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Important Notes
EERTR

VI

VII.

VIl

The Board, the Supervisory Committee and the Directors, Supervisors and
senior management of the Company confirm that information contained
in this annual report is true, accurate, and complete without any false
and misleading statements or material omissions, and severally and jointly
accept legal responsibility for the above.

All directors of the Company have attended the meetings of the Board.

ShineWing Certified Public Accountants LLP has issued a standard audited
report without qualifying opinions for the Company.

Mr. Wang Jun, the person in charge of the Company, Ms. Jiang Chi,
the Accounting Director and Mr. Wang Yandong, Accounting Manager
(accountant in charge), have declared that they guarantee the trueness,
accuracy and completeness of the financial statements contained in this
annual report.

Resolutions of profit distribution and capitalisation from capital reserves
of the Company for the Reporting Period examined and reviewed by the
Board.

During the Reporting Period, as audited by the Shinewing Certified
Public Accountants LLP, net profit attributable to shareholders of the
Company was RMB-93,936,155.30 and undistributed profit at the end of
the year was RMB-690,446,430.91. As the Company recorded negative
undistributed profits at the end of the year, the Company proposed not
to distribute any profit and not to capitalize from capital reserves for the
year 2018. Such resolutions are required to be submitted at the AGM for
consideration and approval.

Declaration on risk from forward-looking statements

v Applicable [INot applicable

The forward-looking statements involving future plans, development
strategies in this annual report do not constitute substantial undertakings
of the Company to investors who are advised to be cautious about
investment risks.

Whether the controlling shareholders of the Company or its associates
have misappropriated the Company’s funds or not?

No

Whether any external guarantees are provided in violation of any specified
decision-making procedures or not?

No

IMPORTANT RISK WARNINGS

On 20 December 2018, the Company disclosed the “Indicative
Announcement on Planning Non-Public Issuance of A Shares”. At present,
there are still uncertainties in the Non-public Issuance of A Shares and
the Company will strictly protect the confidentiality of information based
on the progress of the relevant matters and perform the obligation of
information disclosure in strict compliance with the requirements of
relevant laws and regulations, and will publish an announcement on the
progress of such matters in a timely manner.

Others

OApplicable v Not applicable
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Definitions

Unless otherwise stated in context, the following terms should have the

following meanings in this report:

AGM
BRAE

Beiren Holdings

BN

Beiren Group

JEALE

Board

B

Beijing SASAC

ERTEESR

Beijing Securities Regulatory
Bureau

IEREBER

Company

Connected Person

HEEA L

CSRC
REEES

Controlling Shareholder(s)
AR AR R

Cryogenic equipment base
_in Huo County
SRR A B B

CNG
CNG

Qirector(s)

%
DOT
DOT
EGM
BB AR A&

Group
REE

HK$
BT

Hong Kong Listing Rules means

B LTRA

Industrial gas cylinder
TERM

means
=
B

means
=
B

means

means
B

means
=
=]

means
=
B

means

means
=
B

means
B
means
=
B

means
=
B

means
=

B
means
=

B

means
i

means
i<

Definition
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Section 1

—EE
EARBEEF - BIEXE DA THHAB
BENTEE

Definition of frequently used terms
E R

the 2017 Annual General Meeting convened on 12 June 2018
2018F6 A 12E ARMM2017FFERRAS

Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (the former name of the Company)
Al

mited (
L AENRIEWAR D ER AR (BRATAAR])

Beiren Group Corporation (1t A%E /A F]), a company incorporated in the PRC and a
subsidiary of Jingcheng Holding (the former controlling shareholder of the Company)

IEAKBRR - —FHRPEEMKZZ AR REERZMEFAR (RARARAZ
AR

the board of directors of the Company

RRRERE

State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of Beijing Municipal
Government

ERTARBFEAEEEEEREZ8S®
Beijing Securities Regulatory Bureau under the CSRC
TREESEEEEZEGIREER

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited (1t R EE RN AR A R)), a
joint stock company incorporated in the PRC with limited liability and the shares of which
are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange and the Shanghai Stock Exchange
AR BN BRAT - —FRRPBEFEMA 2RO ERLRF - HRDREERZ A
FR & AP BT

has the same meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules

BB TR T %2 RE

China Securities Regulatory Commission
PHESEEEREZEY

has the same meaning ascribed to it under the Listing Rules
BR FHRARE T % RE

the base for production of liquefied natural gas cylinder for vehicles and cryogenic
equipment (LNG industry)
EAREARARREERRBEEINGESE) Eith

Abbreviation of compressed natural gas
BR4E K SR R (Compressed Natural Gas)H) 5 X 4RE

the director(s) of the Company
ZNGIE =

Abbreviation of US Department of Transportation
FE 2 @ER(US Department of Transportation) ) X 4E %

the 2018 First Extraordinary General Meeting convened on 19 October 2018
2018410 A 198 ARIE2018F £ —KERR R A S

the Company and its subsidiaries

ANCTDS @SN FNG]

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong
BEEEEEAT
The Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

ERBARZMERABTES LHRA

Collective name for the cylinders that are filled with industrial gas
R T R BRI
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Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited

Definitions (Continued)

Jingcheng Machinery Electric

or Jingcheng Holding

(controlling shareholder and

beneficial controller)
YRS B AR (428
AR~ EEREEHIA)

Jingcheng HK
RHEE
Listing Rules
ETAHAY

LNG
LNG

PRC Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises

SETEE S- i ael]

Reportmg Period
-1‘—& =] Hﬂ

RMB
ARE

Superwsory Committee
E_$ =

Supervisor(s)
2

Shareholder(s)
B

Share(s)
A&

SSE
EXRFR

Stock Exchange
B2 P

Station, filling station
PN

Tianhai Industrial or

Beijing Tianhai
RELEFILRKE
usD
e

ERTHEERDERAF

Definition

means

means
=
=]

means
=]

means

Ec|

means
=]

means
=]

means

Ec

means
=]

means

£l

means
H

means

means
=
B

— EEm)

Definition of frequently used terms

S

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. Jt R R EIZ AR ET R
Al), a company established in the PRC and the controlling shareholder of the Company,
holding approximately 43.30% equity interest in the Company

IR AW EIEREREERAR - —HRFBERIZ AR BEARRIZIERKRER 7
BARRNEIHI43.30% 2 fuiE

Jingcheng Holding (Hong Kong) Company Limited (42 (&B78) BRA
subsidiary of the Company

FER (BE) “ﬁﬂﬁ T (RRFZFRA])

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Shanghai Stock Exchange and the
Rules Governing the Listing of SeCU(ities on the Stock Exchange
EBRBFZ ST TR BRI FTEE & EmAR R

Abbreviation of liquefied natural gas
BIE R A A (liquefied natural gas)HI 2L AEE

PRC Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
PEMEE

the period from 1 January 2018 to 31 December 2018
20181 H1HZE20185F12A31H

=poEg|

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC

o % M AR

the supervisory committee of the Company

ARFEER

the supervisor(s) of the Company

ARAES

the holder(s) of shares
[LSRESZ=PN

Unless otherwise stated, share(s) of the Company, including A share(s) and H share(s)

ARAFRS) - BIEARKRHE - S8 PRI

the Shanghai Stock Exchange
LBBRFR G

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
ERMERHMARA

The station where automobiles are filled with LNG or CNG
HRAL R IR R SRR AR R A RAR VU DN B9

Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. {Qt RKE T EAR A
IRKEIEARAT (KRFZFRF)

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States of America

EFRA DR ETERET

, a subsidiary of the Company



Section 2 Company Profile and Key Financial Indicators
ETH QRENNEEMBES

l. Information of the Company — - RAEER
Chinese name of the Company LR R ER D BR AR
NERIHH X ETE IR R ER D BR AR
Chinese abbreviation TR
N EIH A X AR 15
English name of the Company BEIING JINGCHENG MACHINERY ELECTRIC COMPANY LIMITED
RNRIRINCETE BEIING JINGCHENG MACHINERY ELECTRIC COMPANY LIMITED
English abbreviation JINGCHENG MAC
RAEMIN A EEE JINGCHENG MAC
Company’s legal representative Wang Jun
RAMEERRA Eac
. Contact Persons and Contact Methods — EBANBEELKN
Representative in charge of
Secretary to the Board securities affairs
EzEgusd BHEBBAR
Name Luan Jie Chen Jian
e BR R
Contact address No. 2 Huo Xian Nan San Road, Huo Xian Town,  No. 2 Huo Xian Nan San Road, Huo Xian Town,
Tongzhou District, Beijing Tongzhou District, Beijing
B LR [ R BRSO R F = 7 255% JE TR N [ B SR SR SR m = 7 255%
Telephone 010-67365383/58761949 010-67365383/58761949
£t 010-67365383/58761949 010-67365383/58761949
Facsimile 010-87392058/58766735 010-87392058/58766735
BE 010-87392058/58766735 010-87392058/58766735
E-mail jcgf@btic.com.cn jcgf@btic.com.cn
EFEME jcgf@btic.com.cn jcgf@btic.com.cn
lll. Basic Information = ~EBEREREN
Registered address of the Company Room 901, No. 59 Mansion, Dongsanhuan Road Central,
Chaoyang District, Beijing
NGIEsailis: ikl I EmEGER = RP 595 E01 =
Postal code of the registered address of the Company 100022
DA A B EAR TS 100022
Office address of the Company No. 2 Huo Xian Nan San Road, Huo Xian Town, Tongzhou District,
Beijing
AR AHIE LR TN R R R R = 255
Postal code of the office address of the Company 101109
RAEP R BBARDS 101109
Company’s website www.jingchenggf.com.cn
UNGIEERS www.jingchenggf.com.cn
E-mail jcgf@btic.com.cn
RN jcgf@btic.com.cn

IV. Dissemination of Company Information and the [0 {8 E N &S it 2,
Place for Preparation and Reference

Name of media designated for information disclosure Shanghai Securities News
NEBETEME BIRE RIS EE (EBESFR)

Website designated by the CSRC for publishing annual report WWW.SSe.com.cn

BHEE RGN T B B E A A WWW.55€.com.cn

Place for inspection of the Company’s Annual Report Office of the Board of the Company
NEIFEREHE DR ROREEGHAE

2018 ANNUAL REPORT
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Section 2 Company Profile and Key Financial Indicators
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V. Basic Information of the Company’s Shares

VI.

NAFNMEET IR

Basic Information of the Company’s Shares

f - REREBR

ATRERER
Securities Stock abbreviation

Type of shares Place of listing of the shares abbreviation Stock code before change

FEHR BRELETRSFT REGB RENRT BEAIREGR
A shares the Shanghai Stock Exchange TR 600860 FIRARD
AR% LEEFR M TR 600860 SRR
H Shares The Stock Exchange of JINGCHENG MAC 00187 JINGCHENG MAC

Hong Kong Limited

HA% EEMAERHMERAR P E R 00187 P AR

Other Related Information

Name of the accounting firm engaged ~ Name
by the Company (domestic) HiE
NEREEH SN ERAT GRA)

Office address
PRI

Names of signing
accountant

FFERTANMER

N~ HAEBE R

ShineWing Certified Public Accountants LLP (Special General

Partnership)

ExPMEFEEGH (FREBRARE)

9/F, Block A, Fu Hua Mansion, No. 8 Chao Yang Men Bei Da Jie,
Dong Cheng District, Beijing
bR Rk R FAS PIIL R 85 B E R EAREIE
Zhang Kun, Wang Xin

RE - ER

Name of the accounting firm engaged ~ Name
by the Company (domestic internal ~ #7%

control reporting and audit)
NSRS e S
(CRAREREET)

Name of the domestic legal adviser
engaged by the Company
RAIE B A AR A1
Office address of the domestic legal
adviser engaged by the Company
AR R AR AR R P Ak
Name of the overseas legal adviser
engaged by the Company
RAIEBHIRINE R A1
Office address of the overseas legal
adviser of the Company
N RIERAIRINEAZRER P Ak
Other basic information of the
Company

REEMERFR

Office address

Da Hua Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership)
AREGERIEB (R EBaR)
8/F, Xihai International Center, Building 1, No.99 Courtyard,

RN kil Beisanhuan West Road, Haidian District, Beijing City
bR TERE I = IR EE 9957 b 155 E PR @ B IR .0 8
Liu Guoging, Bai Lihan

ZIBE - DR

Names of signing
accountant

BT AR

Beijing Kang Da Law Firm

LR RERRET

No.19, Jianguomenwai Dajie, Chaoyang District, Beijing, the PRC
FREIIE R ER G R B PN AT 1955

Woo Kwan Lee & Lo

HARA R AR ADTT

26/F, Jardine House, Central, Hong Kong
EERIREGTAE261E

Reception of shareholders’ enquiries: 10th and 20th of each month (or on the following
business day if it falls on a public holiday) (Closed on Saturdays and Sundays) 9:00 a.m. to
11:00 a.m. and 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.

fRRZEFA: SA10B K20 (BHRAIEE) (RRAISEB < EHBEKE) LF
9:00-11:00 ~4F 2:00-4:00

6 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA



Section 2 Company Profile and Key Financial Indicators
B_f ARBNNEEHHER

VII. Major Accounting Figures and Financial t E=FEXESFTEEBE M KE
Indicators for the Past Three Years £
(i) Major accounting figures (=) TESEE

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Bl WEARK

Changes over
the same
period of the
preceding
Major accounting figures 2018 2017 year (%) 2016
AR EF
IEEHUE 2018% 20175 RELR%) 2016%
Operating income BERA 1,121,564,249.15  1,203,496,955.02 -6.81 889,525,250.25
Net profit attributable to shareholders GEN EAARRRAEFE
of listed company -93,936,155.30 20,868,364.01 -550.14 -148,787,585.19
Net profit attributable to shareholders GER EmAA ﬁﬁ’ﬁm‘? -109,732,045.40 -60,775,640.60 Not applicable ~ -164,874,525.62
of listed company after extraordinary items IR ERRFHE TR
Net cash flows generated from operating REEPELNBRERETFE 11,215,989.36 -226,658,464.95 Not applicable -13,041,823.62
activities A
Changes over
the same
period end of the
At the end At the end preceding At the end
of 2018 of 2017 year (%) of 2016
KRN LF
185K 175X FERIER%) 20165 K
Net assets attributable to shareholders GER EmAARE
of listed company MFaE 466,876,306.94 588,375,286.55 -20.65 565,197,855.29
Total assets BEE 1,775,485,766.32 1,925,062,021.12 -1.71 1,849,908,902.76
(i) Key financial indicators (Z) EEHKEE
Changes over
the same
period of the
preceding
Key financial indicators 2018 2017 year (%) 2016
REN L5
IEHBER 2018% 2017F REER(%) 20164
Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) EABRME (T/R) 0.2 0.05 -540.00 035
Diluted earnings per share (RMB/share) %%%tﬂx% (7t/ 1) -0.22 0.05 -540.00 -0.35
Basic earnings per share after extraordinary MRIEC B BRI AR -0.26 -0.14 Not applicable -0.39
items (RMB/share) FHRE (/] TEf
Returns on net assets on weighted average METFEERZE(%)
basis (%) -17.35 3.61 -20.96 2331
Return on net assets on weighted average ARFERHERENNE
basis after extraordinary items (%) FEFEEWNEE(%) -20.27 -10.53 974 -25.83
Explanation on the major accounting data and financial indicators of WMERRDEA = FE B G BB
the company at the end of the Reporting Period for the past three TEHEIE AV ER
years
[CJApplicable v Not applicable O@EA v r~NEA

2018 ANNUAL REPORT
2018 FERE



Section 2 Company Profile and Key Financial Indicators
B_f ARBNNEEHHER

VIIl. Accounting Data Differences Under Domestic N\ ~3BRINEHEA T2 8B =

and Foreign Accounting Standards #z
(i) Difference in net profit and net assets attributable (m)EARZRBRBEERE:TEREZH
to shareholders of listed company in the financial BEestEZAHEENMERSE
statements disclosed simultaneously pursuant to FARNEERLTARTRE
the International Accounting Standards and the WFEEZEBR
PRC Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
[CJApplicable v Not applicable O@EA v r~Es
(ii) Difference in net profit and net assets attributable (D) ERBENSTEREE G
to shareholders of listed company in the financial HEgstEZAHENMERSE
statements disclosed simultaneously pursuant to FARNEERLTATRE
the Foreign Accounting Standards and the PRC NREEZERR
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
[CJApplicable v Not applicable O@EA vrEs
(iii) Description of differences between PRC GAAP (=) BRI EREZEMHA :
and foreign GAAP
[CJApplicable v Not applicable O@EA vrEs
. . . . ~\ FE RF S
IX. Major Financial Data of 2018 By Quarter N 2018 F A FEE BB IR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
B BE ARKE
First quarter Second Third quarter Fourth quarter
(January to quarter (July to (October to
March) (April to June) September) December)
£2-3E E-FE B=FE ENFE
(135%) (4-6 B) (1-954) (10-12 543)
Operating income 2R 235,780,484.45 239,192,027.58 288,304,153.17 358,287,583.95
Net profit attributable to shareholders FEN EMARRRAOFHE
of listed company -21,650,195.02 -7,032,255.31 -15,466,153.25 -49,787,551.72
Net profit attributable to shareholders of listed FER LMARRRGMR
company, net of extraordinary items ORI BRENFTE -21,696,484.22 -8,353,343.33 -28,544,122.85 -51,138,095.00
Net cash flows generated from operating activities LeEDEERRERETE 19,620,001.89 7,785,509.97 32,271,238.54 -48,460,761.04
Description of differences between quarterly data and data in disclosed EEYE D WE THRE S = B

regular reports

[JApplicable v Not applicable A vAEA

8 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
T EREREERGBERAR



Section 2 Company Profile and Key Financial Indicators

EH NEABNNEZMBIER

Extraordinary Items and Amounts

T FREEMIBRAENERR

v Applicable  [INot applicable ViER OfE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Bl BB ARE
Amount Note (where Amount Amount
Extraordinary items of 2018 applicable) of 2017 of 2016
FEEMBEER 018588 itk (n@R) 07558 W1658E
Gain or loss on disposal of non-current assets 3&1.@ EERERH 8,596,214.61 59,103,357.51 -2,091,562.94
Unauthorized or informal approval documents or oneoff i &4 » & F A\ A S0 - 58
tax returns and exemptions on tax BEOTURE  RE
Government subsidies included in current profit or loss, W\ HERMBFAEE -
other than on-going government subsidies which are BEEEERIEE ﬁ
closely related to the Company's normal operation, Eﬁlmiﬁm RR-TRE E%EYE
meet the requirements of government policies and BT ZMBFABIR N
are subject to certain limits and conditions 5,395,096.64 18,578,401.03 7,623,764.63
Capital occupation fee received from non-financial 3 A B HERHNHELREERTH
entities included in current profit or loss ﬁ%fﬁﬁg
Gain from the excess of the fair value of the identifiable MEMEF AT BEGERASE
net assets of investee companies on acquisition of #5 xﬁ&m RE ﬁ&ﬁﬁ%}?‘g?
the investment over the cost of investment in the ~ AHBRBEMARDEE B
Company's subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures  EZ 4B
Gain or loss on exchange of non-monetary assets FERMEETNER
Gain or loss on entrusted investments or asset under  EFMAREREEEENER
management
Provision for impairment on assets due to force majeure BRI NEAE - EX EALEN
events, such as natural disasters SHENRBAERBER
Gain or loss on debt restructuring BRERER 8,063,997.38 13,998,858.16 7,837,291.67
Corporate restructuring costs, such as employee (¥EHER WREBTHTE
relocation expenses and integration costs BRERE
Gain or loss on transactions with obviously unfair X BEBRBEXALNTHELNBE
transaction price for amount which exceeds fair value AMEERINER
Net gains or losses of subsidiaries for the current period [l — £ 4| T £ A HE LM TARMH
from the beginning of the period to the date of ~ MZAHAMEHFES
combination arising from business combination
under common control
Gain or loss on other contingencies which are not EAREEFLEKEBNHHZE
related to the Company's normal operations EENBE
Gain or loss on changes in fair value and investment IS%IE AEREEEBRENENE
income from disposal of financial assets held for ~ HIREEHKI - BERFULRE
trading, financial liabilities held for trading and B XZE2HEEELNAAE
available-for-sale financial assets, except for effectie ~ ERBER - WREERSHELE
hedging transactions that are closely related to the ~ EE - R HUEBEEMATENE
Company's normal operation SREEDRENRE NG /
Gain or loss on changes in fair value and investment  [RAIARIEREE £ BIEMNERE
income from disposal of financial assets held for ~ EREZHIN BERFULBE
trading, derivative financial assets, financial liabilities F MESREE RHULRA
held for trading, derivative financial liabilities & T4 ¢ BEEELH AL BE
and other debt investment, except for effective ~ E8)18%  UREEXHHLBRE
hedging transactions that are closely related to the &~ fT£ & BEE - X%fi%ﬁﬂﬁ
Company’s normal operation TE ATEeHABNAMERRE
NEHEE / /
Reversal of the impairment provision for receivables %Lﬂ/ﬂéﬁ A NENEREE
which are tested individually for impairment Gl /
Reversal of the impairment provision for receivables B TR ERHNERZE - AR
and contract assets which are tested individually for ~ BEREEEER
impairment / /

Gain or loss on entrusted loans
Gain or loss arising from changes in fair value of
investment properties under fair value model on

HONREEFIGHRE
REAABEEETRESBNE
AEFHELABEEDELOR

subsequent measurement #

Effect of one-time adjustment to current profit or loss R EH Y - fﬁ}ifi ERBER
according to the requirements of tax and accounting %% HﬁTﬁmeﬂ RUEREHER
aws and regulations on current profit or loss o

Entrusted fee income from entrusted operations ﬁ“‘%HX TEEYA

2018 ANNUAL REPORT
2018 FERE



Section 2 Company Profile and Key Financial Indicators
E_f ARBNNEEHKIER

X. Extraordinary Items and Amounts (Continued) T FEREMBRERNESE @
Amount Note (where Amount Amount
Extraordinary items of 2018 applicable) of 2017 of 2016
FERMBEER WIBEEE it (n@R) 017558 16588
Other non-operating income and expenses apart from & it & 78 7 b E- A 2 £ M AT
the aforesaid items ] 1,022,601.69 3,062,739.88 5,461,209.00
Other gain or loss items falling within the definition of ~ E b5 AR B BRTEMERE
extraordinary items =l
Effect of minority interest DR R ERT 2R -3,274,474.68 -12,184,088.16 -2,750,149.76
Effect of income tax ey +: -4,007,545.54 -915,263.81 6,387.83
Total it 15,795,890.10 81,644,004.61 16,086,940.43
Xl. Items Measured at Fair Value - BEAAABEENER
CApplicable v Not applicable OEA VvAEA
XIl. Others - Hih
[JApplicable v Not applicable O@EA VA A

10 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA



Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

I.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry
Overview of the Company during the Reporting
Period

1.

Scope of business:
Licensed items of operation: general logistics; professional
contracting.

General scope of operation: development, design, sales,
installation, adjustment and trial, maintenance of cryogenic
containers for storage and transportation, compressors (piston
compressor, membrane compressor and membrane compressor
of nuclear grading) and accessories; machinery equipment and
electrical equipment; technical consultancy and technical services;
import and export of commodities and technology and acting as an
agency for import and export.

Main products and applications:

The Company’s main products include: liquefied natural gas (LNG)
cylinders for vehicles, compressed natural gas (CNG) cylinders for
vehicles, seamless steel gas cylinders, steel welded gas cylinders,
welded insulated cylinders, carbon fiber full-winding compound
gas cylinders, plate-type asbestos-free acetylene cylinders, ISO tank
containers, aluminum carbon fiber full-winding compound gas
cylinders for fuel cells as well as cryogenic tanks and LNG filling
station equipment.

Photos of major products:
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company
B8 DNREBHE

l.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry — ~3R&HIRA QAT IRENTEX
Overview of the Company during the Reporting % KREBARTERBRH A
Period (Continued) (#&)

1. Scope of business: (Continued) 1 REEKESHE: @
(1)  LNG cylinders for vehicles (1) EAREXRAKINGRIE
LNG cylinders for vehicles are low-pressure storage tanks B ABICRARRING RIFZFIA
that use spark plugs for ignition. Through comprehensive NIEEEEITRN W E R - B
integration of technology for LNG filling stations, engines, BEINGI R b - BB &
automobile manufacturers and Sl tanks, the Company is B SIFEZTURMES
able to provide low-cost vehicle LNG solutions. We currently NRBER TR ER AN ER
provide Sl tanks to Beiqgi Futian, Guiyang Bus, Haikou Bus, LNGRAR T % - BRIERME A
Dongfeng Automobile and Shaanxi Heavy Duty Automobile. Al BEBAR - BAAKR

RETE  REEAFAFAREM
NTEZEEL N S| (T
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

I.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry
Overview of the Company during the Reporting
Period (Continued)

1. Scope of business: (Continued)

(2)

CNG cylinders for vehicles

CNG cylinders for vehicles can be classified into: aluminum
liner carbon fiber full-winding compound gas cylinders (Type
I11), steel liner ring wrapped cylinders (Type Il) and compressed
natural gas cylinders (Type 1), for use in storage of natural gas
fuel for vehicles.

The Group has obtained 1SO9001:2015, 1SO/TS16949:2009
international quality management system certification,
ISO14001:2015 environmental management system
and OHSAS18001:2007 occupational health and safety
management system certifications for its CNG cylinders
for vehicles and has become a designated cylinder supplier
of automobile manufacturers including FAW-Volkswagen,
Dongfeng Automobile and Shanghai Volkswagen. The
Group’s CNG cylinders has been exported to Europe, Brazil,
Argentina, India, Pakistan, Thailand, etc..
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company
B8 DNREBHE

l.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry — -$REHRATFARENETEX

Overview of the Company during the Reporting % RERKARITEB RSP

Period (Continued) (#&)

1. Scope of business: (Continued) 1 REEKEDE : @)

(3) Seamless steel gas cylinders (3) HMEEHEIM

The Company adopts world-class processing equipment and DA A B —RA N IR
advanced technology. It can produce high pressure seamless FEMTHERE  AJEEQEL
cylinders of various specifications with nominal working {E® 71 A8-35Mpa: ATEATE
pressure of 8-35Mpa and nominal volume of 0.4-145 litres, 0.4-145FFHJK ~ A~ NERIETEAR
which are widely used in chemical, fire-fighting, medical, 1% mrﬁ%kﬁ?ﬁ Lgaaumu &2 e R
energy, urban construction, food, machinery, electronics and MMEI - BB - B 2R - W
other industries. Seamless steel gas cylinders under JP brand R B %?%ﬁ% °
are safe and reliable, clearly-stamped and have consistent [JP] Rt mARIML 2 A5
height and good-looking appearance. They have been o ENE BT - =K — 3K ANERE
exported to over 40 countries and regions in five continents B oEHAERR AN+ ZE
around the world and are recognised as products under Bl MR - 8BS [ RBRE]
“Famous Beijing Brand” and “Famous China Brand”. Em [HEARER] Em -

14 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company
EZE NREBHE

l.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry — -SEHRAARFARENETEHE
Overview of the Company during the Reporting % REBARTERBRH A
Period (Continued) (48)

1. Scope of business: (Continued) 1 REEKESHE: @
(4) Carbon fiber full-winding compound gas cylinders 4) BAEZEEEERMA

The Company has the largest design and testing centre NEER N R & B RES
and production line for aluminum liner and carbon fiber BT 7 ST £ 5 3 B B A S A0 Ak Al
fullwinding compound gas cylinders with the most advanced HREEESRMARDARF
technology in Asia. Such cylinders are featured by high ODREER - BEAEm  £8
pressure, light weight, good safety performance, good B 2R - RIREERE
adaptability to environment and good heat resistance. They SRV AF FFE - BB
have been widely applied in scenarios requiring light cylinders FERARITR:E  BASA  FER
such as respirators, medical oxygen, coal mine rescue and B PERSFERHRMNE
paintball guns. R o
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company
E=E DREBHE

I.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry
Overview of the Company during the Reporting
Period (Continued)

— HREHARFMRESNERESR
% REBRARITRIBRHA

16

(%8
1. Scope of business: (Continued) 1 REEKEDE @)
(5) Plate-type asbestos-free acetylene cylinders (5) WWHARNEARERZHRIE

Plate-type asbestos-free acetylene cylinders are products
independently developed by the Company with worldleading
standards. The bottle body adopts advanced stretching
technology and is stretched from whole pieces of steel.

o A RE R ZRIE R R A
A8 E N E GBI LiEKF
HE fh o ERBE R S A AL (e
T, EE*WE%M&%«A&ME#%EX

They are characterised by Pollution-free, safe and good AEmAE - Re MY EE8
performance, light weight and good-looking appearance. BMNEXBERH - ROBB
They have passed the DOT-8AL certification in the United T EBDOT— 8ALW #FMmEXR
States, the TC-8WAM certification in Canada, and the BOC TC—8WAMR M Iﬁﬂ?%l
technical quality assessment in the United Kingdom. They BOCHI HINE & © MEmMB

have been sold and exported to Europe, the United States,
Southeast Asia and other countries and regions.

Due to the special requirements of acetylene gas storage,
the bottles must be filled with porous filler filled with
acetone. Asbestos-free acetylene cylinders are designed for
the storage and transportation of acetylene, and are widely
used in scenarios requiring acetylene gas such as welding and
industrial synthetic polymers.

g [ES %E’éﬁﬁ%%ﬁiﬂzﬁ o

MR RRBIFROERES
AW RIR R i R B ) 2 £LIR
B BORENZRRERMAED
REVF E ELE SRR AT A - R
/zfﬁﬁﬁﬁlﬂkﬂy‘l% BZ“‘
TEREZEALRRENSE
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

I.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry
Overview of the Company during the Reporting
Period (Continued)

1. Scope of business: (Continued)

(6)

Welded insulated cylinders

Welded insulated cylinders are high vacuum multi-layer
insulation movable low-temperature liquid containers for use
in the storage and transportation of liquefied air products
(liquid oxygen, liquid argon, liquid nitrogen). High-pressure
cylinders can be filled with liquid carbon dioxide and nitrous
oxide media.

The Company adopts advanced process and technology and
its production process is carried out in accordance with a
strict quality control system, which has ensured the products’
quality. Its products are safe, reliable and easy-to-use, which
have a high loading rate and can be re-filled. The welded
insulated cylinders developed by the Company have received
awards including technology award and have obtained
DOT-4L, TC-4LM, ASME and TPED certifications.
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company
B8 DNREBHE

l.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry — ~ ¥ % _EW REITIESENEESE

Overview of the Company during the Reporting % KREBARITERBR A

Period (Continued) (%)

1. Scope of business: (Continued) 1 REEKESHE: @

(7) Cryogenic tanks (7) ERFERE

The Company provides fixed vertical or horizontal cryogenic RAREBERPERIEHTREN
tanks with volume of 3 cubic meters to 350 cubic meters LM REAIMLFAKREI0NL
for use in storage of low temperature liquid, such as liquid F KRB E E = S K s EA SRR BT
oxygen, liquid nitrogen, liquid argon, liquefied natural gas, i ARRFERRE R
and liquid carbon dioxide in accordance with customers’ A RA - RE - BRIERAR -
requirements, which are designed and manufactured in R L:%Mﬁm—r Fu%ﬁj‘?ﬂhz
accordance with China pressure vessel; standard European PR BERIZE . BEENM
Union's EN and 97/23/EC PED and Australia/New Zealand's 97/23/EC PED - XRS5 /#78
AS1210 standards. BIAS1210 TR ERGH RIS -

18 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company
EZE NREBHE

l.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry — “$R&ESHAN AR FARENTEE

Overview of the Company during the Reporting % KREBARTERBR A

Period (Continued) (#)

1. Scope of business: (Continued) 1 REEBEHE: 3

(8) 1SO tank containers (8) - ISOENEHEF

The ISO tank containers produced by the Company RAEEMISOREXNERMEREE
are designed for the storage and transportation of low REBHERRE 0 RE R
temperature liquid, such as liquid oxygen, liquid nitrogen, A RE - BRIERAR - REE
liquid argon, liquefied natural gas, and liquid carbon TEALRERETH  BREREEK
dioxide, which can be used as transport containers for HEMME  HEMAKERL
global shipping, rail and road transport. They have product EHDS EmHRKREISO 4048
specifications of 1ISO40 feet and 1SO20 feet and maximum RAMISO20ER » =it 5T TIEEE
allowable working pressure of 0.2 to 3.7MPa, and vacuum N/H02E37MPa REEE%
multi-layer winding insulation technology is adopted. [EHE B BTN o
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

E=E AREBERE

I.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry
Overview of the Company during the Reporting

Period (Continued)

1.  Scope of business: (Continued)

(9) Complete sets of technology and equipment for LNG
filling stations
LNG filling stations
LNG filling stations discharge LNG feed gas from LNG tankers
to LNG tanks and feed LNG fuel to LNG vehicles using
LNG filling machines after pressure adjustment. The main
equipment includes LNG tank system, LNG cryogenic pump,
unloading/tank booster, EAG heater, LNG filling machine,
process piping, valve and station control system.

The LNG filling stations developed by the Company are
featured by mature process, reliable system heat insulation,
good adaptability to vehicle cylinder gas supply system,
operation without vent loss, high degree of automation, and
low site construction with integrated pump skid design.

LNG gasification stations

LNG gasification stations supply gas to urban residents,
industrial furnaces and for emergency peaking by discharging
LNG feed gas from LNG tankers to LNG tanks, which,
following pressure boost, enter air temperature evaporators
and become natural gas after heat exchange with air and
temperature increase, and then are distributed to natural
gas pipelines following pressure regulation, metering and
adding odor. LNG gasification stations comprise LNG tanks,
unloading/tank booster, air temperature main carburetor,
EAG heater, odorization pressure regulating metering skid,
valve and station control system.

The Company designs and produces small standard
gasification skids for plants, community power generation
and heating, and designs and installs large gasification
stations in accordance with customers’ requirements.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

I.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry
Overview of the Company during the Reporting

Period (Continued)
1. Scope of business: (Continued)

(9)

Complete sets of technology and equipment for LNG
filling stations (Continued)

LNG skid-mounted stations

LNG skid-mounted stations incorporate LNG tank, cryogenic
submersible pump, vacuum pump pool, carburetor, filling
machine, vacuum pipe and valve into a skid, which have
unloading, pressure regulation, filling and other functions.

The LNG skid-mounted stations produced by the Company
are well manufactured with elaborate designs by making full
use of its technology advantages. They incorporate the whole
set of equipment into a container, which are easy to install.
All valves are controlled by PLC and have the advantages of
simultaneous unloading and filling, little heat leakage, and no
frost for pump pool after long-term use.
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company
B8 DNREBHE

l.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry — ~3R&HIRA QAT IRENTEX
Overview of the Company during the Reporting % KREBARTERBRH A
Period (Continued) (#8)

1. Scope of business: (Continued) 1 REEKESHE: @
(10) Aluminum liner carbon fiber full-winding compound (10) - MBI B REREHRAEDESR

gas cylinders for fuel cells

The Company has the largest design and testing centre
and production line for aluminum liner and carbon fiber
fullwinding compound gas cylinders with the most advanced
technology in Asia. Such products are independently
designed, have a wide range of product specifications, and
can be customised based on customers’ needs. Due to their
high pressure, light weight, good safety performance, good
adaptability to environment and good heat resistance, the
35MPa high pressure aluminum liner carbon fiber fullwinding
compound gas cylinders (cylinders for hydrogen storage)
have been widely applied in hydrogen fuel cell vehicles,
unmanned aerial vehicles and fuel cell backup power field.

BARMA
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

I.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry
Overview of the Company during the Reporting
Period (Continued)

2.

Business model

The Company’s business model comprises links of product
development, raw material procurement, production and
processing, and sales, being:

(1)  Procurement model: The main raw material used in the
Company'’s production is steel and its main product is steel
cylinder. The procurement is conducted on a cash on delivery
basis;

(2)  Production model: Due to the complex production process
for steel cylinders of high temperature and high pressure, low
temperature and negative pressure and strong continuity,
its production must be kept stable for a long period of
operation;

(3)  Sales model: Its products are mainly sold through direct
sales and distribution models, whereby it strives to occupy
the market through distributors with strong capability and
extensive channels, while making direct sales to capable
manufacturers and end customers in order to capture market
share.

Industry overview

Many private capital, listed companies and upstream raw material
manufacturers entered the gas storage and transportation
industry in recent years. In particular, with frenzied investments
in the natural gas market in the past few years, the competition
landscape was deteriorating. China currently has 33 CNG cylinder
manufactures with a total annual capacity of over 2 million units
and more than 80 LNG cylinder manufactures with a total annual
capacity of nearly 500,000 units. There has been fierce industry
competition as the production capacity is much higher than the
demand. However, the period of economic downturn is the key
period for reshaping the industry landscape and for enterprises
to take chance in attaining the leading position by improving
competitiveness. The industrial gas industry remained depressed
and the LNG industry continued its downward trend due to low oil
price. However, the LNG industry still has a promising prospect as
China faces pressure relating to the environment protection and
the treatment of haze. China’s determination on adjusting the
energy structure is steadfast. As the plan for natural gas application
is gradually implemented, there is sufficient supply of natural gas
in the PRC. Non-piped natural gas will further develop, and many
private enterprises in several provinces spontaneously invest in the
LNG industry.
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company
E=E DREBHE

I.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry

— HREHARFMRESNERESR

24

Overview of the Company during the Reporting % KREBARTERBRH A

Period (Continued) (&)

3. Industry overview (Continued) 3 TEBRR@m

(1)  Industrial Gas Industry (1) IXEg@iT

The global industrial gas market has presented a steady PRI EREMBOFRELE
growth momentum in recent years. The growth rate of the DRKRED - TRREBTRAR
industrial gas industry is 2.0 to 2.5 times that of global GDP = & BRGDP1E ¥k #92.0-2.51% -
and in 2018, the growth rate of global industrial gas was 2018iiﬁiiﬁ BERELY
approximately 8%, representing a steady expansion of the 7%8% MIZRBERLER - K
market scale. The structural adjustment of China’s high-end e ity 5 1 B A E R A A T AN

manufacturing industry and the development of strategic
emerging industries will greatly expand the application
field of industrial gas, and the demand for industrial gas
will grow continuously. In recent years, both domestic
and international industrial gas industries have developed
rapidly, and the market scale has been continuously
expanding. However, the industrial gas industry also faces
serious polarization problems with the world’s top four
manufacturers accounting for more than 50% of the market
size. At present, the development of global gas industry is
basically monopolized by several major companies from the
United States, Germany, France, Japan, and other countries
with a trend of continuously expanding to the developing
countries. The seamless steel gas cylinder industry is now
facing fierce competition as China now has an annual
capacity of more than 5 million units, which is much higher
than the annual demand of approximately 3.7 million units.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company
EZE NREBHE
RNEFIESENEER

l.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry — ~ ¥ &5 Hf

Overview of the Company during the Reporting % KREBARTERBRH A
Period (Continued) (#&)
3. Industry overview (Continued) 3 TERR@m

(2) Liquefied Natural Gas Industry 2) XARITE

According to the Three-Year Action Plan on Defending the
Blue Sky ( (}TRERREEH=F1TETE) ) issued by the
State Council, diesel vehicles will be gradually withdrawn
from cities. The Opinions on Accelerating the Promotion
of Natural Gas Utilization ( (INR#E#ERATFIANE
F) ) issued by the state pointed out that: “The natural gas
vehicles shall focus on the development of bus rental, long-
distance heavy trucks, as well as sanitation, field and other
operating vehicles, and the promotion of heavy-duty natural
gas vehicles (LNG) to replace heavy-duty diesel vehicles shall
be accelerated. The gasified vehicles are expected to reach
approximately 10 million by 2020.” The LNG vehicles will
undoubtedly embrace new development opportunities, but
the important thing is how to timely solve the LNG supply and
gas price fluctuation problems.

With the continuous growth in the demand of domestic
natural gas, the contradiction between supply and demand
continues to increase. At present, the operation gas volume
of gas storage in China is only 3% of the national natural
gas consumption, which is significantly lower than the
international average level of 12-15%. According to the
Opinion on Expediting the Construction of Gas Storage
Facilities and Improving the Market Mechanism of Auxiliary
Services for Peak-load Shifting of Gas Storage ( B IIER
BRBEERMTERFRRFBEHBMRETISEHNER) )
issued by the state, the upstream gas supply enterprises,
urban gas enterprises and the local government at or
above the county level shall possess a gas storage capacity
equivalent to at least 10% of its annual sales volume, a gas
storage capacity 5% of its annual sales volume and a gas
storage capacity of ensuring local 3-day demand by 2020,
respectively. Thus, China’s LNG tank construction market is
expected to exceed RMB180 billion in the next three years
and there will be a huge increase in demand for the relevant
LNG tank equipment.

Approximately 40% of China’s natural gas demand relies
on import as the domestic production of natural gas
lags behind the demand growth. In the future, with the
increase in demand for imported natural gas, it will drive
the development of LNG shipping business to provide
opportunities for LNG tank container transportation market.

A series of national policies are favorable to the overall
improvement of the development environment of natural
gas, and the specific requirements for implementing such
policies will promote the market demand for the main
products of the Company such as LNG gas cylinder, LNG
gasification station, LNG tank container and are beneficial to
the recovery and growth of the Company’s main business.
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

E=E AREBERE

I.  Principal Activities, Business Model and Industry
Overview of the Company during the Reporting

Period (Continued)

3. Industry overview (Continued)

(3) Hydrogen and Fuel Cell Industry

At present, the useful life of fuel cells for passenger vehicles
has exceeded 5,000 hours, and the useful life of fuel cells for
commercial vehicles has exceeded 10,000 hours in China, which
basically meets the operation conditions of vehicles; the engine
power density of hydrogen fuel cell vehicles has reached the same
level with that of traditional internal combustion engines; based on
70MPa hydrogen storage technology, the driving range of hydrogen
fuel cell vehicles has reached 750 kilometers; the lowest start-up
temperature of the hydrogen fuel cells has reached -30 °C, and
the overall application range of such vehicles has basically reached
the same level with that of the traditional vehicles. The hydrogen
energy industry in China has initially possessed industrialization
conditions. Local governments and enterprises have actively
explored the development of hydrogen energy industry to initially
form an integrated industrial chain covering preparation, storage,
transportation and application, and have formed the Pearl River
Delta, Yangtze River Delta, Beijing-Tianjin-Hebei and other major
hydrogen energy industrial clusters centering on Guangzhou,
Shanghai and Beijing, and gradually radiated to surrounding
areas. By leveraging on the local road and railway network traffic
advantages, the Pearl River Delta region in Guangdong has realized
the export transportation of fuel cell vehicles which represented
the application terminal of hydrogen energy. Currently, the
Yunfu Hydrogen Energy Industrial Park has reached an annual
production capacity of 5,000 fuel cell vehicles and 20,000 fuel cell
stacks, and has basically completed the layout of industrial chain.
Nanhai District in Foshan City has currently created “Fairy Lake
& Hydrogen Valley with the effect of industrial cluster emerging.
The Yangtze River Delta region, with Shanghai as the center, is
currently promoting the construction of the “hydrogen economy
demonstrative city” in Rugao, Jiangsu province and the “hydrogen
energy town” in Taizhou, Zhejiang province. Liu‘an city in Anhui
province is committed to independent research and development in
key technologies such as reactor design, production, system design,
integration and control, which are close to the world’s advanced
level. Zhangjiakou in Hebei Province is, by taking the opportunity
of serving the 2022 Winter Olympic Committee, in the process of
building a hydrogen industry demonstrative base in northern China.
The construction of domestic hydrogen energy infrastructure is
also accelerating, and so far, 15 hydrogen refueling stations have
been in operation and more than 20 hydrogen refueling stations
are under construction. The Ministry of Industry and Information
Technology has released the List of Recommended Models for
Promotion and Application of New Energy Vehicles ( CGgglR /A
HEEERHEEEA %) ), which shows that more than 100 vehicle
models are in the list of recommended models for hydrogen fuel cell
vehicles in 2018 and the growth space of hydrogen fuel cell light
trucks will be faster than that of hydrogen fuel cell buses.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

Description of material changes in major assets

of the Company during the Reporting Period
v Applicable [INot applicable

1. On 11 May 2018, the Company disclosed the early dissolution
and liquidation of Langfang Tianhai High Pressure Containers
Co., Ltd. (“Langfang Tianhai”) and the authorization to the board
of directors of Langfang Tianhai to determine the subsequent
matters of dissolution and liquidation in Announcement on the
Resolutions Passed at the Fourth Extraordinary Meeting of the Ninth
Session of the Board of Directors (announcement no.: Lin 2018-
015). On 15 May 2018, the Company disclosed the Supplementary
Announcement in relation to Early Dissolution and Liquidation
of Langfang Tianhai (announcement no.: Lin 2018-019). As the
transaction of the transfer of real estate assets by Langfang Tianhai
has been completed (disclosed in announcements dated 21 July
2017 and 29 December 2017 respectively, announcements no.:
Lin 2017-031 and Lin 2017-046), according to the Company's
strategic deployment, the dissolution and liquidation of Langfang
Tianhai was launched. On 25 October 2018, the Company disclosed
the Announcement in relation to the Result of the Completion
of Dissolution and Liquidation of Langfang Tianhai High Pressure
Containers Co., Ltd. At this point, the liquidation procedure of
Langfang Tianhai was completed and the “Notice of Cancellation
Registration for Foreign-funded Enterprises” ((Lang) Foreign-
funded Cancellation Approval (2018) No. 257) issued by Langfang
Administration for Industry and Commerce which confirmed the
approval of cancellation of industrial and commercial registration
was obtained.

2. Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. Gt RF/ETEAERAF]) (“Beijing
Tianhai”), a subsidiary of the Company proposes to cooperate
with Beijing Nengtong Lease Company (“Beijing Nengtong”)
in establishing the Joint Venture at 9 Tianying North Road,
Chaoyang District, Beijing for the purpose of jointly developing
the existing Wufanggiao Plant of Beijing Tianhai into an integrated
industrial park with garden-style high-end technical innovations,
cultural innovations and business office as major functions. On
21 August 2018, after “the Resolution on the Establishment of
Beijing Jingcheng Haitong Technology Culture Development Co.,
Ltd. (Tentative Name) By Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., and
the Jingcheng Haitong Technology Innovation Industrial Park
Development Project” was considered and passed at the fifth
extraordinary meeting of the ninth session of the Board of Directors,
Beijing Tianhai and Beijing Nengtong entered into a joint venture
agreement and established Beijing Jingcheng Haitong Technology
Culture Development Co., Ltd. ("Jingcheng Haitong”) with joint
venture. The registered capital of Jingcheng Haitong was RMBSO
million, which was contributed by the parties via cash. Beijing
Tianhai contributed RMB39.2 million and holds 49% equity interest
in the joint venture, and Beijing Nengtong contributed R\MB40.80
million and holds 51% equity interest in the joint venture.
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

E=E AREBERE

Il. Description of material changes in major assets

of the Company during the Reporting Period
(Continued)

3. On 29 August 2018, after “the Resolution on Proposed Acquisition
of 10.91% Equity Interest in Beijing Bolken Energy Technology
Inc. by External Investment in Cash by Beijing Tianhai Industry
Co., Ltd., a Subsidiary of the Company” was considered and
passed at the sixth extraordinary meeting of the ninth session
of the Board of Directors, Beijing Tianhai and Aerospace Science
and Technology entered into an equity transfer agreement in
respect of the abovementioned equity transfer on 6 September
2018 and successfully obtained shareholding in Bolken Energy.
On 22 February 2019, the industrial and commercial registration
procedures for equity change was completed and the transfer of
10.91% equity interest in Bolken Energy Technology to Beijing
Tianhai was completed. By becoming a shareholder of Bolken
Energy Technology, the Company will further strengthen the deep
cooperation with Bolken Energy Technology in the fields of natural
gas and hydrogen energy, and will realize the synergy effects on
basic business of Beijing Tianhai and Bolken Energy Technology
to improve the basic business of Beijing Tianhai. The Company
will make full use of the gas cylinder advantage of Beijing Tianhai
and the research and development advantage of Bolken Energy
Technology in the field of hydrogen energy, and learn from each
other’s strength to enter various industrial chain links in the field of
hydrogen energy.

l1l.  Analysis of core competitiveness during the

Reporting Period
V Applicable [INot applicable

1. Scale and Brand Advantages

The Company is a group company consisted of 8 production bases
manufacturing of professional gas storage and transportation
equipment (including Beijing Tianhai, Minghui Tianhai, Tianhai
Low Temperature, Tianjin Tianhai, Shanghai Tianhai, Kuancheng
Tianhai, Shandong Tianhai and Jiangsu Tianhai), a vehicle chassis re-
assembled base (Beijing Pioneer Up Lifter Co., Ltd.) and an American
Company. With 20 years’ operation development, the Company has
established a corporate image of fine technology basis and product
stability and reliability and the brand Tianhai has become one of the
well-known brands.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 3 Business Summary of the Company

lll.  Analysis of core competitiveness during the
Reporting Period

2.

Technology Advantages

Relied on continuously technology research and development,
the Company has A1, A2, C2, and C3 level pressure vessel design
qualifications and A1, A2, B1, B2, B3, C2, C3, D1 and D2 level
pressure vessel manufacturing qualifications. It can produce over
800 types of seamless steel gas cylinders, winding gas cylinders,
accumulator shells, asbestos-free acetylene cylinders, welded
insulated cylinders, carbon fiber full-winding compound gas
cylinders (including those for vehicles), cryogenic tanks and filling
stations; the Company’s products are widely applied in automotive,
chemical, fire-fighting, medical, petroleum, energy, urban
construction, food, metallurgy, machinery, electronics and other
industries.

Meanwhile, with an accurate grasp of the clean energy market, the
Company has combined technologies in respect of LNG cylinders
for vehicles, CNG cylinders, cryogenic tanks and natural gas vehicle
filling stations and is able to provide customers with LNG/CNG
system solutions. The Company is also capable of manufacturing
cryogenic tanks and IMO tank container products in accordance
with China pressure vessel standards, EU ADM and 97/23/EC PED
and Australia/New Zealand AS1210 standards.

Sales System Advantages

The Company has established a complete sales network equipped
with over 30 distribution offices scattering across the country,
realizing a full geographical coverage nationwide, and is capable
of offering spare parts to largest-scaled automobile manufacturer
of national automobile among the supply chain of spare parts for
domestic mainstream automobile manufacturers. The Company has
also set up eight overseas sales offices mainly located in the United
States, Singapore, Korea, India, Australia and other countries. Its
products have been accepted by seven out of the world’s top eight
gas companies. To build a bridge between the basic unit and the
market, and to increase the vitality of the strategy execution unit
and results of operation, the Company carried out transformation
and upgrade of the internal management and control so that each
of its subsidiaries could establish a business model of unifying
research, production, supply and sales, so as to fully unleash the
potential of the organization, make flexible and quick responses to
the changes in the market and effectively enhance the results of
operation.

Leveraging on advanced technology, outstanding management,
reliable products and completed aftersales services system,
the Company is keeping its pace of becoming a global leading
manufacturing and service enterprise of energy gas storage devices.

Human Resource Advantage

The Company has established an internal organizational system
and operational mechanism, performance appraisal mechanism and
salary and welfare system meeting the requirements for market
competition, in order to provide a career development platform for
its management and employees to grow with the Company and
share the fruits of development, to create a good corporate culture.
It aimed to retain talents with our strong prospects, competitive
remuneration and loyalty. It has established a team of talents with
ability and integrity, core competence and professional quality
in respect of research and development, sales, management,
operation and production.
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Section 4 Chairman’s Statement
FUE BFEEEHRE

. Review

In 2018, the Company thoroughly implemented the national guideline
and polices, actively eased the non-capital functions and assisted
in the construction of “high-end, precise and advanced” industrial
structure. Focusing on the strategic positioning of “to build the world’s
leading industrial gas and the domestic leading energy gas storage and
transportation equipment manufacturing and service enterprise”, the
Company has made great efforts in reform and adjustment, market
expansion and research and development of new products and has
achieved a number of breakthroughs.

1. Steadily develop the principal business

In 2018, the level of results of the Company slightly dropped yet
we made certain achievements and also made breakthroughs in
a number of major tasks. We recorded annual operating income
of RMB112.1564 million, representing a year-on-year decrease of
RMB81.9327 million. In the current year, under the joint efforts of
all staff of the Company, the Company worked together to promote
the healthy and steady development of the principal business
in spite of facing with many uncertainties and unstable factors
including the complicated external environment and the downward
pressure on the economy.

2. Continuously deepen the management of cost

and expense

In 2018, with China’s increasing efforts in reviewing environmental
control and environmental protection supervision, major steel mills
have successively reduced production and ceased the operations,
resulting in high price of the steel. The Company promoted the
continuous reduction in the procurement cost of principal business
by ways of actively sourcing suppliers, extensively conducting
bidding price comparisons, improving supplier competition
mechanism and providing commission discount for cash payment.
The Company now is boosting the smooth operation of the
procurement platform in an open, transparent and systematic
manner, which has facilitated in strengthening the prevention and
control of integrity risks and improving the level of procurement
business.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 4 Chairman’s Statement

.  Review (Continued)

3.

Deeply explore the potential of capital market
and promote the research and development of

new products

In 2018, the Company accelerated the optimization and re-
construction of product technology innovation procedures to
comprehensively promote the industrial transformation and
upgrading. During the Reporting Period, Beijing Tianhai, a wholly-
owned subsidiary of the Company, has accelerated its entry into the
hydrogen energy market, which has filled in the gap of hydrogen
storage tank (hereinafter referred to as “Type IV cylinder”) in
domestic hydrogen fuel vehicle system, and the Type IV cylinder
project has been launched after the Company’s approval. The
completion of research and development of hydrogen supply
system for 35MPa commercial vehicles and 70 MPa passenger
vehicles has provided the key vehicle manufactures with supporting
services. Meanwhile, in order to further optimize the capital
structure, seize market opportunities, enhance the ability to sustain
profitability and resist risks, the Company is planning for the non-
public issuance of A shares. The Company will strictly comply
with the information confidentiality and will fulfill its information
disclosure obligations in strict compliance with the requirements of
relevant laws and regulations.

Deepen industrial cooperation and actively
deploy hydrogen energy industry chain

In this year, the Company has accelerated its own industrial
upgrading and transformation. With the goal of expanding
industry chain, on 29 August 2018, the Company held the sixth
extraordinary meeting of the ninth session of the Board, at which
the “Resolution on Proposed Acquisition of 10.91% Equity Interest
of Beijing Bolken Energy Technology Inc. by External Investment
in Cash by Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a Subsidiary of the
Company” was considered and passed. On 6 September 2018,
Beijing Tianhai. and Shaanxi Aerospace Science and Technology
Group Co., Ltd. entered into the Equity Transfer Agreement in
respect of the equity transfer. On 22 February 2019, the industrial
and commercial registration procedures for equity change was
completed and the transfer of 10.91% equity interest in Beijing
Bolken Energy Technology Inc. (“Bolken Energy Technology”) to
Beijing Tianhai was completed.

By becoming a shareholder of Bolken Energy Technology, the
Company will further strengthen the deep cooperation with Bolken
Energy Technology in the fields of natural gas and hydrogen
energy, and will realize the synergy effects on basic business of
Beijing Tianhai and Bolken Energy Technology to improve the
basic business of Beijing Tianhai. The Company will make full use
of the cylinder advantage of Beijing Tianhai and the research and
development advantage of Bolken Energy Technology in the field
of hydrogen energy, and learn from each other’s strength to enter
various industrial chain links in the field of hydrogen energy.

Optimize corporate structure and accelerate

strategic implementation

Firstly, the liquidation of Langfang Tianhai was completed and
the “Announcement in relation to the Result of the Completion
of Dissolution and Liquidation of Langfang Tianhai High Pressure
Containers Co., Ltd.” (Lin 2018-038) was disclosed on 24 October
2018. Secondly, the land resource of the Wufanggiao Plant was
revitalized. Beijing Tianhai and Beijing Nengtong established
Jingcheng Haitong at 9 Tianying North Road, Chaoyang District,
Beijing for the purpose of jointly developing the existing
Wufanggiao Plant into an integrated industrial park with garden-
style high-end technical innovations, cultural innovations and
business office as major functions.
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Section 4 Chairman’s Statement
FUE BFEEEHRE

[I. Outlook

2019 is the 70th anniversary of the PRC and a key year for the “13th Five-
Year Plan”. The Company will continue to perform well in the four “critical
missions”, to resolve non-capital functions under coordination, promote
the “high-end, precise and advanced” industrialization with concentrated
resources, assist in serving the capital functions and deepen the reform
and adjustment of various work. The specific objectives of the Company
include the following:

1. Accelerate the “high-tech” industrialization and
improve profitability
The Company will strengthen its support for Beijing Tianhai, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. The Company will assist
in the forecast analysis and trend research of the natural gas market
and develop the corresponding measures in advance to mitigate
the adverse impact of market volatility on business operations. With
the utilization of the raised funds, the Company will complete the
installation testing and product testing of the equipment of the first
phase construction project of the type IV cylinder, so as to improve
the Company’s overall profitability and risk resistance ability.

2. Further improve the Company’s asset quality and

optimize the resources structure

In 2019, the Company will accelerate the integration of internal
resources, continue to focus on the development strategy of the
enterprise, move emphasis on the strengths over the weaknesses,
adhere to advancement and retreat, concentrate high-quality
resources to competitive industries, outstanding enterprises and
excellent management teams and focus on the development
of segments and products with high value-added and positive
prospect. Meanwhile, all the decision-making levels will strengthen
their communication to improve efficiency, and decisively liquidate
inefficient assets and accelerate the pace of transformation.
The Company will optimize its business structure on the basis
of highlighting the main business, and concentrate resources to
strengthen, improve and expand the core business.

3. Deeply analyze the cost and expenses to demand

management efficiency

Through further improving its management and control systems,
the Company will make such systems more suitable for the needs
of the business development in the new era. Besides, the finance
department will establish a scientific financial analysis model to
make accurate judgment and control over the product price, cost
structure, three types of expenses, gross profit margin and other
elements, and monitor and regularly summarize and analyze the
main financial indicators of each subsidiary/division. The Company
will strengthen its cash flow management and take effective
measures to ensure the smooth of financing channels, prevent
capital risks, ensure the safety of corporate funds and reduce
operational risks.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 4 Chairman’s Statement
ENE FEEEHRES

II. Outlook (continued)

4,

Improve the construction of the risk prevention
and control system and comprehensively

strengthen risk prevention ability

On one hand, the Company will establish risk prevention and
control management system with the general legal counsel and
legal function department as the focal points. Through attending
decision-making meetings such as the Board meetings and the
general manager’s office meetings, engaging long-term legal
counsel and other work mechanisms, the Company will conduct
rigorous and professional review on the legal documents such as
rules and regulations, contracts and agreements and significant
decisions revised by relevant departments, and strive to achieve
the goal of general legal counsel in place, legal functions in place,
dedicated legal personnel in place and achieving 100% of the three
parts of review, establish a risk control network covering major
fields and key business processes, such as pre-compliance review,
in-process realtime monitoring, post-joint inspection, and audit, so
as to keep major risks under control to prevent the occurrence of
major risks.

On the other hand, in order to further improve the internal control
management level of the enterprise, the Company will strive to
promote the establishment and improvement of internal control
systems of its subsidiaries and sub-subsidiaries. The Company
will establish and improve a series of legal systems, including
legal affairs management, legal dispute management, contract
management and other legal systems, by consolidating the
problems found in audits, patrol, inspections and reviews of legal
dispute cases; the Company will conduct internal control training
for relevant personnel of the Company and its subsidiaries to
improve awareness of internal control and risk prevention.

Strengthen the introduction and cultivation
of talents and achieve the optimization and

upgrading of human resources

The Company will actively recruit top-level talents, expand the
channels for attracting top-level talents and explore through
universities and social innovation platforms to replenish the
shortage of high-level talents in the industry for the Company.
The Company will step up its effort to introduce operation and
management talents and technological innovation talents to
support the development of the Company.

In addition to injecting new vitality, the Company will improve
the comprehensive quality of the existing talents through the full
promotion of the training system. By deepening and broadening the
scope of training, the Company will gradually extend its experience
in establishment of training system to the first-tier subsidiaries,
actively explore the best talent management system and aiming to
complete the establishment plan and framework.

In addition, the Company will put great effort to implement the
establishment of the core talent team and expand the innovative
enterprise incentive model, further promote the core talent team
establishment in the principal operating entities and establish a
sound selection system, cultivation system, incentive system and exit
system for core talents.
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Section 5 I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis

EHER

z<« 2y

REBR WD AT

Management Discussion and Analysis

In 2018, the Company was exposed to many uncertainties and unstable
factors including the complicated external environment and the
downward pressure on the economy, under the joint efforts of all staff
of the Company, the Company worked together to overcome difficulties
and solidly push forward various tasks in an orderly manner. Although the
main economic indicators were still far from expectation, we made certain
achievements and also made breakthroughs in a number of major tasks.

During the Reporting Period, the Company had focused on the following

work:

1.

Strengthen the management of listed company

and improve the governance level

In strict compliance with the requirements of the Company Law,
Securities Law, listing rules in Shanghai and Hong Kong and other
rules and regulations, the Company established a sound governance
mechanism, and implemented a number of measures to improve
corporate governance and ensure its compliance and sustainable
development.

Domestic and foreign market expansion trends

and measures

(1) Domestic market: With the fluctuation in domestic fuel prices
in 2018, the modified markets of CNG winding cylinders
and type Il cylinders grew significantly; the LNG automobile
market gradually recovered in terms of sale volume since
the second half of the year; the marine tank market made
a substantial breakthrough and the Company achieved the
highest sales volume in the export of cryogenic tanks since its
establishment.

(2)  International market: North American market remained the
largest export market for the Company, which achieved a
better growth during the year. The LNG business in European
market achieved a major breakthrough, which made us a
qualified supplier of LNG heavy truck OEMs in Europe after
passing stringent review, and we began to supply small
quantities; in view of low-cost competition in the Asian
market, the Company adjusted its product positioning to
make the price closer to other competitors and successfully
entered into the Indonesian market.

Take measures to strengthen cash flow

management and guarantee fund security

In 2018, the Company continued to strengthen the overall budget
management, focus on the analysis and accounting of operational
indicators such as receivables, payables and inventories, so as to
achieve accurate budget and reasonable expenditure, to optimize
the allocation of production, supply and marketing resources, and
to exert the best performance and improve quality of operations.
Meanwhile, by leveraging the OA platform, we strived to optimize
the audit process, assign responsibilities to individuals and achieve
the whole-process dynamic management of cost and expense, and
made efforts to reduce the risk relating to cash flow and ensure the
safety of funds.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis
ERHE KEBRWEDHN

I.  Management Discussion and Analysis (Continued)

4,

Exert the refinancing function of the listed
platform and facilitate the development of

subsidiaries

On 20 December 2018, the Company officially launched the non-
public issuance of A shares for developing the project of type IV
cylinders and the research and development project of hydrogen
energy products, replenishing working capital and repaying debts
and other businesses, the purpose of which is mainly to improve
the Company'’s capital and liability structure, consolidate the capital
base of high-quality business development, and enhance the risk
resistance and profitability.

Deepen reform and adjustment and serve the

real economy

In 2018, the Company focused on the asset disposal, personnel
placement, liquidation and cancellation work of Langfang
Tianhai, and completed the industrial and commercial cancellation
procedures in October 2018. The Company actively promoted
the implementation of the Wufanggiao Science and Technology
Innovation Industrial Park project, and through investigation and
study of a number of cultural and creative parks, combined with
the industrial characteristics of the factory, it has completed the
environmental transformation of such park after several rounds
of demonstration, and currently is in the process of attracting
investment from customers. Given that the cultural and creative
industry is an important support of the tertiary industry, it is of great
significance to the profit growth, transformation and upgrading
of the Company, the Company strictly controlled the investment
projects, seized business opportunities, created a good investment
environment for itself, which brought about economic benefits to
the Company as early as possible.
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Section 5 I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis
FhEl KEBRFAWEAD T

Il. Principal Operation during the Reporting

Period

As for the principal business of the Company during the Reporting Period,
in accordance with the PRC Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises,

CHEHAEELEEREN

BRARIEEEBEN  IRP R
%ﬁ%?iﬁ%%% ABARE1,121,564, 249 15
'

the Company recorded operating income of RMB1,121,564,249.15, 5 BB A AR EF F FEAAR
net profit attributable to shareholders of listed company of #.93,936,155.30 7T * &Rk am AR #-0.22
RMB-93,936,155.30, and earnings per share of RMB-0.22. JC °
(i) Analysis of principal business (=) XEERDM
1. Table of movement analysis on the related items in 1. FERRREREREBARNAEZ
income statement and cash flow statement BomE
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
Bl T BEARE
Corresponding
period of
Item Current year last year Change (%)
NE rHg LERHE BELLHI(%)
Operating income =ETUON 1,121,564,249.15  1,203,496,955.02 -6.81
Operating cost EENA 1,016,767,617.68  1,008,933,698.75 078
Selling expense HEER 50,936,486.91 65,404,323.80 -22.12
Administrative expense ERER 112,348,840.47 108,674,504.08 338
R&D expenses REER 11,827,458.65 10,640,445.25 11.16
Finance cost MBER 24,487,149.13 24,439,493.07 0.19
Net cash flows generated from operating activities & EHELHNBLREFE 11,215,989.36  -226,658,464.95 Not applicable
el
Net cash flows generated from investing activities % &EEELHBLREFE -14,240,366.57 206,702,807.81 -106.89
Net cash flows generated from financing activities ~E&EHELNELTEFE -27,447,642.13 -3,780,038.99 Not applicable
TiER
Tax and surcharges SELS RN 10,902,884.81 16,443,274.58 -33.69
Assets impairment losses BEREER 36,440,707.35 13,979,858.13 160.67
Credit impairment losses ERRERX 2,017,334.49 13,502,266.30 -85.06
Other earnings H s 719,631.91 -
Income from disposal of assets EEREWE 8,596,214.61 66,140,181.07 -87.00
Non-operating income %%9\\4&/\ 13,014,749.97 48,430,029.67 73.13
Non-operating expenses BRI 445,593.90 19,826,854.16 -97.75
Other net comprehensive income after tax HitiraWanBikF e 2,252,331.17 -2,424,859.82 Not applicable
el
2.  Analysis of income and cost 2. AR ED T

v Applicable  [J Not applicable

During the Reporting Period, total profit of the Company
decreased by RMB157,191,100 over the same period last
year. Operating income decreased by RMB81,932,700
over the same period last year; operating cost increased by
RMB7,833,900 over the same period last year; and operating
profit decreased by RMB141,157,100 year-on-year.

The decrease in operating income and decrease in product
profitability were mainly due to the LNG orders from
automobile manufacturers decreased which led to the
corresponding decrease in income of the Company. Fixed
charges cannot be diluted as a result of the decreased
production volume, which led to the increase in production
unit costs. In addition, the increase in prices of raw materials
caused the increase in production costs and decrease in gross
profit margin. The operating profit decreased year-on-year.

36 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis

FhE KEBRFWEDHT
Principal Operation during the Reporting — HREPRAETELEER @
Period (Continued)
(i) Analysis of principal business (Continued) (=) EEEBEDIH @)
2.  Analysis of income and cost (Continued) 2 WA M2 54 (48)

(1). Principal business by industry, by product and by
region

Principal business by industry

(1. FTEXHELITH 7E
i~ DHEER

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
By o BEARKE

TERRATERER
Increase/
decrease in Increase/
operating income decrease in Increase/decrease
Operating Gross profit overlast  operating cost in gross profit margin
income  Operating cost margin (%) year (%) over last year (%) over last year
XU EXAAL ZREL
By industry PER 0N S ERE(G)  HEFREC) LEEH(%) LEEH
Seamless steel gas qylinders IEEsan 45182236307 352,633,205.81 295 139 -12.46 Increase of 4.53
percentage points
EMAS3ER DS
Winding cylinders g 20028410642 192,212,437.19 403 051 931 Decrease of 7.73
percentage points
#O13EEAE
Cryogenic gas cylinders figiosi 116,136,013.97  121,243,981.48 -440 1334 195 Decrease of 15.65
percentage points
A EERES
Cryogenic devices for storage EREERE 10731071154 123,168,948.78 -14.78 53.00 295 Decrease of 38.24
and transportation percentage points
ROBUEENS
Others 2 188,766,368.53  181,591,392.87 380 6130 66.45 Decrease of 2.98
percentage points
H198ERNE
Total ait 1,064,319,563.53  970,849,966.13 878 -8.76 -1.08 Decrease of 7.08
percentage points
RO708EEAY
Principal business by product
TEXHIHERR
Increase/
decrease in Increase/
operating income decrease in Increase/decrease
Operating Gross profit overlast  operating cost in gross profit margin
income  Operating cost margin (%) year (%) over last year (%) over last year
XA EXHAL %Y
By product HE EELON RS ERIE(%) LER(%) LER(%) LEEH(%)
Domestic il 648,135,555.43  618,197,096.83 462 -19.65 -6.27 Decrease of 13.61
percentage points
BO1361EERNS
QOverseas b 416,184,008.10  352,652,869.30 1527 15.65 9.56 Increase of 4.71
percentage points
EaNEEAY
Total At 106431956353 970,849,966.13 878 876 -1.08 Decrease of 7.08
percentage points
RLT.08[ER NS
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Section 5 I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis

EEE S
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5o Eam e 0 AT

Il.  Principal Operation during the Reporting
Period (Continued)
(i) Analysis of principal business (Continued)

2. Analysis of income and cost (Continued)

(1). Principal business by industry, by product and by

region (Continued)

Description of principal business by industry, by

product and by region
v Applicable [0 Not applicable

The operating income of China decreased by 19.65%
over the same period last year. Under the impact of the
overall slowdown in LNG market demand, the number
of orders, especially the significant drops for cylinders
and tanks over the same period last year which
led to excess production. In terms of international
market, North American market remained the largest
export market for the Company, which achieved a
better growth during the year. The European market
was affected by the increased tariffs of the US on

IREHREFELEBR @)
(=) FEEB DT @)
2. WAFIREDA (&)

(1. FTEXHELITH  7E
A~ DM EIET ()
FTERXBLTE DE
da  SHIE (FIEIH A
ViER OTEA

B A [ & AR T
[£19.65% ' X LNG 5 H
KBEMENTE 518
BELHBHIIEHNER
LERIER A - EREEET
R BEMBH@E - it%‘t;
MEBRESAREASE

AWE HERABEE
&%iﬁﬁ EMHmi%EE\J%
B ¥ BUM & B 38
REONE &FBURSE

European countries and under the impact of the 4585
economic downturn led by the frequent European KETEBNTE RXEH
political events, the performance slightly declined. The FIRE:[—%—8] shE
emerging markets of “One Belt, One Road” increased TisRRREE -
steadily.
(2). Analysis of production and sales volume 2). EHEERELHE
V Applicable [ Not applicable ViEAa OT@EA
Increase/
decrease in Increase/ Increase/
production  decrease in sales decrease in
Production Inventory  volume over last  volume over last ~ inventory volume
Principal product volume Sales volume volume year (%) year (%) over last year (%)
LEEY HEBY BBl
IEER LER HER EfE LEER(%) LEER(%) LEER(%)
Seamless steel gas cylinders 889,752 953,551 67311 0.7% 133% -39.8%
Winding cylinders 97,5120 110,234 5832 1.6% 16.8% 43.0%
Cryogenic tanks 370 306 112 -46.5% -56.3% 239.4%
Cryogenic gas cylinders 10,131 8,059 1,024 -26.1% -29.8% -6.5%
Type Il cylinders 1,887 1,924 63 -10.0% -1.6% -55.3%
Filling stations by 44 57 4 -21.9% -5.0% 300.0%
Carbon fiber ful-winding paE2ELEATH 60499 62,566 3497 -1.5% 35% -37.8%
compound gas cylinders
Description of production and sales volume T E 8

The production volume in 2018 was 1.15 million,
representing decrease of 10.3% over the same period
last year. The sales volume in 2018 was 1.21 million,
representing decrease of 5.14% over the same period
last year. Decreases in both the production and sales
volume were due the shortage of orders in the first
three quarters. The sales capacity of our traditional
industrial fire protection products needed an upgrade
as soon as possible. The capacity of expanding
customers base of the key natural gas products still
needed to be improved. The marketing pattern of
hydrogen products required further innovation.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Principal Operation during the Reporting

Period (Continued)

ERE

Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis

L RRE mEE D AT

ZIREBHRETELEER @)

(i) Analysis of principal business (Continued) (=) EEEK D@
(2). Analysis of income and cost (Continued) 2. WAFIBAED T (&)
(3). Cost analysis (3). HAEZHE
Unit: Yuan
By T
By product
PERER
Proportion over
Proportion over total cost for the
total cost for the  Corresponding ~ corresponding Change in
current period  period of last  period of last  amount over
Current period (%) year year (%) last year (%) Description
HARR TEEE LE LERSE ABeERLE
By product PER Component of cost THEE  HARAI) BHEE  BHALA(%) BREBLE%) BRI
Seamless steel gas cylinders HREERE  Materials H# 218,193,574.95 6188 226,665,178.84 5.7 374
Labour cost K- 26,985,489.39 765 33,241307.15 8.25 -18.82
Manufacturing cost 8% 107,454,141.47 3047 14292740814 3548 248
Total a5 352,633,205.81 100.00 402,833,894.13 100.00 1246
Winding cylinders BEn Materias T 134,174,134.85 69.81 111528,001.10 63.43 2031
Labour cost JNE- 10,093,229.99 525 16,183,716.96 9.20 -37.63
Manufacturing cost 558 47,945,072.34 2094 48,128933.69 2137 -0.38
Total B 192,212,437.19 100.00 175,840,651.75 100.00 931
Cryogenic gas cylinders ERE Materials T 96,467,202.86 7956 8921781258 7502 813
Labour cost JNE- 10,018,898.40 826 10,113,057.49 850 -0.93
Manufacturing cost 5% 14,757,880.23 1217 19,597,799.69 16.48 -24.70
Total B 121,43,981.48 100.00 118,928,669.76 100.00 195
Cryogenic devices for storage ERFERE  Materials ft 75,015,933.28 6090 125,066,562.39 7157 -40.02
and transportation Labour cost JNE- 14,467,676.15 .75 20,239,499.79 11.58 -2852
Manufacturing cost 5% 33,685,339.35 27135 29,440,582.42 16.85 1442
Total Bif 123,168,948.78 100.00 174,746,644.61 100.00 -9.52

Other information on cost analysis

vV Applicable
1.

[] Not applicable

In 2018, under the situation of major steel
manufacturers reducing production and closing
down, the Company endeavoured to reduce
procurement costs through various measures.
The scope of the purchasing platform in an
open, transparent and systematic manner was
expanded. The procurement materials of 6
subsidiaries and 2 business departments were
included in the scope of monitoring, which
facilitated in strengthening the prevention and
control of integrity risks and improving the level
of procurement business.
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Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis
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Principal Operation during the Reporting
Period (Continued)

()

CERE

BN EEBEEER @)

D

Percentage of research and development expenditure

capitalised (%)

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA

MERABE R LLE(%)

Analysis of principal business (Continued) (=) EEEB DI (3
2. Analysis of income and cost (Continued) 2. WAFIRED (&)
(4). Information on major customers and major (4. FTEHEEFRFEME
suppliers k-4
V Applicable  [J Not applicable ViER O TEA
Sales to five largest customers amounted to AAZREFPHEBARK
RMB279.0433 million, representing 24.87% of total 27,904.33& 7T - [GFEHH
annual sales, of which sales to related parties were EHBE2487% ¢ P EH
RMBO, representing 0% of total annual sales. BB H SR P B T 8
EHARKEOET HFE
HEHETO0% °
Procurement from five largest suppliers amounted AR ABHEEREKEEAR
to RMB322.2307 million, representing 43.01% of #32,223.07 8L (hFE
total annual procurement cost, of which procurement HREEMEA3.01%  HAF gl
from related parties were RMB107.6728 million, T i FE P A R R P
representing 14.37% of total annual procurement TR EEAR10,767.28
cost. s WFERELE
14.37% °
E 58
3.  Expenses 3. E&H
v Applicable [ Not Applicable ViER O T#EA
Corresponding period
Current year of last year Change
Iltems RA Y FEREE EBLLDI%)
Selling expense HEER 50,936,486.91 65,404,323.80 2212
Administrative expense EEER 112,348,840.47 108,674,504.08 3.38
Finance cost HHER 24,487,149.13 24,439,493.07 0.19
4.  Research and development expenditure 4.  WEEA
Breakdown of research and development expenditure HERAEAE
Vv Applicable [ Not Applicable Vs O fEm
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
By T W ARK
Research and development expenditure recorded NERE AEAREEA
in expenses during the period 11,827,458.65
Research and development expenditure capitalised ZRERE AL R A
during the period -
Total research and development expenditure WEIEASE 11,827,458.65
Percentage of total research and development TR A B G & Z WAL B(%)
expenditure over operating income (%) 1.05
Number of research and development staff NRAMEABNHE 68
Number of research and development staff over total e ABEEE R RSB ELHI(%)
number of staff (%) 4.32



Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis

Il. Principal Operation during the Reporting

Period (Continued)
(i) Analysis of principal business (Continued)

4.

Research and development expenditure (Continued)
Breakdown of research and development expenditure
(Continued)

Description

v Applicable 7 Not Applicable

During the Reporting Period, the Company continued to
devote to the development of Type Il cylinders and combined
with the Ministry of Science and Technology and the Beijing
Municipal Science and Technology Commission to carry out a
series of new product development including 70MPa series,
35MPa single-port large-volume series, 20MPa steel liner
carbon fiber full-winding for vehicles and passenger vehicles.
The development of certain specifications series products
was progressing smoothly and the corresponding test and
certification were gradually completed. In the field of natural
gas applications, the Company will continue to develop
lightweight CNG Type Ill cylinders for transportation vehicles
and large-volume LNG welding insulated gas cylinders, LNG
tank containers for transportation and storage and other
products. More than 100 development and certification of
various types of seamless steel gas cylinders, accumulator
shells, SCBA respirator cylinders, cryogenic gas cylinders,
cryogenic tanks and other conventional products were
completed.

P o TR LK N O] = A
FRHE KEBRWEDAT
ZIREBHRETELEER @)
(=) EEEBED W @)
4. R A (#)
FERA B0 ()
1R

ViR O @A

WEHA - RREENAKZAR
FRENE  SEBRRBHREML
EMAZREHRET AKEERM
N X B A 70MPa % 4l - 35MPa
BOKRKAEEY ~ 20MPa il A g
PR R EIES — R R
Emifi  BoRERIEDR
R NEF) - & 2 A AR FE Ay AL
AlB - RiF: ERAREAE
EEMEREREAKE L
CNG =RUAMAAEING B8
R INGERARAERS
SEM AINTKRSAMEER
FUM - BERERIARES  SCBAMEIR S
mEARRE . KEFREER
EMmMFHEMRE 100 %8 -

Cash flows 5. HER
v Applicable [ Not Applicable VigR O TEA
Corresponding period

Current year of last year ~ Change
Items RE Y FEREY EBLLDI%)
Cash inflows from operating activities LEEHHESTA 875,446,604.95 806,053,274.10 8.61
Cash outflows from operating activities BERHRERL 864,230,615.59 1,032,711,739.05 -16.31
Net cash flows generated from operating activities 4 EEELNB L HEHE 11,215,989.36 -226,658,464.95 Not applicable &
Cash inflows from investing activities BREEBRLTA 29,084,740.50 230,024,000.00 -87.36
Cash outflows from investing activities REEIRETL 43,325,107.07 23,321,192.19 85.78
Net cash flows generated from investing activities & & EHELNHEHEEE -14,240,366.57 206,702,807.81 -106.89
Cash inflows from financing activities EREHRERA 510,775,808.30 384,878,320.00 3271
Cash outflows from financing activities SEEHRER 538,223,450.43 388,658,358.99 38.48
Net cash flows generated from financing activities £&EBELNBRLHEFE -21,447,642.13 -3,780,038.99 Not applicable 7
Description: A
1. Net cash flows from operating activities increased by K& EBIR & F R g

RMB237,874,500 as compared to the corresponding period
of last year, mainly due to the increase in net cash flows from
operating activities during the period, as the increase in cash
inflows from operating activities was larger than the increase
in cash outflows from operating activities during the period;

2. Net cash flows generated from investing activities decreased
by RMB220,943,200 as compared to the corresponding
period of last year, mainly due to the disposal of properties of
Langfang Tianhai, a subsidiary of Beijing Tianhai, during the
previous period;

3. Net cash flows generated from financing activities decreased
by RMB23,667,600 as compared to the corresponding period
of last year, mainly because the net repayment of borrowings
made during the period was higher than that during the
corresponding period of last year.

23,787 45870 © TERAHUE
BIEBREAABIMEE SR
ETRBIR ML IR INEE
EABEREDREREFR
&m:

2. RERHEANHZREFHE
RILtR 4 22,094.3287T - + 2
RIPREREGIEFAARE
DRBYEFRE

3. BARPELMBSAEFE
Rt 2,366.76 BT * £ 2
EAEREFEERAN L
FRIBAPTEL
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Section 5 I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis

oy
e

EHER

Il. Principal Operation during the Reporting

5L Y

Period (Continued)

(ii) Description of material change in profit due to
non-principal business
[ Applicable v Not Applicable

pail

(iii) Analysis of assets and liabilities

CERE

HAETEZEEBN @

(D) RETEXBEFFNBFERE L

%93
O@Em v Es

V Applicable [ Not Applicable (Z)EE- - aBERIW
ViEA O TEA
1. Assets and liabilities
1. EEREGERR
Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
By T B ARK
Balance at the end Balanceat Balance at the end Change in
Balanceat  of the current theendof of the previous amount over
the end of the period over the previous  period over total the previous
curentperiod  total assets (%) period assets (%) period (%)
REERY LEERE ABEREEGL
Name of tems  EE£E AEAAR KEERNLA() LHARE  GEEENLA) BBREBIAC) Description fERAH
Notes receivable  EUZER 206,254,665.67 1387 382745,366.93 1983 35,66 Mainly due o the decrease n accounts receveble £ E RN HH
andacounts  FEAER
Teceivable
Accounts BhER 1309359417 1257 3493304381 1844 3714 Mainly dueto the stronger contol n accounts - FERDFMERUEFEE &
feceivable receivable by the Company and the recovery of - SR ERIEEANAAE
long-term receivable
Other eceivables A1 041077575 115 128913046 067 588 Mailyduetothe increase ntheamowntof ~ FEREIRTFE LAY
export tax rebate
Diidends R 6,075,169.12 036 875686909 045 3062 Maiiydueto thepartel paymentofdicend of = ZRREATRHBARAF
receivable Joint ventures
longtemequty REHERE 12489894939 103 716448047 m T2 My dueto e ivesmentsonthetwo — EERABLTLFATSRRE
nvestments asoicates, Jingcheng Haitong and Bolken Energy #2256 » | ﬁ%%ﬁ b
by Befjng Tianhal, a subsidiary of the Company 2]
during the period
estment — FEERME | 287390058 162 ey due o the tensfer ofthe Plntat Norh - $ERAEAT 2 FARLRRE
ropertes Road, Chaoyang Disrict Befjng toinvestment {1 AT EREREL AR
propertes Energy by Befing Tanhai, a subsidary  EAREIEHERH
of the Company during the period
Constructionin~ FERIE 11,653,94258 066 6846855801 35 829 Maily due o the completon of constuction - $ER AL E 7 TERREAAA
progress progress of Kuancheng Tianha, a subsidry of e 2 TR R TEEAH
Company during the period
Goodl & 367965440 019 10000 Meinlydue o the impaiment test of goodwil and. £ERALF 2 FAZHFREH
orovided for mpairment of qoodl by Being ~ EEE(THENF, - rREERE
Tianha,  subsidiary of the Company during the  £F%1
period
Emplojee benefits ERETHE |~ 29198379 19 %860542% 191 378 Mailydue tothe decrease inemployeepyy ~ FEREREAFNBIZR )
nayeble ayable at the end of the year e
Interest payatle RIS 7200000 000 465347 00 8388 Maily due to the decreasen nterest payeble st TERE R REMHER)
the end of the pe riod
Nowcorent— —ERZER 18,000,000 100 11,000,00000 057 6364 Mainly due to the ncrease i long-temn TERIDT TBLATIRE
labiities due ~ 3FEENEE borrowings due within one year of Kuancheng - ENARERAF-ERHIENR
within one year Tienhai,a subsiday of the Company BERENRS
Otercurent~ EfFEIAE 286,545.11 002 53808908 028 9467 Maily due to the decrease n pending TERGERENEN)M
[iablties changeover VAT on sales
longtem ~ &EfE 11,000,000.00 06 506000000 026 11739 il dueto the ncess i lng-em ERADE TBAARARE
borrowings borrowings of Kuancheng Tianhai, a subsidary of WAEEE RAARBRTENS
the Company ol
longtem  REERT 14310000000 806 10390000000 540 3173 Mainly due to he consideraion of the subscrbed EER 282 RS AR SR
pajables shares n ingcheng Haitong of Beijng Tianhal,a 8 SRS REE ATt
subsidiay of the Company e
Other Ehieka 2,308,00057 013 15408 006 999 Manlyduetothe mpactof exchange rate.~~ TEREEZZEHH
comprehensive changes
income

2| yrmmaERAERAR

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited



Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis
FhE KEBRFWED N

Il. Principal Operation during the Reporting
Period (Continued)

(iii) Analysis of assets and liabilities (Continued)
2. Major restricted assets at the end of the Reporting
Period
v Applicable [ Not Applicable

ZoHREHREIELERR @

(Z)EE- EF%& o AT ()
2. EREMREIEAEZRER

ViER O TEs

Book Value at

the end of year Reasons for restriction

Item EHE FRIEEEE ZREE

Monetary funds BEEES 14,500,000.00 Bill margin

SERES

Fixed assets B &E 250,944,555.51 Pledged to secure

bank borrowings

REUFIRITEFER

Intangible assets mvEE 68,854,443.19 Pledged to secure

bank borrowings

REUSIRITE A

Total &t 334,298,998.70 -
3.  Other descriptions 3.  HfhFH#

[J Applicable vV Not Applicable

(iv) Analysis of industry operation
V Applicable [0 Not Applicable

The principal business of the Company is the manufacturing of gas
storage and transportation equipment. For specific industry-related
information, please refer to the sections headed “Business Summary
of the Company” and “Management Discussion and Analysis” in
this year’s annual report.

O@m v T Es

(W) TREEMEEIN
Vi O TEsm

%gagﬁ BREERBRE

%*ﬁ E’Jﬂa&

17
B RAFEFEHER H}J

T%iﬁi}ij B SR R RS I

EEIAR
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Principal Operation during the Reporting
Period (Continued)

(v) Analysis of investments
General analysis of external equity investments
[ Applicable v Not Applicable

Material equity investments
V Applicable [0 Not Applicable

According to the strategic target of “Develop
Wufanggiao land by way of cultural innovation
or property development” in the 13th Five-Year
Strategic Planning of Beijing Tianhai Industry
Co., Ltd., Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. and
Beijing Nengtong Lease Company established
a joint venture, Beijing Jingcheng Haitong
Technology Culture Development Co., Ltd. on
30 August 2018 in Chaoyang District, Beijing.
The registered capital was RMB80 million,
which was contributed by the parties via cash.
Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. contributed
RMB39.2 million and holds 49% equity interest
in the joint venture, and Beijing Nengtong Lease
Company contributed RMB40.80 million and
holds 51% equity interest in the joint venture.
Beijing Jingcheng Haitong Technology Culture
Development Co., Ltd. leased the Wufanggiao
Plant of Beijing Tianhai and developed it into an
integrated industrial park with gardenstyle high-
end technical innovations, cultural innovations
and business office as major functions.

According to the strategic positioning of
“Accelerate the planning of hydrogen
industry, introduce core techniques, seize
market opportunities” of Beijing Tianhai
Industry Co., Ltd., Beijing Tianhai Industry Co.,
Ltd. completed the equity interest transfer
procedures for the acquisition of 10.91% equity
interest in Beijing Bolken Energy Technology
Inc. held by Shaanxi Aerospace Science and
Technology Group Co., Ltd. on 8 November
2018. By becoming a shareholder of Beijing
Bolken Energy Technology Inc., the Company
can further enhance its strategic partnership
with Beijing Bolken Energy Technology Inc. and
will carry out in depth cooperation with it in the
natural gas sector and hydrogen sector.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA
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Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis
ERHE KEBRWEDHN

Principal Operation during the Reporting

Period (Continued)

(v) Analysis of investments (Continued)
1. General analysis of external equity investments
(Continued)
(2) Material non-equity investments
[ Applicable v Not Applicable

(3) Financial assets measured at fair value

[ Applicable v Not Applicable

(vi) Material disposal of assets and equity interest
VApplicable [ Not applicable

The transfer of 51% equity interest in Shandong Tianhai High
Pressure Containers Co., Ltd. held by Beijing Tianha Industry Co.,
Ltd. through public tender.

On 25 December 2018, the Company disclosed the “Indicative
Announcement on Pre-Listing of Transferring Equity Interest of a
Subsidiary” (Lin 2018-047). On 16 January 2019, the Company
disclosed the “Announcement of Disposal of the Equity Interests
in subsidiary by public tender” (Lin 2019-003). On 21 February
2019, the Company disclosed the “Announcement in relation to
the Approval on the Asset Valuation Report of Shandong Tianhai
By Beijing SASAC” (Lin 2019-007). On 7 March 2019, 51% equity
interests in Shandong Tianhai High Pressure Containers Co.,
Ltd. was transferred on China Beijing Equity Exchange Co., Ltd.
by public tender. The base price of transfer consideration was
RMB61,409,200. The Company will disclose the progress in strict
compliance with the requirements of the Listing Rules.

(vii) Analysis of major subsidiaries and associates

ZIREBHRETELEER @)

(&) |REAR R D (8
1-  HIREREHES N (&)

2) EAMHKRERE
O@Em v EA

3) féﬂfu‘/ﬁ’ﬁ#éﬁ‘?ﬁﬂﬁ
O@m v T Es

(RN) EREENRBELE
VEA O 7TEf

ERRETERR QB HEEEEPIE
ﬁ%m%%i@%@@%ﬁﬁﬁﬂi 51% fx
,EE o

20184 12 A 258 » ARIHEE T(BNE
R RARETERENRRIERSE) (B
2018-047) * 2019418168 - R A|IEFE
TCEREBEEFRATBENRAE) (B
2019-003) * 201942 A21 8 * A A #
Z TR ILE X E EF GRS EIL R
MHEZZENAE) (FR2019-007) °
20193 A78 @ ILRKXEB=EBEARER
NA)51% BRI REER ST AR
BEEe BREEAARKG,140928
JL e RS ERIR IR E R RIS kI E
HERIEMR o

(£) EEZRBRA[DIHT

V Applicable [ Not Applicable ViEA O T~#EA
Principal products Registered

Company name Business nature or services capital Total assets Net assets Net profit
AR KHHE TEERIER i BgE ) FHE
Beijing Tianhai Industry Co. Ltd. Production Production and sale of gas cylinders accumulator US$61,401,800

L shells, pressure vessels and auxilary -
FRREIEARAR BE HE WERD BHE ENBEREER  6M018EET 176670606689 49114887694 13813276135

B

Jingcheng Holding (Hong Kong) ~ Trading and investment  Import and export trade, investment holding and HK$1,000
_Company Limited ) - consultancy services, efc.
AR (FE)BRLT B5%A EH0RS RARRRERRHS 100087 16403848915 158,850,841.90 250,801.34
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Principal Operation during the Reporting

Period (Continued)
(viii)Structured entities under the control of the

Company

[ Applicable v Not Applicable

Discussion and Analysis of the Company

Concerning the Future Development of the
Company
Industry structure and trends

()

V Applicable
1.

2.

[ Not Applicable

For details, please refer to Part 1 of Section 3.

Development trend

(1)

Cylinder products

As it is unlikely to change the competitive landscape
of standardised industrial gas cylinder, the demand
for highly pure cylinders will gradually increase. In
2019, global demand for industrial gas cylinders
will not be much higher than 2018, and domestic
industrial gas cylinders will still be unable to escape
from the situation of excessive production capacity
and competition in low prices. With the adjustment
in the national industrial structure, energy saving
and environmental protection, electronic information
and renewable energy industries experienced rapid
development, leading to the significant increase in the
demand for special gas and also in the demand for
homemade highly pure gas cylinders.

The market demand for vehicle cylinders will hopefully
increase. With the rally in international oil price,
the economic performance of vehicle LNG was
demonstrated once again. According to national
policies on the requirements of vehicle weight
reduction and along with the state’s natural gas
development policies consecutively taking effect, these
factors may help to revitalize the natural gas vehicle
industry. We will increase our efforts on maintaining
and expanding OEM customers and establish a
comprehensive service chain combining sales,
technology with quality control to meet the increasing
market demand for service. However, there are more
liquidity problems for automobile manufacturers, so
the market needs to be developed moderately.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis

Discussion and Analysis of the Company
Concerning the Future Development of the

Company (Continued)

(i) Industry structure and trends (Continued)
2. Development trend (Continued)

2)

3)

Cryogenic products

China’s industrial restructuring and changes in
methods of industrial gas transportation and storage
to low-temperature liquids will bring continuous
increase in market demand for cryogenic cylinders
and cryogenic tanks. In the long term, the trend of
implementing environmental control globally, China’s
energy-saving and emission reduction and increasing
the percentage of clean energy consumption remains
unchanged. In the future, natural gas as a clean energy
will still be applied in transportation sector such as
LNG heavy trucks and vessels. Cryogenic tanks industry
is exposed to favorable market opportunities. Large
cryogenic tanks are required for receiving stations,
peak regulation stations, vessels, gas refueling
stations and the construction of factory buildings.
Meanwhile, along with the adjustment of internal
mechanism of major domestic energy companies,
projects previously suspended are gradually initiated.
The market will gradually recover in the future. The
continuous increase in the demand for peak regulating
infrastructures will also stimulate the increase of
demand for large LNG storage tanks.

Station-related products

With a slowdown in economic growth and the shift
from rapid growth to high quality, filling station
enterprises are cautious about investment and slow
down the market development. In addition, the
cost recovery period of LNG filling stations currently
continue to extend, obviously reducing the investment
and slowing down the development of LNG filling
stations. It will stick to implementing policies of
accelerating popularization of natural gas, seize the
opportunities of smog treating and promoting the
“coal to gas” policy to strengthen the corporation
among gas companies in all regions as well as develop
bottle and integrated gasification stations to capture
market share by LNG gasification skids, keeping the
proper development of filling stations business.
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[ll. Discussion and Analysis of the Company
Concerning the Future Development of the

Company (Continued)

(i) Industry structure and trends (Continued)
2. Development trend (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Tank container products

Undoubtedly the potential for the development of
tank container industry is huge in the coming years. Its
flexible transportation methods can satisfy the large
demand of LNG imports market, help the upgrade
of global LNG delivery methods and provide a new
approach to quickly allocate LNG resources, and
therefore a broad market prospect. To actively develop
long-term corporation with customers is the main
focus in the future.

Hydrogen energy products

China has been paying high attention to the
development of hydrogen power industry in recent
years. National policies including the 13th Five-Year
National Science and Technology Innovation Plan
(IT+=5] BREHEAIFTEE), “Made in China
2025" initiative (1 E1&4352025) and the “13th Five-
Year Plan for Projects of Science and Technology
Innovation for the Transportation” ( [+ =% | i#%E
EHEBIFTETEHARE]) classified the hydrogen energy
and fuel cell technology as a priority and list the fuel
cell vehicles as a supporting focus, which expressly
specified that the demonstration use of 5,000 public
buses in certain areas is achieved and 100 hydrogen
stations have been set up in 2020. By 2025, there will
be 5 million buses in use and 300 hydrogen stations
constructed. By 2030, there will be millions of fuel
cell cars in commercial operation and the number
of hydrogen stations reaches to 1,000. Currently,
there are five hydrogen energy demonstration cities,
including Beijing and Shanghai, and nine hydrogen
stations in China. Some automobile manufacturers
such as SAIC (£/5), YuTong (Fi), Foton (4@
) and DongFeng ((R/E) have obtained fuel cell
vehicles models that has obtained announcements.
Several provinces have proposed hydrogen energy
demonstration projects. In Guangdong, the hydrogen
filling stations jointly established by PetroChina
and Sinopec has commenced construction. It's
expected that the hydrogen power industry shall
make breakthroughs in the next three to five years,
namely around 2020. By virtue of its advantage in
producing gas storage and transportation equipment
accumulated over years, we will seize the opportunities
to develop Type Ill and IV cylinders and systems of
hydrogen supply and to gain dominance in the area of
hydrogen equipment manufacturing.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis
RERR WD AT

Discussion and Analysis of the Company
Concerning the Future Development of the
Company (Continued)

(i)

(iii)

Development strategies of the Company
V Applicable [0 Not Applicable

Strategic positioning: To build the world’s leading industrial gas
and the domestic leading energy gas storage and transportation
equipment manufacturing and service enterprise.

Overall strategy:

1. Traditional energy equipment (industrial gas): Strengthening
the leading position of traditional product market such
as industrial gas cylinders, maintaining proper scale and
enhancing profitability to ensure profitability;

2. Clean energy equipment (natural gas): Focusing on the
development of the leading natural gas storage and
transportation equipment and enhancing the market shares
of tank products and LNG cylinders;

3. New energy equipment (hydrogen): Accelerating the
planning of hydrogen industry, introducing core techniques
and seizing market opportunities as well as the launch of
Type IV cylinders.

Operating plan
v Applicable [0 Not Applicable

2019 represents a critical year for implementing the Company’s
“13th Five-Year” strategy. Under the current socio-economic
environment clouded by both international and domestic
problems, the Company must understand the precise trend of
socio-economic development, enhance the awareness to risks and
grasp and make use of the important strategic opportunities of
China’s development. Based on various requirements of the full
and rigorous exercise of Party self-governance, the Company will
focus its effort on turning loss into profit with strong determination
and steady progress. By targeting the two issues of innovation
and market and accomplish different key mission with continuous
effort and high quality, a solid foundation of fully completing the
target missions in 2019 and implementing the “13th Five-Year”
strategy was laid. The Company will adopt the adjusted strategy as
guidance and actively implementing different strategic initiatives. By
enhancing the precision marketing of major customers, accelerating
the completion of research and development of strategic new
products, improving the corporate management capabilities
and avoiding corporate operational risks, the achievement of all
strategic objectives can be ensured.
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Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis
ERE KERRNWED N

Discussion and Analysis of the Company = QAR ARARRERNT

Concerning the Future Development of the B3 5 AT ()

Company (Continued)

(iv) Potential risks (P9) =] g m ¥ 1Y & b

Vv Applicable [J Not Applicable ViR O TEA
(1) Risks from the constant expansion of production (1) TEEEBEBAALCERRT

capacity in the industry to the operating results SR R
After a decade with rapid growth in the market scale of the BETHRBITEMSRELA
domestic industrial gas industry, the growth rate slowed T HFEEREREREE - ERK
down and entered into a steady growth period. The market 2. B AFBSES SIS
demand for cylinder will experience a slower growth along FREZILERBERBSE K
with the growth trend of industrial gas. Currently, the RIEBAE - BRI REHEE
domestic annual production capacity of seamless steel gas BRIMITEFERBRBS008% -
cylinder industry exceeds 5 million units, which is way more BEERANI7TOBENFTRE X
than the demand of 3.70 million units. The manufacturers of ARFERBEERK O T EE
natural gas storage and transportation equipment continued RNEERE  FITXERRER
to expand the production scale which created serious excess T BEABINGRIMEEELEEN
production capacity. There are over 60 enterprises with BEEOMEK - FERZEITI0H
LNG cylinder production qualifications in the PRC with total A TEBRFHBER - AR
annual capacity of nearly 400,000 units which resulted in a LRI KBS ©

fierce competition in the industry. As such, the Company will
face strong pressure in its operation.

(2) Shrink of future LNG passenger vehicles market due (2) SELRRASE R E R
to increase in gas price and the development in pure HEREFARRLNGEETSH
electricity and fuel cell technology ES
Due to the decrease in fuel oil price and the significant ZEARERS TS - RARE
increase in natural gas price in the PRC, the economic AIBE LAk - RARAELBE
advantages of natural gas vehicles are no longer obvious, HEKRTHBARE - B BERE
enabling customers losing confidence in using natural gas BEAFTE L KEERRBR -
vehicles. In addition, as China’s economy enters the new EEERE S SEBEEHENR
normal and its economic growth slows down, so does Wb XBEEREERELE -
the growth of the automobile industry, resulting in the EEMSEER[VBEX] B
decrease in the demand for operating vehicles. Affected by = AT HE 25 A B R R R E b B
the electrical and hydrogen energy vehicles, the passenger REHERFMEFEA  AXFEE
vehicles is a “sunset industry”. With the advancement REBAEEREZEGREEMN
of technology and the government’s development and MK E AR - EREHINGIE
investment in fuel cell energy vehicles, short-haul vehicles BB LB SR AE AR SR A HEZE 4R

such as buses and other passenger vehicles will mainly use
pure electricity and fuel cell energy in the future, which will
cause the demand for LNG in the passenger vehicles sector to
shrink in the future.

The gas price is the key whether the NGV industry to RERENGVEXMEZ : )
prosper or languish. The seasonal gas shortage caused large MR EHRRERKNEE
fluctuations in gas prices which is one of the main challenges B K ANGVEEREMEE
the NGV industry facing. gz — -

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA



Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis

Discussion and Analysis of the Company
Concerning the Future Development of the

Company (Continued)

(v) Others
V Applicable [J Not Applicable

Analysis of financial position and operating results of the
Company during the Reporting Period

1

Analysis of operating results

During the Reporting Period, total profit of the Company
decreased by RMB157,191,100 over the same period last
year. Operating income decreased by RMB81,932,700
over the same period last year; operating cost increased by
RMB7,833,900 over the same period last year; and operating
profit decreased by RMB141,157,100 year-on-year.

The decrease in operating income and increase in product
profitability were mainly due to the orders from automobile
manufacturers decreased which led to the corresponding
decrease in income of the Company. Fixed charges cannot
be diluted as a result of the decreased production volume,
which led to the increase in production unit costs. In addition,
the prices of raw materials increase caused the increase
in production costs and decrease gross profit margin. The
operating profit decreased year-on-year.

During the Reporting Period, expenses decreased by
RMB9,558,800 over the same period last year, of which,
selling expenses decreased by RMB14,467,800, mainly due
to the adoption of acceptance and pick up of products in
the plants by certain major customers for procurement of
products, meanwhile, the Company and logistics companies
chose to charter vehicles to deduce waste of transporting
capacity and effectively reduced the transportation costs.
The after-sales service fees are reduced due to product
quality improvement. The administrative expense increased
by RMB3,674,300, mainly due to the intermediary fee paid
for the dissolution and liquidation of Langfang Tianhai, a
subsidiary of the Company and the increase in legal fee paid
by BTIC America Corporation. The R&D expenses increased by
RMB1,187,000, mainly due to the increase in development
fee, material fee and inspection fee for new types of gas
cylinders. The finance cost remained stable.

During the Reporting Period, impairment loss on assets
increased by RMB22,460,800 over the same period last
year. 1. Provision for inventory impairment loss increased:
The gas refueling stations project stagnated due to the
strong specificity of its products and is affected by business
transformation. The net realizable value of certain raw
materials and inventories decreased. 2. Provision for
impairment of fixed assets: During the year, fixed assets
were not impaired after tests. 3. During the year, goodwill
was impaired for RMB3,679,700 after tests. The goodwill
of BTIC America Corporation was tested. Based on the
assessment on the calculation of the discount rate and cash
flow forecasting method, the provision for impairment of
goodwill was RMB3,679,700. The investment income during
the Reporting Period increased by RMB1,310,600, mainly due
to the increase in profits of associates.
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Section 5 I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis
Fhel KEBRFAWEAD T

[ll. Discussion and Analysis of the Company
Concerning the Future Development of the

Company (Continued)

(v) Others (Continued)

Analysis of financial position and operating results of the
Company during the Reporting Period (Continued)

1 Analysis of operating results (Continued)
The credit impairment losses decreased by RMB11,484,900
during the Reporting Period, mainly due to the decrease in
long-term receivables.

Gains from disposal of assets decreased by RMB57,544,000
during the Reporting Period, mainly due to the income from
the disposal of properties of Langfang Tianhai, a subsidiary of
the Company, during the same period last year.

Non-operating income decreased by RMB35,415,300 during
the Reporting Period. In particular, the debt restructuring
gain resulted from the debt restructuring agreement with
the suppliers decreased by RMB5,934,900 as compared
to the previous year. Government subsidies decreased by
RMB13,183,300 year-on-year, mainly due to the receipt of
state-owned enterprises’ remission and remediation incentive
subsidies of RMB15,839,200 and Langfang Tianhai received a
refund of RMB 14,285,700 during the same period last year.

During the Reporting Period, the non-operating expenses
decreased by RMB19,381,300, mainly due to the inclusion
of personnel placement expenses of Langfang Tianhai during
the same period last year.

2 Analysis of assets, liabilities and shareholders’ equity
As at the end of the Reporting Period, total assets decreased
from the beginning of the year while total liabilities increased
from the beginning of the year.

As at the end of the Reporting Period, total assets were
RMB1,775,485,800, representing an decrease of 7.77% as
compared with the beginning of the year, of which: monetary
funds decreased by 21.95%, accounts receivable decreased
by 37.14%, notes receivable decreased by 16.72%, and
inventories decreased by 16.32%.

Total liabilities were RMB912,216,900, representing an
increase of 1.28% as compared with the beginning of
the year, of which long-term borrowings increased by
RMB12,940,000, or 255.73% and long-term payables
increased by RMB39,200,000, or 37.73%.

Total shareholders’ equity amounted to RMB863,268,900,
representing an decrease of RMB161,073,400 or 15.72% as
compared with the beginning of the year, mainly due to the
decrease in net profit for the year.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA
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Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis
FhE KEBRWED N

Discussion and Analysis of the Company = -ARBERARRRKRERENT
Concerning the Future Development of the B2 3 7 ()
Company (Continued)
(v) Others (Continued) (&) Efth @)
Analysis of financial position and operating results of the HRER AR THBENRBEZERRE T
Company during the Reporting Period (Continued) (#&)
3 Analysis of financial position B Bk R 547
By implementing its prudent financial policies, the Company NAEMEENITBEBER - iR
established a strict risk control system for investment, E REKReEBREREYT
financing and cash management to maintain a sound capital BERONERITHIE R —BRE
structure and solid financing channels. The Company kept = BB AN %T%fﬂﬁﬁ?ﬂ’mﬂé%
its loan scale under strict control such that it can satisfy B RAIBRBIEEEREE &
the capital need of operating activities while minimizing its PN ﬂ,féxﬁﬁi}ﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬂ
finance cost and preventing against financial risks in a timely B aofMBes TANEBEN
manner by fully utilizing financial instruments, for purposes AL B 155 B PR A 6 A 75 Lk -
of achieving sustainable development of the Company and NEBRRARBEERMBRREEB
maximizing its shareholders’ value. B AL °
Liquidity and capital structure TENEFE 1
2018 2017
20184 20174
(1) Gearing ratio (M BEBEXR 51.38% 46.79%
(2) Quick ratio (2) B L= 60.14% 77.08%
(3) Current ratio (3) MBI R 104.87% 128.8%
4 Bank loans RITEK )
The Company prudently implemented its annual capital Lﬂ\%ﬁiﬂﬁirﬁi%@ﬁﬁﬁ
budget plan in accordance with the market conditions and 4 5% T 5 3R ““ﬂ: g 71}5 2
requirement of customers to control the bank loan scale K BARIZRIRT ERAM - &
strictly. The Company fully utilized financial tools to timely R R i“‘%xéiﬁé%ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ’ﬂﬁ
reduce finance cost and prevent financial risks. In so doing, B D ﬂﬁﬁ%mﬂlﬁﬁﬁ B R
the Company improved the profit of the Company and LE TS B R &S E R - 1R
shareholders while satisfying the capital need of operating ®aa KRR - wEHRA
activities. As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Company AR HAfE AR 127,799.80 8
had short-term loan amounting to RMB277,998,000, T LERIR D 2.46% o REIME
representing an decrease of 2.46% as compared with HARME 1,800 & 7T °
the beginning of the year. Long-term loan amounted to
RMB18,000,000.
5 Foreign exchange risk management IMNER i B

Foreign exchange risks assumed by the Company are
mainly related to US dollars. Apart from BTIC AMERICA
CORPORATION and Jingcheng Holding (Hong Kong) Co.,
Ltd., the subsidiaries of the Company that purchase and sell
in US dollars, other prime business activities of the Group
were priced and settled in RMB. Therefore, the Company
was exposed to the foreign exchange risk arising from the
fluctuation of exchange rate between RMB and US dollars.
The Company actively adopted such measures to reduce the
foreign exchange risk.
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Section 5 I\/Ianagement Discussion and Analysis
FhE KEBRAWEAD T

ll. Discussion and Analysis of the Company = -PNEIER D RIARRERENTH
Concerning the Future Development of the B2 3 7 ()

Company (Continued)
(v) Others (Continued)

Principal Sources of Fund and Its Use ESFERRMEA

1 Cash flows from operating activities 1 BETE R 2w E
Cash inflows from operating activities during the Reporting MEHARKEEDEENRS
Period were mainly derived from the income of product mu)\E%Xﬁ HEMmMER
sales. Cash outflow was mainly related to the production WA iﬁ%mﬁi%‘eﬁﬁ NHEERK
and operating activities. The Company’s cash inflows from EEBABNZH HREBHL
operating activities during the Reporting Period amounted EEBEENBRERAARE
to RMB875,446,600, while cash outflow amounted to 87544668 7t e mE AR
RMB864,230,600. Net cash flow during the Reporting Period *86,423.06 8 7T+ & AL E
from operating activities amounted to RMB11,216,000. ERELMBRSREFAARY

1,121,608 7T °

2 Cash flows from investment activities 2 REZEREEME
Cash inflows from investment activities during the Reporting WMEMARREZDELANRS
Period amounted to RMB29,084,700 while cash outflows MAARME2,90847& L &
from investment activities amounted to RMB43,325,100 }Eﬁ)ﬁiﬁﬂjﬁ’]fﬁi/\ﬁﬁfﬁ4 332.51
which was mainly used for capital expense on the purchase B TZAREREETEE
of fixed assets and equity investments. Net cash flows from RIEREES T - HEHRE
investment activities during the Reporting Period amounted EEEEANBESREFEAAR
to RMB-14,240,400. #_1,424.04 87T °

3 Cash flows from financing activities 3 ESTHHRLHE

Cash inflows from financing activities during the Reporting
Period amounted to RMB510,775,800, which was mainly
derived from bank loans and loans from Jingcheng Holding.
Cash outflows from financing activities during the Reporting
Period amounted to RMB538,223,500, which was mainly
due to the repayment of bank loans and borrowings from
banks and Jingcheng Holding and interest. Net cash flow
from financing activities for the Reporting Period amounted
to RMB-27,477,600.

In 2018, net cash flows from operating activities increased by
RMB237,874,500 as compared to the corresponding period
of last year, mainly due to the increase in net cash flows from
operating activities during the period, as the cash inflows
from operating activities increased, while the cash outflows
from operating activities decreased during the period. Net
cash flows generated from investing activities decreased by
RMB220,943,200 as compared to the corresponding period
of last year, mainly due to the disposal of properties of
Langfang Tianhai, a subsidiary of Beijing Tianhai, during the
previous period. Net cash flows generated from financing
activities decreased by RMB23,667,600 as compared to the
corresponding period of last year, mainly because the net
repayment of borrowings made during the year was higher
than that during the corresponding period of last year.

MEMBLEZTHHRSTAARY
51 077 58 & 7T + £ ERRAIRTT
EITJ\ A tﬂ? jEli#\ #ﬁigq%%f
éﬁ/é@fﬁimuﬁ/\ﬁw 53,822.35
F%r‘u FERARBERT R

122 S R B A5 RN B S A
ﬁiﬁﬁvé/éiﬁﬁ%iﬁ%%%ﬁ—
AR -2,744.76 87T °

2018 FAL & EB) I & FREF L 38
IMAR®23,787458 T T &
EAHEE TR &M AL -
KEFEBRES B - FAH
MEEBRSREFEEM: &
BEHELANE SR FEEL
S AR#22,094328 7T
DR IFHHEERSTET AR
BREGMENY : EEEHEE
MReREFEALEDARE
2,366.76 &L T EERANHER
KFYFERTEARN L FRIEBFTEL

During the Reporting Period, the Company mainly financed WMEHAN  ARREZBEBLE

its operations through cash inflows from operating activities, EBELENBESR  EREERE

borrowings from controlling shareholder and bank loans. FORITEREEERENTE
% o

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA



Section 5 Management Discussion and Analysis
ERHE KEBRWEDHN

[ll. Discussion and Analysis of the Company
Concerning the Future Development of the

Company (Continued)
(v) Others (Continued)

Capital Structure

The Company's capital structure consists of shareholders’ equity
and liabilities during the Reporting Period. Shareholders’ equity
amounted to RMB863,268,900, of which minority interests
amounted to RMB396,392,600, and total liabilities amounted to
RMB912,216,900. Total assets amounted to RMB1,775,485,800.
As at the end of the year, the Company'’s gearing ratio was 51.38%.

Capital structure by liquidity

Total current liabilities RMB752,644,300

N AR DB ARRE R

Ed 5 47 (#)

(&) HAth (@)
BREEE
HEMAREAZERRBEESMES
TERR - B RS A R586,326.898 T -
HErih o DEiR R EE AR 39,639.26
BiL AEAE ARKI221698
JL o BEMBBEARYE 177,548 588 7T
EIREERAERS1.38% °

—_ N

4l

EREME 7 ELXERE

Percentage of assets

mBEBEAR ARM72,814.028 7T IEEELE 41.01%
Total shareholders’ equity RMB1,024,342,300 Percentage of assets

BREGRAR AR86,326.898 7T IEEELE 48.62%
Of which: minority interest RMB435,967,000 Percentage of assets

Hep : DHECRER AR¥39,639.268 T HEELE 22.33%
Contingent Liabilities REEE \

As at the end of the Reporting Period, the Company did not have MEMARAABZTERENEANNES
any significant contingent liabilities. 1 o

Details of the Group’s charge on assets EEEEMRHE

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
By T I ARKE

Item Closing book value Reasons for restriction
EEE] FERIEEEE ZREE
Monetary funds 14,500,000.00 Bill margin
&S RERES
Fixed assets 250,944,555.51 Pledged to secure bank borrowings
BEEEE RIS IR (8 FHE R
Intangible assets 68,854,443.19 Pledged to secure bank borrowings
BIVAE RIS IRITHE FHEHF
Total &%t 334,298,998.70 -

IV. Description of and explanations for disclosure
not in compliance with standards due to
standards not applicable or special reasons

including state or business secrets
[J Applicable v Not Applicable

9~ B E A A 2E AR E S =X
RIZZE R BB M R E &5
A
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Section 6 Report of the Directors
ERE EBERE

The Board is pleased to present the annual report and audited consolidated
financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2018.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company’s business scope: General freight; development, design, sales,
installation, debugging and repair of cryogenic storage transport vessel,
compressor (piston compressor, membrane compressor and nuclear membrane
compressor) and accessories, machinery equipment and electrical equipment;
technical consulting; technical service; economic trade consulting; goods import
and export; technical import and export; and agency for import and export.

BUSINESS REVIEW

A review of the business of the Company during the year and a discussion on
the Company’s future business development are provided in the section headed
“Business Summary of the Company” of this annual report. Description of
possible risks and uncertainties that the Company may be facing can be found
in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis”. An analysis of
the Company’s performance during the year using financial key performance
indicators is provided in the section headed “Company Profile and Key Financial
Indicators” of this annual report. Please refer to Part XlIl and Part XXI of Section
6 for discussions on the Company’s environmental policies and performance,
key relationships with its employees, customers, suppliers. The Company’s
compliance with relevant laws and regulations which have a significant impact
on the Company is contained in the section headed “Corporate Governance
Report” of this annual report.

DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS

The directors and supervisors in office during the year and up to the date of this
report are as follows:

EEEMARIREAEBHZ2018F 12831 HILFE
K F RIS T A TSR -

FEEK
AARGEEHE: LREE B B e
ZE . EH - EREREERE  BER(EERET
R REREGE R EESE) R
S BRBE  RIEN  RITR  ABE S
H RO RO AT .

£ 6

BRARRRIAF EEIEH B N A R RARREF R
BRI BN AER [ RBEBBE] —f - BEAR
AR REE R A E RS S AR A =R [ S E
DI —& - ARRRAEZHBRBIEREE
REERBOSMEREFR [ DR NEENH
IR —8 - BN AEARAREHERKA - M
HgE 2P LRHEEE2RENmA L HE
TIERE I8 ARBETHEEEATEN
HEZRERNBABRAFRIERERRE | —

& o

EEKES
RAEENRHEARE AMEEFEREENT :

Date of appointment

EZEWAH

Executive Directors HTES
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Section 6 Report of the Directors

During the Reporting Period, a total of 11 board meetings were convened
and the details of the meetings and resolutions were as follows:

(1

The 3rd meeting of the ninth board of directors was held on 26
March 2018 for the consideration and approval of the following
resolutions: 1. the 2017 Annual Report of the Company and its
summary and the H Shares results announcement; 2. the 2017
Annual Work Report of the Board; 3. the 2017 audited financial
report of the Company; 4. the 2017 Assessment Report on
the Company’s internal control; 5. the 2017 Audit Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting of the Company; 6.
the 2017 Social Responsibility Report of the Company; 7. the
resolution on the Corporate Governance Report (draft) required
to be disclosed for H Shares and authorising the secretary to the
Board to be responsible for subsequent review and amendment
of the Corporate Governance Report; 8. the resolution on the
2017 Environmental, Social and Governance Report (draft) of
the Company and authorising the secretary to the Board to be
responsible for subsequent review and amendment of the 2017
Environmental, Social and Governance Report; 9. the resolution
on the report of the independent non-executive directors of the
Company for the year 2017; 10. the resolution on the performance
of functions by the Audit Committee of the Company for the year
2017; 11. the resolution on the payment for the audit fee for 2017
to Shinewing Certified Public Accountants LLP; 12. the resolution on
the payment for the audit fee for 2017 to Da Hua Certified Public
Accountants (Special General Partnership); 13. the resolution on the
re-appointment of the auditor for 2018 financial reports; 14. the
resolution on the re-appointment of the auditor for 2018 internal
control report; 15. the proposal of the Company not to distribute
profit for 2017; 16. the resolution on provision for impairment of
the Company for the year 2017; 17. the 2018 Audit Plan of the
Company; 18. the 2018 Assessment Plan of the Company’s internal
control; 19. the 2018 Business Plan of the Company; 20. the 2018
Research and Development Plan of the Company; 21. the resolution
on 2018 Financial Budget of the Company; 22. the 2018 Financing
Guarantee Plan of the Company; 23. the resolution of the changes
in accounting policy; 24. the resolution on the formulation of the
Measures for the Administration of Remuneration and Performance
Assessment for the Senior Management of the Company; 25.
the resolution on the result of remuneration and performance
assessment for the senior management of the Company in 2017;
26. the resolution on continuing to purchase directors, supervisors
and senior management liability insurance; 27. the resolution on the
Company's application for cancellation of the delisting risk warning
to the Shanghai Stock Exchange; 28. the resolution to be submitted
to the 2017 annual general meeting for approving the authorisation
of the Board to issue new H Shares not exceeding 20% of the total
issued H Shares; 29. the resolution regarding the convening of the
2017 annual general meeting of the Company on 12 June 2018.

The 4th meeting of the ninth board of directors was held on 26
April 2018 for the consideration and approval of the following
resolutions: 1.the 2018 First Quarterly Report of the Company;
2. Amendment to the Articles of Association of the Company; 3.
Amendments to the Rules of Procedures for each of the committee
of the Board; 4. the resolution in relation to the provision of
bridging loan of RMB45 million (Renminbi Forty five million) to
Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company,
by Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd., the
controlling shareholder of the Company.
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The 4th extraordinary meeting of the ninth board of directors was
held on 11 May 2018 for the consideration and approval of the
following resolutions: 1. the resolution in relation to the provision
of bridging loan of not exceeding RMB45 million (Renminbi Forty
five million) to Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, by Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co.,
Ltd., the controlling shareholder of the Company; 2. the resolution
in relation to the early dissolution and liquidation of Langfang
Tianhai High Pressure Containers Co., Ltd. (“Langfang Tianhai”) and
the authorization to the board of directors of Langfang Tianhai to
determine the subsequent matters of dissolution and liquidation.

The 5th meeting of the ninth board of directors was held on 9
August 2018 for the consideration and approval of the following
resolutions: 1. the 2018 A Shares Interim Report of the Company
and its summary and the H Shares results announcement; 2.
the resolution on the provision for impairment of the Company
for the half year of 2018; 3. the resolution on the changes of
the accounting policies of the Company; 4. Amendments to the
relevant management system of the Company; 5. the consideration
on the 2018 Performance Assessment Contract for the Senior
Management of the Company.

The 5th extraordinary meeting of the ninth board of directors
was held on 21 August 2018 for the consideration and approval
of the following resolution: the resolution on the establishment
of Beijing Jingcheng Haitong Technology Culture Development
Co., Ltd. (tentative name) by Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd.
and the Jingcheng Haitong technology innovation industrial park
development project.

The 6th extraordinary meeting of the ninth board of directors was
held on 29 August 2018 for the consideration and approval of the
following resolution: the resolution on the proposed acquisition of
10.91% equity interest in Beijing Bolken Energy Technology Inc. by
external investment in cash by Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company.

The 7th extraordinary meeting of the ninth board of directors was
held on 31 August 2018 for the consideration and approval of
the following resolution: the resolution in relation to the provision
of loan of RMB20 million to Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company, by Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric
Holding Co., Ltd., the controlling shareholder of the Company.

The 8th extraordinary meeting of the ninth board of directors was
held on 4 September 2018 for the consideration and approval of
the following resolution: the resolution on the proposed lease of
a parcel of land and the plant erected thereon at 9 Tianying North
Road, Chaoyang District by Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd.

The 6th meeting of the ninth board of directors was held on 29
October 2018 for the consideration and approval of the following
resolutions: 1. the 2018 Third Quarterly Report of the Company;
2. the resolution in relation to the provision of loan of RMB25
million to Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, by Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co.,
Ltd., the controlling shareholder of the Company; 3. the resolution
in relation to loan secured by properties and land of Tianjin Tianhai
High Pressure Co., Ltd., an indirect subsidiary of the Company; 4.
the resolution in relation to the provision of security guarantee by
Beijing Minghui Tianhai Gas Storage and Transportation Equipment
Sales Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, with its housing
and land resources in favor of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company, in its application for credit line from
Bank of Beijing; 5. the resolution in relation to the “Assets Disposal
Management System” of the Company; 6. the resolution in relation
to the “Strategic Management System” of the Company; 7. the
resolution in relation to the “Investment Management System” of
the Company.
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Section 6 Report of the Directors

The 9th extraordinary meeting of the ninth board of directors was
held on 31 October 2018 for the consideration and approval of
the following resolution: the resolution in relation to the provision
of loan of RMB70 million to Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company, by Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric
Holding Co., Ltd., the controlling shareholder of the Company.

The 10th extraordinary meeting of the ninth board of directors was
held on 25 December 2018 for the consideration and approval of
the following resolution: the resolution relating to the pre-listing of
transferring 51% equity interests in Shandong Tianhai High Pressure
Containers Co., Ltd. held by the Company through its subsidiary
Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd.

Discussion and analysis of the Board concerning
the principal operation during the Reporting

Period
For details, please refer to Part Il of Section 5.

Discussion and analysis of the Board concerning
the future development of the Company

1.

Competition and development trend within the
industry
For details, please refer to Part Ill of Section 5.

Development strategies of the Company
For details, please refer to Part Ill of Section 5.

Operating plans

For details, please refer to Part Ill of Section 5.

Fund requirement for maintaining existing
business and establishing a project company in
progress

The Company has no newly added large amount investment
projects under construction in 2018. The outstanding project

payment (for Minghui Tianhai) can be basically settled with
privately-owned funds.

Potential risks
For details, please refer to Part lll of Section 5.

Explanation of the Board on “Non-Standard
Auditors’ Report” issued by the auditors

For details, please refer to Part IV of Section 7.

Profit distribution proposal or plan to convert

surplus reserves into share capital
For details, please refer to Section 7.
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Section 6 Report of the Directors
ERE EEE®RE

V. Financial information BB EER

1. Fixed Assets
Movements in fixed assets for the year are set out in the notes to
the financial statements prepared according to the PRC Accounting
Standards.

2. Construction in Progress
Particulars and movements in construction-in-progress for the
year are set out in the notes to the financial statements prepared
according to the PRC Accounting Standards.

3. Investments in Subsidiaries
Particulars of the subsidiaries are set out in the notes to the financial
statements prepared according to the PRC Accounting Standards.

4. Interest in Associated Company
Particulars of the associated companies are set out in the notes to
the financial statements prepared according to the PRC Accounting
Standards.

5. Other Assets
Particulars of other assets are set out in the notes to the financial
statements prepared according to the PRC Accounting Standards.

6. Reserves
Movements in reserves for the year are set out in the notes to the
financial statements prepared according to the PRC Accounting
Standards.

7. Bank Loan
Details of bank loans as at 31 December 2018 are set out in the
notes to the financial statements prepared according to the PRC
Accounting Standards.

8. Tax Relief
The Company is not aware of any relief from taxation available to
shareholders by reason of their holdings in the Shares.

The Company’s pension scheme

In accordance with the relevant regulations of the “State Council’s
Decisions Regarding Reform of Employee Retirement Insurance Scheme”,
the Company is required to pay the PRC government an amount
equivalent to 20% of the total amount of salary as the basic contribution
to the Employee Retirement Insurance Scheme. In 2018, a total of
RMB14.04 million was contributed to the Employee Retirement Insurance
Scheme. Apart from the said contribution, the Company has no other
commitments or liabilities related to pensions.

Beijing Tianhai has established enterprise annuities for its employees for
the period from January 2011 to August 2014. The company bore the
barber and bath fees and housing allowances for employees who retired
before December 2010 at the rates of RMB50 and RMB70 to RMB90 per
month respectively, totaling RMB0.84 million incurred in first half of 2018.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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VII.

VIIL.

XI.

Section 6 Report of the Directors

Connected transactions

(1) Please refer to the notes to the financial statements prepared
according to the PRC Accounting Standards for the particulars of
the connected transactions during the year.

(2)  Each independent non-executive director confirmed that all
connected transactions were entered on the normal commercial
terms in the ordinary and usual course of business of the relevant
members of the Company. All the terms were either normal
business terms or not less favorable than the preferential treatments
offered to the third parties, and were fair and reasonable as far as
the Company’s shareholders were concerned.

Staff quarters

The Company did not sell any public housing flats to staff in 2018. In
accordance with State policies, the Company contributed to the public
housing fund on the basis for 12% of the average monthly salary of
the existing employees for the previous year, which did not pose any
significant impact on the Company’s business performance. In accordance
with the spirit of the “(2000) Jing Fang Gai Ban, Zi Document No. 080",
Notice in relation to issues of the Increase in Beijing’s Public Housing
Rentals and Allowances, issued by the Housing Reform Office of Beijing
Municipal Government, the Beijing Financial Bureau, the Beijing State
Land Resources Bureau and the Housing Administration Bureau, and
the Commodity Price Bureau of Beijing, as well as integrating with the
Company'’s actual situation, the Company provided a housing allowance
of RMB70 to RMB90 per month to its staff since 1 April 2000.

Beijing Tianhai established special housing subsidies for its youth and
middle-aged core technical members at RMB200 to RMB2,000 per month
in November 2000 and issued subsidies for housing rent to non-local
employees of RMB130 to RMB300 per month.

The student’s apartment was canceled and the subsidy of RMB1,000 per
month was issued in May 2015.

Employees’ basic medical insurance

Since October 2001, the Company has been implementing the “Provision
regarding Basic Medical Insurance in Beijing”, and implementing
employees’ basic medical insurance system in accordance with the
provisions. The Company is required to pay the basic medical insurance
calculated as 9% of employees’ total wages, and the large medical
expenses mutual fund calculated as 1% of employees’ total wages out of
the staff welfare fund. The provision of supplementary medical insurance
shall be prepared on the basis for 4% of employees’ total wages for
medical expenses in accordance with supplementary qualifications on
reimbursement of medical insurance set out in Provision regarding Basic
Medical Insurance in Beijing. The employee welfare is expensed according
to actual situation with the amount in total not exceeding 14% of the total
payroll of employees.

Annual general meeting

The Board of Directors proposed that the Annual General Meeting for
2018 to be held on Friday, 21 June 2019, for details of which please refer
to the Notice of 2018 Annual General Meeting.

Report on performance of social responsibility

and environmental policy by the Company
For details, please refer to Part XVII of section 7
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EARE EFSRE
XII. Important relationships with employees, T RREHEES  BEERHER

XIll.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVIL.

XVIII.

XIX.

XX.

suppliers and customers

The Company looks for a long term strategic cooperation with
customers and suppliers and aims to achieve good quality. The Company
puts emphasis on quality and supply of goods management. It has
strengthened the construction of mechanism and tightened the control
over product quality and goods supply cycle. Through holding seminars
with suppliers, site assessment, training and annual evaluation, the
Company has innovated demanding-supplying mode and continuously
improved product quality to ensure that the products meet the demand of
the company and market.

Legal compliance with laws and regulations
During the Reporting Period, the Company operated strictly in compliance
with laws, regulations, Articles of Association and other relevant
regulatory requirements with lawful decision making procedures and
discipline operation.

Management contracts

During the Reporting Period, no contract concerning the management and
administration of the whole or any substantial part of the business of the
Company were entered into or existed.

Permitted indemnity provision

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance cover for Directors’
and officers’ liabilities in respect of legal actions against its Directors and
senior management arising out of corporate activities.

Equity-linked agreement

Saved as disclosed above/in this annual report, no equity-linked agreement
was made during the year or subsisted at the end of the year.

Distributable reserves

As at 31 December 2018, the distributable reserves of the Company which
could be distributed to the shareholders of the Company amounted to
RMBO.

Donations
During the Reporting Period, the Group made donations for charitable
purposes and other purposes amounting to RMBO.

Directors’ rights to acquire shares or debentures
At no time during the Reporting Period was the Company, its parent
company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any body
corporate.

Directors’ interests in transactions,

arrangements or contracts of significance

The Company has not entered into any transactions, arrangements or
contracts of significance in which any of its directors had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, at any time during the year.

Save for contracts amongst group companies, no other transactions,
arrangements or contracts of significance to which the Company or its
subsidiaries, fellow subsidiaries or its parent company was a party and in
which a director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly
or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time of the year.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 6 Report of the Directors

XXI. Environmental policies and performance

The Group is subject to certain laws, rule and regulations concerning
environmental protection in the PRC including those in relation to the
discharge of gaseous waste, liquid waste and solid waste, the disposal of
hazardous substances and noise pollution during production.

The Group emphasizes on complying with relevant environmental laws
and regulations and requires its own staff and contractors to comply
with the relevant laws and regulations relating to the operation and
quality of construction including environmental, labour, social and safety
regulations, as well as its own standards.

The Directors believe that the Group is compliance in all material respects
with applicable environmental laws and regulations in the PRC. The Group
recognises environmental protection is of vital importance to the long
term development of the Group. In order to minimise the environmental
impact, the Group will continue to review and improve the effectiveness
of its management practices from time to time.
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Section 7

Important Matters

BLE EESHE

I. Profit Distribution Plan or Plan to Convert

Surplus Reserves into Share Capital

(i) Formulation, implementation or adjustment of
cash dividend policy
[J Applicable v Not applicable

(ii) Dividends distribution plan or pre-arranged plan
or plan or pre-arranged plan to convert surplus
reserves into share capital in the previous three
years (inclusive of the Reporting Period)

— BEERNEIENEALEE
EERSEES

(RSP ABENEE > BTH

ARBR

O@Em vAER

(D) REE=F (2 HREH)NER
BEMIBESRREAR BEX
AEEEERASTRAER

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
By T BEARE

Number of
Number of shares to be Net profit attributable to Percentage of the
shares to be Amount to he converted ordinary shareholders net profit attributable to
distributed distributed into share Amount of of listed company in the ordinary shareholders of
for every for every ten capital for cash dividend consolidated financial the listed companies
ten shares shares (RMB) every ten (inclusive statement during the in the consolidated
Year of distribution (share) (tax inclusive) shares (share) of tax) year of distribution financial statement (%)
AEBEHERT hatEEs
508K 5108 REAIN GRRLAAR SERLHARERR
MEE BORRIRR(R)  RSH(T)(EH) gy R #E(25) EERRENEFNE RROFREHLE (%)
2018 018F 0 0 0 0 -93,936,155.30 0
2017 W17F 0 0 0 0 20,368,364.01 0
2016 0165 0 0 0 0 -148,787,585.19 0
(iii) Repurchase of shares under cash offer included in (EYUREFREYOBERDEA
cash dividend RBE04ANER
[J Applicable v Not applicable OEA v AER

(iv) If the Company records profits and the parent
company records a positive undistributed
profit during the Reporting Period but there is
no resolution for cash dividend, the Company
shall disclose the reasons and the usage of the

undistributed profits and the usage plan in detail
[J Applicable Vv Not applicable

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 7

Fulfillment of Undertakings

(i) Undertakings made by the beneficial controller,
shareholders, connected persons, buyers and the
relevant parties of the Company during or up to
the Reporting Period

Important Matters
B BESE

ZEHBRETER

(=) 2FABERESA KRR @B
B WBAURRAEERME
BIERSHAARSFHAIRE
IR AEER

V Applicable [0 Not applicable ViEA OTEA
If not If not
performed performed
Whether in a timely in a timely
Whether ~ strictly ~ manner, manner,
Dateand  thereisa  performed describe describe
Type of Undertaking duration of ~ deadline for inatimely the specific plansiin
Background  undertaking  party Content of undertaking undertaking performance manner  reasons next steps
NAERBET PAERE
iEBE  RE RERE EHEATAET BIERR
REEE ARER BER HERE RER BEGHR BEEG HAERR T-5itdl
Undertaking ~ Settlement Beijing Jingcheng Holding undertakes: "As for the connected transactions ~ Longterm  Yes Yes
relatingtothe  of connected Jingcheng for us and the companies under our control with the Listed Company
material asset ~ transactions  Machinery and the companies under its control that cannot be avoided or
reorganisation Electric Holding have reasonable grounds, these connected transactions will be
Co., ltd, a conducted in the principles of openness, fairness and justice for
substantial market transactions at fair and reasonable prices by us and the
shareholder ~ companies under our control, and the decision-making procedures
for and information disclosure obligations in respect of connected
transactions will be performed in accordance the requirements of
[aws, regulations and regulatory documents. We warrant that we
and the companies under our control will not obtain any improper
benefits or subject the Listed Company or any of the companies under
its control to any improper obligations by way of any connected
transactions with the Listed Company or any of the companies under
its control. We will indemnify the Listed Company and any of the
companies under its control against any losses incurred by them as a
result of any transaction with them in violation of the undertakings
above."
EEAEEEA BATERS ARRURRE ROARAG [HARRRALDEMOEMAREIGANR  RHE & 7
e EEERERE EEMNCRHPREZESIBBRRALENERR AF
fERR B ARRRARFEHMEG AR RERTERSORR - 4

¥ ALMEA - BRAL  ARNOTHERETRS - LHER
Bie ERRREIUORTRTEBRARRES  RAR
IEERESE - ARAREALARAARDEHNEMARAT
BEELDAARAENNCFOERRANGEATEENE
ZELALARAEFNLRAREATLENRR - MER L
REELTAARAENNCEENS MR LTARRARS
MeRERAR AILFAREEER
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Section 7
ELE

Important Matters
EESHE

IIl.  Fulfillment of Undertakings (Continued)
(i) Undertakings made by the beneficial controller,
shareholders, connected persons, buyers and the
relevant parties of the Company during or up to

Z ERHEEBITER @)

(=) 2FABEREFA KRR @B
B WEBAURRAEERME
AIERSHAARSFHAIBE

the Reporting Period (Continued) R AHESIE ()
If not If not
performed performed
Whether in a timely in a timely
Whether  strictly ~ manner, manner,
Dateand  thereisa  performed describe describe
Type of Undertaking duration of  deadline for inatimely the specific plansin
Background  undertaking  party Content of undertaking undertaking performance manner  reasons next steps
NAERBET PAERE
EBE  RE RERE EHEATAET BIERR
AHEEE ARER BER EEAR RER BEGHR BEEG HAERR T-5itdl
Solving Beijing Jingcheng Holding undertakes: "In relation to the businesses or longterm ~ Yes Yes
the issues Jingcheng business opportunities similar to those of the Listed Company
concerning Machinery including that we and other companies under our control anticipate
competition  Electric Holding  or substantially in place to conduct, and assets and businesses of such
in the same Co, ltd, a businesses or business opportunities that may constitute potential
industry substantial competition.
shareholder
BRAZES  ARRUERRE RBERAG  [SHALENRARIEMMARCRARIE &Y & ?
RERRARE JETMESLTLAREERIASEE  RESERIALR
R ST RMEENERE LRI R REREHENER «
Others Bejing Jingcheng Holding undertakes that after the completion of this longterm ~ Yes Yes
Jingcheng Material Asset Reorganisation, it will warrant the independence of
Machinery the personnel, assets, finances, organizations, businesses of the
Electric Holding  Listed Company. Jingcheng Holding makes concrete undertaking
Co, ltd, a in the areas of personnel independence, asset independence,
substantial financial independence, organizational independence, business
shareholder ~ independence. That undertaking continues to be valid, cannot be
altered and is irrevocable during the period in which Jingcheng
Holding is the controlling shareholder (or beneficial controller) of the
Listed Company. If ingcheng Holding is in violation of the above
undertaking and causes economic losses to the Listed Company,
Jingcheng Holding will compensate the Listed Company.
i AREERRE pEEREE  FRENEEEMTNG  BRELARAAEA RN 7 =
KERKARE 8 AE BB BE ZBEFEOBIL - RAFRASEA
i BBU BEEV UREL BEEU FREUSHELA

BAGH - JEGE RIS LR ANERRR (S BRI
NBBREEERATT R4 - MER bR - YRE
IIRAERERRS  RAARARLHARETRE -
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IIl.  Fulfillment of Undertakings (Continued)

()

Section

Undertakings made by the beneficial controller,
shareholders, connected persons, buyers and the
relevant parties of the Company during or up to
the Reporting Period (Continued)

Type of Undertaking
Background  undertaking  party Content of undertaking

V'

= ~HFh

Important Matters
B BESE

EIEBEITER @)

(=) 2FABERESA KRR @B

Date and

B WBAURRAEERME

AR EREHRAREEIERS
HA R (R GE 18 ()
If not If not
performed performed
Whether in a timely in a timely
Whether  strictly ~ manner, manner,
thereisa  performed describe describe

duration of  deadline for inatimely the specific plansiin
undertaking performance manner  reasons next steps

MAKREET WRERE

FEBE  RE RERE EHEATAET BIERR
AREER ARER BER EEAR RER BEGHR  BEEG HARRR T-5itHl

Others Beijing Jingcheng Holding undertakes: “1. Within 30 days from the receipt ~ Longterm — Yes Yes As of the date
Jingcheng of a notice on this matter of Material Asset Reorganisation of Beiren of disclosure,
Machinery Holdings by the creditors of Beiren Holdings, within 45 days from Jingcheng Holding
Electric Holding  the date of the first announcement on this matter of Material Asset has urged Beiren
Co, ltd, a Reorganisation of Beiren Holdings in case of no receipt of the notice, Group to repay
substantial if they demand Beiren Holdings to make early repayment of liabilities the liabilities and
shareholder ~or provide security, and Beiren Holdings has not repaid the liabilties has undertaken

or provided the security, the Company undertakes that it will bear the that if Beiren
responsibilities of making early repayment of liabilities or providing Group cannot
security; 2. If Beiren Holdings cannot reach the creditors, and for repay liabilities in
those creditors who have not expressed clear opinion after the time, Jingcheng
receipt of the notice or the expiry of the notice period, if they have Holding will be
expressed clearly disagreement opinion before the completion of this responsible for the
Material Asset Reorganisation, and Beiren Holdings has not repaid repayment and
the liabilities nor provided security upon their demand, the Company provide guarantee.
undertakes that it will bear the responsibilities of making early The Company has
repayment of liabilities or providing security; 3. For those creditors not suffered from
that Beiren Holdings really cannot reach, and those creditors who any loss arising from
have not yet expressed clear opinion after the receipt of the notice or claims. Jingcheng
the expiry of the notice period, if after the completion of this Material Holding has not
Asset Reorganisation, the recipient of the Outgoing Assets cannot performed any act
repay its liabilities, the Company is in charge of the repayment. in violation of the
After the Company has been liable for quarantee responsibility and undertaking.
repayment responsibility, it has the right to seek repayment from the

recipient of the Outgomg Assets.”

) ARELRRS R (1 EARRNERASEINARGEEAAE RE I3 & HEARER R
EEERERE XEEBASENENEARSTARN KENRAEMELA SEREERIA
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Section 7
ELE

EREH

Il.  Fulfillment of Undertakings (Continued)
Undertakings made by the beneficial controller,

()

Important Matters

shareholders, connected persons, buyers and the

Z ERHEEBITER @)

(=) 2FABEREFA KRR @B
B WEBAURRAEERME

relevant parties of the Company during or up to BLAEREHASGEIRE
the Reporting Period (Continued) BN RRESIE (&)
If not If not
performed performed
Whether in a timely in a timely
Whether  strictly ~ manner, manner,
Dateand  thereisa  performed describe describe
Type of Undertaking duration of ~ deadline for inatimely the specific plansiin
Background  undertaking  party Content of undertaking undertaking performance manner  reasons next steps
NAERBET PAERE
EBE  RE RERE EHEATAET BIERR
AHEEE ARER BER EEAR RER BEGHR BEEG HAERR T-5itdl
Others Beijing Jingcheng Holding undertakes: "If, in the future, the production longterm ~ Yes Yes
Jingcheng workshops of Tianhai Industry in Mulin Town is needed to be
Machinery relocated due to real estate problems in defects of the lease, the
Electric Holding -~ Company will fully compensate in cash the Listed Company after the
Co., ltd, a completion of this transaction for all the losses of Tianhai Industry
substantial caused by the relocating process.”
shareholder
Efy ARELRRS RERREG  [EARREIEAMELEEEREERRREN R & 7
EEERERE MRNSHRE  FADBARRRSTH éﬁﬁim ArERe
R BEXSIZERBARTENN2 TR - )
Others Bejing Jingcheng Holding undertakes: “The Company is fully aware of longterm ~ Yes Yes
Jingcheng the existence of the above problems of the Outgoing Assets, and
Machinery undertakes that when this reorganisation is implemented and the
Electric Holding  relevant shareholders of some of the above subsidiaries of Beiren
Co, ltd, a Holdings exercise the pre-emptive right, then the Company will agree
substantial to accept the equivalent cash assets converted from the long term
shareholder — equity investment in the above Outgoing Assets, and will not demand
to terminate or alter the Material Asset Reorganisation Agreement
previously signed by all parties due to the changes in the form of the
Outgoing Assets, or demand Beiren Holdings to compensate for any
\osses or bear any legal liabilities."
At ARELRRA R (AR TEEH%U*E%EEW?EEM:M%' R & &
BERRERE T 4'%/@@* TiMHxT LB TEADEBREE
AR E%ﬂﬁ LA t@ﬂiﬁ@ﬂﬁ@ﬁ% e

%E*Eﬁ@ﬁ’ﬁﬁ%ﬁ? Tﬁlﬁﬁﬁéﬁ/ﬂﬁ’] HEETA LY,
‘“EWZHUE‘%E@M@EM BEVS N UL Hi0)
BXIAEEREL
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Il.  Fulfillment of Undertakings (Continued)

()

Section

Undertakings made by the beneficial controller,
shareholders, connected persons, buyers and the
relevant parties of the Company during or up to
the Reporting Period (Continued)

Type of Undertaking
Background  undertaking party Content of undertaking

V'

= ~HFh

(=)

Date and

Important Matters
B BESE

EIEBEITER @)

RABEBREFA RE - BB
B BBAUKR QRS EFEME
AR EREHRREGEEIERS
HAA A B IR ()
If not If not
performed performed
Whether in a timely in a timely
Whether  strictly ~ manner, manner,
thereisa  performed describe describe

duration of ~ deadline for inatimely the specific plansiin
undertaking performance manner  reasons next steps

DREREET DAERE

EEE  RE RERE EHEATAET BIERH
BHER HEEL ) EERE RHR EETHR  BREG NARRR T-5itd

Others Beijing Jingcheng Holding undertakes: “The Company is fully aware of the  Longterm  Yes Yes As of the date
Jingcheng existing defects of the Outgoing Assets, and the Company will bear of disclosure,
Machinery any losses or legal liabilities caused by the defects of the Outgoing Jingcheng Holding
Electric Holding ~ Assets, and will not demand Beiren Holdings to bear any losses or has urged Beiren
Co, ltd, a legal liabilities due to the defects of the Outgoing Assets, and will not Group to repay
substantial unilaterally refuse to sign or request cessation, termination or change the liabilities and
shareholder ~ of the “Framework Agreement in relation to the Material Asset has undertaken

Reorganisation of Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited with that if Beiren
Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd.", the “Material Group cannot
Asset Reorganisation Agreement of Beiren Printing Machinery repay liabilties in
Holdings Limited with Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding time, Jingcheng
Co., Ltd. and Beiren Group Corporation” and relevant agreements Holding will be
due to the defects of the Outgoing Assets. responsible for the
repayment and
If the consent for liabilities transfer of the creditors in respect of the provide quarantee.
relevant liabilities involved in the Outgoing Assets (including the The Company has
liabilities newly arose from the benchmark date to the delivery date) not suffered from
was not obtained, Beiren Group Corporation shall bear all relevant any loss arising from
obligations, responsibilities and expenses if such creditors declare claims. Jingcheng
rights to Beiren Holdings; Beiren Group Corporation shall make full Holding has not
compensation to Beiren Holdings if Beiren Holdings bear any liabilities performed any act
or incurred any losses due to such liabilities recourse. The Company in violation of the
undertakes: the Company will be jointly liable for the compensation undertaking.
obligations of Beiren Group Corporation.

Ef BRI RRA mm Ak [AARRAARHELEERNFENRE 12 &Y £ 7 HERREE R
BELRARE 7 Wlﬁgﬁéﬁﬁfﬁﬁééw [TRXAERT 18R SEREERIA
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Section 7 Important Matters
B EESE

IIl.  Fulfillment of Undertakings (Continued) — A SBSHEETER @)
(i) Undertakings made by the beneficial controller, (=) RAREREFA - BRR - BHE

shareholders, connected persons, buyers and the
relevant parties of the Company during or up to

B WEBAURRAEERME
AIERSHAARSFHAIRE

the Reporting Period (Continued) R AHESIE ()
If not If not
performed performed
Whether in a timely in a timely
Whether  strictly ~ manner, manner,
Dateand  thereisa  performed describe describe
Type of Undertaking duration of ~ deadline for inatimely the specific plansiin
Background  undertaking  party Content of undertaking undertaking performance manner  reasons next steps

NAERBET WAERE

ARG RR RARN EREATHET BIEND
BHER it EEy) BERE RHAR EETHR  BREG  NARRR T-5itd
Others Recipient of the  Beiren Group undertakes: "The Company is fully aware of the existing  Long term ~~ Yes Yes As of the date
Outgoing Assets ~ defects of the Outgoing Assets, and the Company will bear any losses of disclosure,
(Beiren Group) or legal liabilities caused by the defects of the Outgoing Assets, and Jingcheng Holding
will not demand Beiren Holdings to bear any losses or legal liabilities has urged Beiren
due to the defects of the Outgoing Assets. Group to repay
the liabilities and
If the consent for liabilites transfer of the creditors i respect of has undertaken
the relevant liabilities involved in the Outgoing Assets (including that if Beiren
the liabilities newly arose from the benchmark date to the delivery Group cannot
date) was not obtained, Company shall bear all relevant obligations, repay liabilities in
responsibilities and expenses if such creditors declare rights to Beiren time, Jingcheng
Holdings; the Company shall make full compensation to Beiren Holding will be
Holdings if Beiren Holdings bear any liabilities or incurred any losses responsible for the
due to such liabilities recourse.” repayment and
provide guarantee.
The Company has
not suffered from
any loss arising from
claims. Jingcheng
Holding has not
performed any act
in violation of the
undertaking.
Efy BIEEART IASEAE: [ARARDNEHELERENFENRE 20 RN 7 2 HEARER R
BULASE) AREERRELAEBRAELOEMELNLEARE FER SRREERIA
RENEEREETIARPABENERNEEES ERERERUA
EJUES L

NRRELEEDMSROEEAR (REEERREREINRY
ELNAE) ABBREANERELHRE - AERRARY

ERERE 75

AR ERER

ARDIREAE DAL IRELLERN B RERE [RELER « AOT

B REARRRASBRERAR T AMATIER THAR BAABARER

X BARFARE AR EL2ERE - | MERER - 7
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Section 7 Important Matters
BLE EESE

IIl.  Fulfillment of Undertakings (Continued) N AFHBHEETER @

(i) Undertakings made by the beneficial controller, (=) RAREREFA - BRR - BB
shareholders, connected persons, buyers and the I WEBAURRATSEEEE
relevant parties of the Company during or up to BRFrEREHARBEIRS
the Reporting Period (Continued) HAR WA S 1E ()

If not If not
performed performed
Whether in a timely in a timely
Whether  strictly ~ manner, manner,
Dateand  thereisa  performed describe describe
Type of Undertaking duration of ~ deadline for inatimely the specific plansiin
Background  undertaking  party Content of undertaking undertaking performance manner  reasons next steps

MAXREET DAERE
ERhE RA RARE ERRARAET BOENS

RHER Bagl AR RHERR RER EEOHR  BRET  HARRR T-5itd
Others Recipient of the - Beiren Group undertakes: “The Company is fully aware of the longtem  Yes Yes

Outgoing Assets — existence of the above problems of the Outgoing Assets, and

(Beiren Group)  undertakes that when this reorganisation is implemented and the
relevant shareholders of some of the above subsidiaries of Beiren
Holdings exercise the pre-emptive right, then the Company will agree
to accept the equivalent cash assets converted from the long term
equity investment in the above Outgoing Assets, and will not demand
to terminate or alter the Material Asset Reorganisation Agreement
previously signed by all parties due to the changes in the form of the
Outgoing Assets, or demand Beiren Holdings to compensate for any
losses or bear any legal liabilities.”

Eify BIEEART ASEA: [ARAERANRELEEENREN ARG &Y &

BOLASE)  UAGEARERERNIARD LB TRATEERRGE
BABER AARARERR LREMEETORARERER
FHRSEENAL AR  TeRELEENANBL IR
R NERENEABEER GRS BRI ARDBELA
BASRELERL - |
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Section 7 Important Matters
B EESE

Fulfillment of Undertakings (Continued)

(ii) There have been profit forecast for the assets
or projects of the Company and the Reporting
Period is still in the period of profit forecast,
explanations as to whether the profit forecast

has been met and its reasons
O Yes [ No V Notapplicable

(iii) Completion of results undertakings and the
impact on goodwill impairment testing
[ Applicable vV Not Applicable

Embezzlement of funds and repayment of debt

during the Reporting Period
[ Applicable v Not applicable

Explanation of the Company on “Non-Standard

Auditors’ Report” issued by the auditors
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Analysis and explanation of the Company
on the reasons and impact of the change in
accounting policy, accounting estimates or
correction of significant accounting errors

(i) Analysis and explanation of the Company on the
reasons and impact of the change in accounting
policy and accounting estimates
V Applicable [ Not applicable

(1) Changes in significant accounting policies

In accordance with the Notice on Revising and Issuing the
Format of Financial Statements of General Enterprises for
the year 2018 (Cai Kuai [2018] No.15) promulgated by the
Ministry of Finance, which revised the presentation format
of financial statements of general enterprises in respect of
the implementation of the new financial standards or new
income standards by stages since 1 January 2018. The Group
has implemented the Notice as required and adjusted the
comparative financial statements in accordance with the
convergence requirements of the Notice.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 7

Analysis and explanation of the Company
on the reasons and impact of the change in
accounting policy, accounting estimates or
correction of significant accounting errors
(Continued)

()

Analysis and explanation of the Company on the
reasons and impact of the change in accounting
policy and accounting estimates (Continued)

(2)

The initial implementation of new financial instruments
standards or the initial implementation of new revenue
standards adjustment to the relevant items of the
opening financial statements of the current year

The Ministry of Finance revised and issued Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprises No. 22 — Financial
Instruments: Recognition and Measurement (Cai Kuai
[2017] No. 7), Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises
No. 23-Transfer of Financial Assets (Cai Kuai [2017] No.
8), Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 37-
Presentation of Financial Instruments (Cai Kuai [2017] No.
14) and Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No.
24 — Hedging (Cai Kuai [2017] No. 9) in 2017, and was
effective from 1 January 2018. The Ministry of Finance
revised Accounting Standard for Business Enterprises No. 14
— Revenue (Cai Kuai [2017] No. 22) in July 2017. The Group
is listed on both the domestic and overseas markets, and
has adopted the relevant accounting standards and adjusted
the comparative financial statements in accordance with the
relevant convergence requirements

The description of initial implementation of new financial
instruments standards and the initial implementation of

new revenue standards adjustment to the relevant items of
the opening financial statements of the current year are as

Important Matters

ELE EESHE

fRAHEEEBR - SRTHAEE
ERBEASHE=HEEREM

2, 41

B —

Ay AT ER BB ()

(=) AEHEHBER > St fhat#

EREAREEN DA (@)

BERSTHESM I AEASHK
AERARERBTEFFIY
BHRRAEFEBER

BB A 2017 FREEE R ENZE T
(ESFEAFE 2R -SRTA
R =) (= [2017] 79%)
(ESTHEAE2IHF-—pE
EEE) (B&2017185%) « (i
et ERE37HR - T A
Y (BT&[20171145%) Ao ¥E
FHERIE 2455 —EH =) (Mg
[2017]195%) * B20184F 1 A1 HE
Me1T o BFEREBR 2017 F 7 AIEF]
ENg TGRS 1455 — I
A& [2017]2258) @ ZNEE B
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RBI2018 FE M IFIRETEF - BT
THRBEERER - WIRRBBEN
IR TE LT TR -

BRI SR T AR - Hk
ALRARERNTE FFNY

B ERIRE FAMT ¢

follows:
31 December 2017 1 January 2018 Adjustment
ltem HE 201748128310 2018%1A1H T
Current assets: MENEEE -
Cash at bank and on hand EE 78,367,503.16 78,367,503.16 0.00
Settlement reserve wEEEN®
Loans to banks and other wEES

financial institutions
Financial assets held for trading RHMERMEE
AR EE;FEEEEHAA
EHESNEREE
TESBEE
FEUER R K FE IR BR 3K

Hep: BURE

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial assets

Notes receivable and
accounts receivable
Including: Notes receivable

Accounts receivable FEUBR TR
Advances to suppliers Taft5RIAE
Premiums receivable FEWR &
Reinsurance premium receivable FEUL D IRBR TR
Reinsurance contract R REREES
reserves receivable
Other receivables HAth EKR
Including: Interests receivable EHrp o EUCHE
Dividends receivable FE AR A
Financial assets purchased BEANRESHEE
under agreements to resell
Inventories FE
Contractual assets EREE

Not applicable
i A

382,745,366.93
27,812,323.12
354,933,043.81
49,912,905.26

12,891,300.46
0.00
8,756,869.09

389,219,002.78

Not applicable
i A

Not applicable
TE A

366,466,332.94

-16,279,033.99

27,812,323.12 0.00
338,654,009.82 -16,279,033.99
49,912,905.26 0.00
12,982,849.89 91,549.43
0.00 0.00
8,756,869.09 0.00
389,219,002.78 0.00
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Section 7
ELE

Important Matters
EESHE

V. Analysis and explanation of the Company
on the reasons and impact of the change in
accounting policy, accounting estimates or
correction of significant accounting errors
(Continued)

(i) Analysis and explanation of the Company on the
reasons and impact of the change in accounting

policy and accounting estimates (Continued)

(2) The initial implementation of new financial instruments 2
standards or the initial implementation of new revenue
standards adjustment to the relevant items of the

FAREEFETHEX  EEHEEE
EREASHERELRRAAN
SEWN DT @)

(=) DAESEHBE - EFH&sE
EREREEN DA (@)

BRBTHESRM T BERSHHK
AERBRERYITEFFAY
HmFMEEBRBER (8

opening financial statements of the current year

(Continued)

31 December 2017 1 January 2018 Adjustment
ltem HE 2017512 A318 2018 1H1H SEEEE
Assets held for sale REGEEE
Non-current assets due within —FRRERERE A E
one year
Other current assets Hib B & 56,240,621.78 56,240,621.78 0.00
Total current assets RBEEST 969,376,700.37  953,189,215.81 -16,187,484.56
Non-current assets: FERBEE :
Loans and advances BERERFERK
Debt investments ERRE Not applicable
TNE A
Available-for-sale financial assets AN ECREE Not applicable
N8
Other debt investments HihERRE Not applicable
TEA
Held-to-maturity investments BEZRIHIEE Not applicable
T8 A
Long-term receivables RHEIFEUGK
Long-term equity investments RERIER A 71,694,482.47 71,694,482.47 0.00
Other equity instruments investments  H iz T BIRE Not applicable
N8
Other non-current HtdERnsemEE Not applicable
financial investments i A
Investment properties WE B HE
Fixed assets BEE&EE 657,289,324.75 657,289,324.75 0.00
Construction in progress EEIR 68,468,558.01 68,468,558.01 0.00
Bearer biological assets EEMEMERE
Oil and gas assets MREE
Intangible assets wI B E 139,749,967.30  139,749,967.30 0.00
Development expenditures R
Goodwill GRS 3,679,654.40 3,679,654.40 0.00
Long-term deferred expenses REFEER 14,514,756.50 14,514,756.50 0.00
Deferred income tax assets IRAEPTIS T A B 288,577.32 288,189.68 -387.64
Other non-current assets HthIEmE & E
Total non-current assets FRBEES 955,685,320.75  955,684,933.11 -387.64
Total assets BEAS 1,925,062,021.12 1,908,874,148.92 -16,187,872.20
Current liabilities: nBBE :
Short-term borrowings RRHAfE R 285,000,000.00  285,000,000.00 0.00
Borrowings from the central bank mA LRI TER
Deposits and placements from W 5 7 5 I [R) BE T I
other financial institutions
Placements from banks and KAES
other financial institutions
Financial liabilities held for trading RHMERAE Not applicable
TNE R
Financial liabilities at fair value RRnEBEASEHE Not applicable
through profit or loss AFAEHIEENSREE @A
Derivative financial liabilities PTHEERAR
Notes payable and accounts payable B 2% K& B IR X 260,850,663.86  260,850,663.86 0.00
Advances from customers TEWFRIE 45,878,250.70 0.00 -45,878,250.70

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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V. Analysis and explanation of the Company
on the reasons and impact of the change in
accounting policy, accounting estimates or
correction of significant accounting errors

(Continued)

(i) Analysis and explanation of the Company on the

Section 7

Important Matters
ELHE

BERER

fRAHEIEBR - SRHAE
ERBEASHE=HEEREM

2, 41

B —

reasons and impact of the change in accounting
policy and accounting estimates (Continued)

(2) The initial implementation of new financial instruments
standards or the initial implementation of new revenue
standards adjustment to the relevant items of the
opening financial statements of the current year

(Continued)

(2)

Ay 3 AT En BB ()

(-) ARAIHETHEHE - S5HhFHE
ERARZEND

Mt BA (#)

BERGTHEM I AEASHK

AERBEERYTEFFNY
BHRAEFEBBER (8

31 December 2017 1 January 2018 Adjustment
ltem EHE 2017912 A31H 2018F1A1H AEH
Contractual liabilities ARAE N3 45,878,250.70  45,878,250.70
Financial assets sold under ELEBSRMEER
agreements to repurchase
Fees and commissions payable ENFEBLAS
Employee benefits payable FE A< B8 T M 36,862,542.56 36,862,542.56 0.00
Taxes payable R B 16,683,209.97  16,683,209.97 0.00
Other payables H it 2R 90,988,717.35  90,988,717.35 0.00
Including: Interest payable Hep : BIIAIE 446,534.71 446,534.71 0.00
Dividends payable JE AR F 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reinsurance amounts payable FERT D IRARR
Securities brokering RIBEEZEEK
Securities underwriting RIBAGHEH K
Liabilities held for sale BEFEARE
Non-current liabilities due within —FREERERE A
one year 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00 0.00
Other current liabilities Hipmeha sk 5,380,893.08 5,380,893.08 0.00
Total current liabilities REEESTT 752,644,277.52  752,644,277.52 0.00
Non-current liabilities: FEMENAME ¢
Reserve of Insurance Contract REEREES
Long-term borrowings REREK 5,060,000.00 5,060,000.00 0.00
Bonds payable JERES
Including: Preferred shares Hep: EER
Perpetual bond XEEE
Long-term payables REAFET K 103,900,000.00  103,900,000.00 0.00
Long-term employee benefits payable = Ef i {5 B T 3 A 32,871,892.94 32,871,892.94 0.00
Provisions TR A& 4,243,554.25 4,243,554.25 0.00
Deferred incomes IR W A 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
Deferred income tax liabilities RIEFTSHIBE
Other non-current liabilities Hi3EmBhafE
Total non-current liabilities FRBEBEST 148,075,447.19  148,075,447.19 0.00
Total liabilities BEAE 900,719,724.71  900,719,724.71 0.00
Owners’ equity: PRAE R
Capital stock &7 422,000,000.00  422,000,000.00 0.00
Other equity instruments Hib#sm T A
Including: Preferred shares Hep : @5
Perpetual bond KRB
Capital reserves /N 687,349,089.60  687,349,089.60 0.00
Less: treasury stocks B ETER
Other comprehensive incomes Efhira W 1,154,074.87 1,154,074.87 0.00
Special reserves HIAGKE
Surplus reserves el YN 45,665,647.68 45,665,647.68 0.00
Provisions for general risk — R S

Undistributed profit
Total shareholders’ equity

attributable to parent company

Non-controlling interest
Total owners’ equity
Total liabilities and owners’ equity

# 5 A
BENSARNEEERAT
DY

AL ES S
BUEANFTE & et

-567,793,525.60

588,375,286.55
435,967,009.86
1,024,342,296.41
1,925,062,021.12

-584,245,058.29

571,923,753.86
436,230,670.35
1,008,154,424.21
1,908,874,148.92
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-16,451,532.69

-16,451,532.69

263,660.49
-16,187,872.20
-16,187,872.20
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Section 7
ELE

V. Analysis and

Important Matters

EREH

explanation of the Company

on the reasons and impact of the change in
accounting policy, accounting estimates or
correction of significant accounting errors

(Continued)

(i) Analysis and explanation of the Company on the
reasons and impact of the change in accounting
policy and accounting estimates (Continued)

(2) The initial implementation of new financial instruments
standards or the initial implementation of new revenue

stand

ards adjustment to the relevant items of the

opening financial statements of the current year

(Conti

Note 1:

Note 2:

(ii) Analysis

nued)

The adjustments to the consolidated balance sheet of the
Group adjusted the impact of impairment provision for
receivables and deferred income tax assets accordingly to
the losses provisions of receivables (including bills receivable,
accounts receivable, interest receivable, dividends receivable,
other receivables) measured in accordance to the expected
credit loss model due to the implementation of the new
financial instrument standards.

Due to the implementation of the new revenue standards,
the Group will adjust the amount received before the
transfer of the promised goods transferred from “Advances
from customers” to “Contractual liabilities” after the date of
the contract entered between the Group and the customers.

and explanation of the Company on

the reasons and impact of the correction of

significan

t accounting errors

[J Applicable v Not applicable

Communi

(iii)

cation with previous accounting firm

[J Applicable v Not applicable

(iv)

Other descriptions

[J Applicable v Not applicable

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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VI.

VII.

VIIL.

Section 7 Important Matters
BLE EESE

Appointment and dismissal of accounting firms

78 EE'EE ﬁ‘?ﬂ? = n-l_Efﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁ %/R

Unit: Ten Thousand Yuan Currency: RMB
By T HE:ARK

Currently appointed
REE

Name of domestic accounting firm

ShineWing Certified Public Accountants LLP

ANk S Ay Bk MESTMEEA (SRE@ERE)
Compensation of domestic accounting firm 0.90 million
A S e 9208
Number of years of audit by domestic accounting firm 12
BAGREBAETFR 12
Name Compensation
£18 RN
Accounting firm for internal control audit Da Hua Certified Public Accountants (Special 0.308 million

General Partnership)

R g S RES fﬁmiﬁﬁﬁ(%ﬁ*i@/\%) 30.88

Description of appointment and dismissal of accounting firms
v Applicable I Not applicable

There has been no change to ShineWing Certified Public Accountants
LLP for audit of domestic financial reports and Da Hua Certified Public
Accountants (Special General Partnership) for audit of internal control
reports engaged by the Company.

Description of change of accounting firms during the audit period
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Risk for suspended listing
(i) Risk for possible suspending listing
[ Applicable v Not Applicable

(ii) Countermeasures to be adopted by the Company
[J Applicable v Not Applicable

Possible termination of listing and reason

thereof
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Matters relating to bankruptcy and

reorganization
[ Applicable v Not applicable

Material litigations and arbitrations

[J The Company has material litigations and arbitrations during the year
v The Company has no material litigations or arbitrations during the year

BT - RIS SN IERHSA

VERE OTERA

’AETH%TEE’\]E:%E\?“WEM%% %Eﬁ’ﬂnﬂdﬂfﬂ
SRRV EIAT (R ERAR) A& miEd

gégﬁgk**%ﬂquEﬂi%i‘kFﬁ(%ﬁ% A%")ﬂﬁk

E RS S E N RS
O@Em v IEms

iR EE L RBEER
(—) BEREE T EE
O/ v AEs

(Z) ARERIH ELHE
D@ v EA

HERA L EmERMEE
0@ VR
WEEEMEESE

OB VT

B AR - HHEIR

OAFERREEAFN - FHFER
VRFERREERFD - HEFR

I,_\_

v

N

&+

_|_
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Section 7
ELE

XI.

XILI.

XIll.

XIV.

Important Matters
EESHE

Punishment and Rectification against Listed
Company and its Directors, Supervisors, Senior
Management, Controlling Shareholders,

Beneficial Controller and Buyer
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Description of the reputation of the Company
and its controlling shareholders, beneficial
controller during the Reporting Period

v Applicable I Not applicable

During the Reporting Period, the Company and the controlling
shareholders had good reputation.

Share incentive scheme, employee share
scheme or other incentive measures for
employees and their impacts

(i) Incentives disclosed in extraordinary
announcements without progress or change in
the follow-up implementation
O Applicable v Not applicable

(ii) Incentives not disclosed in extraordinary

announcements or with progress in the follow-

up implementation
Share incentive
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Other descriptions
[ Applicable v Not applicable

Employee share scheme
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Other incentive measures
[ Applicable v Not applicable

Material connected transactions

(i) Connected transactions related to daily
operation
1. Matters disclosed in extraordinary announcements

without progress or change in the follow-up
implementation
[ Applicable v Not applicable

2, Matters disclosed in extraordinary announcements
with progress or change in the follow-up
implementation
[J Applicable v Not applicable

3. Matters which were not disclosed in extraordinary
announcements
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
tEREHEERGBRAR
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Section 7

XIV.Material connected transactions (Continued)
(ii) Connected transactions in relation to the
acquisition or disposal of assets or equity
interests

1.

Matters disclosed in extraordinary announcements
without progress or change in the follow-up
implementation

[ Applicable v Not applicable

Matters disclosed in extraordinary announcements
with progress or change in the follow-up
implementation

[J Applicable v Not applicable

Matters which were not disclosed in extraordinary
announcements
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Results which are relating to result agreements and
shall be disclosed for the Reporting Period
[J Applicable v Not applicable

(iii) Material connected transactions relating to
common external investments

1.

Matters disclosed in extraordinary announcements
without progress or change in the follow-up
implementation

[ Applicable v Not applicable

Matters disclosed in extraordinary announcements
with progress or change in the follow-up
implementation

[J Applicable v Not applicable

Matters which were not disclosed in extraordinary
announcements
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Important Matters
BLE EESE

tH BEREERS @)

(D)EEIREWRE - HEREN
BB S

1~ EEGRBASHEERAERSE
ERJFICHEE

O@Em v AER

2 CHEBRLASHE BERER
EHERNECHER

O@Em vAEA
3 HWREAHERBENSEE
@B vAEA
4. BREFBOEN BERBEHS

HANXEERER
Q@A v AEs

(=) HEBMRENEREBRZ

1~ EEGRBASHEERAERSE
ERJFCHEE

O@Em v AER
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EHERNECHER
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3 HWREAHERBENSEE
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Section 7

SELEp

Important Matters

EREH

XIV.Material connected transactions (Continued)
(iv) Related creditor’s right and debt transactions

1.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited

Matters disclosed in extraordinary announcements
without progress or change in the follow-up
implementation

[ Applicable v Not applicable

Matters disclosed in extraordinary announcements
with progress or change in the follow-up
implementation

[J Applicable v Not applicable

Matters which were not disclosed in extraordinary
announcements

-‘—. Eﬁﬁ%i_)k% (&)

(M) B EREEHER
1 BDEBNASHBAXEEER

ERNBLHBE

D@ER vV Ems

2 CHEBRLASHE BERER
EHERNECHER

Q@A v AER
3 HWREAHERBENSEE

V Applicable [ Not applicable VigE @A

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB

By T HE:ARK
Provision of funding by related party
Provision of funding to related party to listed company
ORI RMES BERRLTARREES
Beginning Amount Ending Beginning Amount Ending

Related party Relationship balance occurred balance balance occurred balance
BB BHBA BB EES BrBE B8 i BABE
Shandong Tianhai High Pressure Containers Co,, Ltd. ~ Joint venture 10,625105.09  -2,049,38355  8575721.54  1580,792.28  -1,580,792.28
WRREREAEERAT E-
Jiangsu Tianhai Special Equipment Co, Ltd. Associate 1366436594 -7657,04403  6,007321.91  5191,239.08  -4,365921.80 825,317.28
TEREFERRERLY BN
Beijing Jingcheng Industrial Logistics Co., Ltd. Wholly-owned subsidiary of parent company 120222727 -30000000 902,277
FRRUIEMRERLE SRTNERTAA
Bejing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. Controling Shareholder(s) 164,900,00000  2,233,29795 167,133,297.95
KRRSERERALAR EREE
BeumgNMMachmeTooI Wholly-owned subsidiary of parent company 395,000.00 92,359.09  487,359.09
FRE-RRE BAANZETAA
Beijing Jingcheng Haitong Technology Culture Associate 5402,186.13  5,402,186.13 39,200,000.00 39,200,000.00
Development Co,, Ltd.
KRRBERHR I ARARAA BEAT
Tianjin Steel Pipe and Steel Trade Co,, Ltd. Other related party 11172431 771172437 406072244 -4,060,722.44
RENEREEAERART Rt
Tianjin Seamless Investment Co. Ltd. Other related party 1,745879.83 254848959  4294,369.42
RERERFEERRALT EfRaRA
TAoﬁ\ 2428947103 340748292 27,696953.95 179,075,86090  33766,710.11 212,842,571.01
an

Reasons for occurrence of related creditor's right and
ebt transactions

Under normal operation

BRERERTARA i
Effects of related creditors' rights and debts on the ~ None
Company

BREERRHATNTE £

ERFUFHERDBIRAE



Section 7

XIV.Material connected transactions (Continued)

(v) Others
V Applicable [0 Not applicable

As at 31 December 2018, the Group has entered into connected
transactions with the following entities which was regarded as the
connected persons of the Company according to the Hong Kong
Listing Rules:

)

Beijing Kerui Nike Science Trading Co., Ltd. (“Kerui Nike") is
a substantial shareholder of Tianhai Cryogenic, holding 25%
interest in Tianhai Cryogenic. Tianhai Cryogenic is an indirect
non wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. As such, Kerui
Nike is a connected person of the Company.

Tianhai Seamless is a controlling shareholder of Tianjin
Tianhai holding 45% interest in Tianjin Tianhai. Both Tianhai
Seamless and Tianjin Pipe are the wholly-owned subsidiaries
of Tianjin Pipe Group. Therefore, Tianjin Pipe is an associate
of Tianjin Seamless and also a connected person of the
Company.

The details of the connected transaction and the continuing
connected transaction for the year ended 31 December 2018 were
set out below:

Connected transactions

)

On 15 January 2015, Tianhai Cryogenic, an indirect non
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, as the transferee
and Kerui Nike as the transferor entered into the Technology
Transfer Agreement pursuant to which Tianhai Cryogenic will
purchase from Kerui Nike the special technology ownership
in design, manufacturing technology and patent application
rights for the cryogenic tank equipment with volume over
100m?. This transaction is made for the purpose of the
steady development of Tianhai Cryogenic, upgrading the
product and increasing the core competiveness. The total
consideration for the Technology Transfer Agreement is
RMB20,000,000. The material terms of the Technology
Transfer Agreement are that Kerui Nike will sell the design
and manufacturing technology for the cryogenic tank
equipment with volume over 100m?* to Tianhai Cryogenic.
Kerui Nike guaranteed that the transfer of Cryogenic Tank
Technology will be completed before 31 December 2019.
After the technical information in relation to the cryogenic
tank equipment with volume over 100m? are delivered to
the project inspection team of Tianhai Cryogenic, Tianhai
Cryogenic will pay the consideration to Kerui Nike under
the Technology Transfer Agreement in five years by yearly
installments of RMB4,000,000 each.

Important Matters
B BESE
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Section 7

SELEp

Important Matters
EESHE

XIV.Material connected transactions (Continued)

(v)

Others (Continued)

Continuing connected transactions

On 28 April 2017, Tianjin Tianhai and Kuancheng Tianhai, both
wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company, entered into the Gas
Cylinder Pipe Sale and Purchase Framework Agreements with
Tianjin Pipe, pursuant to which the caps of Tianjin Tianhai and
Kuancheng Tianhai for procurement of gas cylinder pipes from
Tianjin Pipe for a term of 3 years commencing from 1 January 2017
to 31 December 2019 are RMB300 million and RMB200 million
respectively. Supplementary agreements shall be entered by the
parties for the amount exceeded the caps. The supplementary
agreements shall have the same effect of the Agreements. On 26
June 2017, the resolution on the entering into the Gas Cylinder
Pipe Sale and Purchase Framework Agreements and the continuing
connected transactions between Tianjin Tianhai High Pressure
Containers Co., Ltd. and Tianjin Pipe Steel Trade Co., Ltd. and
between Kuancheng Tianhai Pressure Containers Co., Ltd.and
Tianjin Pipe Steel Trade Co., Ltd.was considered and approved at
the annual general meeting.

During the Reporting Period, the above continuing connected
transactions were carried out in accordance with the above
agreements. The independent non-executive directors have
reviewed each continuing connected transaction and confirmed
that:

(1) it was entered into by the Group in the ordinary and usual
course of business;

(2) it was entered into on normal commercial terms;

(3) it was carried out in accordance with the terms of the relevant
transaction agreement, which were fair and reasonable and
in the interests of the Company’s shareholders as a whole.

The auditors have issued letters without reservation in relation
to the disclosed continuing connected transactions of the Group
during the Reporting Period in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of
the Hong Kong Listing Rules, which contain their findings and
conclusions.

Such transactions were entered into in the ordinary and usual
course of business of the Group, which were necessary for and
continued during the operation of the Company. Also, such
connected transactions would in no way affect the independence
of the Company and harm the interests of the Company and
shareholders, and in particular, the medium-sized shareholders and
the minority shareholders.

Save as disclosed above, the Directors consider that those related
transactions disclosed in Note X to the financial statements did not
fall under the definition of “connected transactions” or “continuing
connected transactions” in Chapter 14A of the Hong Kong Listing
Rules.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 7

XV. Contracts of significance and their execution
(i) Trust, contracting and lease matters

Iz

Trust
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Contracting
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Lease
[J Applicable v Not applicable

(ii) Guarantee
O Applicable v Not applicable

(iii) Cash assets entrusted to be managed by others

1.

Entrusted wealth management
(1)  Overview of entrusted wealth management
[ Applicable v Not applicable

Others
[J Applicable v Not applicable

(2) Single entrusted wealth management
[ Applicable v Not applicable

Others
[J Applicable v Not applicable

(3) Impairment provision for entrusted wealth
management
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Entrusted loans
(1)  Overview of entrusted loans
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Others
O Applicable v Not applicable

(2) Single entrusted loan
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Others
O Applicable v Not applicable

(3) Impairment provision for entrusted loans
[ Applicable v Not applicable

Others
[J Applicable v Not applicable

(iv) Other contracts of significance
[ Applicable v Not applicable
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Section 7

EBLE EESFHE

Important Matters

XVI. Explanation on other important matters

vV Applicable [ Not applicable

1. Receipt of government subsidies

T HAtb B RSB IEAYRE A

Viam Of™EA

1 BEBFAHEBIER

Unit: Yuan Currency RMB
Bh:w BE AR
Amount for

Item the year  Source

BHH AESHE KRR

Incentive grant by Beijing Municipal Commission 941,177.00  Appropriation from Beijing Municipal Commission of
of Commerce Commerce

ERTEZeRBpET REIERTEBE B FHER

Energy Saving Target Assessment funds by 200,000.00 “Management of Fund for Energy Saving Development
Development and Reform Commission of in Chaoyang District”

Chaoyang District of Beijing Municipal

IRTHERENZHEERERES (GG EEREERSIEESERINE)

Technical standard funds of Science and 22,500.00 “Notice on Evaluation Results of Funding Projects under
Technology Committee of Chaoyang of Beijing the 2018 Technical standard of Chaoyang District

by the Quality and Technology Supervision Bureau
and Intellectual Property Administration of Chaoyang
District of Beijing Municipal” )

ERPGHBRME B SRIMFEED UERm GRS ERNEE B MEEE RN M
ggﬁﬂ%@&ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬂ%ﬂé%ﬁ@ﬁ%%%m
I

Patent award of Science and Technology 4,880.00 “Implementation of Patents subsidy and award of
Committee of Chaoyang District of Beijing Chaoyang District” (Chao Zhi Wen [2016] No. 7)
Municipal

RGN 2RI E B &5 =26 f§§ﬂ§1[201617%ﬁ (S RERE B R EBIEE

Incentive grant from stream 54,000.00 Notice on Receiving the subsidy for steam in the second

half of 2017 (Tianjin Free Trade Zone)

YRt %@??MW¢T¥¢%ﬁﬁ%W@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁE

Self-dependent innovative project funds of Beijing  682,000.00  “Management on Fund for technical innovative
Zhongguancun construction projects in Zhongguancun National Self-

dependent Innovation Demonstrative Area” “Notice
on payment of the fund for the 2017 Zhongguancun
technical innovative construction projects (technical
standard sector)”

ERPEANELAMFEEES (PR BIR 8 T AIF RS R I AIR AL W2k HIAE

SEBIEXARE 2017 FEFR AN RITAIFTEE
RERE S (RIREE D) BB
Patent subsidy of Intellectual Property 3,000.00  “Notice on application for 2018 Beijing Municipal
Administration of Beijing Municipal Patent Subsidy” “Notice on Evaluation Results of 2018
Beijing Municipal Patent Subsidy
ERTHBERRENED D (RN R 2018 F AL RMENE B HBAIN2018F
ERENENEERERATR)

Energy Saving Assessment Incentive of Science and ~ 200,000.00  “Notice on the Commencement of Assessment on
Technology Committee of Chaoyang District of Energy Saving Target Responsibility of 2017 by the
Beijing Municipal Energy Saving Leading Team of Beijing Municipal”

IERMHGRBERMNE B QLT EDD U FE = 8 ak TR/ MAN R =R E2017

FEHRLIE B RETE T TIER@A)

Fund in way of incentive instead of subsidy for low ~ 327,000.00  Summary Table of low nitrogen transformation of gas
nitrogen transformation of gas boilers (oil) boilers

MESRBEEABEARRBE S M Ol sRiEE A sETE B R R

Appropriation of Funding for science project of 400,000.00 Science and Technology Committee of Tongzhou
Science and Technology Committee of Tongzhou District of Beijing Municipal
District of Beijing Municipal

@M E M SRR B R Ia E Bk E MM EREaE

Subsidies for addressing overcapacity of steel 648,000.00 “Notice on efforts of addressing over-capacity of
enterprises and providing positions for their steel enterprises and providing positions for their
employees employees” by Municipal Human Resources and Social

Security Bureau and Ministry of Finance
feRRREARERCEAB L EMM AR B BRI RN E BRI EREEASR
ZENTIEREBA
2018 Provincial Industrial transformation and 2,000,000.00 “Notice on Fund Delivery of 2018 Provincial Industrial

upgrade projects

2018 FAMA T XEAFHIEH

Total &%t
Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited

84 ERFUFHERDBIRAE

5,482,557.00

transformation and upgrade (technical) projects” by
Ministry of Finance of Chengde City
AEMHBE(ER TE2018 FEAM T EERAR (K
M) HIEE S B



Section 7

XVI. Explanation on other important matters

2,

Changes of the subsidiaries that included in the
consolidation scope during the Reporting Period

Langfang Tianhai High Pressure Containers Co., Ltd., the subsidiary
of the Company was dissolved and liquidated on 9 October 2018.

During the Reporting Period, the Company was
subject to an applicable enterprise income tax
rate of 25%.

Review of financial statements for the Reporting
Period by the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board of the Company has reviewed
and confirmed the financial report for 2018.

Corporate Governance Code

The Company has always complied with the Listing Rules of
Shanghai Stock Exchange and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited during the Reporting Period.

The Company has adopted the Corporate Governance Code
contained in Appendix 14 (the “"CG Code”) to the Hong Kong
Listing Rules as its own corporate governance code. The Board
considered that the Company has complied with all the applicable
code provisions set out in the CG Code throughout the year.

Model Code for Securities Transactions by

Directors and Supervisors

During the Reporting Period, the Company has adopted the model
code of conduct regarding securities transactions by directors
and supervisors on terms no less exacting than the required
standards set in the Model Code in Appendix 10 of the Hong Kong
Listing Rules. After making specific enquiries to all directors and
supervisors, the Company confirmed that, each of directors and
supervisors has complied with the required standards on securities
transactions by directors and supervisors as set in the Model Code
for the 12 months ended 31 December 2018.

Share capital

(1) During the Reporting Period, there was no change in the
total number of shares and shareholding structure of the
Company.

(2)  During the Reporting Period, neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

Important Matters
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Section 7

SELEp

Important Matters
EESHE

XVII. Report on Performance of Social Responsibility
by the Company

()

(ii)

Poverty alleviation measures of the listed
company
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Social responsibility work
V Applicable [0 Not applicable

In 2018, the Company strictly complied with the related
requirements of CSRC to perform its corporate responsibilities
and protect the interests of its shareholders and creditors. The
Company strictly complied with the Labor Laws and the Articles
of Association of the Company and protected the legal interests
of its staff in accordance with the relevant laws. The Company
has established a healthy and effective quality control system and
focused on the enhancement of product quality. In the meantime,
the Company, together with the party, organized various caring
activities to listen to the thoughts of staff and do practical things for
staff. The Company actively participated in the community welfare
activities, such as planting trees, protecting green plants (fB4%&4%
J&E®)) and making donations to charity, in order to make a positive
contribution to the construction of a harmonious society.

1. Environment Protection

In 2018, the Company stayed focused on safety and
environmental protection, earnestly implemented the
safety policy of “First on Safety, Focus on Prevention,
comprehensive management”, and vigorously implemented
safety production management which laid a solid foundation
for the commencement of various tasks and completion of
economic indicators. In 2018, measures such as investigation
of hidden dangers, safety inspections and accident warning
education were strengthened. 1,253 hidden dangers were
found in the whole Group, rectifications for all of which
were completed and announced in the OA system. The
investigation and treatment for the old electrical appliances
were completed and a total of 48 hidden dangers of old
electrical appliances were controlled. The forecasting and
warning system of the safety implementation information
system have been operating well since the beginning of
the year. Safety work has achieved satisfactory results, yet
environmental protection work is not optimistic.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 7

XVII. Report on Performance of Social Responsibility

by the Company (Continued)
(ii) Social responsibility work (Continued)

1.

Environment Protection (Continued)

Next year will be the 70th anniversary of the establishment
of the PRC. The Company will highly value the importance
of safety and environmental protection as well as complaints
and proposal and maintenance of stability, and continue
to strengthen the implementation of safety production
responsibilities. It is necessary to strengthen key safety areas,
safety management of hazardous chemicals, strengthen the
identification and monitoring of hazard sources of different
positions, and conduct safety inspections and investigation
and management of hidden dangers. The Company will
operate three systems of environmental, occupational health
and safety standardization. The Company will strengthen
the safety management of outsourced labour, strengthen
the emergency management of safety production, maintain
the safety of employees and ensure the Company’s harmony
and stability. The Company will strictly comply with the
environmental protection requirements and perform
environmental protection work in accordance to laws
and regulations. The Company will implement the three
simultaneous works. The environmental protection facilities
of the new construction, reconstruction and expansion
projects must be designed, constructed and commenced
operation with the main project simultaneously. For the
production stages that caused pollutions of water, gas,
sound, waste and other pollution must be strictly controlled
and discharged in accordance with the concentration and
total volume requirements to meet the standards. The
production process involving “smell”, “foam”, “smoke” and
“dust” must equipped with processing facilities and normal
operation of the treatment facilities must be ensured. In
response to the issues raised by the competent environmental
protection authorities at all levels, the Company must attach
great importance to it, improve priorities and resolutely
implement rectifications.

Protection of employees’ interests

In accordance with laws, regulations and rules, the Company
participates in pension and social insurances such as medical,
unemployment, work injuries and maternity insurances and
housing provident fund plan. The Company pays the social
insurance fees on time, fulfils the fees payments obligations
on behalf of the employees, discloses the payment of social
insurance fees every month and accepts the supervision of
the employees.

In the implementation of corporate transformation and
upgrading, reform and democratic management of, the
labour union of the Company will firmly implement various
regulations on plants affairs disclosure, strengthen the
participation at all levels, adhere to and improve the system
of employee representative assembly, and play a good
role in the democratic management of employees and the
participation in policy-making. In 2018, multiple employee
representative assemblies were organized. The economic
operation situation of the Company was reported. The fifth
employee representative assembly was re-elected successfully
in accordance with relevant democratic procedures. The
“Collective Agreement of Beijing Tianhai Industrial Co., Ltd.”
and the “Measures for the Protection of Rights and Interests
of Female Employees” of 2018 were passed. The consensus
and overall synergy for all members to unite and commit were
formed and a favorable condition for the achievement of the
Company’s annual goals and tasks was created.
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Section 7

SELEp

Important Matters

EREH

XVII. Report on Performance of Social Responsibility

by the Company (Continued)
(ii) Social responsibility work (Continued)

2.

Protection of employees’ interests (Continued)

It will procure enterprise construction in harmony with the
society and achieve the evacuation. We implemented a dual
selection approach to settle-down employees by respecting
their wishes, doing our best to allocate jobs to those who
accept the allocation, guarantee those who agree to retire
and compensate those who are willing to negotiate. Cope
with the interests between the company and employees
and properly conclude the settle-down of employees.
That employees leave in an orderly manner will lay a solid
foundation for the transformation and upgrading of an
enterprise.

The Company has intensified labor protection to safeguard
the safety and health of its employees. Under the guideline
of “safety first, precaution crucial”, the Company has
established and improved the life safety-focused safe
production responsibility system and material technology
support system to protect the interest of the employees.
The Labour Union actively organized “Ankang Cup” (% EE11)
competition and carried out production safety standardized
groups activities (£ &4 EREIRAEES)). It also increased
efforts on the heatstroke prevention and cooling in summer
and the inspection on safety production, the safe use of
electricity and fire safety, and therefore enhanced the
awareness of safety production and labor protection and
further fulfilled the safety responsibility.

Under the conditions of insufficient office space, the
labour union established “Nursing Rooms” equipped with
refrigerators and disinfection cabinets for nursing employees
by coordinating between various parties, relieving their
concerns. In addition, there are special physical examinations
for female diseases and the regular check was upgraded to
malignant tumor screening, maximizing the rights of female
employees.

The Company has been doing well in the work related to
the employees’ wellbeing mutual help insurance. This year,
the labour union contributed to the renewal of staff major
illnesses, hospitalization medical, hospitalization allowance
and special illnesses of female employees mutual insurance
and increased the mutual guarantee, and therefore relieved
their concerns. There were 28 claims for the employees’
wellbeing mutual help insurance during the year, with the
total claimed amount of RMB32,770.
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Section 7

XVII. Report on Performance of Social Responsibility

by the Company (Continued)
(ii) Social responsibility work (Continued)

3.

Enriching employee’s spare time

The Company will set up a position innovative activities
platform for employees, focus on the construction of
employee innovative workshops, guide the innovative
workshops to carry out technical research activities on the
hot spots and problems of corporate production, effectively
promote the promotion and transformation of technological
innovation achievements and select the new demonstrative
employee innovative workshops. In 2018, the “Welding
Workshops for Welded Insulated Gas Cylinders” of Minghui
Tianhai was honored as the “2017 Beijing Municipal-
level Employee Innovative Workshops”. Meanwhile, the
"R&D and Application of Large Volume LNG Cylinders for
Automobiles” of such workshop has won the 3rd prize of
2017 Capital Employees’ Self-Innovation. In the position
innovative activities platform for employees of Jingcheng
Machinery Electric System, the “Quality Enhancement
and Cost Reduction for Vacuum of Welded Insulated Gas
Cylinders” project of Minghui Tianhai was honored as the
“2017 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Employees
Innovative Workshops Excellent Project”, while the innovative
results of “Integrated Tooling for Liner and Tanks Winding”
project of Tianhai Low Temperature and the innovative
results of “Large diameter 995L Gas Cylinders Processing
Line Transformation” of Minghui Tianhai were honored as
the “2017 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric First-line
Technical Workers Position Innovative Achievements”.

Public welfare and caring

The labour union has focused on the employee culture
cultivation. Through organizing various employee culture
and sports activities and events, gather all kinds of talents
of Tianhai Company, the employees can enjoy the applause
from the Tianhai team while devoting themselves. It can
better satisfy the growing spiritual and cultural needs of
the employees, create a positive atmosphere and play an
active role in boosting morale and cohesion and uplifting
spirit when facing difficulties and challenges. In 2018, the
Company won the championship in the “Jingcheng Cup
(F5#UHF) " Basketball Game of Jingcheng Machinery Electric
Holding Co., Ltd. which achieved a historic breakthrough.
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Section 7

SELEp

Important Matters

EREH

XVII. Report on Performance of Social Responsibility

by the Company (Continued)
(ii) Social responsibility work (Continued)

5.

Public welfare and caring

In 2018, in the activity of “Communist party members show
love” and through the wide propaganda and organization of
various levels of the party organizations, the communist party
members, activists and other people made 262 donations
which raised RMB12,495.

The Company takes care of staff life and creates a
harmonious atmosphere. The Company continued
on"heart-warming” activities, personally visited model
workers, persons having made contributions to the united
work, retired executives and employees with difficulties
or serious illness. In 2018, the labour union expressed
condolence totaling 92 to key production and technical
staff and employees having difficulties, visited labour
models, employees having special difficulties and long-term
diseases and injuries. The Company organized “Jingcheng
learning-assistance” (A% B 22) activity under the call of the
government, and released RMB10,000 to each of the 11
employees who have children admitted into university and
provided school supplies to 11 employees who have children
attending primary school, showing our encouragement to
children’s education and eased their actual difficulties.

The labour union of the Company always considered the life
issues of employees is of utmost importance. The union is
always deeply involved and will always listen to employees’
needs. By understanding the life of employees, the actual
problems would be solved with active administrative
coordination. In 2018, the labour union actively coordinated
the administration. The employees’ bathing facilities were
repaired, the tea stoves were cleaned regularly, the seats of
shuttle buses were repaired, the lighting at the staircases and
the express cabinets were installed to meet the employees’
needs.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 7

XVII. Report on Performance of Social Responsibility
by the Company (Continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Environmental information

1. Description on the environment protection of the
Company and its major subsidiaries falling under
key sewage emission entities announced by the
environment protection authorities of the PRC
[ Applicable v Not applicable

2, Description on the environment protection of the
Companies other than those falling under key sewage
emission entities
[J Applicable v Not applicable

3. Reasons for the Companies other than those falling
under key sewage emission entities not disclosing
environment information
[ Applicable v Not applicable

4, Subsequent progress or changes during the Reporting
Period after disclosure of environment information
[ Applicable v Not applicable

Other descriptions
[J Applicable v Not applicable

XVIIl. Convertible bonds of the Company

0

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

Issue of convertible bonds
[J Applicable Vv Not applicable

Holders of convertible bonds and guarantors
during the Reporting Period
[J Applicable Vv Not applicable

Changes in convertible bonds during the
Reporting Period
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Conversion into shares from convertible bonds during the Reporting
Period
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Adjustments to conversion price of convertible
bonds
[J Applicable Vv Not applicable

Liabilities, change in credit rating and cash
arrangement for repayment of the Company in

the next year
[J Applicable Vv Not applicable

Other information on convertible bonds
[J Applicable Vv Not applicable

Important Matters
ELE BESE

Tt BEBRETHEEENTERR

)

) REEEER

1. BRESKRESMPAGHERYE
BSEAHARREEEFAAN
BRGNS

O@Em VAER

2. EXRYSEUZINARANERR
&5 35 B

O@Em vAEm

3. EHESENZHINDARKE
BREFEENREHRA

O@Em vV AER

4. BEHARBERRESEATHNRE
BEER RSB R
O@Em vV AER

() HAtsieA
@R v TEm

[1]

T AJERLQRESFER

(=) BERTER
O@Em v7ER

(D) BEHEERAARERAR
wn
O@Em vArEs

(Z) BEHMEREE2BHER
DEm v Em
Rk R R RN
DER v Ems

(M) ERERERXFAZRER
DEm v Em

(R) ARAIMEEER - BEELE
AREARFEEBENRER
2
O@Em vArEs

(R) BEHEAMERE
O@Em vArEs
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Section 8 Changes in Ordinary Shares and Information of Shareholders

ENG EBBERROSEBRBERER

I.  Changes in ordinary shares

(i) Statement of changes in ordinary shares
1. Statement of changes in ordinary shares
There was no change in the total number of ordinary shares
and structure of share capital of the Company during the
Reporting Period.

2. Explanation on the changes in ordinary shares
[J Applicable v Not applicable

3. Effect of changes in ordinary shares on financial
indicators such as earnings per share and net assets per
share for the most recent year and most recent period
(if any)

[J Applicable v Not applicable

4, Other disclosure deemed necessary by the Company or
required by securities regulatory authorities
[J Applicable v Not applicable

(ii) Changes in trade-restricted shares
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Il. Issuance and listing of securities
(i) Issuance of securities during the Reporting
Period
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Description of securities issued during the Reporting Period (please
specify the bonds with different interest rates during their duration):

[J Applicable Vv Not applicable

(ii) Changes in the total number of ordinary shares
of the Company and shareholders’ structure and
changes in the asset and liability structure of the
Company
[J Applicable v Not applicable

(iii) Existing internal employee shares
[J Applicable v Not applicable

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
T EREHEERGBERAR
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Section 8  Changes in Ordinary Shares and Information of Shareholders
FEN\E BEREROSBRRKRRER

lIl. Shareholders and beneficial controllers = BRENEBRZEFIABR
(i) Total numbers of shareholders (—) BRERAH
Total number of ordinary shareholders as at the end of the Reporting 15,648
Period
IR E IR T MR R A (P)
Total number of ordinary shareholders as at the end of the month 15,189

preceding the date of publication of annual report

FEREREBA L — AR EBRRRES (F)

Total number of shareholders of preference shares with restored voting 0

right as at the end of the Reporting Period
R EBARFRORERIE BRI REE ()
Total number of shareholders of preference shares with restored voting 0

right as at the end of the month preceding the date of publication of
annual report

FREMEWE QR E— ARFRERENELRBREE(P)

(ii) Shareholding of top ten shareholders, top ten (D) EBLEREHRATT+BRE Al
shareholders of circulating shares (or holders of TERBRR(HEREFRGR
shares not subject to trading moratorium) as at R) ERER&K
end of the Reporting Period ,

Unit: share
By R
Shareholding of top ten shareholders
AT ERRFERER Increase/ Number Number Pledged or frozen
decrease  of shares of shares ERIRERR
during the held at held subject
Name of shareholder Reporting ~ theendof  Percentage  toselling Share Shareholder(s)
(full name) Period the period (%) restrictions status Number Nature
HEERE

RRAH(28) BERNER BABRYE Rh(%) BERGEE  RbWE g8 REME
Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric St R R ERREREE LA 0 182,735,052 330 0 Nil 0 State-owned legal-person
Holding Co., Ltd. & BEEA
HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED 12,000 99,243,200 35 0 Unkn%wn - Unkn%wn
il il
Tsinghua Unigroup Co., Lid. SHEEERAT 583899 3738095 0.89 0 Unkn%wn . Unkn%wn
il il
Cheng Hao FiE 3334000 3334000 0.79 0 Unknown - Unknown
A b5l
Hu Suhua fiE= 3186800 3,186,800 076 0 Unknown . Unknown
A b5l
Qiao Xiyun B2z 2664700 2,664,700 0.63 0 Unknown - Unknown
A b5l
Liao Lunwan BhRE 1366,274 2,506,274 0.59 0 Unknown - Unknown
A b5l
He Yong (e -301,300 1,881,600 045 0 Unknown - Unknown
A bSil
Feng Liancheng fitieh 1,317,500 1,735,000 041 0 Unknown - Unknown
A bSil
Xu Zihua hE 1,708,100 1,708,100 040 0 Unknown . Unknown
A bSil
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Section 8 Changes in Ordinary Shares and Information of Shareholders
EN\H EERBROSBRERRER

l1l. Shareholders and beneficial controllers = - BREMERRIES ARSI (&)
(Continued)
(ii) Shareholding of top ten shareholders, top ten (DDEBUEBRERRATBRET - A
shareholders of circulating shares (or holders of TERBRR (NEREERLGR
shares not subject to trading moratorium) as at R)FRIERE (@)

end of the Reporting Period (Continued)

Particulars of top ten holders of shares not subject to trading moratorium

A+ BERERFRRIFRER

Number of tradable Class and number of shares
shares held not subject ROEERSE
Name of shareholder to selling restrictions ~ Type Number
RRER KEERERN EE 88
RERNEE

Beiling Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. St REHEEEREREEAT 182,735,052 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 182,735,052
NRBERR

HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED 99,243,200 Overseas listed foreign shares 99,243,200
SO EmIVER

Tsinghua Unigroup Co., Ltd. EREEARAA 3,738,095 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 3,738,095
ARBERER

Cheng Hao i 3,334,000 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 3,334,000
ARBERER

Hu Suhua HEE 3,186,800 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 3,186,800
ARBERER

Qiao Xiyun BEEL 2,664,700 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 2,664,700
ARBERER

Liao Lunwan EfRE 2,506,274 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 2,506,274
ARBERER

He Yong BE 1,881,600 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 1,881,600
ARBERER

Feng Liancheng TR 1,735,000 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 1,735,000
ARBERER

Xu Zhua htE 1,708,100 Ordinary shares denominated in RMB 1,708,100
NRBERER

Explanation on the relationship or acting in concert As of the Reporting Period, shares subject to trading moratorium held by the Company were all

among the aforesaid shareholders listed for circulation in the market. The Company is not aware of any connected relationship among

the aforesaid shareholders, nor is the Company aware of any parties acting in concert as defined
in Measures for Management on Information Disclosure of Changes in Shareholdings of Listed

Company's Shareholders.
R B A BB A HILAHEH  ARAMBARERIAE % bEmRA « AARAM LARE A ERHE
& ARMERBRN TR Tx%#ﬁx ERRAERMAMRN—HAPA «
Explanation on shareholders of preference shares with Not applicable
restoration of voting rights and their shareholding
FRERENBRRRE REREENHA TR
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Section 8  Changes in Ordinary Shares and Information of Shareholders
FEN\E BEREROSBRRKRRER

lll. Shareholders and beneficial controllers = - RERMEBFIZHABR @)

(Continued)

(ii) Shareholding of top ten shareholders, top ten (D) BLEHREHRATERR Al
shareholders of circulating shares (or holders of T BB KRR (SER SRR
shares not subject to trading moratorium) as at R)FRIERE (@)
end of the Reporting Period (Continued)

Description: s I

(1) Among the top ten shareholders of the Company, Beijing M Ami”ﬁ%ﬂﬁ%tﬁit_’?ﬁﬁf&@&%
Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. is the ARAEATRARAERBR -
controlling shareholder of the Company.

(2)  HKSCC Nominees Limited held H Shares on behalf of its @ ':iKSCC‘NOMlNEES LE\A_ITED?%E%ESR
clients and the Company has not received notification from “‘”%(ﬁigi,f\)ﬁf‘f ﬂﬁf?;rﬂ%jﬂmﬁ
HKSCC Nominees Limited that any of the single clients Eﬁﬁbﬂx ' $A3%T§XE’§T%
has held more than 5% of the total share capital of the ‘\‘”i”ﬁ%ﬁ>ﬁj?&f EEL%E$AE%
Company. g —HRREFREEFERBAAF

IR 5% 1EM ©
Top ten holders of shares subject to selling restriction and

conditions TR EREKREREERBEREE
TRt

O Applicable v Not applicable OEE v REE

(iii) Strategic investors or general legal persons who (SYBEBEER—B L ARRE
have become one of the top ten shareholders as HRRAA+ERE
a result of the placing of new shares OEE VR

[J Applicable v Not applicable
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Section 8 Changes in Ordinary Shares and Information of Shareholders
EN\EH EERROZBRERRER

IV. Controlling shareholders and beneficial M ERRREERZEFARR

controller

. . o 3

(i) Controlling shareholder (=) ERERER

1.  Legal person 1 PN .

V Applicable [ Not applicable Vs OER
Name Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd.
=L TRFBREEREREELR
The person in charge of the unit or legal representative Ren Yaguang
BUBEAFEEREKA FEx
Date of establishment 8 September 1997
ARz B 19979 A8 H
Principal businesses Within the scope of authorization, management of state-
FTELEER owned assets; management of equities; external fundraising

and investment. The Company has six major business sectors
including numerical control machine, engineering machine,
storage and transportation of gas, environment protection
industry, new energy and thermal power generation. It
has six business units including logistics industry, hydraulic
industry, switch industry, printing machine, electrical machine
industry and electric wires and cables. It combines engineering
design, product development, manufacture of equipment and
technical service together, provides high quality professional
integrated mechanics and electrics equipment and services
to industrial fields such as electricity, metallurgy, shipping,
transportation, engineering construction, manufacture of
machines and aerospace.
REANBEEERESER  Ef(RE) K2 HIRE -
BE - HNEABUIERR - TIEHRM - ﬁ‘%‘?ﬁfuﬁk RIRE
¥R - ANBEEZRREBRW - MRESX - REE
% HEEZE - ERIEW - @%éé% BREESIRER
ﬁfu &I%i + E o P B - %*”Lﬂ&mﬁ&i‘%ﬁ*
B A% - MR- R\ - Ik@ C EMELE - M
%?Zi%%l%%iﬁiﬁ SEENEERE —B(LREN
& o

Shareholdings in other domestic and overseas listed None
companies of which it has holding rights and joint- #&
stocks during the Reporting Period

HE AR RN E MR RN ETARRRER

o
Other matters None
HibIE R A i
2. Natural person 2 BAA
[J Applicable v Not applicable U#EA v hER
3. Special description concerning no controlling 3 AR R FEERRRER 5B
shareholder of the Company e
[J Applicable v Not applicable A Vv hER
4. Index and date of changes of controlling shareholder of 4 MEMAZERRREERERES
the Company during the Reporting Period kA
[J Applicable v Not applicable UEA Vv hER
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Section 8  Changes in Ordinary Shares and Information of Shareholders
FENE BBEREROSBRERRER

IV. Controlling shareholders and beneficial Ig ~ 322 5 PR 3R e E PR i A B (@)
controller (Continued)
. . 5o 30 (g
(i) Controlling shareholder (Continued) (=) ZRBRERER @)
5.  Ownership and controlling relationship between the 5 NERZEBRBRR2ENERERE
Company and controlling shareholder HE RS ER
Vv Applicable [ Not applicable Viama OfEA

State-owned Assets Supervision and Administration
Commission of People’s Government of Beijing
Municipality
ETRTARBHAEFEEEEEEZES

100%

\/

Beijing State-owned Capital
Operation and Management Centre
TtREFEREEEEHL

100%

\/

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery
Electric Holding Co., Ltd.
ETREEREEREREELT

43.30%
\ 4

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery
Electric Company Limited

ERFEBERDERD A
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Section 8 Changes in Ordinary Shares and Information of Shareholders

EPAN:]

BEERROZENRRIBER

IV. Controlling shareholders and beneficial
controller (Continued)

PO - =R AR R R BRI &I A BN (@)

(ii) Information on beneficial controller (=) BEREFABR
1.  Legal person 1 AN N
[J Applicable v Not applicable @A v AER
2.  Natural person 2 BRAA N
O Applicable v Not applicable O@A v HNEA
3. Special description concerning no beneficial controller 3 RATGFEERZHABREE
of the Company Bl N
[J Applicable v Not applicable Oi@Em v AEA
4. Index and date of changes of beneficial controller of 4 BEPRABEBZHIAZEBRE
the Company during the Reporting Period sIRAM
[J Applicable v Not applicable O@Em v AEA
5.  Ownership and controlling relationship between the 5 ALQEEAEREHIAZENERR
Company and beneficial controller BRI S EE
[J Applicable v Not applicable O@m vArEA
6. Beneficial controller exercises control over the 6 E%EﬂAiﬁi@%i‘:ﬁﬁiﬁf&ﬁE
Company through trust or other asset management BEAREHAF
plan LA v rER
[J Applicable Vv Not applicable
(iii) Other information on controlling shareholder (ZEREREEREZEHARLME

nI R
DEm v Ems

CHMFRER D 2 T ERE
ABR

P NES T

7N~ IR PR AR5 5 5 R

O@Em v AER

and beneficial controller
[J Applicable v Not applicable

V. Other legal person shareholders with 10% or Gl

more shareholding
[J Applicable v Not applicable

VI. Description of restrictions in reduction of

shareholding
[ Applicable v Not applicable
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Section 9 Information about Preference Shares
ENE EBEREBEEBR

[JApplicable v Not applicable OEA v AER
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Section 10 Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management Officers and Employees
E+E £F EF SREEASNEIRR

- . 420 N En N
I. Change of shareholding and remuneration — EREHERRFMER
(i) Change in shareholding and remuneration of (- BRERBKEHABREES &
current and the resigned Directors, Supervisors ENSREBEAERRETR
and Senior Management Officers during the RN 15 R
Reporting Period
V Applicable  [JNot applicable ViEA OTEA
Unit: share
f.ﬁaff o
Total
remuneration Total
beforetax  remuneration
received receivable Whether
from the from the receiving
Company  Shareholders ~ compensation
Numberof ~ Numberof ~Change in the during during ~ from related
Date of sharesheldat  sharesheld ~ number of the Reporting  the Reporting  parties of the
Dateof  expiry of thebeginning ~ attheend shares held in Reason Period Period  Company or
Name Position (note) Gender ~ Age  appointment offic  oftheyear  of the year theyear  for change (RMB0'000) (RMB0'000) not
BEAa BERE
EERRH AREENHA HRRER  RAEDR
#4 B (&) ) h  AHERRE MEALRE  FOSRE FAGRY £R4EE HYERR RMER(En) FEER(ER) BEIEDGH
Wang Jun Chairman Male Yes
18 R 2 47 2015-12-11 20200625 0 0 0 - 0 346 =
Li Junjie Executive Director Male No
FEA Hi72% 2 4 20140626 2020-06-25 0 0 0 - 5123 0 A
Thang Jiheng  Executive Director Male No
REE anEs % 4 20170626 2020-0625 0 0 0 - 51.3 0 A
Jin Chunyu Non-executive Director Female Yes
$5% Fai7E% LS 4 20150609 2020-0625 0 0 0 - 0 3147 2
Du Yuexi Non-executive Director Male Yes
HEE FATE% 3 59 20151211 20200625 0 0 0 - 0 65.72 2
XiaZhonghua ~ Non-executive Director Male Yes
BrE FNES 3 54 20140626 20200625 0 0 0 - 0 8565 z
Li Chunzhi Non-executive Director Female Yes
£ HES : i 2015-06-09  2020-06-25 0 0 0 - 0 31.89 I3
Wu Yan Independent non-executive Director  Female No
RE BukiES x 7 20140626 2020-06-25 43,001 4,001 0 - 6 0 g
Liu Ning Independent non-executive Director ~ Male No
iz BUFhiTES 5 60 20140626 20200625 0 0 0 - 6 0 i
Yang Xiaohui  Independent non-executive Director ~ Male No
BER BUFRES B 51 2014-06-26  2020-06-25 0 0 0 - 6 0 A
Fan Yong Independent non-executive Director ~ Male No
L] BUkNTES 2 46 20140626 20200625 0 0 0 - 6 0 5
Li Gejun Chairman of Supervisory Committee ~ Male Yes
g EER 3 S5 20170626 20200625 0 0 0 - 0 36.05 z
Lizhe Supervisor Male No
i £z g 5 2010626 2020-06:25 0 0 0 - 429 0 T
Liu Guangling ~ Supervisor Male No
2] £ 2 55 20170626 2020-06:25 0 0 0 - 32.14 0 A
Liu Zhe Deputy general manger Female No
i Bl z 40 2017.0627  2020.06.26 0 0 0 - 40 0 5
Jiang Chi Chief accountant Female No
£ e x 3 20140626 2020.06.26 0 0 0 - 3992 0 5
Shi Fengwen Chief engineer Male No
BRX BT 3 48 20151023 20200626 0 0 0 - 4040 0 A
Ma Tianying General counsel Female No
BxE BERER X 4 0170406 20200626 0 0 0 - 3238 0 i
Luan Jie Secretary to the Board Male No
2 EzenE 5 37 20161118 20200626 0 0 0 - 5100 0 &
Total A5 / / / / / 3,001 43,001 0 / 405.94 2624 /
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Section 10  Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management Officers and Employees
B8 EE EZ SREEABNEIRR

I.  Change of shareholding and remuneration — - EREFHBER KRN ER @)

(Continued)

(i) Change in shareholding and remuneration of (m)RERBEHABRETES &
current and the resigned Directors, Supervisors ENSREBABFREIR
and Senior Management Officers during the HEN B (@)

Reporting Period (Continued)

Note: et -

(1) The remuneration of Directors, Supervisors and chief (1 BFE ZF SREBAEFHARI2
executives is the aggregate amount for 12 months. BRMAE -

(2)  During the Reporting Period, no Directors, Supervisors and (2) ®WMEBRAEF EF SMEEA
chief executives were granted any incentive shares by the BARAEARRE RSB ER -
Company.

Name Main work experiences

®E FTETERERE

Wang Jun Chinese, male, aged 47. He is an economist with a bachelor’s degree and MBA. Mr. Wang was a sales

clerk, director of export department, director of international business department and deputy general
manager of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., party secretary, chairman of the Board of Beijing Beikai
Electric Co., Ltd., head of the office, head of the office of the Board of Directors, director of the legal
affairs department, secretary to the Board of Directors, member of the party of Beijing Jingcheng
Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. He served as an executive Director of the eighth session of the Board
of the Company from 10 December 2015 to 26 June 2017, and chairman of the eighth session of the
Board of the Company from 11 December 2015 to 26 June 2017. Currently, he is a standing committee
member of party committee, deputy general manager and general counsel of Beijing Jingcheng
Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd., and an executive Director and chairman of the ninth session of the
Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

I MEIEEE - 5B 475k 0 ASAR - ITRHEEREL - KEM - TAESEILRRELIERERAFHESR
258 HORER  EREFTIDE 28R  IRtREERHERAREZER  EFFK -
IRRHEEZEREREERAPAEEE  EFSPLETET  EREBHIHK - FEEWE B
L% E 2 2015F 12 A10H R E2017F6 A26 HEARAIE \EEEFHITESE - 2015F 12811 BEE
20176 A26 AEEARAIE \EEEREER - RELRFMBEERERATAREZREEL  AI8K
B @REER IR EROCARAFENEEFSNTES EEk -

Li Junjie Chinese, male, aged 41. He obtained a bachelor degree in economics from Taiyuan Heavy Machinery
Institute and an EMBA degree from Guanghua School of Management of Peking University. He was
an accountant of finance department, salesman of marketing department, deputy manager of human
resources department, deputy general manager, deputy party secretary and general manager in Beijing
Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. He served as an executive director of the eighth session of the Board of the
Company from 16 December 2013 to 26 June 2017, and served as the general manager of the Company
from 26 June 2014 to 10 December 2015 and from 25 April 2017 to 26 June 2017. He is currently the
party secretary and chairman of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. He is an executive Director and general
manager of the ninth session of the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

FEN MEIEE - 5 415K ARBAEMSBREESZE L  ERABHEEEREHREMBA + FEEBEILR
REIEERARMBHE MISHEBKE - ANBRIEBE - BILLE  BEREIBL B8 -
2013F 12 A6 AREE2017F6 A26 HEARAFE \EEFSHITEF - 2014F6H26 H=E20154 127
10BEARRRIMBALIE - 2017F 48258 E2017F6 A26 B AR FIABLEIE - MELRKETEFRAR
HZER EFR -UARRBERERNERARENEESSHTES - AKE -
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Section 10  Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management Officers and Employees
E+E £F EF SREEASNEIRR

I.  Change of shareholding and remuneration — - EFREHBEREBEMIBER @

(Continued)

(i) Change in shareholding and remuneration of (m)RERBEHABRETES &
current and the resigned Directors, Supervisors ENSREBABFREIR
and Senior Management Officers during the WENE R ()

Reporting Period (Continued)

Name Main work experiences

®E FTET LR

Zhang Jiheng Chinese, male, aged 43. He is the holder of a bachelor’s degree and a senior engineer. Mr. Zhang served

as a the head of the first production division, deputy minister of the production department, assistant
of general manager and deputy manager of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., the general manager of
Langfang Tianhai High Pressure Container Co., Ltd. and the general manager of Beijing MinghuiTianhai
Gas Storage Equipment Sales Co., Ltd.. He is currently the general manager of Beijing Tianhai Industry
Co., Ltd. and an executive Director of the ninth session of the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery
Electric Company Limited.

SRS HEIBIEE - 5 - 4358 - AEAR - SRTERM c REALEIRKNETLEARAAEE—GRK &£
ERRIER - ALIEIE - BIALE - RTKESERBRARQAMLE - L RREXEREHERE
@ﬁggﬁﬁ@ﬁ%@@ﬁ c AN RRNBITEARAFLKIE  ERAHMBERNERARENEESGH
17 °

Jin Chunyu Chinese, female, aged 47. She obtained a bachelor’'s degree in engineering and a master’s degree in
business administration, and is a senior accountant. Ms. Jin previously served as clerical officer in the
Finance Department and vice director of Beijing Electric Motor General Corporation, deputy director of
assets, finance and audit department of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd., director
and chief accountant (of the Chinese partner) of Babcock & Wilcox Beijing Company Ltd., and convener
of Supervisory Committee of Beijing B.J. Electric Motor Co., Ltd. She served as a non-executive director
of the eighth session of the Board of the Company from 9 June 2015 to 26 June 2017. Currently, she is
the assistant of the general manager and the department head of planning and finance department of
Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd and a non-executive director of the ninth session of
the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

2EE PEIRIEE - 2 475 BHREEL  THERELT SR @2+ BEIERTERARVEE
ME - BER  ARRHEESERARETANEENBESHEIEE - AREME e mmAl m g
BARESR @A (P)) - AREFERBROARAREEZSHAEA - 20156 H9H#EE2017
Fe A2 EARAENBESFSINTES - MELRRWNEETRARE T L FALIEENE - 5HE
MgE AR - AR ERNBRARENEEETEIFRTES -

Du Yuexi Chinese, male, aged 59. He is a senior policy advisor with a MBA. Mr. Du was a cadre of Beijing Tong
County Maizhuang Community, vice factory director of Beijing Construction Machinery Factory, general
manager of Huaxin Metal Structure Company, a Sino-Japanese joint venture, deputy general manager
of Beijing Xihai Company, general manager of Chinese Party and secretary of Beijing Modern Jingcheng
Construction Machinery Co., Ltd., deputy general manager and secretary of Beijing Jingcheng Heavy
Industry Co., Ltd.. He served as an executive director of the eighth session of the Board of the Company
from 10 December 2015 to 26 June 2017. Currently, he is the designated supervisor of the directors and
supervisors office of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. and a non-executive director
of the ninth session of the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

It BRER REIEAE - 5 595% 0 TRIEEIAT - BLAD o A4 B Ul E i A E B0 - db RS
HEIBER  HEHASEMSBABARELE - IRFESAFEHEIALIE - ERBER R ITEEME
BARPSEEE S5 R ETEREREERBHERLIE - HiL - 2015F12 A 10BEE
2017F6 A26 BEEALRRIENEEFTGNTES - RELRRHMREEREREFARELEFHAER
BEE IR RBRERNMERABDENEESSIENTES -
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Section 10 Directors, Supervisors, Senior l\/lanagement Officers and Employees
B8 BF EE SRERABNEIER

l.  Change of shareholding and remuneration — EREHBERRBEMIBER @

(Continued)

(i) Change in shareholding and remuneration of () RERBETHABREES B
current and the resigned Directors, Supervisors ENSREBABFREIR
and Senior Management Officers during the WENE R ()

Reporting Period (Continued)

Name Main work experiences

®E FTET LR

Xia Zhonghua Chinese, male, aged 54. He obtained a bachelor’s degree in Engineering from Hefei University of

Technology. He is a senior engineer. Mr. Xia was designer of construction of Beijing Metal Structure
Factory (new factory) of Beijing Machinery Industrial Engineering Contract Corporation (b F 4% T
R T2 EEE 2 7)) and its technical director, project assistant manager and project manager, director
in basic construction of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co. Ltd. (“Jingcheng Holding”),
director of the construction project planning department of Beijing Jianji Real Estate Co., Ltd. (b 5 221
EHiE A 7)) (Part-time), head of Resource Allocation and Restructuring and head of project investment
of Jingcheng Holding, vice-president of Party School of Beijing Machinery Industry Administrative Bureau
R T E 1 BER), deputy minister of the asset management department and the head of the
securities and reform department of Jingcheng Holding, director of Beijing Xihai Industrial and Trading
Company and Beijing Jingcheng Mechanical & Electrical Asset Management Co., Ltd. He served as a non-
executive director of the eighth session of the Board of the Company from 26 June 2014 to 26 June 2017.
He is currently the head of the property resource department of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric
Holding Co., Ltd.. and a non-executive director of the ninth session of the Board of Beijing Jingcheng
Machinery Electric Company Limited.

B EPk% "B oA AETIERBETRES - SR TIZA - BAE BT REM T RER TREAR
RALRE BEBBTRURREAE &Wfi BB IS AL bR E Hxﬁﬁﬁﬁ
AR (AT AR e ) B R EREEEEAR TR EERPIRGE) - sk

,\/J?@EEEE\{EAE&IE REHEBEXE it/‘?‘ﬁ%mliﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬁxﬂﬁxﬁ TR EETEIREE
BHUAW IR IRASIERRES AR BMEEETEBREMARES - 201456 H26
ARE2017F6 A26 HAEARRRENEEFSIERNITES - HALRRMEEIERBERETARFH
BREHE IR HMEERNERATDENEZEESIENTES -

Li Chunzhi Chinese, female, aged 41. She is the holder of a MBA degree and a middle-grade economist. Ms. Li served
as the manager of translation and project of Beijing Mechanical Industry Automation Research Institute,
product manager of of product service department of Beijing Century Yinghua Information Technology
Co., Ltd. bRttt 42 BEEEFFIT AR A 8]) and investment management manager and vice department
head of the strategic and investment department of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding
Co., Ltd.. She is currently the vice general manager of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Industrial
Investment Co., Ltd. QbR R4 B E 212 & B R A F)) and a non-executive director of the ninth session
of the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

FERK RIS - & 41pr TRBIREL - RARGERD - T BEILRERT BB RIEE
BE&RE - bR REESERMERAAERRGDERLE - PR EZERARAER T@izﬂiu/\
BREMRETELE @ BIER - BELRBBEEXRERRATRELE - IRREEERNER
RAFBNEEESFRNTES -

Wu Yan Chinese, female, aged 71. She graduated from Xi'an Jiaotong University majoring in boiler design and
manufacturing. Ms. Wu was the technician of the First Research & Design Institute of Nuclear Industry
(T EFE—&sT7EbR), technician of Tianjin Bureau of Labor, deputy director and director in the Boiler
and Pressure Vessel Detection & Research Center under the Ministry of Labour, director and assistant
inspector of Boiler and Pressure Vessel Safety Supervision Bureau under the State Bureau of Quality
Technical Supervision, assistant inspector of Special Equipment Safety Supervision Bureau under the State
Administration for Quality Supervision and Inspection and Quarantine. She served as an independent non-
executive director of the eighth session of the Board of the Company from 26 June 2014 to 26 June 2017.
He is a deputy secretary general and secretary general of China Gas Cylinders Standardization Technical
Committee, and currently serves as the consultant of the committee. She is an independent non-executive
director of the ninth session of the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

PR 2 715% BB APIMERGT RS LR c AL T BERTESE —RAARRER
M8 REMBBREME  BHHMER N BDSAARPLRIER B I%E;&m?%‘%a‘%
BENSRLZZEZRER  PBKEES  BXEEEERRBREERSERBLLERRPIBKIR
8 i 201456 H26 AL E20175F6 A26 BEALRAE/\EEFSBIUIFRNTES - 2RIRIMITE(LHRIMN
ié BIWER MER REZZEGEM - ERRBBERMDERAFENEESSELIFNTE
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l.  Change of shareholding and remuneration — - EFREHBEREBEMIBER @

(Continued)

(i) Change in shareholding and remuneration of (m)RERBEHABRETES &
current and the resigned Directors, Supervisors ENSREBABFREIR
and Senior Management Officers during the WENE R ()

Reporting Period (Continued)

Name Main work experiences

®E FTETELRE

Liu Ning Chinese, male, aged 60. He obtained a bachelor of laws from China University of Political Science and

Law. He was the postgraduate in international economic law of Institute for International Economics
of Nankai University and a lawyer. Mr. Liu obtained his qualification of lawyer in 1984 and have been
practicing as a lawyer for over twenty years, during which he had dealt with various representative cases
and legal affairs, and participated in legislation and other work. Mr. Liu served as director of Tianjin
Dongfang Law Office and Beijing New Era Law Firm. He served as an independent non-executive director
of the eighth session of the Board of the Company from 26 June 2014 to 26 June 2017. He is currently
the director and senior partner of B.J.H & New Era Law Firm (1t =2 T8 5302 E4FT), member
of the Economics Committee of All-China Lawyers Association, member of the Legislative Committee of
the Central Committee of China Democratic League, researcher of Food and Drug Industry Development
and Regulatory Research Center of Chinese Academy of Social Sciences, legislative consultant of Beijing
Municipal People’s Congress, member of the Eighth Committee of Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference of Haidian District of Beijing, member of Beijing Municipal Committee of China Democratic
League, deputy director of the Social and Legal Affairs Committee of Beijing Municipal Committee of
China Democratic League and executive member of Beijing Federation of Industry & Commerce and an
independent non-executive director of the ninth session of the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery
Electric Company Limited.

2z MEELE - 5 605 PREIBUARSESZE2SL  BRASEBRLERTMERESEEZEEBRTHR
- f2AD o BISEAEB1984FBUSER BRI FIA I FAEMPNE — TAAFR - BMBEREZARKRIUNE
HAEREE  WREDARAMTE - BIEEQEREZRAEMEBZEE LRI ATEMEBE
£ 201456 426 A E2017F6 A26 AEEARRIE\EEEEBUIENITES - RELRTATHESR
MERMEBMEIE  SMEBA  PEXBERZNGEREERLEEZRE  REPRENEZESERE ¢
FEMENERRREREXERAEEMRPOMES  ERTAREZG UEFRER - RN
TERRE\ELZEGEE  RBUARTEZE REUARTEMSRAFZEGRIFE  ERTLIHE
BAE - IRRHBEERNERRAAENEESTSBEULIFNTES -

Yang Xiaohui Chinese, male, aged 51. He has a bachelor’'s degree and is a certified public accountant, certified tax
agent, certified public valuer (non-practicing member) and senior accountant in China. Mr. Yang was
a teacher of North China University of Technology, department manager, deputy general manager and
partner of Zhonghengxin, China Rightson Certified Public Accountants and RSM China Certified Public
Accountants, and also served as the member of the technical committee of Beijing Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He served as an independent non-executive director of the eighth session of the
Board of the Company from 26 June 2014 to 26 June 2017. He is currently the senior partner of Ruihua
Certified Public Accountants and an independent non-executive director of the ninth session of the Board
of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

ol REIEIE - 5 5158 AR REGEMEEED  PEEMBGE - AMEETEMGERESE) &
AEEAD o 5 EBEITT TEREHED - PIEE - PIREEE  DIHEES R EBEAAEPIEE - &
BEBREBA  WEFRETIEREMSHMBERNEESZEE 2014596 H26 A ZE201756 H26
BEARREN\EEZTSBEIIFNTES - RERESHAEBMERAEA - ERFTMEERNBR
RAENEEFSHELIFNTES -
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Section 10  Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management Officers and Employees
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l.  Change of shareholding and remuneration — EFREHERRFMER @
(Continued)
(i) Change in shareholding and remuneration of () RERBETHABREES - B
current and the resigned Directors, Supervisors ENSREBAEEREZ2HK
and Senior Management Officers during the WENE R ()

Reporting Period (Continued)

Name Main work experiences
A TEIERE
Fan Yong Chinese, male, aged 46. He obtained a master degree from Tsinghua University. Mr. Fan worked as the

head of Investment Banking Division in Qinghai Securities, deputy director of general office of Shengli
Qil Field Dynamic Group Co., Ltd. (Dynamic), deputy general manager of Felsted (Beijing) Investment
Co., Ltd. (FEEHTE (LR ) E AR E(EAA]), general manager of Capital Investment Department of
Rising Securities Co., Ltd., business director of Investment Bank Headquarters of Qilu Securities Co.,
Ltd., director of Investment Banking of Zhong De Securities Co., Ltd. He served as an independent non-
executive director of the eighth session of the Board of the Company from 26 June 2014 to 26 June
2017. He is currently a founding partner of Beijing Yi Hui Jin Tong Asset Management Co., Ltd. (t’2 5
B¢ @mEESEARAR), chairman of Shenzhen Houshi Network Technology Company Limited and an
independent director of Shenzhen Fountain Corp., a listed company, and an independent non-executive
director of the ninth session of the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.
o2 MR - 5 4657 BERBIELHTE - BAEFTHRBNEBESKERTHEE  BAMAKX
AEERNERAFTPAZREME : GRS (R REERETAREELE - BEEFEREMEIR
RIERIRERELE BEESFARAFRERITALEFRALE  DEFSAERAGIRERITHES ¢
201456 A26 Bl £ 201756 A26 AEARBE \EEZGBFRNTES - REURIESBEE
ERERAFEABERA  RNTEABERNRERAFNESR - ITARNELRERBEVESE IR
HEBEROBERRAENEEETSHELIENITES ©

Li Gejun Chinese, male, aged 56. He is a senior engineer. He had served as a technician, deputy director, deputy
plant manager and plant manager in Beijing Hydraulic Parts Factory (It ZUBEFR). He was also the
assistant of the general manager, deputy general manager, secretary of discipline inspection commission
and chairman of labour union of Beijing Huade Hydraulis Industrial Group Co., Ltd., the supervisor of
discharged supervisor office of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd., the vice general
manager of Beijing Jingcheng Indsutrial Logistics Co., Ltd. and the chairman of Supervisory Committee of
the ninth session of the Supervisory Committee of Beijing Jingcheng Machinary Electric Company Limited
which he resigned on 4 March 2019 due to change of jobs. He is currently the general manager of Beijing
Jingcheng Industrial Logistics Co., Ltd..

FEE HEIEI%E - 55 0 56px 0 mARTIZAD o FEAEGEILRREHBRME « 8IRH: - BB - BE: ER
EEEE T EEEARQEET  BREE  GEED - TRER LA TARERRAREEL
SNEREERAEES  ERRHMIEYRERARRIELE R R ERNERATFENEESS
BEER - BR2019F3 4R EATEZEEHE - RELRRUTIEMRAR D RBLIRE -

Li Zhe Chinese, male, aged 52, university graduate with a bachelor’s degree, an engineer. He had served as
the head of the first production division, deputy director and director of production division, assistant of
general manager and deputy general manager of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd.. He is currently the
deputy party secretary, secretary of discipline inspection commission and chairman of labour union of
Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. and a supervisor of Supervisory Committee of the ninth session of the
Supervisory Committee of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

) HEIEIEE - 5 - 525% - ABARL TI2R0 - FEALEURREBETIESRAFNEE—RER - £FEX
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I.  Change of shareholding and remuneration — - EFREHBEREBEMIBER @)

(Continued)

(i) Change in shareholding and remuneration of (m)RERBEHABRETES &
current and the resigned Directors, Supervisors ENSREBABFREIR
and Senior Management Officers during the WENE R ()

Reporting Period (Continued)

Name Main work experiences

®E FTET LR

Liu Guangling Chinese, male, aged 55, is a university graduate and an engineer. Mr. Liu served as deputy manager of

Beijing Tianhai Metal Construction Materials’ branch company; the head of the production department,
the head of the quality control department, the manager representative, an assistant to general manager
and the head of human resources department of Beijing Tianhai Industrial Co., Ltd.; the director of the
production management department, the deputy manager and the chairman of Tianjin Tianhai High
Pressure Cylinder Co., Ltd.. Mr. Liu possesses work experience in various aspects, including human
resources management. Mr. Liu is currently and the head of organization department and promotion
department of Party Committee of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. and a supervisor of Supervisory
Committee of the ninth session of the Supervisory Committee of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric
Company Limited.

2% MEIEIEE - 50 555k 0 AEEE - TI2A0 - 2EACREILERNESBEM S AREIKE  tRKET
ZERAREE— R HERRK  EEERR  RLRHE - ANWERIPHE  RERESERR
EREARARAEEERER « BIALE  EFFR - HAEAEEANEREESHEN LIELBENL
B HERERTUARREITIXEARAPEZEEILIT K  EXSEMIK @ IRRHABEEROBRR
GIE LS

Liu Zhe Chinese, female, aged 40. She is a senior policy advisor with a bachelor’s degree in engineering and a
master degree in business administration. Ms. Liu was a teacher, group leader in teaching and research,
branch secretary of student party of Light Industry Branch of Beijing Industry and Trade Technicians
College, Youth League secretary and director of publicity department of the party/company of Beijing
Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd., Party secretary of Beijing Jingcheng Compressor Co., Ltd.,
deputy party secretary, secretary of discipline inspection commission and chairman of labour union of
Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd.. She served as chairman of the Supervisory Committee of the Company
from 16 December 2013 to 8 June 2015, executive Director of the Company from 9 June 2015 to 23
October 2015 and a Supervisor of the Company from 10 December 2015 to 26 June 2017. She is currently
deputy general manager of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd and deputy general manager of Beijing
Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

25 PEBIE - 2 4055 128+ THEEELT  SAKRTIA - Azt BEEAm I ERAMS/RE T
DBHAN - BIHAR c BEER AR RERERREBRETAREZERL - BE ArEFHIHR -
IREHBERERARELZER  ARKNEIEERAAEZRER  £FEL  T8FF 2013
F12A16AE2015F6 A8BAEARRFIEERR  2015F6 A9AE2015F 10 A23AEARAIRITES -
2015512 B 10A 201766 A26 AEARFIES - RAEILRKETLEARAFBIELIE - L RAUH
BRNDER A TR -

Jiang Chi Chinese, female, aged 43, chief accountant. She graduated from Beijing Technology and Business
University with a degree in Economics and is a senior accountant. She worked in Beijing DoubleCrane
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. as the accountant, Century Industry Investment Co., Ltd. as financial
officer, China National Pharmaceutical Group Corporation as assistant to financial manager, Huayi
Pharmaceutical Co. Ltd. as financial manager, Beijing Jingcheng Mechanical & Electrical Holding Co., Ltd.
as budget financial officer and deputy head of Financial Planning Department. Ms. Jiang has served Beiren
Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (currently renamed as Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company
Limited) as chief accountant since October 2011. She served as an executive Director of the Company
from 29 May 2012 to 23 October 2015, served as the secretary to the Board from 26 June 2014 to 18
November 2016, and served as the chief accountant of the Company from 26 June 2014 to 26 June 2017.
At present, Ms. Jiang is director and chief accountant of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co. Ltd. and director
and financial controller of Jingcheng Holding (Hong Kong) Company Limited and the chief accountant of
Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

=5t MEIEAE - 40 A35% 0 EETRD c EEXRIURTIHAR  KEZE L SEGFHA - ZL L EBEILR
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I.  Change of shareholding and remuneration — - EFREHBEREHEMIBER @)

(Continued)

(i) Change in shareholding and remuneration of (m)RERBEHABRETES &
current and the resigned Directors, Supervisors ENSREBABFREIR
and Senior Management Officers during the WENE R ()

Reporting Period (Continued)

Name Main work experiences

®E FET LR

Shi Fengwen Chinese, male, aged 48. He is a senior engineer with a bachelor’'s degree. Mr. Shi was an assistant

engineer, engineer, vice-chief and chief of technical department, vice-chief engineer and vice director of
technology and quality department, vice-chief engineer and director of technology department of Beijing
Tianhai Industry Co. Ltd.. He served as the Chief Engineer of the Company from 23 October 2015 to 26
June 2017. Currently, he is the chief engineer and director of technology department of the board of
Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. and the Chief Engineer of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company
Limited.

ABEX PEIEE - B 48 ABAR SR TREA c AXAE ST RRTTEAR QR KTENETRE
B - T72RT0 - BTRAIGRE  BMEEER - 2@ TRMAFZRMEELREE - 248 TI2ANR M B
£ 220159108238 £E2017F6 A26 BIAR QA RIETIZA - MBI RKXGTEAR AR ETIZAMFER
MTEEERIHE - tRFIREERDER A ATZAM -

Ma Tianying Chinese, female, aged 54, was a doctoral student and is a senior engineer. Ms. Ma was vice director
of quality inspection division, science and technology quality department, director of strategic planning
department, vice director of securities department of Jincheng Holding; vice factory director of Beijing No.
2 Machine Tool Factory, head of enterprise planning department and technical vice director of Beijing No.
1 Machine Tool Factory; head of enterprise planning department, human resources department, director
of the office of the board of directors and head of strategic planning of Beijing Beiyi Machine Tool Co.,
Ltd. She was general counsel of the Company from 6 April 2017 to 26 June 2017. Currently, she is general
counsel of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd and general counsel of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric
Company Limited.

HBRE HEIEIEE - 4 - 545% - BEHARAE - MTIZA - SHATEERBERMREENEEEBRER
IR AR - BHMEIBE  ARF_BRBEIRE  ERE—ERBREERBIEILR - FTRIR
AR —BARRMHBRARBEREIBE - ANERS  EFSRAELE - HBREIBAK -
2017F4 A6 B E£201756 H26 HEAR R RAERERN - REILLRKNETEFRARFEERER - bR
TIHHEER N BRAREEERERE o

Luan Jie Chinese, male, aged 37. He has a bachelor’'s degree in law. Mr. Luan previously worked as the chief
legal officer of Golden Harvest (Beijing) Cinema Management Consultancy Company Limited (Jt 32K
Pk E AR A E]), manager in the securities and legal department and board secretary of Beijing
Jingkelong Company Limited, legal practitioner in Beijing Jingdu Law Firm (it =i R &2 M=) and
staff in the legal department of Beijing Chaopi Trading Co., Ltd. (Jingkelong) (At REAHLEHEZ (D B IR 2
7] (REF) ). He was the secretary to the Board of the Company from 18 November 2016 to 26 June
2017. He is currently the secretary to the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited.

BR REIBIFE - 5375 EARBEL c RELA DA REATHEELABRAEABAE  IRRRE
FXEEERNAERARZEFEBHDEL EFGWE - LR REEMBHEHIER - L REAREHE RS
BRAFRNEREELE - 2016511 A18AZE 201766 A26 BEAAAIZESEME - BAEIL R AMEE
RO BRABEZEFSWE -

Other information HAbIEREHA
[ Applicable v Not applicable O#EA v rERA
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l.  Change of shareholding and remuneration — - EREFHBE R KRN ER @)

(Continued)

(ii) Information on incentive share option granted (D)EE - e EBEAEBREHR
to directors and senior management during the BRFHNWRERBER
Reporting Period
[CJApplicable v Not applicable O@EA v rEs

ll. Positions of current and the resigned Directors, = -BERREHRNEITES « &

Supervisors and Senior Management Officers ENSREBEAENERIBER

during the Reporting Period

(i) Positions in Shareholder Entities (—) EREEBNIEBER

Date of expiry
Name Name of shareholder entity Position(s) held at Shareholder Entities Date of appointment of office
ABASHKE REEf#E ERRENRENEYR Eﬁﬁiﬂt&‘ﬁgﬁ AHLLAS
Wang Jun Bejing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co,, Ltd. Standing committee member of party 19 September 2011

committee, deputy general manager and
general counsel

i3 IRRIRERRERALAA EZRZ AR BEEER 01159819
Jin Chunyu Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. Assistant of the general manager, head of 11 May 2016
planning and finance department
i IR BB RERERLT 2EEyE  HERBIIR 016558118
Du Yuexi Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co,, Ltd. Designated supervisor of the directors and 25 December 2018
supervisors office
HEE IRl ERERAEAR EESHNZERES 20185124250
Xia Zhonghua Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co, Ltd. Head of the property resource department 28 April 2015
B FRRARERRERERERA i 201564 528H
Li Gejun Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. Designated supervisor of the directors and 22 March 2017 12 September 2018
supervisors office
EX-1S FRRABERRERERERA EESHATERES WITE3R2A W018%9F 128
Description of Not applicable
Pasitions in
Shareholder Entities
‘%H&ﬁmﬂ‘éﬁ’\%mﬁ%}é 0 el
i
(ii) Position(s) in Other Entities (Z) ZHMEVERER
CApplicable v Not applicable O#EA v AEA
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B8 2% EE SRERABNEIER

lll. Remunerations of Directors, Supervisors and — EE -EE SN EEBAER
Senior Management Officers DR
V Applicable  [INot applicable Vil O@E A
Decision making process of remuneration of Directors, Resolution on the remuneration of directors and senior management
Supervisors and Senior Management officers is prepared by remuneration and monitoring committee of

the Board. The remuneration of senior management officers is to
be considered and approved by the Board while the remuneration
of directors and supervisors are to be considered and approved by
the Board and reported to the general meeting through the Board
for con5|derat|on and approval.
EE EF SAEBAEBRMRRKIER LT§$ ERANERMHEFSHFMEEREZESRTES
E/\E RMEEFSEAME  TENHMMBES
@%E%?Ei@i&%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁt}& CEFENRIREFEERRBR
BRRAREHE -

Basis for determination of remuneration of Directors, The remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior management
Supervisors and Senior Management officers is determined in accordance with the remuneration
standard of directors, supervisors and senior management officers

formulated by the Company, as well as the annual assessment

indicators.
EE  EF . SREREASBRMETEKE REBRAIGIENES EERSBRBBAEHTMNEE  BEFEZE
ZIER  BTEE  EENSREEAERH -
Actual payment for the remuneration of Directors, Please refer to the above table headed “Change in shareholding and
Supervisors and Senior Management Officers remuneration of current and the resigned Directors, Supervisors
N . and Senior Management Officers during the Reportlng Period”.
B ESNefERABRMNERZMSER AR [RERREHNETIES  EEASREEA SRS
PEEPAC N
Total actual remuneration of all Directors, Supervisors and RMB4.0594 million
Senior Management Officers at the end of the Reporting
Period
EiHEX:EE”%% EEMSREEABBRESHRM AR®405.948 7T
a5
. . . . =] i~ = parland
IV. Changes in Directors, Supervisors and Senior M-ARIEE-ES - aREEA
2 44
Management SEIER
[J Applicable v Not applicable ER VAEA
.- . - = = Bk {4 =n
V. Description of penalties imposed by securities & BE_; TESEEHRBEIN
regulatory bodies in the past three years ’%ZRER EH\L
CApplicable v Not applicable DEm vAEH
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VI. Details of staff of the Parent Company and NBRRMEFEEFATNEILR

major subsidiaries o

(i) Details of staff (=) BIER
Number of existing employees of the Parent Company 27
BRAREREINEE
Number of existing employees of major subsidiaries 1575
FEFRAEBEINH=
Total number of existing employees 1575
EBETINHEESE
Number of retired staff who incurred expenses of the Parent Company and major subsidiaries 425

BRBRIRFEFRAAFTAEERANBRIKEBIARK

Type of professions

HEBR

Professions Number of persons
HEBRER HEBRAH
Production staff ES=YN-=| 981
Sales staff HEABR 112
Technical staff HitAE 135
Financial staff BHAE 30
Administrative staff THAE 168
Others Hih 149
Total aat 1,575

Educational Background

HERE

Education level Number of persons
BEREER #EAN)
University graduates or above RERBRIA £ 295
Associate degree = 147
Secondary technical graduates hE 267
Senior high school graduates and below — mH &LAT 866
Total A&t 1,575
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VI. Details of staff of the Parent Company and A BRAFRMEEFRATNETE
major subsidiaries (Continued) AC))

(Z) HFMBUER

(ii) Remuneration Policies

V Applicable  [INot applicable

The Company implemented diversified salaries system based on
the performance of positions as the main remuneration system. On
the basis for performance-based salary standards of positions, the
salary level of each position is determined by job evaluation with
reference to labour market for confirming the relative value of the
post, so as to ensure the internal and external equality of salaries
level. On this basis, the remuneration policy is to be implemented
subject to different personnel and nature of work to undertake a
diversified salaries system such as the implementation of broadband
compensation and technological innovation incentives for technical
staff; the sales commission approach for marketing staff; piecework
wage system for production workers and annual salary system
for the senior management. In June 2015, the wages contracting
program was implemented to improve the salary management
system of the Company and the remuneration management system
to truly reflect the hard work and stimulate the enthusiasm of staff.

Training Plan
V Applicable  [INot applicable

Throughout 2018, a total training hours of 31, 235 hours involving
8,630 persons were organized according to the 2018 annual
training program, and the number of training hours per staff
reached 19.8 hours. The Company organized the trainings on
product and technique knowledge, continue education for financial
and statisticians, internal control, construction of the Party’s
working style and its clean and honest administration, position
qualifications, team leading, safety production, emergency plan and
fire safety, etc..

Labour outsourcing
V Applicable  [INot applicable

Total working hours for labour outsourcing
BRINBE) TR 4281
Total remuneration paid for labour outsourcing

BB E AT E R EE

Others
CApplicable v Not applicable

Vel O#EA

N EMmAEMENTEATENZ T
M%Mﬂf [ L4 R T & 1R BR1E T (e
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B EET2ELSH HMSEMET T
BIKFE - Mﬁ BB A A SNEB A o
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Section 11
E+—8

Corporate Governance
AERE

I. Information on Corporate Governance
v Applicable [INot applicable

During the Reporting Period, the general meeting, the Board, the
supervisory committee and managers of the Company well defined power
and responsibilities, allowing them to maintain checks and balances and
coordinate with each other. The Board of the Company and its strategic
committee, the audit committee, the remuneration and monitoring
committee and the nomination committee and the supervisory committee
carried out their work according to their responsibilities. The information
of the Company was disclosed on a true, accurate, complete and timely
basis. The actual situation of the Company’s governance complied with
the Company Law and the requirements of China Securities Regulatory
Commission.

During the Reporting Period, the major aspects of corporate governance
are as follows:

1.

Shareholders and general meetings The Company was able to treat
all Shareholders equally with due respect and to safeguard their
interests. In particular, medium-sized and minority Shareholders
were entitled to their status and to fully exercise their rights with
their legal interests being protected. The Company ensured that
shareholders were entitled to their right of access to information
and right to participate in decision-making in respect of material
events of the Company as required by laws and administrative rules
and regulations. In accordance with the relevant requirements set
out in the Rules of Procedure for the General Meeting, it could
be ensured that general meetings were convened and held in a
legal, regulated and orderly manner and, in respect of voting for
connected transactions, the relevant persons were arranged to
abstain from voting pursuant to the relevant requirements in such
manner that connected transactions are open, equal and fair.

Directors and the Board The Board of Directors of the Company
comprised 11 directors, of whom 4 were independent non-
executive directors. The Board set up the strategic committee, the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration and Monitoring Committee
and the Nomination Committee. During the Reporting Period, all
directors were able to strictly perform their duties of good faith
and due diligence. The Board exercised its power and authority in
strict compliance with the requirements of laws and regulations
and the Articles of Association to ensure the regulated operation
of the Company. Resolutions put forward at the Board meetings
were sufficiently discussed and resolved in a scientific, prompt and
cautious manner. Directors of the Company were selected and
appointed in strict compliance with the required procedures set out
in the Articles of Association. According to the requirements of the
Standard of Corporate Governance for PRC Listed Companies, the
Company gave full play to the functions of the Special Committees
of the Board and the four independent non-executive directors
pursuant to the relevant requirements of the Rules of Procedure
for the Board of Directors, Detailed Implementation Rules for the
Special Committees of the Board of Directors and Working System
for Independent Directors.
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Section 11

Information on Corporate Governance
(Continued)

3.

Supervisors and the Supervisory Committee The Supervisory
Committee of the Company comprised three supervisors, of whom
two were supervisors for shareholder representatives and one
was supervisor for staff representative. The supervisory committee
appointed one secretary for the supervisory committee. The
supervisory committee of the Company was committed to being
accountable to all shareholders. Taking the financial controller
as the core, the supervisory committee supervised the Directors,
general managers and senior management officers of the Company
to protect the safety of the assets of the Company, reduced
financial risks and safeguarded the legal interests of the Company
and the shareholders. The supervisory committee had the capacity
to carry out extensive communication with shareholders, staff and
other stakeholders so as to ensure the launch of the supervisory
work. The Rules of Procedure for the supervisory committee
formulated by the Company facilitated the exercising of power of all
supervisors. The supervisory committee convened regular meetings
and extraordinary meetings in strict compliance with the rules and
procedures.

Stakeholders The Company can fully respect and protect the legal
interests of stakeholders so as to achieve a coordinated balance
among the interests of various parties including shareholders,
staff and the community for purposes of jointly facilitating the
continuous and healthy development of the Company.

Information disclosure and investor relations The secretary to the
Board of Directors was designated by the Company for being
responsible for handling information disclosure, and receiving
shareholders’ visits and enquiries. The Company disclosed the
relevant information in a true, accurate, complete and timely
manner in accordance with the Listing Rules of the Shanghai
Stock Exchange and the Hong Kong Stock Exchange to practicably
ensure that investors will be able to obtain the relevant information
equally.

Whether there is any significant difference between the corporate
governance and the requirements by China Securities Regulatory
Commission; if so, indicate the reasons for such differences

OApplicable v Not applicable
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designated for publishing

Date of holding resolutions

RETIBNIEERUNERRS

Date of disclosure

of the resolutions
RETEMIFEEDS

2017 Annual General Meeting
2017 FEERRBFARE
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General Meeting

2018 F 5 —

12 June 2018
2018.6.12
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NS N 2018.10.19

General meetings
OApplicable v Not applicable
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Section 11 Corporate Governance
E+—8 ARRE

lll. Performance of Duties by Directors

(i) Attendance of directors at the Board meetings

and the general meetings

—_ N

EERETHERRL
(- EZZMEESNRRAEN
B

Attendance at

Attendance at Board meetings general meetings

SMEZERR SMBRAERER
Absence
Required Attendance from two

attendance by consecutive Attendance

Independent during  Attendance communication  Attendance  Number of meetings at general

Name of Director(s) or not the year inperson  equipment by proxy ahsence or not meetings

AEESN WER A RAEAMR  HRERAZ

L] REBUES  EZERE  RBEAERE SMRE  EREHERE REAH ARESNMEE HiRg

Wang Jun ig No 11 7 4 0 0 No 2
& &

Li Junjie BN No 1 7 4 0 0 No 2
~ ~

Zhang Jiheng RiEE No 1 7 4 0 0 No 1
~ ~

Du Yueri HEE No n 6 4 1 0 No 2
& &

Xia Zhonghua Bz No N 7 4 0 0 No 2
~ ~

Jin Chunyu $&T No il 7 4 0 0 No 2
~ ~

Li Chunzhi TER No 11 7 4 0 0 No 2
& &

Chen Changge BRE No 11 7 4 0 0 No 2
~ Vi
[=]

Fu Hongquan ES No il 7 4 0 0 No 2
E vy

Wu Yan SF Yes 1 7 4 0 0 No 2
I &

LiuNing iz Yes 11 7 4 0 0 No 1
R’ &

Yang Xiaohui R Yes il 7 4 0 0 No 2
-~

e

Fan Yong BE Yes i 7 4 0 0 No 1

I &

Description of absence from two consecutive Board meetings

in person

CApplicable v Not applicable

Number of Board meetings during the year

FRNEREFESE

RE

Of which: number of meetings convened on-site

Hep - RIS E R

Number of meetings convened by communication equipment

BT A A R RE

Number of meetings both on-site and by communication equipment

Rt mAT A aRER N

(ii) Objection of Independent Non-executive
Directors to the Relevant Matters of the

Company

OApplicable v Not applicable

(iii) Others

[J Applicable VNot applicable
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V.

VI.

VII.

Section 11

Major comments and suggestions proposed by
the committees under the Board of Directors
when performing their duties during the
Reporting Period. Details of any objections shall

be disclosed
CApplicable v Not applicable

Supervisory Committee’s description on risks

identified in the Company
OApplicable v Not applicable

Statements of the Company on inability to
maintain the independence or the ability of
independent operations between the Company
and the controlling shareholders with respect
to business, personnel, assets, organization and
finance

OApplicable v Not applicable

Corresponding solutions, working progress and subsequent
working plans of the Company in case of horizontal competition
attributable to shareholding reform, industry features, national
policies, merger and acquisition

OApplicable v Not applicable

Establishment and implementation of
appraisal and incentive mechanism for senior
management officers during the Reporting

Period
V Applicable [INot applicable

During the Reporting Period, the Board of the Company and the senior
management officers entered into and executed the Performance
Assessment Contract for Senior Management Officers. The Board assessed
the performance of the senior management officers every year. After the
remuneration and monitoring committee of the Board has completed the
appraisal of the senior management officers based on the said contract
for confirmation, such appraisal may be submitted to the Board for its
examination and approval.
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Section 11

£+

Corporate Governance
AERE

VIIl. Whether internal control self-assessment report

is disclosed
v Applicable [INot applicable

For details, please refer to the internal control assessment report published
by the Company on the website of the Shanghai Stock Exchange (www.
sse.com.cn) on the same day.

Description of material defects of internal control during the
Reporting Period
CApplicable v Not applicable

Description of matters regarding the Internal

Control Audit Report
v Applicable [INot applicable

For details, please refer to the Internal Control Audit Report
published on the same day.

Whether the Internal Control Audit Report is disclosed: Yes

Others

v Applicable [INot applicable

Corporate Governance Report

The Directors of the Company believe that corporate governance is crucial
to the success of the Company. Therefore, the Company adopts various
measures to maintain corporate governance of high standard.

The documents related to corporate governance of the Company include
the Articles of Association, Rules of Procedure for the General Meeting,
and Rules of Procedure for the Board of Directors, Rules of Procedure
for the Supervisory Committee, Implementation Rules of the Special
Committees of the Board of Directors, Code of Practice of General
Managers and Code of Practice of the Secretary to the Board of Directors.
To achieve the highest level of corporate governance, the Board of the
Company has set up four special committees, namely, the strategic
development committee, the audit committee, the remuneration and
monitoring committee and the nomination committee.
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Section 11

Others (Continued)

Attendance of directors at the Board meetings and the general

+ ~ Hith @)
EEZNEETSNRRIAENER :

Corporate Governance

BT—8 2QFRE

meetings:
Attendance at Board meetings
SHESEHR
Absence
Required Attendance from two
attendance by consecutive Attendance
Independent during  Attendance communication  Attendance  Number of meetings at general
Name of Director(s) or not the year inperson  equipment by proxy absence or not meetings
AEESN HER A REEARR  HERFRAR
B4 REBIES  EZENE  BALREME SMRE  ZREERE RERE ARASMER b
Wang Jun 18 No 1 7 4 0 0 No 2
& &
Li Junjie TR No N 7 4 0 0 No 2
& &
Zhang Jiheng i {C No n 7 4 0 0 No 1
& &
Du Yuexi HER No 1 6 4 1 0 No 2
& &
Xia Zhonghua EhE No N 7 4 0 0 No 2
& &
Jin Chunyu 25T No 11 7 4 0 0 No 2
& &
Li Chunzhi FER No 1 7 4 0 0 No 2
& &
Chen Changge BRE No 11 7 4 0 0 No 2
Vi Vi
=] [=]
Fu Hongquan HER No 11 7 4 0 0 No 2
& &
Wu Yan [+:3 Yes i 7 4 0 0 No 2
% &
Liu Ning iz Yes 11 7 4 0 0 No 1
% &
Yang Xiaohui HER Yes 11 7 4 0 0 No 2
% &
Fan Yong HE Yes 1 7 4 0 0 No 1
IS &
Number of Board meetings during the year 11
FRAHEFSERAY
Of which: number of meetings convened on-site 7
Heh - BISEHAH
Number of meetings convened by communication equipment 4
BT A AHEERH
Number of meetings both on-site and by communication equipment 0

BB A B R ERERRH
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Section 11 Corporate Governance
E+—8 ARRE

X. Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

Performance of duties by the Strategic Committee under the Board
of Directors:

The main duties of the Strategic Committee are to formulate the strategic
rules of the Company, to supervise the implementation of strategies and to
timely adjust the strategies and the governance structure of the Company.

1. The main duties and authorities of the Strategy Committee include:

(1)  to define and review the Company’'s development
strategies and mid-and long-term plans, and make relevant
recommendations to the Board;

(2)  to review and advise on projects that must be approved
by the Board as required by the Articles of Association,
such as major external investments and financing,
M&As, infrastructure, key technical transformations and
breakthroughs, strategic R&D projects;

(3) to review mergers, demergers, increase or decrease in
funding, dissolving and liquidation and other key matters
that may affect corporate development, and make relevant
recommendations to the Board;

(4)  to review and advise on other key matters that may affect
corporate development;

(5)  toinspect the implementation of the items above;
(6)  other matters as authorized by the Board.

2. The Strategic Committee comprises five directors. During the
Reporting Period, the Strategic Committee convened four meetings.
Details of such meeting are as follows:

(1) the Amendments to the Rules of Procedures for the Strategic
Committee of the Board of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery
Electric Co., Ltd. was considered and approved.

(2)  the resolution in relation to the early dissolution and
liquidation of Langfang Tianhai High Pressure Containers Co.,
Ltd. was considered and approved.

(3)  the resolution on the establishment of Beijing Jingcheng
Haitong Technology Culture Development Co., Ltd. (tentative
name) by Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. and the Jingcheng
Haitong technology innovation industrial park development
project was considered and approved.

(4)  the resolution on the proposed lease of a parcel of land
and the plant erected thereon at 9 Tianying North Road,
Chaoyang District by Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. was
considered and approved.
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Section 11

Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
Performance of duties by the Strategic Committee under the Board
of Directors: (Continued)

The members of the Strategic Committee and their attendance at the
meetings are as follows:

Required attendance in 2018
=N

Name Description
i 5t B8
Wang Jun (Chairman) Chairman of the committee
EERTE FEREE
Wu Yan
(independent non-executive

Director) Member of the committee
BIUIEMITEF R ZE®%8
Li Junjie (executive Director) Member of the committee
BITEEFEN LZE®%E
Xia Zhonghua (non-executive

Director) Member of the committee
FPITEFERE ZE®%E8
Zhang Jiheng (executive Director) ~Member of the committee
MITESRESE ZE®%ES8

Performance of duties by the Audit Committee under the Board of
Directors:

The authority and power of the Audit Committee was formulated
in accordance with advice provided in “A Guide for Effective Audit
Committees” issued by Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, the “Code on Corporate Governance Practices” of
Appendix 14 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules and the “Code of Corporate
Governance for Listed Companies in China” issued by the CSRC. Its
major duties include: to review and monitor the quality and procedure
of the financial reporting of the Group, to review the completeness and
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Company, to appoint
independent auditors, to coordinate their work and review the quality and
efficiency of their work, and, lastly, to review all written reports issued by
internal auditors and the management’s feedback on such reports.

The Audit Committee of the Board of the Company comprises three
directors. During the Reporting Period, the Audit Committee convened
nine meetings. Details of such meetings are as follows:

1. On 20 March 2018, the Audit Committee convened an on-site
meeting, at which the Audit Committee reviewed the consolidated
financial statements of the Company and the financial statements
of the parent company and subsidiaries for the year 2017.

2. On 26 March 2018, the Audit Committee convened an on-site
meeting, at which the Audit Committee considered and approved
the following resolutions:

(1) the 2017 Annual Report of the Company and its summary
and the H Shares results announcement was considered and
approved;

(2)  the 2017 audited financial report of the Company was
considered and approved;
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Section 11 Corporate Governance
E+—8 ARRE

X. Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
Performance of duties by the Strategic Committee under the Board
of Directors: (Continued)

(3) the 2017 Audit Report on the financial report of the
Company was considered and approved;

(4)  the 2017 Audit Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting of the Company was considered and approved;

(5)  the proposal of the profit distribution of the Company for the
year 2017 was considered and approved;

(6)  the resolution on provision for assets impairment of the
Company for the year 2017 was considered and approved;

(7)  the resolution on the payment for the audit fee for 2017 to
Shinewing Certified Public Accountants LLP was considered
and approved,

(8)  the resolution on the payment for the audit fee for 2017
to Da Hua Certified Public Accountants (Special General
Partnership) was considered and approved;

(9)  the resolution on the re-appointment of Shinewing Certified
Public Accountants LLP as the auditor for the Company’s
2018 financial reports was considered and approved,

(10) the resolution on the re-appointment of Da Hua Certified
Public Accountants (Special General Partnership) as the
auditor for the Company’s 2018 internal control report was
considered and approved;

(11) the resolution on the performance of functions by the
Audit Committee of the Company for the year 2017 was
considered and approved;

(12) the 2017 Assessment Report on the Company’s internal
control was considered and approved;

(13) the 2018 Audit Plan of the Company was considered and
approved;

(14) the 2018 Assessment Plan of the Company’s internal control
was considered and approved;

(15)  the resolution on 2018 Financial Budget of the Company was
considered and approved;

(16) the 2018 Financing Guarantee Plan of the Company was
considered and approved;

(17) the resolution of the changes in accounting policy was
considered and approved.
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Section 11

Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

Performance of duties by the Strategic Committee under the Board
of Directors: (Continued)

3. On 23 April 2018, the Audit Committee convened an on-site
meeting, at which the Audit Committee considered and approved
the following resolutions:

(1)  the 2018 First Quarterly Report of the Company was
considered and approved and has been submitted to the
Board for consideration and approval;

(2)  the Amendments to the Rules of Procedures for the Audit
Committee of the Board of the Company was considered
and approved and has been submitted to the Board for
consideration and approval;

(3)  the resolution in relation to the provision of bridging loan
of RMB45 million (Renminbi Forty five million) to Beijing
Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, by
Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd., the
controlling shareholder of the Company was considered and
approved.

4. On 11 May 2018, the Audit Committee convened a telephone
conference, at which the Audit Committee considered and
approved the resolution in relation to the provision of bridging
loan of not exceeding RMB45 million (Renminbi Forty five million)
to Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company,
by Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd., the
controlling shareholder of the Company.

5. On 9 August 2018, the Audit Committee convened an on-site
meeting, at which the Audit Committee considered and approved
the following resolutions:

(1) the 2018 A Shares Interim Report of the Company and
its summary and the H Shares results announcement was
considered and approved;

(2)  the resolution on the provision for impairment of the
Company for the half year of 2018 was considered and
approved;

(3)  the resolution on the changes of the accounting policies of
the Company was considered and approved;

(4) the Amendments to the Internal Audit System of the
Company was considered and approved.

6. On 31 June 2018, the Audit Committee convened a telephone
conference, at which the Audit Committee considered and
approved the resolution in relation to the provision of loan of
RMB20 million to Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of
the Company, by Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co.,
Ltd., the controlling shareholder of the Company.

7. On 17 September 2018, the Audit Committee convened
a telephone conference, at which the Audit Committee
communicated with the audit organization of internal control, Da
Hua Certified Public Accountants (Special General Partnership) in
respect of the internal control audit work planning for 2018 and
communicated with the audit organization of financial statements,
Shinewing Certified Public Accountants LLP in respect of the annual
report audit work planning for 2018.

Corporate Governance

BT—8 QFRE

+ - Hptr

%7&‘#&%(%)

EZETRNEFZESERER | (8

(©) FH%L@T Hxﬂx%itﬁﬁiﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁ
EREREEQFRAA A
it?%ii%ﬁﬁﬁ@ﬂ%ﬁi\i@%
ERARE 45008 T (BT HRME
BITE) AR -

201845 A1 CEEECARERE
i BiE Eﬁgéizﬁiﬁwﬁﬁﬁﬁit
RRW%* TRAERETARRA
NAAERKETEARA ﬁzﬁiz&ﬁ%
mTt;ﬁ)\E?ﬁM,soo%ﬁ(%Wﬁﬁ%
E%)E’ju'ﬁz?ﬁD

(1) ERBEBAF2018FARFER
EENREE  HBREERE

(2) BTHRBBAF2018FFFEE
IMEEBHEE

(3) EZBBEN AR RER
BRER

(4  FHEBEETRAKAET
JEDHIFRER °

20184 8A31H  HfZELRMES
B BITZECRZMBEAD ;
RIER R EIERERE T
AFRARHLRA BT EERAGIRMHE
2000 BT (BUTFELE) A% ©

20185F9A17H  BtZ8 € 4HE
R BT R E S EANIITHIERT
BAEGHMEBEM(BHREBRAE)
2018 FF[E A BT B et TIERT 1178
B ARBHRBA B E KPS
RSB FT (o é.\%)?dzzo18¢§¢
BT LIERTEIET AR

2018 ANNUAL REPORT
2018 FERE

121



122

Section 11
E+—8

Corporate Governance
AERE

Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

Performance of duties by the Strategic Committee under the Board
of Directors: (Continued)

8.

On 29 October 2018, the Audit Committee convened an on-site
meeting, at which the Audit Committee considered and approved
the following resolutions:

)

@)

the 2018 Third Quarterly Report of the Company was
considered and approved;

the resolution in relation to the provision of loan of
RMB25 million (Renminbi Twenty five million) to Beijing
Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company, by
Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd., the
controlling shareholder of the Company.

On 25 December 2018, the Audit Committee convened an on-
site meeting, at which the Audit Committee communicated with
the audit organization of financial report in respect of the audit
work arrangement for 2018; the Audit Committee communicated
with the audit organization of internal control of financial report in
respect of the preliminary internal audit for 2018; the head of the
Secretariat of the Audit Committee reported the first-stage work of
internal control assessment to the Audit Committee.

The members of the Audit Committee and their attendance at the

meetings are as follows:

Name Description

2 EL

Yang Xiaohui (independent
non-executive Director)

BYRTES LR

Fan Yong (independent
non-executive Director

B IFMITESRRE

ZEEXIR

Jin Chunyu
(non-executive Director) Member of the committee
HITEEFEARE ZEg%8

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

Performance of duties by the Remuneration and Monitoring
Committee under the Board of Directors:

The major duties of the remuneration and monitoring committee are
to study and review the Company’s remuneration policy and incentive
mechanism; with responsibility delegated by the Board, to determine the
remuneration packages of the Company’s executive Directors and senior
management officers; to formulate the appraisal standard for Directors
and senior management officers of the Company and to assess them; and
to submit the results of assessment to the Board for review and approval.

The Remuneration and Monitoring Committee comprises three directors.
During the Reporting Period, the Remuneration and Monitoring
Committee convened two meetings. Details of such meetings are as
follows:

(1) On 26 March 2018, the resolution on the formulation of the
Measures for the Administration of Remuneration and Performance
Assessment for the Senior Management of the Company was
considered and approved and has been submitted to the Board for
consideration and approval.

On 26 March 2018, the resolution on the result of remuneration
and performance assessment for the senior management of the
Company in 2017 was considered and approved and has been
submitted to the Board for consideration and approval.

(2)  On 23 April 2018, the Amendments to the Rules of Procedures for
the Remuneration and Monitoring Committee of the Board was
considered and approved and has been submitted to the Board for
consideration and approval.

In 2018, the Remuneration and Monitoring Committee of the Board will
continue to strengthen their work and further intensify the assessment
regarding the senior management officers of the Company so as to help
the Company formulate a better remuneration and assessment system.

The members of the Remuneration and Monitoring Committee and their
attendance at the meetings are as follows:

Corporate Governance
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Name Description

2 EL

Wu Yan (independent

non-executive Director) Chairman of the committee
BUIERITEET R ZERERE
Liu Ning (independent

non-executive Director) Member of the committee
BN ITERRE ZEgZ%8
Wang Jun (executive Director,

Chairman) Member of the committee
WTEF EFERIE ZE®%8

in 2018
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Actual attendance
BREE
BRXE
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X. Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

Performance of duties by the Nomination Committee under the
Board of Directors:

The major duties of the Nomination Committee are to study and suggest
on the candidates and election standard and procedures for Directors and
the senior management officers.

The Nomination Committee comprises three directors. During the
Reporting Period, the Nomination Committee convened three meetings.
Details of such meetings are as follows:

(1) On 31 January 2018, according to the provisions of Rules of
Procedure of the Nomination Committee of the Company, and with
the full understanding of the occupation, education background,
professional titles, details of working experience and all part-time
jobs of the nominees, the Nomination Committee of the Board of
the Company considered and passed the resolution in relation to
the appointment and dismissal of Mr. Li Junjie, which had been
submitted to the Board for consideration and approval.

On 31 January 2018, according to the provisions of Rules of
Procedure of the Nomination Committee of the Company, and with
the full understanding of the occupation, education background,
professional titles, details of working experience and all part-time
jobs of the nominees, the Nomination Committee of the Board of
the Company considered and passed the resolution in relation to
the appointment and dismissal of Ms. Li Chunzhi, which had been
submitted to the Board for consideration and approval.

On 31 January 2018, according to the provisions of Rules of
Procedure of the Nomination Committee of the Company, and with
the full understanding of the occupation, education background,
professional titles, details of working experience and all part-time
jobs of the nominees, the Nomination Committee of the Board of
the Company considered and passed the resolution in relation to
the appointment and dismissal of Mr. Zhang Jiheng, which had
been submitted to the Board for consideration and approval.

(2)  On 23 April 2018, according to the provisions of Rules of
Procedure of the Nomination Committee of the Company, the
Nomination Committee of the Company considered and passed
the Amendments to the Rules of Procedures for the Nomination
Committee of the Board of the Company which had been submitted
to the Board for consideration and approval.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

Performance of duties by the Nomination Committee under the
Board of Directors:

(€)

Name

e

On 14 November 2018, according to the provisions of Rules of
Procedure of the Nomination Committee of the Company, and with
the full understanding of the occupation, education background,
professional titles, details of working experience and all part-time
jobs of the nominees, the Nomination Committee of the Board of
the Company considered and passed the resolution in relation to
the appointment and dismissal of Ms. Li Chunzhi, which had been
submitted to the Board for consideration and approval.

The nomination process, recommendation procedure and the
qualifications and basic requirements for directors are set out in the
Rules of Procedure of the Nomination Committee of the Company.
During the Reporting Period, the nomination committee supervised
and guided change of the secretary to the Board of Directors of
the Company and replacement of the candidates for directors of
subsidiaries, and successfully completed such task.

The members of the nomination committee and their attendance at
the meetings are as follows:

Required attendance 2018
2018 FPEHIE
=R

Description

17

Liu Ning (independent

non-executive Director)

BYFRTEERE

Chairman of the committee

ZEgXRE

Fan Yong (independent

non-executive Director)

Member of the committee

B IEMITERRE ZE®%E
Li Junjie (executive Director,

general manager) Member of the committee
HITES  BEEFENR rEg%8
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Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

During the Reporting Period, the Company was in compliance with
the code provisions stipulated in the Corporate Governance Code (the
"Code"”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

During the Reporting Period, the Company has adopted the requirements
in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
as set out in Appendix 10 of the Hong Kong Listing Rules.

For the purposes of this Report, the Company has enquired all the
Directors specifically and all of them have confirmed with the Company
that they have completely complied with the requirements of the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers during the
Reporting Period. The Company has received the Statement Regarding the
Confirmation of Independence submitted by the four independent non-
executive Directors pursuant to the requirements of Rule 3.13 of the Hong
Kong Listing Rules, and the Board considers that the said four independent
non-executive Directors are independent.

Directors and Composition of the Board of Directors

The Board of the Company consists of eleven directors, including three
executive directors, four non-executive directors, and four independent
non-executive directors and the independent non-executive directors
account for more than one-third of the total members of the Board. The
members of the Board of Directors are as follows:

Executive Directors
HITES

Wang Jun

TE

Li Junjie

FEN

Zhang Jiheng

b AE]

Non-executive Directors
FHITES

Jin Chunyu

Du Yuexi

 F2ER

Xia Zhonghua

B

Li Chunzhi

X254

Independent non-executive Directors
BYFHTES

Wu Yan

Liu Ning

2|

Yang Xiaohui

il

Fan Yong

555
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Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
Directors and Composition of the Board of Directors (Continued)

Description:

The executive directors and non-executive directors of the Company have rich
experience in production, operation and management and make reasonable
decisions in respect of the matters proposed by the Board. Among the four
independent non-executive directors, one is a fellow member in pressure container
industry with rich experience in gas storage transportation equipment industry; one
is a PRC solicitor with accomplishments in law; one is a PRC registered accountant
with many years of experience in respect of corporate management advisory and
accounting practice; and one is a researcher in securities industry with rich experience
in corporate merger and acquisition as well as fining. Such independent non-
executive directors have full capability of assessing internal control and reviewing
financial report. The composition of the Board was in full compliance with the
requirements of the relevant domestic and overseas laws and regulations and
standardized documents.

During the Reporting Period, to the best of the knowledge of the Board, there
exists no relationship between and among the directors of the Board (including the
chairman and the general manager) with respect to finance, business, family and
relatives or other material/relevant relationship required to be disclosed.

The Company is in strict compliance with the relevant binding terms for securities
transactions by directors as set out by the PRC and Hong Kong regulatory authorities
and is always adhering to the principle of being in strict compliance with terms.

1. Chairman and General Manager
The Chairman and the general manager of the Company are
assumed by different persons, and their respective duties are clearly
divided.

The Chairman, the legal representative of the Company, is elected
by more than half of all directors of the Board. The Chairman is
responsible for corporate planning and strategic decision-makings
and chairing the Board, and ensuring that the Board will examine
and adopt all involved matters in an appropriate manner for
facilitating the effective operation of the Board.

The Chairman is entitled to preside over the general meetings, to
convene and chair the Board meetings, to examine and check the
implementation of the resolutions of the Board, and to sign the
securities issued by the Company and other important documents.
Upon authorised by the Board, the Chairman can also convene
the general meetings and provide guidance to the Company’s
important business activities during the adjournment of the Board
meetings.

The general manager is appointed by the Board and is accountable
to the Board. The general manager leads the management to
take charge of daily production, operation and management
of the Company, and organization and implementation of all
resolutions of the Board. As required by the Board or the supervisory
committee, the general manager will report to the Board or the
supervisory committee, on a regular basis, regarding the execution
and performance of major contracts, and the utilisation of funds, as
well as the profit and loss.

Corporate Governance

BT—8 2QFRE

~ HAth ()

ERERBRE (#)
§$&§$§.‘éﬂﬁk(ﬁa)

EE

ARBRTESRERTERALE &% HELE
HMEELELR HEAERREZTSMAFE - T
BB TESPT —BRENBBRTENERA
T AASENRRMBERGATELR: —2/E
BHERMERNEN  EERITHERRR  —%
RPEEMEEE  AESFeXERB AN
&R —RRBFTEMRE  ELEMHBNRE
FTHAEEENER - ZFBELIIFNTEST AR
FHENEESIEE N RERT BRSNS - BEFE
BRTEENRFENIINEERERRRBEXHNE
sk o

RBEHN SEEGMAESTGNE ZH(BEE
EREMKIE) MFEEAATRENRE  25EY
% X RBREMARFAORIE

ARRAREBETEARBEMBEERBENERE
TREFRHBBORIGHR - WA R BFHERRICEA R
Al

1 EBEERRELE
$@ﬂ§$§&%ﬁﬁm$ﬁAi%
£ ERES T

BEEREARNAEERERA BHEEGAU
ERESNBEFVEREL - BERA
BERESERBBIMREK  IRHEEY
TE REEEGUEE T AEZME
FREE  REEESHAREE

EERAEIFBERRS  AENIH
E 2‘2% REBERRENERIE
RABTHEFMEMEEX
oi“‘é%A?“Tfé BRI LA BERRAK
“% CEEESHOHR HARMEER
EE B RS -

ﬁ'“@ﬁa%%‘“ﬂ%& HEZEH
BICIP R EERE EEE”TEI%“
MEERERR - A8
R o *ETF%%A&%#$@ET
KR THRESERNEES Y %D\ﬂ
éﬁL\HE’JzAu #ﬂTT| - BeER
R RE )

>

2018 ANNUAL REPORT
2018 FERE

127



Section 11 Corporate Governance
E+—8 ARRE

X. Others (Continued) + -~ Hft o)
Corporate Governance Report (Continued) TEEREE @)
2. Executive Directors, Non-executive Directors and Independent 2. BITEEHHITEE BUFHITE
Non-executive Directors
Like the other directors, the existing non-executive directors and $’Aﬁjé¢$ﬂﬁ§$ . ?%ﬁ?F%ﬂﬁ%%fc
independent non-executive directors of the Company have the term HEHREZHER - YAE=F  THA
of office being three years, commencing from 26 June 2017 to the 2 7767260 %2019%F EREEE
conclusion of 2019 Annual General Meeting. K@t
No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming AGM has a REERREAFAS LEEASENES
service contract with the Company which is not determinable by the i3V NN VA S G N ¢ Wﬁ Rk
Company within one year without payment of compensation (other AIZEEHBEE CEEBERIN 2 REE
than statutory compensation). 4 e
3. Authority and Powers of the Board of Directors 3. EFEBE
(1) The Board of Directors exercises the authority and power (1) EBEFGRETEFRER(AAE
conferred by laws and regulations and the Articles of MR THBE  TE26%E:
Association. Such powers mainly include:
(2)  To convene general meetings and implement such resolutions 2) BEBREARE HITREAEH
of the general meetings; R
(3)  To decide upon the annual operating plan and material (3) REARRBFELERE -
investment plan of the Company; WERE
(4)  To formulate and prepare the financial budget, profit (4) HIEARAHBIEL  FESE
distribution plan, basic management mechanism and ER - EXREEGIE - EAME
material acquisition or disposal plan of the Company; FHERE
(5)  To appoint or dismiss the Company’s general manager and (5) HEENEMERNFBLE R
to appoint or dismiss the Company’s senior management BREEESR  BEBELRA
officers including the deputy general manager(s) and the REIBEE  FKaaEASESR
financial controller based on such nominations made by the BEEAR

general manager;

(6)  To propose to the general meeting to re-appoint or replace 6) MBRRATRBEERFHRARN
the Company’s accounting firms being responsible for the Bl E S
Company’s audit work;

(7)  To examine and adopt the report of the Company’s (7) BEARTEEBERE
manager(s);

(8) To exercise the financing and borrowing rights of the (8) ﬁfffﬁ’&ﬁjﬁ"ﬂﬁﬁﬁf%?&%b(&
Company and decide upon such matters concerning the AREARNAIEEZEEMNEM - B
mortgage, lease and transfer of the Company’s material FAFIEEREETE o
assets.

128 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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X. Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)
4. Remunerations of Directors and Senior Management Officers
and Assessment of the Board
(1) Service contracts of directors and supervisors
The directors and supervisors have entered into written
contracts with the Company wherein the main contents
thereof are as follows:

(i) Each contract for the directors of the ninth session of
the Board of Directors and Supervisors of the ninth
session of the Supervisory Committee shall commence
from 26 June 2017 to and until the conclusion of 2019
Annual General Meeting.

(i) An annual salary system is in place for senior
management. The annual salary of senior
management of the Company comprise three parts,
being basic salary, performance pay and special
contribution income. The basic annual salary is
determined by the remuneration and monitoring
committee at the beginning of each year with
reference to industry compensation level, the results of
operation of the Company for the previous year and
total remuneration. The distribution coefficients are
determined based on position evaluation. Typically,
the distribution coefficient of general manager is 1,
and the distribution coefficients of deputy general
manager, financial controller, chief engineer, general
counsel, secretary to the Board and other senior
management officers range from 0.6 to 0.9.

The basic salary is paid on a monthly basis, while the amount
of performance pay shall be determined in accordance
with the following formula: Performance pay = Basic
salary x Performance coefficient x Distribution coefficient,
and the performance coefficient shall be reviewed by
the remuneration and monitoring committee based on
the annual performance of the Company’s business and
reported to the Board for consideration and approval. Special
contribution income may be granted to senior management
officers who have made significant contribution to the
implementation of the strategies of the Company or
have received awards from the government or industry
associations for significant innovation in management,
technological innovation and strong investment income.
Special contribution income shall be reviewed by the
remuneration and monitoring committee under the Board
before submission to the Board for consideration and
approval and shall not exceed RMBO0.15 million. Each new
non-executive Director will not receive remuneration from
the Company. Each new independent non-executive Director
shall have the right to receive annual fee of no more than
RMB60 thousand. Each new supervisor will not receive
Supervisors’ remuneration from the Company.

Corporate Governance
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At the 2017 Annual General Meeting convened on 12 June 2018,
the Company re-appointed ShineWing Certified Public Accountants
LLP as the domestic and overseas auditors of the Company for 2018
Financial Report; appointed Da Hua Certified Public Accountants
(Special General Partnership) as the accountant for 2018 internal
control report and authorized the Board to determine the
remunerations of these two auditing firms.

During the Reporting Period, ShineWing Certified Public
Accountants LLP reviewed the attached financial report prepared
under the PRC Accounting Standards and Da Hua Certified Public
Accountants (Special General Partnership) reviewed the internal
control report of the Company.

During the Reporting Period, none of the analysis on the

4.  Remunerations of Directors and Senior Management Officers 4 EEREH %EAEW%?M&E? =4
and Assessment of the Board (Continued) Z (&)

(2) Assessment and Motivation Mechanism for Senior 2) SREEAEBNETLSEIE)
Management Officers MERAN ARAERE Eﬁi% f‘&
During the Reporting Period, the Board of the Company EBABRI(EREEABER
entered into the Performance Assessment Contract for Senior EREFEECR)  EFSHHEE
Management with the senior management officers. The ZZEgRBESMEREAB(EE
remuneration and monitoring committee of the Board would aRDTRIGEATERAE - HE
propose the appraisal of the senior management officers to EEE -
the Board for examination and approval in accordance with
the completion of the performance contracts by the senior
management officers.

Duties of the management 5 EEENBE

Pursuant to the authority and power conferred by the Articles of AAREEEBRIEQAREZERE T 8B

Association, the management level of the Company undertakes B FERBITUTRE : aEEKEE

the major duties as follows: to be responsible for organizing AKARFELEAENKRET R 5 5

and implementing the Company’s annual operating plan and ARARNMBERMBRETR TféuTK

investment plan; to propose the establishment of internal NEMEREEGE ; BEskE R

management institution for the Company; to propose the basic EHRESSRETHMBEIN ﬁl\ﬂ’ﬂﬁéfﬁj\

management mechanism for the Company; to appoint or dismiss 8 fE]ARERREESEHE -

such management members whose appointment and dismissal

are not subject to the Board of Directors; to formulate the basic

regulations for the Company.

Remunerations of auditors 6 REMHE

NAEIAR2018F6 F12HAR2017FE
BRAFRE  FHiBBETEREKF
MEAMBEBAT(FREREE) BARQ
7]2018 FEM NSNS TSRS M ATRN
ERRABTEARES +Eﬂi$ﬁﬁﬁ(%
HEBAE) BANF2018 FERIER
EMEA  THEBEEESORAMR
ERTAETEEMS -

WE A - (SRR & A S AT (R
WEBER) BERTHEMREBETEE
SAEARENM B RS - KES +Eﬁi$
B SHREBAE)  BRT AR
EHE

SKRAEE RN ESA (AT BAR)
remuneration of the auditor for the provision of non-audit services MAESEHAEHM(FHREBEHE)
to the Company was provided by ShineWing Certified Public EHARREIEZBRGAEHES D
Accountants LLP and Da Hua Certified Public Accountants (Special e
General Partnership).

During the Reporting Period, the audit fee payable to ShineWing 0 5 A S A6 15 K R AT B A B A P
Certified Public Accountants LLP amounted to RMB0.9 million. (FrEme®)nE: f%?ﬁ%/\ﬁf%%
The audit fee includes all fees related to audit services provided B B EAREESMALRATIR
to the Company by the auditors, including audit fee and review HeEst - BRI N ABET TIENIRS
fee. The audit fee payable to Da Hua Certified Public Accountants S o B GEAREGTRMEL (5
(Special General Partnership) amounted to RMB308,000. The HERAE) BB A ARE0.88
audit fee includes the review fee paid to auditor for reviewing the Vo %E'Jrgﬁﬁ’@%%ufﬁﬁiﬂzﬁ Tﬁﬁ‘%
effectiveness of the design and implementation of the internal WERNEIEH RETEHETH AR E
control contained in the Company'’s financial report. EET o

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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6.

Remunerations of auditors (Continued)

As at 31 December 2018, ShineWing Certified Public Accountants
LLP had provided auditing services for the Company for 12 years.
A resolution regarding whether ShineWing Certified Public
Accountants LLP and Da Hua Certified Public Accountants (Special
General Partnership) are to be re-appointed as the Company’s
auditors for the year 2019 will be submitted to the 2018 Annual
General Meeting.

During the Reporting Period, directors are separately assuming
the responsibilities of preparing the financial report and internal
control report. Please refer to “Auditor’'s Report and Financial
Statements” as set out in Section 13 and “Internal Control” as set
out in Section 14 of this Annual Report, for the particulars of the
opinions on the financial report and internal control report issued by
ShineWing Certified Public Accountants and Da Hua Certified Public
Accountants (Special General Partnership) respectively.

Internal control

Details on the internal control of the Company implemented by
the Board of Directors are set out in the section headed “Internal
Control” as set out in Section 14 of this Annual Report.

Delegation of authority by the Board of Directors

During the Reporting Period, any implementation of delegation of
authority by the Board of Directors to the operation management
level shall be subject to the approval of the Board of Directors.
Such delegation also requires the operation management level to
regularly report the implementation results regarding such matters
under such delegation. The Board has not delegated any authority
with respect to managerial or administrative functions to its
committees thereunder.

Corporate governance functions

During the Reporting Period, the Board of Directors performed its
duties regarding corporate governance: (1) to develop and review
the Company's policies and practices on corporate governance; (2)
to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of directors and senior management; (3) to review and
monitor the Company’s policies and practices on the compliance
with legal and regulatory requirements; (4) to develop, review and
examine the staff's manual applicable to employees and directors;
and (5) to review the Company’s compliance with the code and
disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report. Details on the
implementation of the foregoing matters are set out in the section
headed “Internal Control” as set out in section 14 of this Annual
Report.
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10.

11.

12,

Secretary to the Board
(1) The secretary to the Board is a senior management officer of
the Company.

(2)  The secretary to the Board is appointed by the Board of
Directors of the Company and reports duty to the Chairman.

(3)  The main duties of the secretary to the Board include:
to assist the directors with their handling of the day-to-
day business of the Board; to continuously provide the
directors with, remind the directors of, and ensure that the
directors are aware of, the domestic and foreign regulators’
regulations, policies and requirements in respect of the
operation of the Company; to assist the directors and
managers in proper compliance with domestic and foreign
laws, regulations, the Articles of Associations and other
relevant rules in exercising their power and performing their
functions; to be responsible for organizing and preparing the
documents of the Board and of the shareholders’ general
meetings; to duly keep meeting minutes; to ensure that
decisions made at meetings are made in accordance with
statutory procedure and to know well of the implementation
of the resolutions of the Board of Directors; to be responsible
for arranging and coordinating the disclosure of information,
coordinating the relationship with investors and enhancing
the transparency of the Company; to participate in arranging
for capital market financing; to handle the relationship with
intermediary organisations, regulators and the media, and to
promote good public relations.

Participation in trainings by directors, supervisors and senior
management officers

To further develop and update the knowledge and skills of the
directors, supervisors and senior management officers such that
they can better serve the Company, all directors, supervisors and
senior management officers of the Company, during the Reporting
Period, participated in trainings in relation to the Listing Rules,
Corporate Governance, Corporate Internal Control, Prevention of
Insider Trading, Information Disclosure, and Responsibilities of the
Directors. During the Reporting Period, all directors and supervisors
participated in professional trainings for no less than 8 learning
hours.

Statement regarding Responsibility for financial statements
by the Board of Directors

This statement is made for Shareholders to differentiate the
respective responsibilities of the Directors and the auditors in
connection with service reports which should be read in conjunction
with the statement regarding responsibility by auditors contained in
the auditors’ report set out in the financial statements.

The Board of Directors is of the opinion that as the Company’s
resources are sufficient for its operation in the foreseeable future,
the financial statements have been prepared based on the going
concern principle, and that in preparation of such financial
statements, applicable accounting policies were completely
implemented, supporting by reasonable and prudent judgment
and valuation, and that the preparation of the statements is in
compliance with all accounting standards the Board of Directors
considers applicable.

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the accounts record
prepared by the Company reasonably and accurately reflects the
Company’s financial position, and that the financial statements are
in compliance with relating accounting requirements in the PRC and
Hong Kong.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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13.

14.

The Company maintained sufficient public float during the
Reporting Period.

Shareholders’ Right

(@)  To convene an extraordinary general meeting
Where Shareholders request to convene an extraordinary
general meeting or class meeting, the following procedures
shall be followed:

(i) Two or more Shareholders who collectively hold more
than 10% (10% inclusive) of the voting shares at
the proposed meeting may make a resolution to the
Board on holding an extraordinary general meeting
or class meeting by signing one or several written
requests with same content in same format and may
define the meeting agenda. The Board shall convene
such meeting as soon as possible upon receipt of the
aforesaid written request(s). The aforesaid number
of shares held shall be calculated as of the date
when the written request(s) was put forward by the
shareholders.

(i) In the event that the Board fails to give a notice of
convening such meeting within thirty days upon
receipt of the aforesaid written request(s), the
shareholders who put forward the request(s) may
convene such meeting of their own accord within four
months upon receipt of the request by the Board, and
the procedures for convening such meeting shall be
the same as those for convening a general meeting by
the Board where possible.

The expenses reasonably incurred by shareholders in
convening and holding such a meeting because of the
Board’s failure to hold such meeting at the aforesaid request
shall be borne out by the Company and shall be deducted
from any payment due by the Company to directors of
misconduct.

Where the shareholders decide to convene a general meeting
of their own accord, it/they shall give a written notice to the
Board and shall simultaneously file the case with the local
office of the CSRC and the stock exchange in the locality
where the Company operates for record.

Prior to the announcement of the resolution of the general
meeting, the shareholding by the convening Shareholders
shall be not less than 10%. When the convening shareholders
deliver a notice of general meeting and make the
announcement of the resolution of the general meetings, the
convening shareholders shall submit the relevant evidencing
materials to the local office of the CSRC and the stock
exchange in the locality where the Company operates.
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14.

15.

()

©

The content of such resolution to be submitted to the general
meeting

It shall fall in the scope of the authority and power of the
locality shall have definite topics to be discussed and specific
matters for resolution and shall be in compliance with the
relevant provisions of the laws, administrative regulations
and the Company’s Articles of Association.

Shareholders that independently or collectively hold 3% or
more of the shares in the Company may make a temporary
resolution and submit it to the convener(s) in written form
ten days prior to the convening of the general meeting.
The convener(s) shall deliver a supplementary notice of the
general meeting to announce the content of the temporary
resolution within two days upon receipt of the resolution.

Except as provided in the preceding paragraph, after
delivering a notice of general meeting, the convener(s) may
not make any amendments to the resolutions included in
the notice or add any new resolutions. Where the election
of directors or supervisors is proposed to be discussed at
a general meeting, the detailed information about the
candidates for directors or supervisors shall be sufficiently
disclosed in the notice of the general meeting, including:

(i) Personal information regarding educational
background, working experience and concurrent
positions;

(i) Whether he/she has any related relationship with the
Company or its controlling shareholders or beneficial
controllers;

(iii) ~ The number of shares held in the Company to be
disclosed; and

(iv)  Whether he/she has been punished by the CSRC and
other authorities and penalised by the stock exchange.

A single resolution shall be made for each candidate for a
director or a supervisor, except for directors or supervisors
elected by way of cumulative voting system.

Shareholders may send their enquires requiring the Board's
attention to the Secretary to the Board at the registered
address of the Company. The contact details are set out in the
“Company Profile” section of the annual report. Questions
about the procedures for convening or putting forward
resolutions at an AGM or extraordinary general meeting may
also be put forward to the secretary to the Board in the same
manner.

During the Reporting Period, there were no material changes
in the constitutional documents of the Company.
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16.

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Board, through the assistance of the Audit Committee, has
conducted an annual review of the effectiveness of the Group’s
risk management and internal control systems covering all
material controls, including financial, operational and compliance
controls. The Board is satisfied that such systems are effective and
appropriate actions have been taken.

The process used by the Group to identify, evaluate and manage
significant risks is summarized as follows:

(1) Risk identification: identify risks that may pose a potential
impact on the Group’s business and operations through the
Audit Committee, the management and the internal control
department;

(2)  Risk evaluation: evaluate the identified risks based on the
likelihood of the occurrence and impact level of the risk;

(3)  Response to risk: according to the evaluation results on
the magnitude of the risk, risk management strategies are
determined by the internal control department, and through
appropriate mechanisms of the Company to ensure the
effective implementation of internal control procedures to
prevent and reduce the risks.

The main features of the Group’s risk management and internal
control systems are the focus on establishment of a sound internal
control environment, continuous improvement in risks evaluation,
activities control, information and communication, and internal
supervision so as to enhance the Company’s operating efficiency
and ensure the reliability of financial reporting and effective
compliance with applicable laws and regulations, in order to avoid
any financial losses as a result of fraud.

The Board is responsible for the risk management and internal
control systems and reviewing their effectiveness. However, the
internal control systems are designed to manage rather than
eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives and can
only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

The internal control department of the Group reviews the
effectiveness of the risk management and internal control systems
by reviewing the annual internal control audit plan approved by
the Audit Committee, it identifies internal control defects through
periodic audits and special audits. With the recommendation in the
audit proposal and its status of implementation, the department
keeps track and resolves areas of serious internal control defects.

In relation to the handling and dissemination of inside information
in accordance with the Listing Rules and the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Cap. 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong), the Group has
adopted measures including raising awareness of confidentiality
in the Group, issuing notices regarding “black-out” period and
restrictions on dealings to directors and employees on a regular
basis to ensure compliance when handling and disclosing inside
information.

According to the relevant laws and regulations, combining with the
internal control system and evaluation methods of the Company, in
respect of the routine supervision and special supervision over the
internal control, we have evaluated the effectiveness and adequacy
of the internal control of the Company from 1 January 2018 to 31
December 2018.
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17.

Dividends Policy
The basic principles of the profit distribution policy of the Company:

The Company shall take full account of return to investors and
distribute dividend to its shareholders each year in proportion to
the distributable profit realized in the year concerned (from the
consolidated financial statements);

The profit distribution policy of the Company maintains maintain
continuity and stability, and operates for the long-term interest
of the Company, the entire interest of all its shareholders and the
sustainable development of the Company;

The Company shall give priority to dividend distribution in cash.

The profit distribution policy of the Company is specified as follows:

The manner of profit distribution: The Company may distribute
dividends in cash, in shares, in a combination of both cash and
shares. Subject to conditions, the Company may propose interim
profit distribution.

Specific conditions and proportions of cash dividend of the
Company:

Subject to special circumstances, the Company shall distribute
cash dividend when the Company makes profit in the year and the
accumulated undistributed profit (from the consolidated financial
statements) shall be a positive figure. The dividend distributed
by the Company in cash each year shall be no less than 5% of
the annual distributable profits (from the consolidated financial
statements) realized in the year. The accumulated dividend
distributed by the Company in cash in the past three years shall be
no less than 30% of the average annual distributable profits (from
the consolidated financial statements) realized in the past three
years.

The aforementioned “special circumstances” refer to material
investment plans or significant cash expenditures (excluding
projects funded by raised proceeds) with accumulated expenditure
made by the Company within the following 12 months amounting
to or exceeding 25% of the latest audited net assets of the
Company; “material investment plans” or “significant cash
expenditures” include external investment, external repayment of
debts or material asset acquisitions.

Conditions for distributing dividends in shares by the Company:

Where the Company’s business is in a sound condition, and the
Board considers that the share price of the Company does not
reflect its share capital size and distributing dividend in the form
of shares is in the entire interest of all the shareholders of the
Company, the Company may propose distributing dividends in
shares.
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Section 11

X. Others (Continued)

Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

Nomination Policy

According to the nomination policy (the “Nomination Policy”)
of the Company, the Nomination Committee shall consider
the following criteria in evaluating and selecting candidates for
directorship:

18.

Character and integrity;

Qualifications including professional qualifications, skills,
knowledge and experience that are relevant to the
Company'’s business and corporate strategy;

Willingness to devote adequate time to discharge duties as a
member of the Board,;

Board Diversity Policy and any measurable objectives adopted
for achieving diversity on the Board;

Requirement for the Board to have independent directors
in accordance with the Listing Rules applicable to the
Company and whether the candidates would be considered
independent with reference to the independence guidelines
set out in the Listing Rules;

Other views that are appropriate to the Company’s business
or as suggested by the Board.

The procedure of nomination by the Nomination Committee is
summarised as follows:—

The Nomination Committee reviews the structure, size and
composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience)
of the Board periodically and make recommendation on
any proposed changes to the Board to complement the
Company'’s corporate strategy;

When it is necessary to fill a casual vacancy or appoint an
additional director, the Nomination Committee identifies
or selects candidates as recommended to the Committee,
with or without assistance from external agencies or the
Company, pursuant to the criteria set out above;

If the process yields one or more desirable candidates,
the Nomination Committee shall rank them by order
of preference based on the needs of the Company and
reference check of each candidate (where applicable);

The Nomination Committee makes recommendation
to the Board including the terms and conditions of the
appointment;

The Board deliberates and decides on the appointment based
upon the recommendation of the Nomination Committee;
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X. Others (Continued)
Corporate Governance Report (Continued)

18.

19.

Nomination Policy (Continued)
The procedure of re-appointment of Director at shareholders’
general meeting is summarised as follows:—

o In accordance with the Company’s articles of association,
every director shall be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years and shall be eligible for re-
election at the shareholders’ general meeting;

o The Nomination Committee shall review the overall
contribution and service to the Company of the retiring
Director. The Nomination Committee shall also review the
expertise and professional qualifications of the retiring
Director, who offered himself/herself for re-appointment at
the shareholders’ general meeting, to determine whether
such director continues to meet the criteria as set out above;

o Based on the review made by Nomination Committee, the
Board shall make recommendations to shareholders of the
Company on candidates standing for re-appointment at the
shareholders’ general meeting of the Company, and provide
the available biographical information of the retiring Director
in accordance with the Listing Rules to enable shareholders
of the Company to make the informed decision on the re-
appointment of such candidates at shareholders’ general
meeting of the Company.

The Board will from time to time review the Nomination Policy and
monitor its implementation to ensure its continued effectiveness
and compliance with regulatory requirements and good corporate
governance practice.

Board Diversity Policy

In order to improve the efficiency of the Board and corporate
governance, the Company recognises the diversification at the
Board level as an important element in maintaining competitive
advantage. The Board diversity policy of the Company (“Board
Diversity Policy”) is beneficial for enhancing the performance of
the Company. According to the Board Diversity Policy, the selection
of candidates for the Board will be based on a range of diversified
categories, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and
educational background, race, professional experience, skills and
knowledge. All appointments to the Board shall follow the principle
of meritocracy, taking into account objectively the benefits of
diversification of members of the Board when considering the
candidates.

The Board will consider setting measurable objectives to implement
the Diversity Policy and review such objectives from time to time
to ensure its appropriateness and ascertain the progress made
towards achieving those objectives. Current Board members have
varied educational backgrounds and expertises, diverse perspectives
and competencies in areas which are relevant and valuable to
the Group, including accounting, economics, strategic planning,
business development and management.
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Auditor’s Report
BiTiRE

To all shareholders of Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Co., Ltd.:

Opinion

We have audited the attached financial statements of Beijing Jingcheng
Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as Jingcheng
Company), including Consolidated and Parent Company’s Balance Sheets
dated on December 31, 2018, 2018 Consolidated and Parent Company's
Income Statements, Consolidated and Parent Company’s Cash Flow
Statements, Consolidated and Parent Company’s Statements of Changes
in Stockholder’s Equity, and related Notes to Financial Statements.

In our opinion, the attached financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated and parent company’s financial
positions of Jingcheng Company as at December 31, 2018, and its
consolidated and parent company’s financial performance and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted the audit in accordance with the Auditing Standards for
Certified Public Accountants of China. The “CPAs’ responsibility for the
financial statements audit” in the Auditor’s Report further describes our
responsibilities under these criteria. We conduct our audit independent
of Jingcheng Company in accordance with the China Code of Ethics for
Certified Public Accountants and fulfill other responsibilities in ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Key Audit Matter

The key audit matters are the most important matters to audit the financial
statements in the current period in our opinion according to professional
judgment. These matters are addressed by auditing the financial
statements integrally and forming the audit opinion, so we do not express
the opinions for them separately.

1. Provision for impairment of inventories

How the matter was addressed in
the audit

Key audit matter

See Note IV. 13 “Inventories”,
Note IV. 34 “Provision for
impairment of inventories” and
Note VI. 5 “Inventories” to the 1.
financial statements.

The main audit procedures are as
follows:

Assess and test the internal
control related to the provision
for inventory depreciation by
the management of Jingcheng
Company;

Jingcheng Company is mainly
engaged in the gas storage
and transportation equipment
industry. The demand is declining 2.
and product competition is fierce.
In order to compete for the limited
market demand, products are sold
at reduced prices. At the same
time, higher transportation costs,
labor costs, energy and power
costs, etc. also lead to higher
costs and impairment risks for
inventories.

For products that cannot
obtain their selling prices in the
open market, select samples
and compare the estimated
selling price of the products
with the actual selling price in
the latest or later period;
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BiTRE

- = A
lll. Key Audit Matter (Continued) 3. BREFEFSHE®@®
1. Provision for impairment of inventories 1. FEMEEEIR
Key audit matter How the matter was addressed in B EEEtEIE E I EY
the audit
M20184F 12831 3+ HREME £
On December 31, 2018, the 3. For raw materials and in- B =mHE5HA Ea o REEE
original book value of inventories process products, select A BB SR & Ao GRBLERE
listed in Note VI.5 to the samples, and evaluate the M= 75 ~ 5% R~ FRIFEREME -
Consolidated Financial Statements rationality of the cost, selling WEEEERME EERERIR
of Jingcheng Company was RMB expenses and relevant 374,472,882.12 {J52E 8% H By Ak 2
374,472,882.12, the balance taxes and fees estimated by T R ECEE & RISESH ¥
of impairment reserve was RMB Jingcheng Company to be ¥848,772,016.11 =80 NGIEE
48,772,016.11, and the book incurred until completion by 7T BEmEHE HMESRTIRE
value was RMB325,700,866.01, comparing the cost and selling 325,700,866.01 BICAEKA - 3
showing signs of impairment. expenses of the same kind of T 171 E U EBEKEER
raw materials and products %o BHSIEMETT
until completion. (g o
Inventories are measured at the 17 &% Ak 2N Fn o] &
lower of cost and net realizable 4. Perform the inventory HFENESE - 4 ERTFEEART
value. Net realizable value is monitoring work and check AERRENTE B BBEFEH
determined by the estimated the inventory quantity, MBS EERE HE W HRE
selling price of the inventory condition, etc.; ERIEGEEE
minus the estimated cost to be BAEMKA - EE
incurred when the projectis 5. Obtain the year-end WHEBERARME 5 DBFRERS
completed, the estimated selling inventory of stock age and, in BREBENSERE B EAESSR
cost and relevant taxes. combination with the product F o HERERE
status, carry out an analytical TR EETOMN
The estimation of net realizable review of inventories with a ¥ A 17 & ] B IR % HEZ DI F
value of inventory involves the longer stock age to analyze BEHHESRER EUBEEES
key judgment of management. whether the provision for BHERHNE o 518 o
The management may include inventory depreciation is I8 /7L A) B3R %A
historical selling prices and future reasonable. fHEtH @B BIE
market trend in the process of net FPEBRART ERFAEITHELIE
realizable value estimation, which Based on the audit procedures carried LBEE . WK FMERNNSDSE B
has a significant impact on the  out and the evidence obtained, we MEEEATE - PRAEEEELETE
financial statements. believe that the key data used by FELEBEBEFRE
the management in calculating the =Rl ik
Whether the provision for  provision for inventory depreciation FEREBEEHTIRE HHEREFERKE
impairment of inventories is  can support its judgment when 2EExD 1BE - HEERVER R -
sufficient and appropriate has a  calculating the inventory depreciation W BHRBEEK
significant impact on the financial ~ reserve. =7
statements.
Based on the above reasons, HALFER - &
we determine the provision for METEEREE
impairment of inventories as a key Hi iR ERBESE
audit matter. HEY
IV. Other Information 4. H#z B
The management of Jingcheng Company (hereinafter referred to as R R BIEEE (AT EEEIRE) W HM
management) is responsible for other information. Other information ZEEE HMEseEMRNAT20184E
includes information covered in 2018 annual report of Jingcheng FEREDRENEE - BENEBEVEREN
Company, except the financial statements and our audit report. KPR RS o
Our opinion on the financial statements does not include other RY B RERENET ST ATREELME
information, and we neither express any form of authentication opinion B Bt T EEMEa R TAERAMNER
for other information. e o
Combining our audit to the financial statements, our responsibility is to EARPIEFBRENSES  RANETEEE
consider whether other information has material inconsistency or seems to EHMES  ENHBER  EZEEMEERS
have material misstatement with the financial statements or circumstance BB FEIR R KR PIE R BT REER D M BN
that we know during audit while reading other information. BEER T B ELUTFESRER -
Based on the work that we have executed, we should report the fact in HARMPEHITHILIE  WERMEETEME
case of determining the material misstatement of other information. In this EFEEEAER REESREZET - 15
regard, we have no any matter to report. FE BEEMESEEEHE o
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V.

VI.

Management and Governance’s Responsibility

for the Financial Statements

The management is responsible for preparation and fair presentation of
these financial statements. The responsibilities shall include: (1) preparing
financial statements according to the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises, and ensuring fair presentation; (2) designing, implementing
and maintaining necessary internal control to make sure that these
statements are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparation of the financial statement, the management is responsible
for assessing Jingcheng Company’s sustainable operation ability,
disclosing the sustainable operation related items (if applicable) and
applying sustainable operation assumptions, unless otherwise the
management plans to liquidate Jingcheng Company, stop operation or it
has no other practical choice.

The governance is responsible for supervising Jingcheng Company’s
financial reporting process.

CPAs’ Responsibility for the Financial
Statements Audit

Our goal is to obtain reasonable guarantee to prove that the financial
statement doesn’t include material misstatement due to fraud or error in
general and provide an audit report with audit opinions. The reasonable
guarantee is of high level but doesn’t guarantee that any material
misstatement can be always found if it exists in the audit performed as
per the auditing standards. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered generally as material ones if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

In audit as per the auditing standards, we apply occupational judgment
and keep occupational skepticism. Meanwhile, we implement the
following work:

(1) Identifying and assessing material misstatement risks of financial
statements due to fraud or error, designing and implementing
audit procedures targeted to these risks, obtaining sufficient
and appropriate audit evidence as the basis for expressing audit
opinions. As the fraud may involve in collusion, counterfeiting,
intentional omission, false statement or above internal control, risks
of material misstatement not found due to fraud are higher than
those not found due to error.

(2)  Considering internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
internal control.

(3)  Evaluation on the appropriateness of adopted accounting policies
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and disclosures
made by the management.

(4)  Concluding the appropriateness of the going-concern assumption
made by the management. Meanwhile, we can conclude whether
major uncertainty exists in matters or circumstances, causing
substantial doubts to the going-concern ability of Jingcheng
Company in accordance with the audit evidence we have
acquired. If we consider that major uncertainty exists, the auditing
standards require us to remind the financial statements user of
relevant disclosure in the financial statement. If the disclosure
is not sufficient, we should issue the modified audit report. Our
conclusion is based on the information available on the audit
reporting day. However, future matters or circumstances may cause
that Jingcheng Company fails to continue operations.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Section 13 Financial Report

CPAs’ Responsibility for the Financial

Statements Audit (Continued)

(5)  Evaluating the overall presentation, structure and contents
(including disclosures) of the financial statements and whether the
financial statements can fairly reflect the transactions and items.

(6)  Obtaining the sufficient and appropriate audit evidence in regard to
the financial information of entity or business activity in Jingcheng
Company, to express the opinion on the financial statements. We
are responsible for guiding, supervising and performing the audit of
the Group, and assume all responsibilities for the audit opinion.

We communicate with the governance about the planed audit scope,
time arrangement and major audit findings, including noteworthy internal
control deficiencies identified in our audit.

We have made statements to the governance as per the occupational
ethnic requirements related to independence and communicate with the
governance about all relations and other matters that can be reasonably
considered to affect our independence as well as relevant precautionary
measures (if applicable).

We have determined which matters are the most important to audit the
financial statement in the current period from the matter which has been
communicated with the governance, therefore, these matters form the
key audit matter. We have described these matters in the audit report,
except that they are prohibited from being publicly disclosed as per the
laws and regulations, or in the rare cases, if the negative result caused
by reasonably expecting to communicate some matter in the audit report
exceeds the benefit generated by the public interest, we determine not to
communicate such matter in the audit report.

ShineWing Certified Public Accountants (special general partnership)

Certified Public Accountant of China: Zhang Kun
(Project partner)

Certified Public Accountant of China: Wang Xin

Beijing, China
March 25, 2019
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

EHEEAER
December 31, 2018
20184 12 31 H

Prepared by: Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited

RELBN - LR U E R AR A

Unit: RMB
Bfi 0 ARMIT

Note 31 December 2018 31 December 2017
Item EH (k53 2018%12431H 2017912 A31H
Current assets: REEE :
Cash at bank and on hand EEEe VIL 174 1 61,162,121.34 78,367,503.16
Settlement reserve #rEENe
Loans to banks and other financial institutions wEES
Financial assets held for trading R RmEE
Financial assets at fair value through AR EETEBES S
profit or loss ANEHERNERMEE
Derivative financial assets TESEE
Notes receivable and accounts receivable U4 K e UG BR 70 VIL 4/ ~ 4 246,254,665.67 382,745,366.93
Including: Notes receivable Hep : BUEIE VIL 4/t~ 4 23,161,071.50 27,812,323.12
Accounts receivable JE TR X VIL 4/~ 4 223,093,594.17 354,933,043.81
Advances to suppliers EINE 0] VIl 5/~ 5 58,395,221.68 49,912,905.26
Premiums receivable MR E
Reinsurance premium receivable FEN D ERER R
Reinsurance contract reserves receivable BEAREREES
Other receivables Ho A R VIl 6/~ 6 20,470,775.75 12,891,300.46
Including: Interest receivable Hep : BIHI R
Dividends receivable FEUSRE R VI 6/F + 6 6,075,169.12 8,756,869.09
Financial assets purchased under agreements BARESREE
to resell
Inventories FE VIL7/€ 7 325,700,866.01 389,219,002.78
Contractual assets AREE
Held-for-sale assets BEFEEE
Current portion of non-current assets —ERNIHRIERBEE
Other current assets HEipmeEhEE VIL 114~ 1 51,641,219.69 56,240,621.78
Total current assets REEEAT 763,624,870.14 969,376,700.37
Non-current assets: FRBEE :
Offering Loans and Advances in Cash B FMEK
Debt investment BERERE
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEESREE
Other debt investments HiERERE
Held-to-maturity investments FAEZIMERE
Long-term receivables REAME R
Long-term equity investments REIRER A VIl 15/4 + 15 124,898,949.39 71,694,482.47
Other equity instruments investment HiigER TRIEE
Other non-current financial assets Hm3Ens) et &E
Investment properties A M VIL 18/4 18 28,723,902.58
Fixed assets ETEE VI 19/£ ~ 19 707,396,045.56 657,289,324.75
Construction in progress TEETRE VII. 20/t ~ 20 11,653,942.58 68,468,558.01
Bearer biological assets HEEEEYEE
Oil and gas assets HREE
Intangible assets EBREE VII. 23/& ~ 23 128,526,552.10 139,749,967.30
Development expenditures e
Goodwill GES VII. 25/ + 25 3,679,654.40
Long-term deferred expenses RHHEER VI 26/ ~ 26 10,298,416.72 14,514,756.50
Deferred income tax assets REFGHEE VIL 27/& ~ 27 363,087.25 288,577.32
Other non-current assets HipdEmB&E
Total non-current assets FREEEST 1,011,860,896.18 955,685,320.75
Total assets BEEMAST 1,775,485,766.32 1,925,062,021.12

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun

EERKA - TEALE

Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi

FTEEHLIFREA - Efxt

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited

ERTHEERDERAF

Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong
BEEEREA - TUHRLE



Prepared by: Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited

REEBN AR U ER D BRAF

Consolidated Balance Sheet

EHEERER

December 31, 2018
20184 12 A31 H

Unit: RMB
B AREETT

Note 31 December 2018 31 December 2017
Item EH BT 20184128310 20179 12A31H
Current liabilities: REEE
Short-term borrowings ySELTEE VII. 29/ ~ 29 277,998,046.30 285,000,000.00
Borrowings from the central bank MR RERITIER
Deposits and placements from R TF 50 % [R A 1
other financial institutions
Placements from banks and other KAES
financial institutions
Financial liabilities held for trading RECHEE
Financial liabilities at fair value through NAanEEtEAEES)
profit or loss HAEHBERNERAR
Derivative financial liabilities MTEeAE
Notes payable and accounts payable FETEE AR R FET IR X VI 32/ ~ 32 264,374,639.10 260,850,663.86
Advances from customers TRHIE 45,878,250.70
Contractual liabilities ERAaE VIl 34/€ ~ 34 48,104,438.48
Financial assets sold under agreements BHEESREENR
to repurchase
Fees and commissions payable ENFEELAS
Employee benefits payable JEAF B8k T 367 B VIl 35/~ 35 22,929,823.79 36,862,542.56
Taxes payable BRHE VII. 36/F ~ 36 15,822,084.92 16,683,209.97
Other payables HAbFERT R VI 37/ ~ 37 80,624,608.94 90,988,717.35
Including: interest payable He : A VI 37/& ~ 37 72,000.00 446,534.71
Dividends payable FERTRRF
Reinsurance amounts payable R RIER
Reserve of insurance contract RBEREES
Securities brokering RIEBESESFA
Securities underwriting REFAEEHR
Held-for-sale liabilities BEGEARE
Non-current liabilities due within one year —FRIEHNERBEE VI 39/ ~ 39 18,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
Other current liabilities Hmehas VII. 40/ ~ 40 286,545.11 5,380,893.08
Total current liabilities RBEEAT 728,140,186.64 752,644,277.52
Non-current liabilities: FREEME !
Long-term borrowings REAER VI 41/t ~ 41 11,000,000.00 5,060,000.00
Bonds payable ERES
Including: Preferred shares Hep - @5
Perpetual bond KEEE
Long-term payables REAFERT X VI 43/t ~ 43 143,100,000.00 103,900,000.00
Long-term employee benefits payable TR HAFE B T3 VIl 44+ ~ 44 24,637,440.48 32,871,892.94
Provisions A EE VIl 45+t ~ 45 3,251,807.32 4,243,554.25
Deferred incomes R VIl 46t ~ 46 2,087,460.36 2,000,000.00
Deferred income tax liabilities REFERAE
Other non-current liabilities Hi3ERBAaE
Total non-current liabilities FRBEBESE 184,076,708.16 148,075,447.19
Total liabilities BESF 912,216,894.80 900,719,724.71

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun

EFEREZA - TEFEALE *

Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi

STTEREA - Kt

Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong
DITHIEREARA TR
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
AEHEEEER

December 31, 2018
20184 12 31 H

Prepared by: Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited Unit: RMB
BN LRI ERGD BRAA B ARMTT
Note 31 December 2018 31 December 2017
Item EH BiFE 20184128318 20174 12A31H
Shareholders’ equity: FEEER (IRRER)
Capital stock AR (FRA) VII. 48/ ~ 48 422,000,000.00 422,000,000.00
Other equity instruments Hinfgm TE
Including: Preferred shares Hep - @5
Perpetual bond KEEE
Capital reserves BARNTE VII. 50/4 + 50 687,349,089.60 687,349,089.60
Less: treasury stocks o EER
Other comprehensive incomes HinsraWam VIl 52/ ~ 52 2,308,000.57 1,154,074.87
Special reserves HIAGFE
Surplus reserves BEHATE VII. 54/ ~ 54 45,665,647.68 45,665,647.68
Provisions for general risk —RR RS
Undistributed profit RO BFIE VII. 55/4 + 55 -690,446,430.91 -567,793,525.60
Total shareholders’ equity attributable to BENSARIMEE
parent company EmAaEt 466,876,306.94 588,375,286.55
Non-controlling interest DY R ER 396,392,564.58 435,967,009.86
Total stockholders’ equity FEEER (IREER) A% 863,268,871.52  1,024,342,296.41
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity BENAEEES
(SR RER) #5t 1,775,485,766.32 1,925,062,021.12

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi  Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong

EERKA - TEELE FTERITIFREA  £fx+ BIEEREEN TWREL
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Balance Sheet of Parent Company
BARIEEEER

December 31, 2018
20184 12 A31 H

Prepared by: Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited Unit: RMB
REBA LR R ERDERAE B ARBTT

Note 31 December 2018 31 December 2017

Item 15 H B=E 2018%12H31H 2017912 H31H
Current assets: RENEE :

Cash at bank and on hand BlEg 3,199,803.46 2,638,253.33

Financial assets held for trading x% HEREE

Financial assets at fair value through WA BERNEEHES)

profit or loss FIAEBBEENEREE

Derivative financial assets PTESREE

Notes receivable and accounts receivable FEU R K FE U AR X

Including: Notes receivable Hep - EIRERE

Accounts receivable FEUBRR

Advances to suppliers TR RIE 280.00 280.00

Other receivables Eb e R 373,391,396.14 417,945,979.50

Including: Interest receivable He YRS 27,691,396.14 19,845,979.50

Dividends receivable FEU AR FI

Inventories w8

Contractual assets AREE

Held-for-sale assets BEGEEE

Current portion of non-current assets —FRNIEBNERBEE

Other current assets Hibmeh&EE
Total current assets REEES 376,591,479.60 420,584,512.83
Non-current assets: FRBERE :

Debt investment BRI A

Available-for-sale financial assets A ESmEE

Other debt investments HihERERE

Held-to-maturity investments BEZREHEE

Long-term receivables REAFEUGR

Long-term equity investments KHR RS A 694,842,724.41 694,842,724.41

Other equity instruments investment HihiEs TAIRE

Other non-current financial assets HiIErBeRaE

Investment properties A EE

Fixed assets BEE&E 40,541.86 28,160.43

Construction in progress FETR

Bearer biological assets SEEAEMEE

Oil and gas assets MR EE

Intangible assets mEARE

Development expenditures g

Goodwill [EES

Long-term deferred expenses REIFFEE A

Deferred income tax assets RIEFTIS T E B

Other non-current assets HibIERBEE
Total non-current assets kRBEEST 694,883,266.27 694,870,884.84
Total assets BEAS 1,071,474,745.87 1,115,455,397.67

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong

EERKA - TEELE FTEBITIEREA  £fxt BIEEEEN - TUWRELE
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Balance Sheet of Parent Company

BArREESER
December 31, 2018
20184F 12 A31 H

Prepared by: Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited

RELBN - LR U E R AR A

Item

Unit: RMB
Bfi 0 ARMIT

31 December 2018 31 December 2017
20185 12H31H 2017912 H31H

Current liabilities:

Short-term borrowings

Financial liabilities held for trading

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss

Derivative financial liabilities

Notes payable and accounts payable

Advances from customers

Contractual liabilities

Employee benefits payable

Taxes payable

Other payables

Including: Interest payable

Dividends payable

Held-for-sale liabilities

Non-current liabilities due within one year

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term borrowings
Bonds payable
Including: Preferred shares

Perpetual bond

Long-term payables
Long-term employee benefits payable
Provisions
Deferred incomes
Deferred income tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Shareholders’ equity:
Capital stock
Other equity instruments
Including: Preferred shares

Perpetual bond

Capital reserves
Less: treasury stocks
Other comprehensive incomes
Special reserves
Surplus reserves
Undistributed profit

Total stockholders’ equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun

EERKA - TEELE

Note
1HE B3
REAE:

RHEER

ZHltEermas
ARz EEsE RSt

AEHEENERARE
TESERBE
JEA SR 4 e A R R
TEU IR
BREE
JRE 1 B 36
JERZ T
oA FE 5K
B EAALS

JEASH AR

REFEEE
—FREMNERBEE
HitmehafE

REBEESE

FRBEME
RHER
JERHEZ
Hep B
KRR
S EAE BT A
EEtaE
R aR
BB AR
EtIEngaE

FRBAEA
ama

FrEERR (RRRER) ¢
BUWE AR (FAA)
Hidfgm T A
B Bk

KEBE
HAe#z & Was
BIRHE
BERATE

AOBEME
FEEER (IMRER) S5

BENAAERER
(RRERAERR) #E

Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi

FTEBITIEREA  £fxt

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited

ERTHEERDERAF

50,000,000.00

1,719,891.15 1,352,402.33
722,783.52 206,481.13
2,141,585.68 2,243,356.96
86,395.83

279,193.39 279,193.41

4,863,453.74 54,081,433.83

4,863,453.74 54,081,433.83

422,000,000.00 422,000,000.00

666,639,987.85

666,639,987.85

38,071,282.24
-60,099,977.96

38,071,282.24
-65,337,306.25

1,066,611,292.13 1,061,373,963.84

1,071,474,745.87 1,115,455,397.67

Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong
EIHIBEREA - THMREL



Consolidated Income Statement
EHRBER

January to December 2018

2018 1—12 H

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
BT BEARE

Note 2018 2017
Item R fitiE N18EE W78
. Total operating revenue - EREPA VI 56/~ 56 1,121,564,249.15 1,203,496,955.02
Including: Operating revenues He: BEA VI 56/ 56 1,121,564,249.15 1,203,496,955.02
Interest incomes FEHA
Eamed premiums ERRE
Fees and commissions incomes FEERALHA
Il Total operating cost o ERERA 1,265,728,479.49 1,262,017,863.96
Including: Operating cost B BERR VIl 56/ 56 1,016,767,617.68 1,008933,698.75
Interest expenses flexH
Fees and commissions expenses FEERMex
Cash surrender amount fRe
Net expenses of claim settlement E%ﬁiﬁ@%@
Net amount of withdrawn policy reserve RORBAREREER
Policyholder dividend expenses REMFZH
Expenses for reinsurance accepted SRER
Tares and surcharges HeRim VIL57H 57 10,902,884.81 16,443,274.58
Selling expenses HEBE VI, 58/ ~ 58 50,936,486.91 65,404,323.80
Administrative expenses FHER VI 59~ 59 112,348,840.47 108,674,504.08
R8D costs HuBR VIL 60/~ 60 11,827,458.65 10,640,445.25
Financial expenses BKER VI 61/~ 61 24,487,149.13 24,439,493.07
Including: Interest expense Hb: fISER VIL61/£ 61 25,636,482.12 21.325,865.23
Interest incomes LN VIL 61/ 61 1,183,368.56 281,67069
Assets impairment losses BERERK VI 621 62 36,440,707.35 13,979.858.13
Credit impairment losses ERRERX VIl 631+ 63 2,017,334.49 13,502,266.30
Add: Other eamings i VI, 64/ -~ 64 719,631.91
Investment incomes (with "-" for losses) FEYE (BRI (-] 50) VI 6514+ 65 -3,275,533.08 -4,586,130.02
Including; Investment incomes from affiliated enterprises v Tﬁﬁ ENRENERRERS
and joint ventures -3,215,533.08 -4,586,130.02
Net exposure hedging income (with *-" for losses) NSNS \}E% [ J sFiEﬁ\J)
Add: Income from changes in fair value (loss to be listed with *-") DhEEFRYE (BX
$E50)
Exchange gains (with"-"for losses) BERENE (BN [-] RE3)
Incomes of assets disposal (with"-"for losses) Eila &EM [-] 52851) VI 68/~ 68 8,596,214.61 66,140,181.07
Ill. - Operating profit (with"-"for losses) = EEAR (BN (-] $E5) -138,123,916.90 3,033,142.11
Add: non-operating income M EEMIA VI 69/ 69 13,014,749.97 48,430,02967
Less: non-operating expenses W 2E0 VILT0ME 70 445,593.90 19,826,854.16
V. Total profits (with"-"for total losses) M FRAE (BREEN -] $85) -125,554,760.83 31,636,317.62
Less: income tax expenses B HEHER VI 71471 7,089,870.89 8,490,684.72
V. Net profits (with “* for net losses) 1 FRE (%E?ﬁuﬂfﬁﬂ) -132,644,631.72 23,145,632.90
() Classified according to operating continuity ( -132,644,631.72 23,145,632.90
1. Net profit from continuing operations (with "-" for net losses)
-141,291,419.93 23,145,632.90
2. Net profit from discontinuing operations (with *-" for net losses) 2 ”M“%“/ﬁ‘J B (FEER -]
831 8,646,788.21
(1) Classified according to attribution of the ownership (Z) BFEEGENE -132,644,631.72 23,145,632.90
1. Net profits attributable to parent company 1. ERRTAAIRRAFHE -93,936,155.30 20,868,364.01
2. Non-controlling interests 2 VERRER -38,708,476.42 2277,068.89

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong

EERKA - TEELE FTERITTIEREA K+ DIHIEREA ¢ TUHREL
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Consolidated Income Statement
AHFRIER

January to December 2018

20184 1—12 4

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
BT BEARE

Note 2018 2017
Item A fitiE N185E W78
VI Other net comprehensive incomes after-tax /“x\ﬁf&ﬁﬂﬁléﬂ@]ﬁéﬂﬁ VL7272 2,252,331.17 24248598
Other net after-tax comprehensive income attributable to the owner AEENEGENRRRETE
of the parent company 1,153,925.70 -1,236,840.66
I Other comprehensive incomes that cannot be reclasified through (-) MeESBEBRN ARG A A
profit or loss
1. Changes arising from re-measurement of the defined 1. Bt SRR ar 8l
benefit plan.
2. Other comprehensive incomes that cannot be reclassified into L ERE T EERN NG A
profits or losses under the equity method
3. Changes in fair value of investment by other equity instruments 3 EMERTAREA BRE
4. Changesin fair value of the enterprise's credit risk 4 RRESERERLLBEED
5. Others SHﬁﬁ
(1) Other comprehensive incomes that will be re-classified into (Z) pEREEERN LA YR
profits or losses 1,153,925.70 -1,236,840.66
1. Other comprehensive incores that can be reclassified into RS ANE R Y e
profits or losses under the equity method
2. Changes in fair value of other debt investment 2 EHBEERENBER
3. Change loss and profit of fair value of financial assets ETM’%FMEM EEFER
available-for-sale
4. The amount of financial assets reclassified into other 4 SREEENEALEANE
comprehensive incomes 0
5. Mature investment reclassifed to loss and profit of hﬁ HERAESBATIHIE
available-for-sale financial assets
6. Provision for impairment of credit in other debt investments
7. Reserves for cash flow hedge
8. Converted difference in foreign currency statements for 8.4 %EW?&%%Z%@E
foreign currency 1,153,925.70 -1,236,840.66
9. Others 9. 4ff
Other comprehensive incomes after-tax attributable to minority shareholders ~ SERN D BRRAA A USNREERE 1,098,405.47 -1,188,019.16
VIl. Total comprehensive incomes T GEUEEE -130,392,300.55 20,720,773.08
Total comprehensive incomes attributable to shareholders of FRRBLAMEENGEUREE
the parent company -02,782,229.60 19,631,523.35
Total comprehensive incomes attributable to minority shareholders BERVERRNGANREE -37,610,07095 1,089,249.73
VIIl. Earnings per share: )\*ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁi
() Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) -) &55RbE (1/R) 0.2 0.05
(1) Diluted eamings per share (RMBfshare) (: wESREE (/R 0.2 0.05

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi

EERRA - FESLLE FTEEHIEREA KT

Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong
DITHIEREARA TR
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Income Statement of Parent Company
(SYNCTPAINE B

January to December 2018
2018F 1—124

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
BT BEARE

Note 2018 2017
Item A fitiE N18EE W78
. Operating revenues - BRUA 2,547,169.81 2,830,188.68
Less: operating costs B EERA
Taxes and surcharges HERKm 104,097.02 95,000.80
Selling expenses HEER
Administrative expenses ERER 9,728,731.78 8,107,901.27
R&D costs HEER
Financial expenses SBER -14,078,488.47 -13,331,234.01
Including; Interest expense Hp:FISER 1,445,166.69 1413,750.01
Interest income LN 15,528,479.39 14,750,074.06
Assets impairment osses BENEEL
Creditimpairment losses ERAEEL
Add: Other earnings 0 Al
Investment incomes (with " for losses) FElE (BN (-] RE3)
Including; Investment incornes from affiliated enterprises H HBEOERAROENREN
and joint ventures
Net exposure hedging income (with *-" for losses) @Wﬂﬁgﬂ i (BRDL [-] 5E0)
Add: Income from changes in fair value (loss to be listed with *-") "Mf‘ ﬁxiﬁ i (B
B[] 5RE5)
Incomes of assets disposal (with"for losses) BERENE (BN [-] SE5)
Il Operating profits(with “" for losses) o EENE (BEX (-] 585 6,792,82948 7,958,520.62
Add: non-operating income s EEMIA
Less: non-operating expenses W BET
Il Total profits(with "-" for total losses) = HEESE (FBEEN -] $85)) 6,792,829.48 7958,52062
Less: income tax expenses W HEHER 1,555,501.19
V. Net profits(with "-" for net losses) W FAE (FEEN [-] $831) 523132829 7958,52062
(. Net profit from continuing operations (with *-" for net losses) (- )Fﬁsi«‘g/ﬂ‘J B OFEE -] %
5,237,328.29 7,958,520.62
(1. Net profit from discontinuing operations (with “-" for net losses) B (FEEN -] %
V. Other comprehensive incomes after-tax il 3@%”&5&59%%%
| Other comprehensive incomes that cannot be reclassified through VENBEERNEMEANE
profit or loss
1. Changes arising from re-measurement of the defined benefit 1. EiERERai YR
plan
2. Other comprehensive incomes that cannot be redlassified into 2 }EH%TW vERGN AR
profits or losses under the equity method
3. Changes in fair value of investment by other equity instruments 3. ﬁ:%uﬂﬁ BRABES
4. Changes in fair value of the enterprie’s credit risk 4 PEASERRBOABERD
(1) Other comprehensive incomes that will be re-classified into profits or (2) BENBEBEMAMEAYE
[osses
1. Other comprehensive incomes that can be reclassified into 1. BRETASRRNAbEUE
profits or losses under the equity method
2. Changes i fair value of other debt investment 2 EfEEREL,BES
3. Changeloss and profit of fair value of financial assets available- 3, —Hﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬁéﬁﬂﬂﬁ EZHE
for-sale
4. The amount of financial assets reclassified into other 4 ﬁm@ﬁéi MRHALEANE
comprehensive incomes gk
5. Mature investment reclassified to loss and profit of available- 5. HAEENBREENREATRLE
for-sale financil assets SHAEER
6. Provision for impairment of credit in other debt investments 6 EfERREERAEER
7. Reserves for cash flow hedge 1. REREEMGE (RensEl
ERiENEs
8. Converted difference in foreign currency statements for 8 EHERENEEE
foreign currency
9. Others 9. Eft
VI, Total comprehensive incomes A BENREE 5237,328.29 7,958,520.62

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong
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Consolidated Cash flow statement
EHRSRRE

January to December 2018

20184 1—12 4

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
B ¥E: ARE

Note 2018 2017
Item R fitiE N18EE W78
I Cash flows from operating activities: - @%?EEEB‘JM?E
Cash received from sales of goods or rendering of services HERR  RULENENES 837,385,678.54 712,634,066.83
Net increase in deposits and placements from financial institutions 2FR Mﬂﬂ%f HEEENE
Net increase in due to central banks AR GETFENE
Net increase in placement from other financial institutions MERSRERFNASHENE
Cash received from premiums of original insUrance contract WHERRARRERSNES
Net amount of reinsurance business W ERRBRSFE
Net increase in deposits of the insured and investment REE %ﬁ% EXFEME
Net increase in disposal of financil assets at fair value through profitorloss  RE4A2 BIERT B A RBER A B HERY
mﬁ,éfE o
Cash received from interests, fees and commissions
Net increase in placements from banks and other financial institutions
Net increase in repurchasing
Taxes and surcharges refunds 24,720,111.69 29,063,692.11
Other cash receipts related to operating acthvites Hﬂl@ﬁ@ﬁi&%‘ ‘ VILT3E T3 13,340,814.72 64,355,515.16
Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities BeEeR )\’J‘a“f 875,446,604.95 806,053,274.10
Cash paid for goods and services BERD &R 499,832,427.24 573,458,692.33
Net increase in loans and advances E’Sﬂ’&ﬁﬂ,
Net increase in deposits in the Central Bank and other financial institutions
Cash paid for claim settlements on original instrance contract HAEN R 2
Cash paid for interests, fees and commissions e - FEERREORE
Cash paid for policy dividends IHRELNRS
Cash paid to and for employees IHERINRABTI MRS 209,460,352.26 2717947484
Taxes and surcharges cash payments TANEERE 59,031,604.28 88,588,317.19
Other cash payments related to operating activities IEHERSER RN VILT3E T3 75,906,231.81 153,485,254.69
Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities BEEHREME T 864,230,615.59 1,032,711,739.05
Net cash flows from operating activities BEIRELNRETETE 11,215,989.36 226,658 464.95
Il Cash flows from investing activities: I REFBELNRENRE:
Cash received from return of investment WERENE %S
Cash received from investment income DERERGEIENES
Net cash received from disposal of fived assets, intangible assets REETAE EVAENABRGEE
and other long-term assets WERES 7R 29,084,740.50 230,024,000.00
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and other business entities RETARRAMERBONCRSFE
Other cash received concerning investing actvities AR AR AR R
Subtotal of cash inflows from investing activities BEFHRSTANG 29,084,740.50 230,024,00000
Cash paid for purchasing fixed assets, intangible assets and RRETAE EVAENAMRDAE
other long-term assets SGL 26,045,107.07 23321,192.19
Cash paid for investment RARNNRS 17,280,000.00
Net increase in pledge loans ERERHANE
Net cash paid for the disposal of subsidiaries and other business entities DEFARAREMEXENT THRLFE
Other cash paid concerning investing actvites IHENEREEREEORE
Subtotal cash outflows from investing activities REZBRERL G 43,325,107.07 23301,192.19
Net cash flows from investing activities REFDELNRLNERE -14,240,366.57 206,702,80781

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi  Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong

EERRA - TEALE FTEEITIFREA K+ BIREREAN THREL
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Consolidated Cash flow statement
AHRERBR

January to December 2018

2018 1—12 H

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
BT ¥E: ARE

Note 2018 2017

Item A fitzE W18EE W58
Il Cash flows from financing activities: S BEEBRLNRONE:

Cash received from absorbing investment TR ERERE

Including: Cash received from minority shareholder investment by subsidiaries £ : FAARKS EREREUFINHS

Cash received from borrowings DEETUEINRS 400,775,808.30 354,878,320.00

Cash received from issuing bonds BIEFGINRS

Other cash received concerning financing activities W EhEEEERRENRS VIT3£ 73 110,000,000.00 30,000,000.00

Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities EEERRERANT 510,775,808.30 384,878,320.00

Cash paid for repayments of debts BERBNRS 394,837,762.00 254,818,32000

Cash paid for allocation of dividends, profits or interest repayment ARRA - MEAERAFSIARE 33,385,688.43 19,617,205.66

Including: dividends and profits paid to minority shareholders by subsidiaries 2 : FAFR AL GRENHRA| - 7B

Other cash paid concerning financing acthvities AL EEREREENRS I3 73 110,000,000.00 114,222,83333

Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities EETRROTEANGT 538,223,450.43 388,658,358.99

Net cash flows from financing activities EETHELNRERETE -27,447,642.13 -3780,038.99
V. Effects from change of exchange rate to cash and cash equivalents 11+ EXSEHRERRLSEINZE 266,637.52 -1977412.48
V. Net increase in cash and cash equivalents I RERECEENTENE W73 73 -30,205,381.82 -25,713,108.61

Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents n: R RRLLENHRE VIT34 73 76,867,503.16 102,580,611.77
VI, Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents A BRASRALEENRE VIT3 73 46,662,121.34 76,867,503.16
Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi  Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong
FEERRA - FELAE FEEIHIIEAEAN - ZfL+ DEHIEBEA - FURLAE
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Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company
HARRERER

December 31, 2018

20184 1—12H

Unit: Yaun Currency: RMB
B ¥E: ARE

Note 2018 2017
Item R fitiE N18EE W78
I Cash flows from operating activities: - @%?EEEB‘JM?E
Cash received from sales of goods or rendering of services HERR  RULENENES 5,100,000.00
Tares and surcharges refunds %‘Jﬁﬁﬁgﬁit
Other cash receipts related to operating activities A ERS I REBNRS 1,616,153.64 921,712.79
Subtotal of cash inflows from operating activities *é‘é%?ﬁﬂiﬁﬁ AN 6,716,153.64 92171279
Cash paid for goods and services BEAm  ERABXANRL
Cash paid to and for employees THEBRTHRABT MRS 6,119.472.17 4,128,153.64
Tares and surcharges cash payments TANEERE 3,545,023.74 1,575,554.59
Other cash payments related to operating activities IHEHERSER RN 3,584,136.18 7,025,081.24
Subtotal of cash outflows from operating activities BEEHREML T 13,248,632.09 12,728789.47
Net cash flows from operating activities BEIBELNRETETE -6,532,478.45 -11,807,076.68
Il Cash flows from investing activities:  REEBELNRSRE
Cash received from return of investment Hﬁl@} B3RS
Cash received from investment income DERERGEIANES
Net cash received from disposal of fived assets, intangible assets J}‘ZEE?E EENHANRNEE
and other long-term assets DGk
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and other business entities J;‘ZE% ARAMERBENREEE
Other cash received concemning investing activities WHEpEREEHEENES 58,560,045.21 12,035,766.67
Subtotal of cash inflows from investing activities REFBRSHANG 58,560,045.21 12,035,766.67
Cash paid for purchasing fixed assets, intangible assets and BRETAE EVAENAMREGEAE
other long-term assets SGL S 20,850.00 27,100.00
Cash paid for investment REZ[E2
Net cash paid for the disposal of subsidiaries and other business entities HW# T&H@é‘%i I AERe s
Other cash paid concerning investing activities TR ERERHEENES 50,000,000.00
Subtotal cash outflows from investing activities REFBRSHY G 20,850.00 50,027,100.00
Net cash flows from investing activities REEDELNRERERE 58,539,195.21 3799133333
IIl. - Cash flows from financing activities: = %ﬁ%ﬁ]ﬁiﬂ‘]ﬁﬁﬁg :
Cash received from absorbing investment U tefolea
Cash received from borrowings DEETMENRS 50,000,000.00
Cash received from issuing bonds ERsltnES
Other cash received concerning financing activities W EhREEERENR S
Subtotal of cash inflows from financing activities EETHRSHANT 50,000,000.00
Cash paid for repayment of debts BREBINNES 50,000,000.00
Cash paid for allocation of dividends, profits or interest repayment @EMJ FRSENFE MRS 1,445,166.69 1327,354.18
Other cash paid concerning financing activties IHENEERER RN
Subtotal of cash outflows from financing activities EETHRGRL G 51,445,166.69 1327354.18
Net cash flows from financing activities EETRELNRETRETE -51,445,166.69 48672,645.82
V. Effects from change of exchange rate to cash and cash equivalents 11+ EZ#EHRLRRLEEINZY 0.06
V. Netincrease in cash and cash equivalents I BEeRBESENFENE 561,550.13 -1,125764.19
Add: Opening balance of cash and cash equivalents m: BORLRELSENGE 2,638,253.33 3,764,017.52
VI, Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents A BRESRELSEURE 3,199,803.46 263825333

Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun

EERIA - TEEXE

Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi

FESHIEREA KT

Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong
DIHIBEEAA ¢ TR LS
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owner’ Equity

BHEERERZER

January to December 2018
2018F 1—124

Unit: Yaun Currency: RMB
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Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun

EFERKA - TESZE

Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi

iCE E;ﬂLI/AF—gas/K %?ﬁ?}?i

Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Owner’ Equity
EOtEEREE DR

January to December 2018
20184 1—12H

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
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Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi  Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong

EERRKA - TEALE FTEEHIEREA  ZHKT BIREREAN THREL

156 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA



Statement of Changes in Owner’ Equity of Parent Company
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BRTEIMEEREEHR
January to December 2018
2018F 1—124
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Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun

EEREZA - TEEZLE

Q00

Q200000000

666 63938785 BMBU - AL ARIBEH

668 6398785 BMBU AL ARBEH
SUIIBY  SLIBY

SUIIRY  SLIIBY

Q.m0

f68 6390785 RMBU A9 A1

Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi

iCE E;ﬂLI/fE A %rﬁﬁj:

Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong
BB REA THRILE
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Statement of Changes in Owner’ Equity of Parent Company
BRRIEERZEHR

January to December 2018
20184 1—12H

Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB
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Legal representative: Mr. Wang Jun Person in charge of accounting: Ms. Jiang Chi Financial Manager: Mr. Wang Yandong

EERKA - TEELE FTEBITIEREA K+ DIHEREA TURELE

158 Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA



Notes to the Financial Statements

BT ER 2R T

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018 1 H1HZ20184 12 431 A (KR BEHERMZIRSRIFERIN - HAARETIIR)

Basic Information of the Company

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited (hereinafter
referred to as the “Company”, collectively referred to as the Group if
it includes subsidiary) formerly Beiren Printing Machinery Co., Ltd. is a
limited company established by fund solely initiated by Beiren Group
Corporation. Registered on July 13, 1993, it was transferred to a limited
liability company which could publicly offer and be listed in mainland
China and Hong Kong according to the approval document of T.G.S.
(1993) No. 118 File issued by State Commission for Restructuring
the Economic System. Upon approval by the State Council Securities
Commission and other departments concerned, the Company publicly
offered H-shares in Hong Kong in 1993 and A-shares in Shanghai in 1994,
and was respectively listed in Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited in
1993 and Shanghai Stock Exchange in 1994.

After being approved in the resolutions made by the Company’s general
meetings of shareholders held between May 16, 2001 and June 11, 2002
and being reviewed and approved in Z.J.F.X.Z. [2002] No. 133 File issued
by China Securities Regulatory Commission,the Company successfully
increased issues in 22,000,000 RMB ordinary shares (A-shares) to the
public stock shareholders between December 26, 2002 and January 07,
2003, with RMB 1 par value per share. After secondary public offering,
the Company’s total stock issue was 422,000,000 shares, of which, there
were 250,000,000 state-owned legal person shares, 72,000,000 domestic
public shares and 100,000,000 overseas public shares, with RMB 1 par
value per share.

According to J.G.Z.Q.Z. [2006] No. 25 “Reply to Problems on Equity
Division Reform of Beiren Printing Machinery Co., Ltd” issued by State-
owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the
People’s Government of Beijing, the Company’s sole non-circulating
stock shareholder-Beiren Group Corporation paid the original 27,360,000
state-owned legal person shares to the Company’s circulating A-stock
shareholder by every 10 shares allotted with 3.8 shares, and the A-share
equity right registration date for implementing the aforesaid equity
division reform plan was on March 29, 2006.

Beiren Group Corporation sold 21,000,000 shares of the Company’s
non-restricted circulating stock through the block trading system of
Shanghai Stock Exchange on January 06, 2010 and January 07, 2010, and
publicly sold 20,000 shares of the Company’s non-restricted circulating
stock on December 02, 2010, accounting for 4.98% of the Company's
total stock issue. As at December 31, 2011, Beiren Group Corporation
held 201,620,000 state-owned legal person shares which were all non-
restricted circulating stocks and accounted for 47.78% of total stock
issue; 120,380,000 non-restricted domestic public shares, accounting for
28.52% of total stock issue; and 100,000,000 non-restricted overseas
public shares, accounting for 23.70% of total stock issue.

The Company’s controlling shareholder Beiren Group Corporation and
the Company’s actual controller Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric
Holding Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as Jingcheng Holding) signed the
Agreement on Gratuitous Transfer of State-owned Stock Equity between
Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Holding Co., Ltd. and Beiren Group
Corporation on June 16, 2012, under which, Beiren Group Corporation
gratuitously transferred the Company’s 201,620,000 A-shares to
Jingcheng Holding; after the share transfer, the Company's total stock
issue remained the same, and Jingcheng Holding held 201,620,000
shares of the Company stock which accounted for 47.78% of total stock
issue and became the Company’s controlling shareholder. The gratuitous
equity transfer this time has been approved by the State-owned Assets
Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council on
September 01, 2012. The Company received the Confirmation of Transfer
Register issued by China Securities Depository and Clearing Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Branch on December 07, 2012, and the formalities related to
share transfer was completed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Sy EL IR

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018%F 1 H1HZE2018%F 12 A 31 H (KRB K M sEBR B B BRSNS -
l.

Basic Information of the Company (Continued)

The Company signed the Agreement on Replacement of Material Assets
and the Supplementary Agreement under the Agreement on Replacement
of Material Assets with Jingcheng Holding and Beiren Group Corporation
in November 2012. Pursuant to these agreements, the Company replaced
all its assets and liabilities with relevant assets of gas storage and transport
equipment business owned by Jingcheng Holding, and the balance was
made up by Jingcheng Holding in cash. The proposed traded-out property
was the Company’s all assets and liabilities, the proposed traded-in
property was 88.50% equity of Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd., 100%
equity of Jingcheng Holding (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. and 100% equity of
Beijing Jingcheng Compressor Co., Ltd. with its environmental protection
business stripped, and all the three are held by Jingcheng Holding.

On September 26, 2013, the Company received the Reply on Approving
the Material Asset Restructuring of Beiren Printing Machinery Co., Ltd.
(ZJXK [2013] No. 1240) issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission,
approving the Company to restructure materials assets in this time.

The Company signed the Agreement on Replacement and Settlement of
Material Assets with Jingcheng Holding and Beiren Group Corporation on
October 31, 2013, under which, Jingcheng Holding settled and delivered
the traded-in assets to the Company, and the Company delivered the
traded-out assets and relevant staff to Beiren Group Corporation.

On December 23, 2013, the Company’s was renamed from Beiren Printing
Machinery Co., Ltd. to Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company
Limited.

Jingcheng Holding reduced 21,000,000 shares of the Company’s non-
restricted circulating A-stock through the block trading system of
Shanghai Stock Exchange on May 6, 2015, May 13, 2015 and May 14,
2015, accounting for 4.98% of the Company’s total stock issue. As at
December 31, 2015, Jingcheng Holding held 180,620,000 shares of the
Company'’s non-restricted circulating A-stock, accounting for 42.80% of
the Company'’s total stock issue.

Jingcheng Holding bought 2,115,052 shares of the Company’s A-stock
through the trading system of Shanghai Stock Exchange on August 03,
2016, accounting for 0.50% of the Company's total stock issue. After the
increase in holding, Jingcheng Holding held 182,735,052 A-shares of the
Company's unrestricted shares, accounting for 43.30% of the total share
capital of the Company.

The Company'’s registered address is located at Suite 901, Building 59, East
Third Ring Middle Rd., Chaoyang District, Beijing, with Wang Jun serving
as the legal representative. The business place is located at No. 2 Nansan
Street, Huoxian Town, Huoxian County, Tongzhou District, Beijing.

The Company’s business scope: General freight; development, design,
sales, installation, debugging and repair of cryogenic storage transport
vessel, compressor (piston compressor, membrane compressor and
nuclear membrane compressor) and accessories, machinery equipment
and electrical equipment; technical consulting; technical service; economic
trade consulting; goods import and export; technical import and export;
and agency for import and export.

Jingcheng Holding is both the controlling shareholder and actual controller
of the Company.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA

BHAARETTIIR)
— s A ENERIE R (&)

ARFFR2012F 11 A EFHIER ML ALE
PAIBE(EREEBRHBZ)EREESE
BipEzHamE) HBEOEARALAT
PEVEER & E M m IR AT S M RS R E
HEXBHBEE#TER  =BIHHEAR
PR ARER - BIBEHEEALAARE
HEEMEE MEALEARBIZERFEN
IERKETEABRAFSS.50% M - Rz
B (F#) BE AT 100% BRAEA K HIEERR %
&I AR B BB BR A 7] 100% AR HE ©

20139 A26H  AARIERFPHEELHELEER
EEE 8 e A MR &I A DD R AR IR
MERAREAEEEMEMIE) (FEHA
22(;3]1240%3%) CRERRFRAREREEE
=18 o

ARARF 2013410 A 31 B B K 4E A
EBENAEB(EREEERREBZE) - =W
EEEEAEERIZEARR  ARRHEH
BEMABABRIZILASEE QA -

2013 12 A23 8 ARI&AEHL A DRI
Hﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ’aﬂ%%%ib?ﬁm%%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ

SRR 20155 A6 H - 5 A13B M5 A14
HiE@ HEBES R SRR D RS
BHRRERESRBAKRAKEE2, 1008 - 52
AIBRRANA) 4.98% © B 1E2015F 12 A31HR
WIS A R R & B A B A% 22 18,062
IR E R EIRIRAM 42.80% °

FUMIEIR AR 2016 E8 AZHAB LIEESR
PR 5 ZHIEE T AR B 2,115,052 A
f& - AR BB 0.50% « AR
THERBERARAERERBRAREKE
182,735,052 % * 15 AR AR43.30% ©

AN R AL A R Ak R R = IR X 59
SRE0 E  EERRATE - &2 B AL
RN RSB SRR — 258 o

ARTEHBE - BREE 9% - Wit
&2 R EREAKEAS B
CEEAEAR  BEAERE  CRRER
B RIRAE - AR - BRI ¢ B
HEIRT  AOBE S RO | B
B RIBEE O -

ARA 2 AR R B REH AL SR E

B



Notes to the Financial Statements
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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Scope of Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company'’s consolidated financial statements cover Jingcheng Holding
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd., Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaries
Tianjin Tianhai High Pressure Container Co., Ltd., Shanghai Tianhai
Composite Cylinders Co., Ltd., Beijing Tianhai Cryogenic Equipment
Co., Ltd., Beijing Pioneer Up Lifter Co., Ltd., Beijing Minghui Tianhai Gas
Storage Equipment Sales Co., Ltd., Kuancheng Tianhai Pressure Container
Co., Ltd. and BTIC AMERICA CORPORATION.

See relevant contents of “VII. Changes in Consolidation Scope” and “VIII.
Interests in Other Entities” in the Notes for details.

Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements

(1) Preparation basis

On the going-concern basis, the financial statements of the
Group have been prepared in accordance with actually-occurring
transactions and items, the Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance and other relevant
regulations (hereinafter collectively referred to as “ASBE"),
Preparation Rules for Information Disclosures by Companies
Offering Shares to the Public No. 15 — General Provisions on
Financial Reports (revised in 2014) issued by China Securities
Regulatory Commission (CSRC) and related regulations, disclosure
requirements in Companies Ordinance of Hong Kong and Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities/Rules Governing the Listing of
GEM Securities issued by Hong Kong Exchange, and accounting
policies and accounting estimates stated in “IV. Significant
Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates” of this Notes.

(2) Going concern
The Group has evaluated the going concern ability within 12
months since December 31, 2018 and has not found any event and
condition causing substantial doubt about the going concern ability.
Therefore, these financial statements were prepared on the basis of
the going concern assumption.

Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates

Specific accounting policies and accounting estimates will indicate:
accounting policies developed by the Group according to characteristics
of actual production and operation and accounting estimates including
business cycle, the recognition and measurement of provisions for bad
debts from receivables, the measurement of inventory dispatched, fixed
assets classification and depreciation methods, amortization of intangible
assets, conditions for capitalizing R&D expenses, recognition and
measurement of incomes, impairment of long term assets and provisions,
etc.

1. Statement of compliance with Accounting

Standards for Business Enterprises (ASBE)

The Company declares that the financial statements prepared
comply with the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises,
which reflect the financial position, results of operation and cash
flow of the Company truly and completely.

2. Accounting period

An accounting period of the Group is from January 01 to December
31 of each calendar year.

3. Business cycle
The Group treats 12 months as a dividing standard for the liquidity
of assets and liabilities since the business cycle is too short for the
Group's business.
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

4,

Recording currency

RMB is recording currency for the Company and its subsidiaries,
except for BTIC AMERICA CORPORATION and Jingcheng Holding
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. that use USD as their recording currency.

Accounting treatment method for business
merger under common control and different

control

The assets and liabilities acquired by the Group, as the combination
party, from business combination under common control should
be measured based on the book value in the ultimate holding
party consolidated statements of the combination party on the
combination date. The balance between the book value of the net
assets obtained and the book value of the consideration paid shall
be used to adjust the capital reserves; where the capital reserves are
not sufficient to be offset, the retained earnings shall be adjusted.

The identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities acquired
by the acquiree in the business merger not under common control
are measured at fair value at the acquisition date. The cost for
merging is the sum of book value of cash or non-cash assets
paid, liabilities issued or assumed, equity securities issued, etc. for
obtaining the control power of the acquiree and various direct
expenses in business merger (in the business merger realized step by
step through several transactions, the cost for merging is the sum
of the cost for each single transaction). Positive balance between
the cost of merging and the fair value of the identifiable net assets
of the acquiree obtained by the Group on the acquisition date shall
be recognized as goodwill; if the cost of merging is less than the
fair value of the identifiable net assets of the acquiree obtained,
the fair value of various identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities obtained in business merger and the fair value of non-cash
assets or equity security issued in the consideration of merger shall
be re-checked first. If the rechecked cost of merging is still less than
the fair value of identifiable net assets of the acquiree obtained, the
balance shall be included into current non-operating income.

Preparation methods of consolidated financial

statements

The Group incorporates all subsidiaries controlled by it and
structured entities into consolidated financial statements.

When preparing consolidated financial statements, if the
accounting policy or the accounting period adopted is inconsistent
between the subsidiaries and the Company, the financial
statements of subsidiaries shall be adjusted according to the
accounting policy or the accounting period of the Company.

All significant internal transactions, current balances and unrealized
profits within the scope of the merger are offset in preparing
consolidated statements. Shares in owners’ equity of subsidiaries
but not attributed to the parent company, net profit and loss for the
current period, other comprehensive income and shares attributed
to non-controlling interests in total comprehensive income shall
be listed in consolidated financial statements as non-controlling
interests, non-controlling profit and loss, other comprehensive
income attributed to minority shareholders and total comprehensive
income attributed to minority shareholders.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

6.

Preparation methods of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

Operating results and cash flows of subsidiaries which are acquired
by business merger under common control are included into
consolidated financial statements on the beginning of the current
period of the merger. Upon the preparation of comparative
consolidated financial statements, any adjustments to relevant
items in financial statements of the previous year are considered as
the subject of reports formed after merger as if it might have exist
since the time when final controlling party begin to take the control.

Under the circumstance that the equity of investee is obtained
under the common control through multiple transactions step by
step, which results in business merger, supplementary disclosure
to treatment methods in consolidated financial statements shall be
made in the report period for acquiring the control. For example,
if equity of the invested entity under the common control is
obtained step by step through several transactions, which results in
business merger, such equity shall be adjusted in the preparation
of consolidated financial statements as if they might have exist as
the current state from the time when final controlling party takes
the control. When preparing comparative accounts, relevant assets
and liabilities of the acquiree are included in comparative accounts
of consolidated financial statements of the Group according to the
restriction that the time above shall be later than the time when
the Group and the acquiree are under the common control of final
controlling party, moreover, increased net assets resulting from
the merger are adjusted as relevant items under owners’ equity.
In order to avoid repeated calculation of value of net assets of the
merged party, the long-term equity investment held by the Group
before the merger is achieved, the changes in relevant profits and
losses, other comprehensive incomes and other net asset that
have been recognized in the period from the later date, when the
long-term equity investment is acquired and when the Group and
the acquiree are under the final control of the same party, to the
merger date, shall respectively be applied to write off the opening
retained earnings or current profits and losses during the period of
comparative statement.

As for subsidiaries acquired by business merger under the different
control, operating results and cash flows shall be incorporated into
consolidated financial statements from the date when the Group
takes the control. In preparing consolidated financial statements,
adjustments to financial statements of subsidiaries are based on the
fair value of identifiable assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities,
which is identified at the purchase date.
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

6.

Preparation methods of consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

Under the circumstance that the equity of investee is obtained
under the different control through multiple transactions step by
step, which results in business merger, supplementary disclosure
to treatment methods in consolidated financial statements shall be
made in the report period for acquiring the control. For instance,
under the circumstance that the business merger is realized under
the different control through multiple transactions step by step, the
equity of the acquiree obtained before the purchase date shall be
recalculated as per the fair value of the equity on the purchase date
when preparing the consolidated financial statements, with the
balance between the fair value and its book value included into the
current investment profits; if the equity of the acquiree held before
the purchase date involves other comprehensive income calculated
under the equity method and other change of the owner’s equity
except net profits and incomes, other comprehensive incomes and
profit allocation, the relevant other comprehensive incomes and
other change of owners’ equity shall be transferred into current
income of the purchase date, except other comprehensive incomes
arising out from that the acquiree remeasures change of the net
liabilities or net assets of the set benefit plan.

The Group disposes of the long-term equity investment
against subsidiaries partially without losing control right; in the
consolidated financial statements, as for the balance between the
disposing amount and the net asset continuously calculated from
the purchase date or date of merging of the subsidiary enjoyed
correspondingly in disposing long-term equity investment, capital
premium or share premium shall be adjusted; if the capital reserves
are not sufficient for offset, the retained earnings shall be adjusted.

Where control right over the investee is lost due to the disposal
of partial equity investment of the Group or other reasons, the
residual equity will be re-calculated based on the fair value thereof
on the day the control is lost when preparing the consolidated
financial statements. The balance from the sum of the consideration
obtained from the equity disposal and the fair value of the
residual equity minus the net assets of the original subsidiaries
calculated continuously in proportion to the original holdings from
the purchase date or date of merging shall be recorded into the
investment income of the current period in which the control right is
lost, with goodwill written off simultaneously. Other comprehensive
incomes related with the equity investment of the original
subsidiaries shall be converted to the current investment profit and
loss when losing the control right.

When the Group disposes of equity investment of the subsidiaries
step by step through multiple transaction till losing the control
right, if various transaction from disposal of equity investment of
subsidiaries till losing the control right belongs to package deal,
accounting treatment shall be conducted for each transaction as
the transaction that disposes of subsidiary with loss of control right;
Nonetheless, before loss of control right, the balance between
each price disposal and the net asset share of such subsidiary
enjoyed correspondingly in asset disposal is recognized in the other
comprehensive income in the consolidated financial statements and
turned into the current profit and loss when losing control right.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

7.

Classification of joint arrangements and
accounting treatment method for joint
operations

The Group’s joint arrangements include joint operations and
joint ventures. In projects for joint operation, for assets held and
liabilities assumed solely which are confirmed by the Group as the
joint-venture party in joint operation and assets held and liabilities
assumed according to shares, their relevant income and costs shall
be determined as per related individual agreements or shares. If
purchase or sales related to joint operation are not construed as
assets transactions of business, it only needs to determine parts
which belong to other participants of joint operation in profit and
loss arising from such transactions.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash shown in the cash flow statement of the Group refers to both
cash on hand and the deposit held in bank available for payment at
any time. Cash equivalent in the cash flow statement refers to the
investment with a term not more than 3 months and high liquidity,
easily converted to known amounts of cash and having low value
change risk.

Foreign currency transactions and translation of

foreign currency financial statements

(1) Foreign currency transaction
The amount of transactions in foreign currency shall be
translated into that in RMB at the spot exchange rate on
the transaction date. On the balance sheet date, monetary
items in foreign currency are translated into RMB at spot
rate of such date, and translation balance arising from which
is directly recorded into current profits and losses, except
for exchange balances resulting from specific borrowings
in foreign currency for purchasing and constructing or
producing assets that conforms to capitalization conditions,
and such exchange balances shall be treated as per the
principles of capitalization.

(2) Translation of foreign currency financial statements
Items in assets and liabilities of balance sheet in foreign
currency are translated at the spot rate of the balance sheet
date; except for “undistributed profits”, items in ownership
interests are translated at the spot rate when transactions
occur; income and expenses in income statements are
translated at the spot rate of the date when transactions
occur. Translation balance in the financial statements of
foreign currency arising from translations above shall be
listed in items of other comprehensive income. Foreign
currency cash flow shall be translated at the spot rate on
the date that cash flow occurs. Amount affected by change
in exchange rate on cash shall be listed in the cash flow
statement separately.
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting M EES:BERREHEET @)
Estimates (Continued)
10. Financial assets and financial liabilities 10. ERMEENSRERS

166

The Group will recognize an item of financial asset or financial
liability at the time when it becomes one party to the contract of the
financial instruments.

(1)  Financial assets

1)

Classification, recognition and measurement of
financial assets
The Group classifies financial assets into financial

FEBKRAERMIAARN—FRER
—HeBEEREHAL -

1

TREE

1)

EMEES G BEGH
FEB %
AEEEEERUEE

assets measured in amortized cost, financial assets MEBEXNSREED
at fair value through other comprehensive income, ARBK & <"
and financial assets at fair value through profit or BESE (
loss according to the business model for managing EMN DR
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow BitEH
characteristics of financial assets. Fa s
NirfEE
ABHIERHNERMEE -
The Group classifies financial assets that meet the AEBBREFE TIHE
following conditions at the same time as financial HHEREESE RN
assets measured in amortized cost: D the goal of the BT ENSHEE
business mode for managing the financial assets is OERBZcREENER
to collect contractual cash flows. @ The contractual R R U EE RIRE R
terms of the financial asset stipulate that the cash flow EREF - OZTBEE
generated on a specific date is only the payment of MERKERET  EHFT
principal and interest based on the amount of unpaid AHELNRERE &
principal. Such financial assets are initially measured BHAEMARENEE
at fair value, and relevant transaction costs are CHAERMOFENHX
included in the initial recognition amount; follow-up FeotfEemEEERA
measurement is conducted by amortized cost. Except REBEETVIIRE - H
for those designated as hedged items, the difference R 5ERT AR
between the initial amount and the due amount shall S AERKARETER
be amortized according to the effective interest rate BitE - RWIETEAEE
method, and the amortization, impairment, exchange HIE A& RRER AN R
gains and losses as well as gains or losses arising from FEEneEEI RS
derecognition shall be included in the current profits HoEOE5E K-
and losses. B - EH B A AR E
R EEMFIGLIE
K FFAEHER -
The Group classifies financial assets that meet the AEBEBREFE T E
following conditions at the same time as financial HHeRMEEIBERAR
assets measured at fair value and whose changes L EBETEAHEEHT A
are included in other comprehensive income: @D The EMiRe Rar et EE
business model for managing the financial assets is DEBZSMEENE
aimed at both collecting contractual cash flows and BB AW E IR 2R
selling the financial assets. @ The contractual terms ERLEENNEEZER
of the financial asset stipulate that the cash flow EERBRE - Q%2@E
generated on a specific date is only the payment ENAERERRTE &%
of principal and interest based on the amount of FERABMEANBRERE -
unpaid principal. Such financial assets are initially 1R E KRS MARER K
measured at fair value, and relevant transaction costs PREAERNFENX
are included in the initial recognition amount. Except o e RHEERRBR
for those designated as hedged items, other gains REBEETVIRE - A
or losses arising from such financial assets, except A2 5 8 At AV R
for credit impairment losses or gains, exchange T RWETAEEY
gains and losses and interest on such financial HEM WESMEE -
assets calculated according to the effective interest B 15 FRE B R AT -
rate method, are included in other comprehensive & X, 18 7 A i% AR F B8 F R
income. When financial assets are derecognized, FRtENZEREEN S
the accumulated gains or losses previously included ZON e FTEA M E MG
in other comprehensive income shall be transferred Bk HEF AR MRS
out of other comprehensive income and included in e SREERIEER
current profits and losses. B ZHIEF AR MER & W
mH R FISHEBRES
WE MRS WK am P E
STAEHE o
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Notes to the Financial Statements

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

10. Financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued)
(1)  Financial assets (Continued)

1)

Classification, recognition and measurement of
financial assets (Continued)

The Group recognizes interest income according to
the effective interest rate method. Interest income
is calculated and determined according to the book
balance of the financial asset multiplied by the actual
interest rate, except for the following circumstances:
@ For the financial asset with credit impairment that
has been purchased or originated, from the initial
recognition, the interest income is calculated and
determined according to the amortized cost of the
financial asset and the actual interest rate adjusted by
credit. @ for financial assets purchased or originated
that have not suffered credit impairment but have
suffered credit impairment in subsequent periods, the
interest income shall be calculated and determined
according to the amortized cost and actual interest
rate of the financial assets in subsequent periods.

The Group designates non-trading equity instrument
investments as financial assets measured at fair
value and whose changes are included in other
comprehensive income. Once the designation is made,
it cannot be revoked. Non-trading equity instrument
investments designated by the Group to be measured
at fair value and whose changes are included in other
comprehensive income are initially measured at fair
value, and relevant transaction costs are included in
the initial recognition amount; in addition to dividends
(except those that belong to the part of investment
cost recovery) included in the current profits and
losses, other related gains and losses (including
exchange gains and losses) are included in other
comprehensive income, and shall not be transferred
into the current profits and losses in the future. When
it is derecognized, the accumulated gains or losses
previously included in other comprehensive income are
transferred out of other comprehensive income and
included in retained earnings.

Apart from the above-mentioned financial assets
classified as financial assets measured at amortized
cost and financial assets classified as financial assets
at fair value through other comprehensive income,
the Group classifies them as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss. Such financial assets are
initially measured at fair value, and relevant transaction
costs are directly included in current profits and losses.
Gains or losses on such financial assets are included in
current profits and losses.

If the contingent consideration recognized by the
Group in the business merger under different control
constitutes a financial asset, the financial asset is
classified as a financial asset at fair value through profit
or loss.

The Group reclassified all affected related financial
assets when changing the business mode of managing
financial assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Sy EL IR

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

20184F 1 A1 HE20184 12 A 31 H (AR HEMERMFEBREFRIFERRIN - HAARETIIR)

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting M EES:BERREHEET @)
Estimates (Continued)

10. Financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued) 10. cREENERMEE W
(1)  Financial assets (Continued) 1) EREE@E
2)  Recognition and measurement of transfer of 2) =Z2HEEBEBHEZRLGE
financial assets FIEtE 5%
The Group will derecognize financial assets that meet KEEBmE NIEH 2
one of the following conditions: @ The contractual —W R EE T AR
right to receive cash flow from the financial assets is R:OWMZEREER
terminated; @ Financial assets have been transferred, TREN G RN
and the Group has transferred almost all risks and QeMEEHAERE - K
rewards in the ownership of financial assets; ® SEERTeREEMA
Financial assets have been transferred, and the Group W _FET R R AR
has neither transferred nor retained almost all risks and CemEEZLEL K
rewards in the ownership of financial assets, and has SERSAEBRHMLER
not retained control over the financial assets. BEMEEMBELAT
FraRBMBE - B KRR
BEZEREEEHE -
If the overall transfer of financial assets meets the TREEERBBERRITR
conditions for derecognition, the difference between IEFERIEHR - BrrER
the book value of the transferred financial assets and TREENREEE M
the sum of the consideration received due to the A 8 7 i U B B9 8 R
transfer and the corresponding derecognition part BEEiT AR MEE WmE
of the accumulated amount of fair value changes NABEEESHRTEPY
originally and directly included in other comprehensive I IFRER DR
income (the contractual terms involving the transferred LEEHNERHEENER
financial assets stipulate that the cash flow generated BRRE EFEESHE
on a specific date is only the payment of the principal ERBEERE EAER
and interest based on the unpaid principal amount) SMURENETEEER
shall be included in the profits and losses of the current EROFBENZA) Z2F8
period. ZRRI A S BB -
If the partial transfer of financial assets meets the TMEELHEB MR
conditions for derecognition, the book value of IEFERIEME - EFTER
the transferred financial assets as a whole shall be TREEEBNERE@E
allocated between the derecognition part and the B ERIEERI DMK
non-derecognition part according to their respective RILERBLY 2B - BR
relative fair values, and the consideration received SENEE QAR BEET
due to the transfer and the amount corresponding to o WA R E R WU
the derecognition part of the accumulated amount MEERES#ELEE
of fair value changes originally included in other REDHRETAEMERE
comprehensive income that shall be allocated to the WHEO AR EEEH RS
derecognition part (as stipulated in the contract terms FAHHER LRI D
involving the transferred financial assets, The cash flow CH(PREBRNESRMEE
generated on a specific date is only the sum of the B A RERRE - £/ E
principal and the interest based on the unpaid principal HEBEEHNReRE &
amount), and the difference between the sum and BEAREMAKRERNKE
the overall book value of the aforesaid financial assets SEARBOHR BN )
allocated is included in the current profits and losses. P RIS 3= 00 B -1
EEERBEREBEAENERE
FTAEHIE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Py % EL

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018 1 H1HZ20184 12 431 A (KR BEHERMZIRSRIFERIN - HAARETIIR)

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting @M EE2S:BERREHEET @)
Estimates (Continued)

10. Financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued) 10. ¢REENERMEE W
(2) Financial liabilities 2 zEEE
1) Classification, recognition basis and 1) =HEE7H BRGE
measurement method of financial liabilities Flat &5 %
Financial liabilities of the Group are classified, at the REENSRBERILE
time of initial recognition, into financial liabilities at BREDSBAUNRAREE
fair value through profit or loss and other financial FrE BEEH AE A
liabilities. mNeHBEENAMER
BfE-
The financial liability measured at fair value with the KARBEAEEHEEZS
variation included in the current profits and losses is FAEHBEENE/RA
measured subsequently, including financial liabilities B EREXZHEemEE
held for trading and financial liabilities designated to MR HERKIEER/AR
be measured at fair value with the variation included AEBEFEAEEEHHTA
in current profits and losses for the current period EHEzNSREE &
when initially recognizing, the profit or loss occurred BAREBEEETEE
from change of the fair value and the relevant dividend 2 ARBEEHEKD
and interest expenditure of such financial liability are FERBERIANEZ S E
recorded in the current profits and losses. BEMEENRFAFE X
HEF AEHiER -
Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at EemaERAERT
the amortized cost according to the effective interest TOE - B RRA N ETT
method. Except for the following items, the Group BEFE-BTHNRE
classifies financial liabilities as financial liabilities S REBEBGEREESD
measured at amortized cost: D financial liabilities at HRNERKAGTENS
fair value through profit or loss, including financial meE: OURArEER
liabilities held for trading (including derivatives SR EEFHFT AT HIER
belonging to financial liabilities) and financial HNemBaE BRI
liabilities designated at fair value through profit or cRBE(EERERMAE
loss. @ financial liabilities formed by the transfer of WOTAETR) FHEE AN
financial assets that do not meet the conditions for AREMBEFEEHEEEHE
derecognition or continue to involve in the transferred ASEHEBERNEREAR -
financial assets. @ Financial guarantee contracts that Q&K IEBRIGHE
do not fall under the above circumstances @ or @, TREEEBRESZS A
and loan commitments that do not fall under the WEBEMEEMEKD
above circumstance @ and lend at a rate lower than THEE - OTEBNINU L
market interest rates. OHQIBFEH I IBIERE
B ARABEBRAEOE
T 8 LA 58 T 35 I = B 5K
BB TR -
If the Group forms financial liabilities as contingent REEAGEIER —4EH T
consideration recognized by the purchaser in the MEEAHTRIEABE RS
business merger under different control, it shall carry RN B HERKS
out accounting treatment according to the fair value BERN BBUAAAEBE
measurement and the changes are included in the TR EHEFEHI AEHE
current profits and losses. WEITERRIE ©
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Sy EL IR

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

20184 1 A1 HZE20184 12 31 H (RM MK MR EFRIFERAIN - HUARETIIR)

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting M0 -EESHERES
Estimates (Continued)

HEE @)

170

10. Financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued) 10. ¢REENERMEE W
(2) Financial liabilities (Continued) 2 REE@E
2)  Derecognition conditions of financial liabilities 2) EEEAERILERFY

Where the current obligation of financial liability has EeRAENERELD
been terminated entirely or partially, the financial BB E D B SRR &
liability or obligation that has been terminated shall HHERZEHEBEXED
be derecognized. Where the Company enters into ERBREE D o A FHEE
an agreement with a creditor, so as to substitute the TEAZRZEE e - DA
existing financial liabilities by way of any new financial EHemaErABRE
liability, and if the contractual stipulations regarding FemaE BEMera
the new financial liability is substantially different from BHREFTEHEBENEGR
that regarding the existing financial liability, it shall BEREE ETRA - &1E
stop the recognition of the existing financial liability, BREGcHEE LR
and shall at the same time recognize the new financial FHEATeMmAE 2 A
liability. Substantial adjustments by the Company HRGFeRABER2 LB
to all or partial terms in contracts related to existing SHERGRIEDEE M
financial liabilities shall be considered as termination B RIEEREFS
of confirmation for all or parts of existing financial meadExsHE o FE
debts, and such financial debts after modification shall BIERIERENEREE
be deemed as new financial debts. Balance between WMRR-BEHERAR-
the book value of the parts to be de-recognized and %%Jt TR E D )RR E &
consideration paid shall be included in current profits HYNHEEHNE
and losses. P AEEEE -

(3) Determination methods for fair values of financial B) LREENCBREENAIAEE

assets and financial liabilities

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities in
the Group shall be measured by the price in the primary
market, and if there is no the primary market, such assets
and liabilities shall be measured by the price in the most
favorable market. And then applicable and sufficient data
and valuation techniques supported by other information
shall be used. Input values used for measuring the fair value
shall be classified into three levels, that is to say, the input
value of the first level is the unadjusted offer obtained on
the measurement date for the same assets and liabilities in
the active market; the input value of the second level shall
be observable input values directly or indirectly related to
assets or liabilities, except for the input value of the first level;
the input value of the third level is the unobservable input
value of relevant assets or liabilities. The Group prefers the
input value of the first level, and then uses the input value
of the third level. The Group determines the level that the
measurement result of the fair value belongs to as per the
lowest level that the input value of significant importance
belongs to with respect to the whole of the measurement of
fair values.

The Group's investment in equity instruments is measured
at fair value. However, under limited circumstances, if
the recent information used to determine the fair value is
insufficient, or the possible estimated amount of the fair
value is widely distributed, and the cost represents the best
estimate of the fair value within the range, the cost may
represent the appropriate estimate of the fair value within the
distribution range.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA
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Notes to the Financial Statements

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)
10. Financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Offset of financial assets and financial liabilities
Financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group shall
be presented separately in the balance sheet and be not
mutually offset. However, the net amount is presented in
the balance sheet after being offset, when the following
conditions are met at the same time: (1) The Group has a
legal right to offset the confirmed amount and that such legal
rights are currently enforceable; (2) The Group plans to settle
by the net assets or sell off financial assets and liquidate the
financial liabilities at the same time.

Distinction between financial liability and equity
instrument and related treatment method

The Group distinguishes financial liabilities and equity
instruments according to the following principles: (1) if
the Group fails to unconditionally perform one contractual
obligation by delivering cash or other financial assets, the
contractual obligation satisfies the definition of financial
liability. While some financial instruments do not expressly
include the terms and conditions for the obligation to
deliver cash or other financial assets, it is possible to form
contractual obligations indirectly through other terms and
conditions. (2) if one financial instrument must or can be
settled by the Group’s own equity instrument, the Group's
own equity instrument used for settling such instrument
shall be considered as a substitute of cash or other financial
assets, or as residual equity in the issuer’s assets that the
instrument holder enjoys after deducting all the liabilities. If
it is the former one, this instrument is the financial liability
of the Issuer. If it is the latter, the instrument is the equity
instrument of the Issuer. Under certain circumstances, a
financial instrument contract requires that the Group must
or may settle the financial instrument with its own equity
instruments, where the amount of contractual rights or
contractual obligations is equal to the number of own equity
instruments available or to be delivered multiplied by the fair
value upon its settlement. In this case, regardless of whether
the amount of the contractual right or obligation is a fixed
value or changes based in whole or in part on changes in
variables other than the market price of the Group’s own
equity instrument (such as interest rates, the price of a
good or the price of a financial instrument), the contract is
classified as financial liabilities.

When classifying a financial instrument (or its components) in
the consolidated financial statements, the Group takes into
consideration all the terms and conditions agreed between
members of the Group and holders of financial instruments.
If the Group as a whole has assumed the obligation to deliver
cash, other financial assets or settle it by other means of
rendering the instrument a financial liability, the instrument
should be classified as a financial liability.

BT ER 2R T

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018 1 H1HZ20184 12 431 A (KR BEHERMZIRSRIFERIN - HAARETIIR)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Sy EL IR

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018%F 1 H1HZE2018%F 12 A 31 H (KRB K M sEBR B B BRSNS -

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

10.

11.

Financial assets and financial liabilities (Continued)

(5) Distinction between financial liability and equity
instrument and related treatment method (Continued)
Where the financial instruments or their components are
classified as financial liabilities, the related interest, stock
dividends (or dividends), gains or losses, gains or losses
arising from redemption or refinancing, etc. are included in
the profits and losses of the current period.

Where the financial instruments or their components
are classified as equity instrument, its issue (including
refinancing), repurchase, sale or cancellation is treated as
a change in equity and the fair value change of the equity
instrument is not recognized.

Notes receivable and accounts receivable

Method of determining the expected credit loss of notes receivable
and accounts receivable and the accounting treatment method;

The Group always measures its loss reserves for receivables that
are formed by transactions regulated by the Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises No. 14 — Revenue and do not contain
significant financing components at an amount equivalent to the
expected credit loss during the entire duration.

Judge whether the credit risk has increased significantly since the
initial recognition. The Group determines whether the credit risk
of financial instruments has increased significantly by comparing
the default probability of the financial instruments in the expected
duration determined at the time of initial recognition with the
default probability of the financial instruments in the expected
duration determined on the balance sheet date. However, if the
Group determines that the financial instrument has only a low credit
risk on the balance sheet date, it can be assumed that the credit
risk of the financial instrument has not increased significantly since
the initial recognition. Under normal circumstances, the overdue
period exceeding 30 days means that the credit risk of financial
instruments has increased significantly. Unless the Group can obtain
reasonable and reliable information without paying unnecessary
extra costs or efforts to prove that even if it is overdue for more
than 30 days, the credit risk has not increased significantly since
the initial recognition. In determining whether the credit risk has
increased significantly since the initial recognition, the Group
considers reasonable and reliable information, including forward-
looking information that can be obtained without unnecessary extra
costs or efforts.

Portfolio-based assessment. For notes receivable and accounts
receivable, the Group in the aspect of individual instrument cannot
obtain sufficient evidence about credit risk increased significantly
at a reasonable cost, and it is feasible to assess whether there
is a significant increase in credit risk on the basis of portfolio.
Therefore, taking financial instrument type, credit risk rating, initial
recognition date and remaining contract term as the common risk
characteristics, the Group groups notes receivable and accounts
receivable and considers whether credit risk increases significantly
on a portfolio basis.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2018F 1 H1HZE20184F 12 A31 H (AP MK TR 4FRIEERRIN -

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

11.

Notes receivable and accounts receivable

(Continued)

Measurement of expected credit loss. Expected credit loss is the
weighted average of the credit losses of financial instruments
weighted by the risk of default. Credit loss refers to the difference
between all expected contractual cash flows receivable according to
the contract and discounted according to the original actual interest
rate and all cash flows receivable, that is, the present value of all
cash shortages.

The Group calculates expected credit losses of notes receivable and
accounts receivable on the balance sheet date. If the expected credit
losses are greater than the current notes receivable and the carrying
amount of the accounts receivable impairments, the Group will
recognize the difference as impairment losses on notes receivable
and accounts receivable, debit “credit impairment losses” and
credit “bad debt provision”. On the contrary, the Group recognizes
the difference as impairment gains and makes opposite accounting
records.

If the Group actually suffers a credit loss and determines that
the relevant notes receivable and accounts receivable cannot be
taken back and are approved to be written off, the “bad debt
provision” shall be debited and the “notes receivable” or “accounts
receivable” shall be credited according to the approved written
off amount. If the written off amount is greater than the accrued
loss provision, “credit impairment loss” shall be debited against
difference of the period.

Based on the actual credit losses of previous years and considering
the forward-looking information for this year, the Group’s
accounting estimation policies for measuring expected credit losses
based on individual instruments and portfolios, respectively, are as
follows:

Individual instrument

BT ER 2R T

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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AEBRBARFENEREREX
WEZERFOREILERS  AEEBETA
S BERASTARERBRNER
AEIRENT

Individual assets

Provision for bad debt reserves

BIREE BEREBTHRER

Notes receivable No credit impairment occurs
e REEERREE

Related party within the consolidation scope No credit impairment occurs
SO E N REEERRE

The credit rating of the counterparty is downgraded
RHHRIEAFTRTE

Ageing portfolio

fRicAl S

The credit risk increases significantly
{ERERFEIE N
Measurement of expected credit losses based on portfolio

Ha RERGTEENBLE
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Sy EL IR

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018%F 1 H1HZE2018%F 12 A 31 H (KRB K M sEBR B B BRSNS -

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

12.

Other receivables

Confirmation method and accounting treatment of expected credit
losses of other receivables:

The Group shall measure loss provisions for other receivables
according to the following situations: @ for financial assets
whose credit risk has not increased significantly since the initial
recognition, the Group shall measure the loss provision according
to the amount of the expected credit loss in the next 12 months; @
for financial assets whose credit risk has increased significantly since
the initial recognition, the Group shall measure the loss provision
according to the amount equivalent to the expected credit loss in
the whole duration; @ for the purchase or underlying financial
assets that have occurred credit impairments, the Group shall
measure the loss provision according to the amount equivalent to
the expected credit loss in the whole duration.

Portfolio-based assessment. For other receivables, the Group in the
aspect of individual instrument cannot obtain sufficient evidence
about credit risk increased significantly at a reasonable cost, and it
is feasible to assess whether there is a significant increase in credit
risk on the basis of portfolio, so other receivables are grouped and
assessed whether there is a significant increase in credit risk on the
basis of portfolio, according to the type of financial instruments,
credit risk rating, initial confirmation date and the remaining
contract term, which are considered as common risk characteristics.

The aspect of individual instrument
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Individual assets

Provision for bad debt reserves

HIEEE BEREBTIRER
Dividends receivable and interest receivable No credit impairment occurs
JENRRSA - PRI R REEERRE

Related party within the consolidation scope No credit impairment occurs
& 86 B g REEERREE

The credit rating of the counterparty is downgraded
RHERIEATRTE

Ageing portfolio

fRiciE S

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
ERFBEERODERAA
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (Continued)

Inventories

The Group's inventory mainly includes raw materials, packing
materials, low-value consumables, products in process, finished
goods, goods shipped, contract performance cost, etc.

13.

14.

The perpetual inventory system is adopted for inventories.
Inventories are valued based on their actual cost when obtained.
Their actual costs are determined with the weighted mean method
when acquired or sent; low-value consumables and packages are
amortized by one-off amortization method.

For the merchandise inventories, unfinished products, materials for
sale and other merchandise inventories directly for sale, the net
realizable values thereof shall be recognized at the balance after the
estimated selling price of such inventories deducts the estimated
sales expenses and relevant taxes. For the material inventories
held for production, the net realizable values thereof shall be
recognized at the balance after the estimated selling price of the
finished product deducts the estimated costs to be incurred upon
completion, estimated sales expenses and related taxes.

Contractual assets

(1

(2)

Recognition methods and standards for the contractual
assets

Contractual assets refer to the right of the Group who
transferred the commodity to the customer to receive the
consideration, and the right depends on other factors
excluding the passage of time. If the Group sells two clearly
distinguishable commodities to the customer, due to the
delivery of one of the commodities, it has the right to receive
payment, but the collection of such payment shall also
depend on the delivery of the other commodity, and the
Group shall have the right to receive such payment as the
contractual asset.

Recognition method and accounting treatment of
expected credit loss of contractual assets

For recognition method of expected credit loss of contractual
assets, refer to the above 11. Notes receivable and accounts
receivable for related content.

Accounting treatment: the Group calculates the expected
credit loss of the contractual assets on the balance sheet
date, if the expected credit losses are greater than the
carrying amount of the current contractual asset impairment
provision, the Group shall recognize the difference as an
impairment loss, debit “asset impairment loss” and credit
“contractual asset impairment provision”. On the contrary,
the Group recognizes the difference as impairment gains and
makes opposite accounting records.

If the Group actually suffers a credit loss and determines that
the relevant contractual assets cannot be recovered and are
approved to be written off, the “contractual asset provision”
shall be debited and the “contractual assets” shall be
credited according to the approved written off amount. If the
written off amount is greater than the accrued loss provision,
“asset impairment loss” shall be debited against difference of
the period.
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (Continued)
15 Contract cost

(1

(2)

(3)

The method for determining the amount of assets
related to the contract costs

The Group's assets related to contract costs include contract
performance cost and contract acquisition costs.

The contract performance cost, namely, the cost incurred by
the Group for the implementation of the contract, if it is not
in the scope of the accounting standards for other enterprises
and simultaneously meets the following conditions, it shall
be recognized as an asset as the contract performance cost:
the cost is directly related to a current or anticipated contract,
including direct labor, direct materials, manufacturing costs
(or similar costs), costs clearly borne by the customer, and
other costs incurred solely as a result of the contract; the
cost increases the Group’s resources for future using for
performance of obligations; and the cost is expected to be
recovered.

Contract acquisition cost, namely, the incremental cost
incurred by the Group for the acquisition of the contract and
expected to be recovered, as the contract acquisition cost,
it shall be recognized as an asset; if the amortization period
of the asset does not exceed one year, it is included in the
current profit and loss when it occurs. Incremental cost refers
to the cost (such as sales commissions, etc.) that would not
have occurred if the Group had not obtained the contract.
Other expenses incurred by the Group for the acquisition of
the contract, excluding the incremental costs expected to be
recovered (such as the travel expenses incurred regardless
of whether or not the contract is obtained), include in the
current profit and loss when it occurs, however, except costs
clearly borne by the customer.

Amortization of assets related to contract costs

The assets related to the contract costs of the Group are
amortized on the same basis as the recognized sales revenue
related to the assets and include in the current profit and loss.

Impairment of assets related to contract costs

When determining the impairment losses of assets related to
contract costs, the Group shall first confirm the impairment
losses of other assets related to the contract recognized in
accordance with the accounting standards of other relevant
enterprises; then, according to the difference between
the book value and the remaining consideration that the
Group is expected to obtain due to the transfer of the
commodities related to the asset, and the difference between
the book value and the estimated costs due to the transfer
of the relevant commodity, the excess shall be accrued as
impairment provision and confirmed as asset impairment
loss.

If the factors of impairment in the previous period change
later, making the aforesaid difference higher than the book
value of the asset, the originally accrued asset impairment
provision shall be reversed and included in the current profits
and losses, but the book value of the reversed asset shall
not exceed the book value of the asset on the reversal date
assuming that no impairment provision is accrued.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)
16. Long-term equity investments 16

RERERE

The long-term equity investment of the Group is mainly aimed to
subsidiaries, associated enterprises and joint ventures.

The Group's criterion for joint control is that all parties or group
of parties jointly control the arrangement, and policies of relevant
activities of the arrangement must be subject to unanimous consent
of parties sharing the control.

It is generally considered that the Group, when holding, directly
or through subsidiaries, more than 20% (included) but less than
50% of the voting right of the investee, has a significant influence
on the investee. When the Group holds less than 20% voting
right of the investee, it shall comprehensively consider the facts
and conditions that whether a representative has been sent to
the board of directors or similar authority body in the investee, or
whether participating in formulation of financial and operating
policies of the investee, significant transaction happened with the
investee, dispatching managers to the investee or providing key
technical data to the investee, etc., to judge whether the Group has
significant influence to the investee.

The investee under the control of the Group shall be deemed as
the subsidiaries of the Group. If the long-term equity investment
is obtained from the business merger under the common control,
the share of book value of owners’ equity of the merged party in
consolidated financial statements of the ultimate controlling party
on the date of merger shall be deemed as the initial investment cost
of the long-term equity investment. If the book value of the net
asset of the merged party on the date of merging is negative, then
cost of long-term equity investment shall be determined as zero.

Under the circumstance that the equity of an investee is obtained
under the common control through multiple transactions step by
step, which results in business merger, supplementary disclosure
to treatment methods of long-term equity investments in the
parent company’s financial statements shall be made in the
reporting period for acquiring the control. For instance, as to
equity of the investee under common control acquired step-by-
step through multiple transactions and business merger finally
completed, which belongs to a package deal, the Group performs
accounting treatment by regarding all transactions as a transaction
for acquiring control power. If the transactions do not belong to
“package deal”, the share of book value of owners’ equity of the
merged party in consolidated financial statements of the ultimate
controlling party on the date of merging shall be deemed as the
initial investment cost of the long-term equity investment. The
balance between the initial investment cost and the sum of the
book value of long-term equity investment which has reached the
amount before the merger and the book value of new payment
consideration obtained under the date of merging shall be applied
to adjust capital reserve. If the capital reserve is insufficient to set it
off, the retained earnings shall be written down.
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

16.

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

For long-term equity investment obtained through business merger
under different control, consolidated cost shall be recognized as
initial investment cost.

Under the circumstance that the equity of an investee is obtained
under different control through multiple transactions step by
step, which results in business merger, supplementary disclosure
to cost treatment methods of long-term equity investments in
the parent company’s financial statements shall be made in the
reporting period for acquiring the control. For instance, as to
equity of the investee under different control acquired step-by-
step through multiple transactions and business merger finally
completed, which belongs to a package deal, the Group performs
accounting treatment by regarding all transactions as a transaction
for acquiring control power. Where it does not belong to “package
deal”, the sum of the book value of equity investment held
originally and additional investment costs shall be initial investment
costs of long-term equity investment if the accounting method is
changed as cost method. If the equity held before the purchase
date is calculated by equity method, other related comprehensive
incomes calculated by the original equity method shall not be
adjusted; and the accounting treatment shall be conducted as per
the same basis as that of disposing related assets or liabilities of
the investee when disposing the investment. Where the equity held
before the purchase date is calculated by fair value in the financial
assets available-for-sale, and then accumulative change of the fair
value originally included in other comprehensive income shall be
transferred into current investment profits and losses on the date of
merging.

Apart from aforementioned long-term equity investments acquired
through merger of corporations, as to long-term equity investment
acquired by cash payment, the actually paid amount is taken as
the investment cost; as to long-term equity investment acquired
through issuing equity securities, the fair value of the issued equity
securities is taken as the investment cost; as to long-term equity
investment invested by investors, the value specified in investment
contract or agreement is taken as the investment cost; if the
Company has long-term equity investment acquired through debt
restructuring and exchange of non-monetary assets, the method
of determining investment cost shall be disclosed as per relevant
accounting rules of enterprises and considering actual conditions of
the Company.

The Group calculates the investment to the subsidiaries by cost
method, with equity method adopted for associated enterprises and
joint ventures.

Long-term equity investment subsequently measured by cost
method shall be calculated at fair value of cost paid for the
additional investment and book value of the cost of the long-
term equity investment added through related transaction fees
happened. Cash dividends or profits that the investee declares to
distribute shall be recognized as the current investment profits as
per the cost enjoyed.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

16.

Long-term equity investments (Continued)

For long-term equity investment subsequently measured by equity
method, the book value of long-term equity investment shall be
accordingly increased or decreased as the owners’ equity of the
investee changes. Wherein, the Group shall, when recognizing the
shares of the net losses of the investee that shall be enjoyed by
the Group, calculate the portion that belongs to the Group based
on the fair value of each identifiable asset of the investee upon
acquisition in accordance with the shareholding ratio by offsetting
profits and losses of unrealized internal transaction incurred
between the joint venture and associated enterprise, then recognize
the net profits of the investee after adjustment.

When disposing of long-term equity investment, the balance
between the book value and actual price for acquisition shall be
included into the current investment profits. If the long-term equity
investment calculated by equity method is included into owners’
equity due to the other change of the owners’ equity of the investee
besides net profits and losses, the portion previously included in
the owners’ equity shall, when disposing of a long-term equity
investment measured by the equity method, be transferred to the
current profits and losses according to a certain proportion.

Where the Company’s joint control or significant influence over the
investee is lost due to the disposal of partial equity investment, the
residual equity after disposal will be calculated as per the available-
for-sale financial assets, the balance between the fair value and
book value thereof on the date the joint control or significant
influence is lost shall be included in the current profits and losses.
Other comprehensive income recognized by calculating original
equity investment by equity method shall go through accounting
treatment on the same basis on which the invested unit directly
disposes the relevant assets or liabilities when ceasing to use equity
method.

When the Company loses the control over the investee for disposal
of partial long-term equity investment, the accounting method shall
be changed to equity method if the remaining shares after disposal
still have joint control or significant impacts on the investee, with
the balance between the book value of equity to be disposed and
consideration of disposal included in the investment profits. While
the remaining shares after disposal do not have joint control or
significant impacts on investee anymore, the accounting treatment
shall be conducted as per regulations related to recognition and
measurement standards of financial instruments and its balance
between fair value and book value on the date of losing the control
shall be included in current losses and profits.

Various transactions of the Group from step-by-step equity disposal
to loss of controlling power do not belong to the package deal, and
every transaction is separately subject to accounting treatment. If
the transactions belong to “package deal”, then the Group shall
conduct accounting treatment on the transaction which shall be
taken as a transaction for disposing subsidiaries with control right
lost; however, before loss of control right, the balance between
each price disposal and the book value of long-term equity
investment correspondingly in equity disposed shall be firstly
recognized in the other comprehensive income and then wholly
transferred into the current profit and loss when losing control
right.
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (Continued)

17. Investment properties
Investment properties of the Group include the use rights of land
rented, the use rights of land held for transfer after appreciation
and plant & buildings rented. The investment properties of the
Group shall be subject to subsequent measurement on a cost basis.

The Group's investment properties shall be depreciated or
amortized by the straight-line method. The estimated service life,
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net residuals rate and annual rate of depreciation (amortization) of AERAST  FEARLRFIE (HH)
various investment properties are as follows: K
Estimated Annual
Depreciation life residuals depreciation
(year) rate (%) rate (%)
Category Al FEFR (F) FEFBREE (%) FIEE(%)
Land use right TP AR 50 - 2.000
Plant & buildings FEEEEY 40 5 2.375
18. Fixed assets 18. BEIEEE

The fixed assets of the Group feature the following characteristics:
tangible assets held for the sake of producing goods, rendering
services, renting or operating management, with a service life in
excess of one year.

No fixed asset may be recognized unless it simultaneously meets
the conditions as follows: The economic benefits pertinent to the
fixed asset are likely to flow into the enterprise; and the cost of the
fixed asset can be measured reliably. Fixed assets include plant and
buildings, machinery equipment, transportation equipment, office
equipment and other equipment.

Except for the fully depreciated fixed assets that are still in use,
all the fixed assets of the Group shall be depreciated. Straight
line method shall be adopted for calculating depreciation.
The depreciation life by category, estimated residuals rate and
depreciation rate of the fixed assets of the Group are as follows:
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Estimated Annual

Depreciation life residuals depreciation

(year) rate (%) rate (%)

Category 5l TEFR(F) A BREE (%) FIHEE(%)
Plant & buildings FEEREY) 40 5 2.375
Machinery equipment %a%*”ﬁ 10 5-10 995
Electrical equipment EREE 5-10 5-10 9-19
Transportation equipment EESE 5 5-10 18-19
Office equipment and others FiNS Sl 5 5-10 18-19
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

18.

19.

20.

Fixed assets (Continued)

The Group will review the estimated service life, estimated net
residual value and depreciation method at the end of current year
for fixed assets. In case of change, it shall be treated as change of
accounting estimates for handling.

The Company will record the lower one of the fair value of the
leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments
as the entering value in an account for fixed assets under financial
lease. The balance between the entry value and the minimum lease
payment shall be deemed as unrecognized financing cost.

The fixed assets under financial lease shall be depreciated according
to the same depreciation policy as that for self-owned fixed assets. If
it is reasonable to confirm that the lessee will obtain the ownership
of the leased asset when the lease term expires, the leased fixed
asset shall be depreciated over its estimated service life; otherwise,
the leased fixed asset shall be depreciated over the shorter one of
the lease term or its service life.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress ready for intended use shall be
transferred to fixed assets based on the estimated value according
to construction budget, project cost or actual project cost. The
depreciation shall be drawn from the next month. After going
through procedures of completion settlement, the difference of the
original value of the fixed assets shall be adjusted.

Borrowing costs

The borrowing costs directly belonging to fixed assets, investment
properties and inventories that require more than one year of
acquisition or construction to be ready for intended use or selling
shall be capitalized when the expenditures of the assets and
the borrowing costs incurred and acquisition or construction
activities necessary for making the assets be ready for intended
use or selling begin. When the assets meeting the capitalization
requirements are acquired or constructed are ready for use or
selling, the capitalization shall be terminated, and the borrowing
costs incurred subsequently shall be included in current profits and
losses. If assets satisfying capitalization conditions are suddenly
suspended in acquisition or construction for more than three
months continuously, the capitalization of the borrowing costs shall
be suspended until the restart of acquisition or construction of the
assets.

The actually incurred interest costs of special borrowings in current
period shall be capitalized after the interest income from deposits
in banks or investment income from temporary investment with the
unused borrowings is deducted from it. The capitalized amount of
general borrowings shall be obtained by multiplying the weighted
average of the excess of the accumulated asset expenditures over
the asset expenditures of special borrowings with the capitalization
rate of general borrowings used. The capitalization rate shall be
calculated and determined in light of the weighted average interest
rate of the general borrowing.

AR R L

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

21.

Intangible assets

The intangible assets of the Group include land use right, patented
technology, non-patented technology, etc., which shall be
measured at actual cost when being obtained; wherein, for the
intangible assets purchased, price actually paid and related other
expenditure shall be deemed as actual cost; for the intangible
assets invested by the investor, value agreed in accordance with
investment contract or agreement is recognized as actual cost,
except value agreed in the contract or agreement is unfair, in such
case, the actual cost shall be recognized at fair value.

The land use right shall be amortized at average as per the years of
transfer from the date of transferring the land use right; intangible
assets such as patented technology and non-patented technology
shall be amortized at average as per the shortest of the estimated
service life, benefit year stipulated in the contract and effective
service life stipulated by law. Amortized amount shall be included in
related asset cost and current profits and losses as per the benefit
object. It is necessary to review the estimated service life and
amortization method of the intangible asset with limited service life
at the end of each year. In case of any change, it shall be treated as
changes in accounting evaluation for handling.

The Group rechecks the expected service life and amortization
method of intangible assets with uncertain service life at the end of
each year.

The expenditure of R&D of the Group shall be divided into
expenditures for research and development as per its nature and
that whether the intangible assets finally formed from R&D have a
relative uncertainty.

Research expenditures shall be recorded into current profits and
losses when incurring.

Development expenditures shall be recognized as intangible assets
when the following conditions are met:

(1) Where it is feasible technically to finish intangible assets for
use or sale;

(2)  Where the management is intended to finish and use or sell
the intangible assets;

(3)  Where the usefulness of methods for intangible assets to
generate economic benefits shall be proved, including being
able to prove that there is a potential market for the products
manufactured by applying the intangible assets or there is a
potential market for the intangible assets themselves or the
intangible assets will be used internally;

(4)  Where it is able to finish the development of the intangible
assets, and able to use or sell the intangible assets, with the
support of sufficient technologies, financial resources and
other resources; and

(5)  Where the development expenditures of the intangible assets
can be reliably measured.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

21.

22.

Intangible assets (Continued)

Development expenditures not meeting the said conditions will
be included in current profits and losses when incurring. The
development expenditures that have been included in the profits
and losses previously shall not be recognized as assets in the
subsequent period. The capitalized expenditures in the development
stage shall be presented as development expenditures on the
balance sheet and shall be transferred into intangible assets from
the date when the project meets the expected conditions for use.

Impairment of long-term assets

As for fixed asset, projects under construction, the intangible
asset with limited service life, the investment properties measured
at cost pattern, the long term equity investment on subsidiaries,
joint ventures and associated enterprises, the Group will make
impairment test if there exists indication of impairment on assets
on the balance sheet date. Where the measurement result of the
impairment test indicates that an asset’s book value exceeds the
recoverable amount, impairment provision shall be made based on
its balances and recorded into the impairment loss. The recoverable
amount of assets refers to the higher one of the net amount of the
fair value of the asset minus the disposal expenses and the present
value of the expected future cash flow of the asset. The asset
impairment provision is calculated and recognized based on single
asset. In case of the difficulty to estimate the recoverable amount
of single asset, the recoverable amount of asset group is recognized
in accordance with the asset group that such asset belongs to. The
asset group refers to the minimum combination of assets that can
independently generate cash inflow.

Goodwill separately listed in the financial statements shall be tested
for impairment at least once each year no matter whether there
exists impairment indication. When conducting impairment test,
the book value of goodwill shall be amortized to the beneficial
assets group or combination of asset groups according to the
synergy of business merger. If the test result indicates that the
recoverable amount of the asset group or the combination of asset
groups of the goodwill apportioned is lower than its book value,
corresponding impairment loss is recognized. The amount of the
impairment loss shall first be used to charge against the book value
of the goodwill of asset group or combination of asset groups then
charge it against the book value of other assets in proportion to the
weight of other assets in the asset group or combination of asset
groups with the goodwill excluded.

Once any loss of asset impairment is recognized, it shall not be
reversed in the future accounting periods.
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

23.

24,

25.

Long-term deferred expenses

Long-term deferred expenses of the Group include turnover
fees and property insurance fees. Such expenses shall be equally
amortized in the benefit period. If the long-term deferred expenses
items will not benefit the future accounting period, the amortized
value of unamortized items shall be all transferred to the current
profit or loss.

Contractual liabilities

The contractual liabilities reflect the Group's obligations
to transfer commodities to the customer due to customer
consideration received or receivable. If the customer has paid the
contract consideration or the Group has obtained the right to
unconditionally receive the contract consideration before the Group
transfers the commodities to the customer, the contractual liability
shall be recognized according to the amount received or receivable
at the earlier of the actual payment and the due payment.

Employee compensation

Employee compensation of the Group includes short-term
compensation, post-employment welfare, dismissal welfare and
other long-term welfares.

Short-term compensation includes employee salary, employee
benefit, medical insurance, etc.; the Group shall recognize the
short-term compensation actually incurred as liability and record it
in the current profits and losses or relevant asset costs during the
accounting period when employees provide services.

Post-employment welfare mainly includes basic pension insurance,
unemployment insurance, etc., which shall be classified into defined
contribution plan and defined benefit plan as per the risk and
obligation assumed by the Company. Contribution that paid to
individual subject for the services provided by the employees in the
accounting period on the balance sheet date as per the defined
contribution plan shall be recognized as liabilities, and included in
current profits and losses or related asset cost as per the benefit
object.

For the defined benefit plan, the Group shall make estimate on the
demographic variables and financial variables, measure obligations
for set benefit plan and recognize the belonging period of related
obligations through consistent actuarial assumptions without
prejudice as per the estimated cumulative welfare institutions
method. The obligations incurred from the defined benefit plan
shall be discounted as per the discount rate, to recognize the
present value of obligations of the set benefit plan and cost of the
current services.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

25.

Employee compensation (Continued)

Dismissal welfare refers to compensation provided to employees
for terminating the labor relationship with employees before
the expiration of the labor contract between the Group and the
employee, or for encouraging the employees to voluntarily accept
the reduction. For employees who have not terminated the labor
contract with the Group but will no longer provide services for
the Group in the future and cannot bring economic benefits to
the Group, if the Group is committed to providing economic
compensation with the nature of dismissal welfare, in case of “early
retirement”, economic compensation shall be treated as dismissal
welfare before the official retirement date, and shall be treated
as post-employment benefits after the official retirement date.
In the event that the Group provides dismissal welfare, when the
Group cannot unilaterally withdraw the dismissal welfare provided
due to the labor relationship termination plan or the redundancy
offer, or when the costs or expenses (whichever is earlier) related
to reorganization concerning the dismissal welfare payment are
recognized, the liabilities of the employee compensation arising
from dismissal welfare shall be recognized and included in current
profits and losses. For dismissal welfare that is not expected to be
fully paid within 12 months after the end of the annual reporting
period, and for dismissal plans in which substantial dismissal work
is completed within one year but compensation payment is made
one year later, the Group selects the appropriate discount rate and
measures the amount of dismissal welfare that should be included
in the current profits and losses with the discounted amount.

Other long-term employee welfare refers to the employee benefits
except for short-term benefits, post-employment welfare and
dismissal welfare, including long-term compensated absences,
long-term disability welfare, long-term profit sharing plan, etc.
Other long-term employee welfare provided by the Group to
employees that meet the conditions of defined contribution plan,
the accounting shall be treated as per the provisions in above
defined contribution plan. Net liabilities or assets of other long-
term employee welfares provided by the Group to employees and
satisfying conditions of the defined benefit plan shall be recognized
and measured as per provisions of the defined benefit plan. At
the end of the reporting period, the Group recognizes employee
payroll cost generated from other long-term employee welfares as
the following components: service cost; net interest amount of net
liabilities or assets of other long-term employee welfares; changes
generated from re-measurement of net liabilities or assets of other
long-term employee welfares. The total net amount of above items
shall be included in the current profit and loss or related asset cost.
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

26.

27.

Provisions

Where the business related to foreign guarantee, trade acceptance
discount, pending litigations or arbitrations, product quality
assurance, etc. meets the following conditions, the Group will
recognize it as liabilities: current obligation borne by the Group;
great possibility of economic benefit outflow because of performing
the obligations; reliable measurement for the amount of the
obligations.

Provisions are initially measured at the best estimate required
to be paid when performing relevant current obligations, with
comprehensive consideration of such factors as risks, uncertainties
and time value of money related to contingencies. If the time
value of money is of great significance, the best estimate shall be
determined after discounting the relevant future cash outflow.
The increased amount of the book value of the provisions due to
discount with the passage of time shall be recognized as interest
costs.

The book value of provisions shall be reviewed on each balance
sheet date, which shall also be adjusted to reflect the current
optimal estimation.

Share-based payment

The stock payment settled by equity for obtaining services of
employees shall be measured according to the fair value on the date
when granting the equity instrument to employees. In situations
where the amount of fair value is only vested after completing
services in waiting period or reaching specific performance
conditions, the amount fair value calculated by the method of line
based on the optimal estimation of the quantity of vesting equity
instruments in waiting period shall be include it into relevant cost or
expense, with capital reserves increased correspondingly.

Stock payment settled by cash shall be measured at the fair value
of liabilities recognized based on stocks or other equity instruments
assumed by the Group. For the stock payment with immediate
vesting after it is granted, its relevant cost or expenditure shall
be included on the date when it is vested with increasing the
liabilities correspondingly; for the stock payment vesting only after
the services in the waiting period is completed or the specified
performance conditions are satisfied, the services obtained in the
current period shall be recorded into costs or expenditures based
on the optimal estimation of the vesting and at the fair value of
the liabilities assumed by the Company on each balance sheet
date within the waiting period, and the liabilities shall be adjusted
correspondingly.

On each balance sheet date and settlement date before settlement
of relevant liabilities, the fair value of liabilities shall be re-measured,
and its changes shall be included in the current profits and losses.

If the Group cancels the equity instruments granted in the waiting
period (except for those canceled due to unsatisfactoriness to
the vesting conditions), such a cancellation shall be treated as
accelerated vesting as that stock payment plan in the remaining
waiting period has fully met the vesting conditions; and the Group
will recognize all expenses in the remaining waiting period on the
current period of canceling vested equity instrument.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

28.

Revenue recognition principles and measuring
methods

The Group measures its income based on the fair value of the
receivables for goods sold and services provided in its daily
operations. The income shall be presented upon discount deducting
as well as offsetting of the inter-company sales in the Group.
Income should be recognized when it can be measured reliably or
when future economic benefits may flow into the Group or the
activities of the Group as described below meet certain standards.

The Group recognizes revenue when performing its contractual
obligations, that is, when the customer obtains control of the
relevant goods or services.

If the contract contains two or more performance obligations,
the Group will allocate the transaction price to each individual
performance obligation at the beginning of the contract according
to the relative proportion of the individual selling price of the goods
or services promised by each individual performance obligation, and
measure the revenue according to the transaction price allocated to
each individual performance obligation.

The transaction price is the amount of consideration that the Group
is expected to be entitled to receive due to the transfer of goods
or services to customers, excluding payments received on behalf of
third parties. The transaction price recognized by the Group shall
not exceed the amount by which it is highly unlikely that significant
reversal of the accumulated recognized revenue will occur when
relevant uncertainties are eliminated. The amount expected to be
refunded to the customer is not included in the transaction price
as a liability. If there is a significant financing component in the
contract, the Group shall recognize the transaction price according
to the amount payable in cash when assuming the customer obtains
the control rights of the goods or services. The difference between
the transaction price and the contract consideration shall be
amortized by the effective interest rate method during the contract
term. By the commence date of the contract, if the Group estimates
that the interval between customer’s control rights of goods or
services and the payments of the customer is not more than one
year, the significant financing components existing in the contract
shall not be considered.

When one of the following conditions is met, the Group is
considered performing its obligations within a certain period of
time. Otherwise, it is considered performing its obligations at a
certain time point:

1. The customer obtains and consumes the economic benefits
brought by the Group’s performance of the contract while
the Group is performing.

2. The customer can control the goods under construction
during the Group's performance.

3. Goods produced in the performance of the Group have
irreplaceable uses, and the Group has the right to collect
money for the performance part accumulated to date during
the entire contract period.
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

28.

Revenue recognition principles and measuring
methods (Continued)

For the performance obligations performed within a certain period
of time, the Group shall recognize the revenue according to the
performance progress during that period and determine the
performance progress according to the percentage of completion
method. If the performance progress cannot be reasonably
identified, and the costs incurred by the Group can be expected to
be compensated, the revenue shall be recognized according to the
amount of costs incurred until the performance progress can be
reasonably identified.

For performance obligations performed at a certain time point,
the Group shall recognize the revenue at the time point when the
customer gains control rights of the relevant goods or services. In
determining whether a customer has obtained the control rights of
the goods or services, the Group shall take the following indications
into consideration:

1. The Group has the right to receive current payment for the
goods or services.

2. The Group has transferred legal ownership of the goods to
the customer.

3. The Group has transferred the physical goods to the
customer.

4. The Group has transferred the main risks and remunerations
related to the proprietary of the goods to the customer.

5. The customer has accepted the goods or services, etc.

The Group’s right to receive consideration for the transfer of
goods or services to the customer is recorded as a contract
asset, which is subject to impairment on the basis of expected
credit losses. The Group's right to receive consideration from the
customer unconditionally is recorded as receivables. The Group’s
obligation to transfer goods or services to customers after receiving
the consideration receivable from customers is presented as a
contractual liability.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

29.

Government subsidy

Government subsidies include asset-related government subsidy
and revenue-related government subsidy. The asset-related
government subsidies refer to those obtained by the Group and
used for the acquisition or construction of long-term assets or
obtainment of such assets by other forms. The revenue-related
government subsidies refer to those other than the asset-related
government subsidies. If no assistance object is specified in the
government documents, the Group shall determine it based on the
above identifying principles. For those hard to be identified, classify
them totally in the revenue-related government subsidy.

Where the government subsidy is monetary asset, it shall be
measured at the amount received; for subsidy granted as per the
fixed quota standard, when there are unambiguous evidences
showing that related conditions as stipulated in the financial
supporting policies are met and it is expected that the financial
supporting assets can be obtained, such subsidy shall be measured
as per the receivable amount; where the government subsidy is
non-monetary asset, it shall be measured at the fair value; if the fair
value cannot be obtained, then it shall be measured at its nominal
amount (RMB 1).

Asset-related government subsidies shall be recognized as deferred
incomes, and it shall be distributed with a reasonable and systematic
method within the service life of related assets and included in
current profits and losses.

When the related assets are sold, assigned, scraped or damaged
before the end of service life, all the undistributed deferred incomes
shall be transferred to the profit or loss of the current period of
assets disposal.

The revenue-related government subsidies used to compensate
for the incurred related charges or losses shall be included in the
current profits or losses or offset relevant costs; while those used to
compensate for the related charges or losses during future periods
shall be recognized as the deferred incomes and shall be included
in the current profits or losses during the period when they are
recognized. The government subsidies related to daily activities shall
be included in other incomes based on the substance of business
transactions. The government subsidies not related to daily activities
shall be included in the non-operating incomes and expenses.

For repayment of government subsidies already recognized, if there
is related deferred income balance, balance is included in current
profit or loss after the offset of the carrying amount of the deferred
income. In other cases, the government subsidies are directly
included in current profit or loss.
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

30.

31.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income
tax liabilities

The deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities
of the Group shall be calculated and recognized as per the taxation
base of assets and liabilities and the balance of their book values
(temporary balance). As for deductible loss that can claim a credit
against the taxable income in the subsequent years as per the
provisions of the tax laws, relevant deferred income assets shall
be recognized. As of temporary balance arising out from initial
recognition of goodwill, no relevant deferred income tax liabilities
shall be recognized. As for temporary balance arising out from the
initial recognition of assets or liabilities from the transactions of
non-business merger that cannot influence accounting profits nor
taxable income (or deductible loss), no relevant deferred income tax
assets and deferred income tax liabilities shall be recognized. On
the balance sheet date, the deferred income tax assets and deferred
income tax liabilities shall be measured at the tax rate applicable to
the period during which the assets are expected to be recovered or
the liabilities are expected to be settled.

The deferred income tax assets shall be recognized to the extent
of the future taxable income likely to be obtained for deducting
deductible temporary difference, deductible loss, and tax deduction
by the Group.

Lease

Lease can be divided by the Group into finance lease and operating
lease at the commencement of lease.

At the commencement of the lease term, as the Lessee for finance
lease, the Group shall deem the lower of the fair value of the
leased asset and the present value of the minimum lease payments
as the entry value of fixed assets acquired by finance lease and
the minimum lease payment as the entry value of long-term
payable. The difference between two entry values is deemed as
unrecognized financing cost.

The rents from operating leases of the Group as lessee of operating
lease shall be included into relevant asset cost or current profits and
losses by straight-line method in each period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (Continued)
32. Held-for-sale

)

The Group classifies the non-current assets or disposal
groups meeting the following conditions as the held-for-
sale assets: (1) the non-current assets or disposal groups can
be immediately sold under current conditions pursuant to
general terms for selling such assets or disposal groups; (2)
the sales are very likely to occur, i.e., a resolution has been
taken on a sales plan and a definitive purchase commitment
has been obtained, and the sales are expected to be
completed within one year. Relevant regulations require that
the relevant approval needs to be obtained for those available
for sale after approval by relevant authorities or regulators.
Before the non-current assets or disposal groups are classified
as the held-for-sale assets for the first time, the Group shall
measure the book value of each asset and liability in the
non-current assets or disposal groups in accordance with the
relevant accounting standards. When the non-current assets
or disposal groups held for sale are measured initially or re-
measured on the balance sheet date, if the book value is
higher than the net amount obtained by deducting the selling
expenses from the fair value, the book value shall be reduced
to the net amount obtained by deducting the selling expenses
from the fair value, and the write-down amount shall be
recognized as the asset impairment losses and shall be
included in the current profits or losses and the impairment
provision of held-for-sale assets shall be made at the same
time.

The Group classifies the non-current assets or disposal groups
that are acquired exclusively for resale, meet the conditions
of “the sales are expected to be completed within one
year” on the acquisition date and are likely to meet other
conditions for held-for-sale assets in a short time (usually
three months) as the held-for-sale assets on the acquisition
date. In the initial measurement, the initial measurement
amount assuming they are not classified as the held-for-sale
assets and the net amount obtained by deducting the selling
expenses from the fair value are compared, whichever is less.
Except for the non-current assets or disposal groups acquired
in the business merger, the difference arising from the net
amount obtained by deducting the selling expenses from the
fair value in the non-current assets or disposal groups as the
initial measurement amount shall be included in the current
profits or losses.

If the Group loses control over its subsidiaries due to the sales
of investment in subsidiaries and other reasons, whether the
Group reserves some of its equity investments after the sales
or not, when the investment in subsidiaries to be sold meets
the conditions for the held-for-sale assets, the investment
in subsidiaries will be classified as the held-for-sale assets as
a whole in the individual financial statements of the parent
company and all the assets and liabilities of subsidiaries will
be classified as the held-for-sale assets in the consolidated
financial statements.
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (Continued)
32. Held-for-sale (Continued)

)

If the net amount obtained by deducting the selling expenses
from the fair value of non-current assets held for sale on
the subsequent balance sheet date increases, the previous
write-down amount shall be recovered and reversed from
the asset impairment losses recognized after being classified
as the held-for-sale assets, and the reversed amount shall be
included in the current profits or losses. The asset impairment
losses recognized before being classified as the held-for-sale
assets shall not be reversed.

For the asset impairment losses recognized in the disposal
group held for sale, the book value of the goodwill in the
disposal group shall be deducted, and then the book value
shall be deducted proportionately based on the proportion of
the book value of each non-current asset.

If the net amount obtained by deducting the selling expenses
from the fair value of disposal groups held for sale on the
subsequent balance sheet date increases, the previous write-
down amount shall be recovered and reversed from the
asset impairment losses recognized in the non-current assets
applicable to the relevant measurement rules after being
classified as the held-for-sale assets, and the reversed amount
shall be included in the current profits or losses. The book
value of goodwill deducted and the asset impairment losses
recognized in the non-current assets before being classified
as the held-for-sale assets shall not be reversed.

For the subsequently reversed amount of asset impairment
losses recognized in the disposal group held for sale, the
book value shall be increased proportionately based on the
proportion of the book value of each non-current asset other
than the goodwill in the disposal group.

No depreciation or amortization is provided for non-current
assets held for sale or non-current assets in the disposal
group. The interest of liabilities and other expenses in the
disposal group held for sale shall be recognized continuously.

When the non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale
are not further classified as the held-for-sale assets or the
non-current assets are removed from the disposal groups
held for sale due to failure to meet the conditions for the
held-for-sale assets, the measurement shall be conducted
based on the lower of the following two: @ book value
before being classified as the held-for-sale assets based on
the amount of depreciation, amortization or impairment
after adjustment that should be recognized in the case that
assuming they are not classified as the held-for-sale assets; @
recoverable amount.

When the non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale
are derecognized, the unrecognized gains or losses shall be
included in the current profits or losses.

The Group presents the non-current assets held for sale or
the assets in disposal groups held for sale as the “held-for-
sale assets” and presents the liabilities in disposal groups held
for sale as the “held-for-sale liabilities” in the balance sheet.
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

33.

34,

Termination of operation

Discontinued operation refers to a constituent part which has been
disposed by the Group or is classified as the one held for sale by
the Group and can be separately distinguished, and meets one of
the following conditions: (1) such constituent part represents an
independent main business or a separate main operation region; (2)
such constituent part is a part of an associated plan to dispose an
independent main business or a separate main operation region; (3)
such constituent part is a subsidiary acquired exclusively for resale.

The Group presents the profits or losses from continuing operations
and discontinued operations in the income statement. For non-
current assets or disposal groups held for sale that do not meet the
definition of discontinued operation, the impairment losses and
reversed amounts as well as profits or losses of disposal shall be
presented as the profits or losses from continuing operations. The
profits or losses from discontinued operations such as impairment
losses and reversed amounts, and the profits or losses of disposal
shall be presented as the profits or losses from discontinued
operations.

The disposal groups that are intended to be ended rather than
sold and meet the conditions of relevant constituent parts in the
definition of discontinued operation shall be presented as the
discontinued operations from the date of their end of use.

For discontinued operations presented in the current period, the
information originally presented as the profits or losses from
continuing operations in the current financial statements shall be
presented as the profits or losses from discontinued operations
during comparable accounting periods again. If the discontinued
operation does not meet the conditions for classification of held-
for-sale assets, the information originally presented as the profits
or losses from discontinued operations in the current financial
statements shall be presented as the profits or losses from
continuing operations during comparable accounting periods
again.

Other significant accounting policies and

accounting estimates

When preparing financial statements, the management shall
apply estimate and assumption which will influence application of
accounting policies and amount of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. And the actual fact might be different from the estimates.
The management of the Group will continuously assess the
judgment on the key assumption and uncertain factors involved in
the estimates. Influence from change of accounting estimates shall
be recognized in the current period and future period of change.

The following accounting estimates and key assumption suffer from
significant risks for material adjustment on the book value of assets
and liabilities in the future period.
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (Continued)
34. Other significant accounting policies and
accounting estimates (Continued)

(1

(2)

Impairment for receivables

In accordance with the provisions of the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises No. 22 — Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Instruments, the Group applies
a simplified approach to the receivables (including notes
receivable, accounts receivable, interest receivable, dividends
receivable and other receivables) specified in the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises No. 14 — Revenue that do
not contain significant financing components (including the
financing components in contracts not exceeding one year
according to the Standards), and always measures its loss
provision according to the amount of expected credit losses
throughout its life based on expected credit losses.

The Group considers the possibility of bad debts in the
initial recognition of receivables, and determines whether
the credit risk of financial instruments increases significantly
by comparing the default probability in the expected
duration determined at the initial recognition with the
default probability in the expected duration determined at
each balance sheet date. In determining whether the credit
risk has increased significantly since the initial recognition,
the Group considers reasonable and reliable information,
including forward-looking information that can be obtained
without unnecessary extra costs or efforts. The information
considered by the Group includes macroeconomic
information and credit policies. If all the assumptions used are
compared and the estimation changes, the change will affect
the loss provision of receivables during the estimation change
period.

Provision for impairment of inventories

The Group will regularly estimate realizable net value of
estimated inventory, and recognize loss of falling price of
inventory as per the positive balance between the cost of
inventory and realizable net value. When the Group estimates
the net realizable value, it will recognize the realizable
value as per the amount after deducting the estimated cost
of completion, estimated selling expenses and relevant
taxes from the estimated sale price of similar inventories.
When the actual selling price or cost is different from the
previous estimate, the management will adjust accordingly
the realizable net value. Therefore, the result estimated
based on the current experience may be different from the
actual result, resulting in the adjustment of the book value
of inventory in the balance sheet. So the amount for the
provision for falling price of inventory may be changed due to
the above reason. The adjustment for the provision of falling
price of inventory will affect the current profits and losses of
estimate change.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (Continued)
34. Other significant accounting policies and
accounting estimates (Continued)

(3)

(4)

Accounting estimate of impairment provision for
goodwill

The Group conducts impairment test on goodwill every year.
The recoverable amount of the asset group and combination
of asset groups including goodwill is the present value of
the estimated future cash flow, and it shall be calculated by
employing accounting estimates.

If the gross margin used in the calculation of the future cash
flow in the asset group and combination of asset groups is
amended by the management and the gross margin after
amendment is below the current one, then the Group will
increase impairment provision for the goodwill.

If the pretax discount rate applied in the discounted cash
flow is revised by the management and the pretax discount
rate is above the current one, then the Group will increase
impairment provision for the goodwill.

If the actual gross margin or pretax discount rate is above or
below the estimate of the management, the Group cannot
reverse the impairment provision for the goodwill that have
been accrued.

Accounting estimate for impairment provision for fixed
assets

The Group will conduct impairment test on the fixed assets,
like plant & buildings, machinery equipment on the balance
sheet date that have the indication of impairment. If the
recoverable amount of fixed asset is the higher one of the
present value of the estimated future cash flow and fair value
of the assets minus the disposal expense, it shall be calculated
by employing accounting estimates.

If the gross margin used in the calculation of the future cash
flow in the asset group and combination of asset groups is
amended by the management and the gross margin after
amendment is below the current one, then the Group will
increase impairment provision for the fixed assets.

If the pretax discount rate applied in the discounted cash
flow is revised by the management and the pretax discount
rate is above the current one, then the Group will increase
impairment provision for the fixed assets.

If the actual gross margin or pretax discount rate is above or
below the estimate of the management, the Group cannot
reverse the impairment provision for the fixed assets that
have been accrued.
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BIUAARETTIIR)

- EESHHEREREMEE @

34, HttEEMEHBEMNE A
& (#)

(3)

4

ZEHER ©

MREEEBHEEMAMEEMAM
EARRASREAETRANE
MEAEITIEET - BRI ROERE
ERBARAMNEMNE - KEE
HHRHEIR NG RBESER -

ﬁﬂﬁﬁéﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéiﬁﬁiﬁiﬁ
WE AT IR R EITENEE
f FERBLRIIT R mE’\EHwJTﬁﬁ
RITIR R - ANEBF L EL M
FHERELERE o

MRBEREARAFAFTRAES
Eéiﬁiﬁ’\ EREMGE - ANEE
9{ BEE M RO AR A BREER

EEEEREEFENS G

rEBTAEBEBERBYUFLER
ERRNEERLEY %%ﬁ?&ﬁ
LETAEETRERNS -
BEMA YD gﬁﬁﬁﬁ*‘lﬁix
ﬁ%mimﬁ@ﬂéﬁm@ﬁﬁ
BREZEEBERENFERRS
E HitERE2HRAER e -

MREREBHEEMLAMEEHAMA
A%Ifﬁ/i\/ﬁiﬁ'ﬁqﬂ%ﬁﬁ E’J%
FIEEITIEE BT B EFIE

KB Al Tm?ﬁﬂ']%ﬂr $¢@
FHETE B ELMNGHERE LR

MEEEEHERBRRESREN
EEEI’JMH‘ ?ﬁfﬁriﬁﬂé%ﬂyé

1EE]1& BB AT HT 38 = AT
FHH’JWET Zﬁ’i@ﬁﬁl &
EE MR EERE -

IMREREFEXBAAITRER
b’é%ﬁﬁﬁaﬁﬁm ANEE AR
E%@Eauﬂmmlmééﬂﬁ

2018 ANNUAL REPORT
2018 FERE

195



196

Notes to the Financial Statements
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting

Estimates (Continued)
34. Other significant accounting policies and
accounting estimates (Continued)

(5)

(6)

7)

Accounting Estimate for Recognition of Deferred
Income Tax Assets

For the estimate of the deferred income tax assets, it is
required to estimate the taxable income and applicable tax
rate of each year. The realization of the deferred income tax
assets depends on the possibility of the company’s obtaining
adequate taxable income in the future. The change of
the future tax rate and the reverse time of the temporary
balance may also affect the income tax expense(profits)
and the balance of deferred income tax. The change in the
above estimate may lead to the significant adjustment of the
deferred income tax.

Service Life for Fixed Assets and Intangible Assets

The Group shall check the expected service life of fixed assets
and intangible assets at least at the end of each year. The
expected service life is determined by the management based
on the similar asset history and referring to the estimates
applied generally by the same industry and combination of
the expected technology update. When the past estimates
have been materially changed, the depreciation cost
and amortization cost of future period shall be adjusted
accordingly.

Accounting Estimates for Product Quality Assurance
The Group shall estimate the quality assurance responsibility
for the products with a guarantee period on the balance
sheet date, and the provision for the after-sale service
expense is based on the 4.25% of the operation revenue
of the product in the current year. The estimated provision
proportion is determined by the management based on the
years of liability for the quality assurance under the sales
contract and historical experience. When the past estimates
have been materially changed, the future after-sales service
expense shall be adjusted accordingly.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)
35. Changes in significant accounting policies and
accounting estimates

(1

(2)

Changes in significant accounting policies

According to the Notice of the Ministry of Finance on
Revising and Issuing the Format of Financial Statements
for General Enterprises in 2018 (CK [2018] No. 15), the
format of financial statements for general enterprises has
been revised in light of the implementation of new financial
standards or new revenue standards in phases starting from
January 01, 2018. The Group has implemented the Notice as
required and adjusted the comparative financial statements
in accordance with the convergence provisions of the Notice.

Relevant items in the financial statements at the
beginning of the year upon first implementation of the
new financial instrument standards or the adjustment
of the new revenue standards

In 2017, the Ministry of Finance successively revised and
issued the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.
22 — Recognition and Measurement of Financial Instruments
(CK [2017] No. 7), Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No. 23 — Transfer of Financial Assets (CK [2017]
No. 8), Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 37
— Presentation of Financial Instruments (CK [2017] No. 14)
and Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 24 —
Hedge Accounting (CK [2017] No. 9), which came into effect
on January 01, 2018. The Ministry of Finance revised and
issued the Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No.
14 — Revenue (CK [2017] No. 22) in July 2017. The Group is
a listed enterprise both at home and abroad. In preparing the
2018 financial statements, the relevant accounting standards
were implemented and handled in accordance with the
relevant linking regulations.

Relevant items in the financial statements at the beginning
of the year upon first implementation of the new financial
instrument standards or the adjustment of the new revenue
standards are explained as follows:
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting 0 -EESHERES
Estimates (Continued)

HEET @)

35. Changes in significant accounting policies and 35. EEEM RN EHE2E
accounting estimates (Continued) (#&)

(2) Relevant items in the financial statements at the 2 BEXRXHBOTHFeMIAZEARFUK
beginning of the year upon first implementation of the AEQFABERBITEEEDY
new financial instrument standards or the adjustment K EBEEE BN (#)
of the new revenue standards (Continued)

1)  Consolidated balance sheet 1) AHEEEEX
Un|t RMB
BAL T
December 31, 2017 January 01, 2018 Adjusted Amount
Item A 2017%12A318 20181818 HEH
Current assets: MBEE :
Cash at bank and on hand EHBES 78,367,503.16 78,367,503.16 0.00
Settlement reserve EEENSE
Loans to banks and other financial FiLEs
institutions
Financial assets held for trading )45'] |$§%QSE N/A RiER
Financial assets at fair value through VYN ﬁ;ﬁﬁ
profit or loss HARBERNSBEE
Derivative financial assets PEeREE
Notes receivable and accounts receivable  FEWZ 4z % FEUEE 382,745,366.93 366,466,332.94 -16,279,033.99
Including: Notes receivable HEih EUEE 27,812,323.12 27,812,323.12 0.00
Accounts receivable MR 354,933,043.81 338,654,009.82 -16,279,033.99
Advances to suppliers AN 49,912,905.26 49,912,905.26 0.00
Premiums receivable EEW%L%
Reinsurance premium receivable 5 Rk
Reinsurance contract reserves receivable  JEIS %’\ﬂ’&ﬁﬁ
Other receivables H ST 12,891,300.46 12,982,849.89 91,549.43
Including: Interest receivable Hep: YIS 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dividends receivable JEMRRF 8,756,869.09 8,756,869.09 0.00
Financial assets purchased under EAREERARE
agreements to resell
Inventories RE 389,219,002.78 389,219,002.78 0.00
Contractual assets EREE N/A &R
Held-for-sale assets BEFEAE
Current portion of non-current assets —FRIENERDEE
Other current assets HiongaE 56,240,621.78 56,240,621.78 0.00
Total current assets RBEER 969,376,700.37 953,189,215.81 -16,187,484.56
Non-current assets: FERBARE
Offering Loans and Advances in Cash ?Lfﬁﬁﬁl%?ﬁ 185
Debt investment EERE N/A T EA
Available-for-sale financial assets JHHESRHEE N/A FiER
Other debt investments Hitfg 1&} ) N/A T EA
Held-to-maturity investments BHRIEE N/A R A
Long-term receivables Eﬁﬂfgqﬁl
Long-term equity investments RERERE 71,694,482 47 71,694,482.47 0.00
Other equity instruments investment HitgERTARE N/A TR
Qther non-current financial assets HiJEnBemaE N/A TR
Investment properties REUEE
Fixed assets BFEE 657,289,324.75 657,289,324.75 0.00
Construction in progress ERETRE 68,468,558.01 68,468,558.01 0.00
Bearer biological assets EEMENEE
0il and gas assets MREE
Intangible assets BWEE 139,749,967.30 139,749,967.30 0.00
Development expenditures R
Goodwill HE 3,679,654.40 3,679,654.40 0.00
Long-term deferred expenses REG4ER 14,514,756.50 14,514,756.50 0.00
Deferred income tax assets RIEFEHER 288,577.32 288,189.68 -387.64
Other non-current assets HiJERBEAE
Total non-current assets FRBEEA 955,685,320.75 955,684,933.11 -387.64
Total assets BEMST 1,925,062,021.12 1,908,874,148.92 -16,187,872.20
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

35. Changes in significant accounting policies and 35. EEEM RN EHE2E
accounting estimates (Continued) (#&)

(2) Relevant items in the financial statements at the 2 BEXRXHBOTHFeMIAZEARFUK
beginning of the year upon first implementation of the AEQFABERBITEEEDY
new financial instrument standards or the adjustment K EBEEE BN (#)
of the new revenue standards (Continued)

1)  Consolidated balance sheet (Continued) 1) AHEESEX(E)
Un|t RMB
BfL T
December 31,2017~ January 01, 2018 Adjusted Amount
Item ] 201745128318 201851518 HEY
Current liabilities: MBALE
Short-term borrowings SR 285,000,000.00 285,000,000.00 0.00
Borrowings from the central bank A RBATER
Deposits and placements from e WG
other financial institutions
Placements from banks and other KAES
financial institutions
Trading financial liabilities RHtemaE N/A MEH
Financial liabilities at fair value through AR BETEAEEEHA
profit or loss ERERNERAR N/A B R
Derivative financial liabilities Ea==Y
Notes payable and accounts payable ENEERERNRR 260,850,663.86 260,850,663.86 0.00
Advances from customers TR 45,878,250.70 0.00 -45,878,250.70
Contractual liabilities AREE N/A TN EF 45,878,250.70 45,878,250.70
Financial assets sold under agreements BEROBSREEN
to repurchase
Fees and commissions payable ENFEERES
Employee benefits payable BT H 36,862,542.56 36,862,542.56 0.00
Taxes payable JERTE 16,683,209.97 16,683,209.97 0.00
Other payables Hiti e 90,988,717.35 90,988,717.35 0.00
Including: Interest payable Hep: JE 178, 446,534.71 446,534.71 0.00
Dividends payable #Hxﬁ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Reinsurance amounts payable
Securities brokering
Securities underwriting
Held-for-sale liabilities BEGEER
Non-current liabilities due within one year ~ —4F /3 BQ@E’]?F/M’E@E% 11,000,000.00 11,000,000.00 0.00
Other current liabilities EtRBaRE 5,380,893.08 5,380,893.08 0.00
Total current liabilities RBEBEAH 752,644,277.52 752,644,271.52 0.00
Non-current liabilities: 3qu§ﬂ’5
Reserve of insurance contract RIBAR Eﬁ%
Long-term borrowings REEX 5,060,000.00 5,060,000.00 0.00
Bonds payable [EfIEH
Including: Preferred shares Her: @%R
Perpetual bond KEEE
Long-term payables REENT 103,900,000.00 103,900,000.00 0.00
Long-term employee benefits payable RHIPE(TRE T 32,871,892.94 32,871,892.94 0.00
Provisions BEE 4,243,554.25 4,243,554.25 0.00
Deferred incomes RS 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00
Deferred income tax liabilities BEREHARE
Other non-current liabilities HinJEnBas
Total non-current liabilities FRBAGAT 148,075,447.19 148,075,447.19 0.00
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting M EESBERREHEET @)
Estimates (Continued)

35. Changes in significant accounting policies and 35. EESTHERNESHARE
accounting estimates (Continued) (#&)

(2) Relevant items in the financial statements at the 2 BXHTHSEMIAERDNHK
beginning of the year upon first implementation of the AEQFABERBITEEEDY
new financial instrument standards or the adjustment HIpcEBEEE BN (#)
of the new revenue standards (Continued)

1)  Consolidated balance sheet (Continued) 1) B&SHEEEEZH)
Unit: RMB
B : T
December 31, 2017 January 01, 2018 Adjusted Amount
Item BH 20175128318 20181818 HEH
Total liabilities afEaT 900,719,724.71 900,719,724.71 0.00
Owner's equity: FraEEs -
Capital stock A 422,000,000.00 422,000,000.00 0.00
Other equity instruments HiERTA
Including: Preferred shares Hep: BER
Perpetual bond KERE
Capital reserves BADE 687,349,089.60 687,349,089.60 0.00
Less: treasury stocks W EER
Other comprehensive incomes Hira s 1,154,074.87 1,154,074.87 0.00
Special reserves EERFE
Surplus reserves BHAE 45,665,647.68 45,665,647.68 0.00
Provisions for general risk —RERER
Undistributed profit KA A -567,793,525.60 -584,245,058.29 -16,451,532.69
Total owners' equity attributable BEABARAMEEREAT
to parent company 588,375,286.55 571,923,753.86 -16,451,532.69
Non-controlling interest DYREER 435,967,009.86 436,230,670.35 263,660.49
Total owners' equity MBEEREREH 1,024,342,296.41  1,008,154,424.21 -16,187,872.20
Total liabilities and shareholders’ SENFEEERE
equity 1,925,062,021.12 1,908,874,148.92 -16,187,872.20
Note 1: The adjustment of the Group’s consolidated balance 71 AEBESHEEAGBR

AERERTHE/MT
AR mRTAHER

sheet is due to the implementation of the new
financial instrument standards. The loss provision

200

Note 2:

of receivables (including notes receivable, accounts
receivable, interest receivable, dividends receivable
and other receivables) is measured according to the
expected credit loss model. The impairment provision
of receivables and the impact of deferred income tax
assets are adjusted accordingly.

Due to the implementation of the new revenue
standard, the Group will adjust the amount received
before the transfer of promised goods from “advance
from customers” to “contractual liabilities” after
the start of the contract between the Group and
customers.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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IV. Significant Accounting Policies and Accounting
Estimates (Continued)

35. Changes in significant accounting policies and 35. EEETBRNEMTEE
accounting estimates (Continued) (#&)
(2) Relevant items in the financial statements at the 2) BEXRFTHSH|T EERRHTUW

beginning of the year upon first implementation of the
new financial instrument standards or the adjustment
of the new revenue standards (Continued)
2)  Balance sheet of parent company 2)
The Company’s implementation of the new financial
instrument standards and the new revenue standards
will not affect the parent company’s financial
statements.

AEBEERGTEFFAY
BHRAEFEBBR (8

BRAEERER
ARAMITHE BT AE
B 40 357 Y A B B X A
MBBRETELTE -

(3) Change of Significant Accounting Estimate 3)

None.

V. Taxes
Main taxes and tax rates

EE HEEE 2 E

Tax category Taxation basis Tax rate
BiE B HE
Value-added tax Taxable added value 16% * 6% * 5% * 0%
BB JE AT [ERR
City maintenance and construction tax VAT payable 5% 7%
AT 4 R R AR JEANIEET R
Education surcharge VAT payable 3%
HE BN JEANIEET R
Local education surcharge VAT payable 2%
A BN JEANIE(ET R
Property tax 70%-80% of the original house property value 1.2% and 12%
and income from house property leasing
BER B EJRER70%-80% M5 M & A 1.2%7H12%
Corporate income tax Taxable income 25%
REPTIEN JEMTLPTISER
Hong Kong profits tax Taxable income 16.50%
HEEMEN JEANBLPTIS R
Corporate income tax (USA) Taxable income Excess progressive of tax rate
ERIMEPTET JEMBLPTIS R R R R
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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V. Taxes (Continued) F - FIE @)
1. Main taxes and tax rates 1. EE&EEZ@E’?\
Taxpayer's description of the tax rate of different business income TR TSR RN E B8 -
tax:

Income tax rate

202

Names of the taxpayer MHERER FrgBB=
The Company AUNG 25%
Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd. IRRETEERA 15%
Tianjin Tianhai High Pressure Container Co., Ltd. /i%/im’_ﬁ“ﬁﬁﬁﬁ E 25%
Shanghai Tianhai Composite Cylinders Co., Ltd. PEREEERMARR 25%
Beijing Tianhai Cryogenic Equipment Co., Ltd. IRREEREEERA 15%
Beijing Pioneer Up Lifter Co., Ltd. ItR%ER “1’F¥uﬂﬁﬁﬁ5’< 25%
Beijing Minghui Tianhai Gas Storage Equipment Sales Co., Ltd. it)?ﬁﬂﬁﬁ%iﬁ%—f%g ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ 25%
Kuancheng Tianhai Pressure Container Co., Ltd. BERKRBBRNDBERA 25%
BTIC AMERICA CORPORATION BTIC AMERICA CORPORATION (REENRT) Progressive tax rate

ZEHIBIE
Jingcheng Holding (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. THIER (B BR AR 16.50%

BTIC AMERICA CORPORATION is a company incorporated in
America, whose corporate income tax is based on the surtax system,
and the tax rate of taxable income ranges from 15% to 39%.

Tax preference

Beijing Tianhai Industry Co., Ltd, a subsidiary of the Company,
has obtained the High-tech Enterprise Certificate on December
22, 2016 jointly issued by Beijing Municipal Science & Technology
Commission, Finance Bureau of Beijing Municipality, Beijing
Municipal Office of SAT and Beijing Local Taxation Bureau, with
the Certificate No. GR201611003805. The validity of the certificate
is three years. The provision for corporate income tax for the time
being is based on the 15% of its preferential tax rate for the year
2018.

Beijing Tianhai Cryogenic Equipment Co., Ltd., a subsidiary of the
Company, has obtained the High-tech Enterprise Certificate on
December 22, 2016 jointly issued by Beijing Municipal Science &
Technology Commission, Finance Bureau of Beijing Municipality,
Beijing Municipal Office of SAT and Beijing Local Taxation Bureau,
with the Certificate No. GR201611004210. The validity of the
certificate is three years. The provision for corporate income tax for
the time being is based on the 15% of its preferential tax rate for
the year 2018.

Beijing Jingcheng Machinery Electric Company Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements
B ISR R MYEE

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018 1 H1HZ20184 12 431 A (KR BEHERMZIRSRIFERIN - HAARETIIR)
VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ - &2t EKErFTEIHE T2

Statements
N T8 2 » B4 RIEER
Unless otherwise stated, among the following disclosed data in the géjﬁ;%iﬁggjzﬂ?fgi%%% E&f "#Fé;”i gj{%
financial statements, “opening” refers to January 01, 2018; “closing” 2018%12};3? B[4 215201845 1/)%?
refers to December 31, 2018; “current year” refers to the period from P S0
: " : HZE12H318 [ EF] ZiE2017F1 518
January 01 to December 31, 2018; “previous year” refers to the period =12 A31 0 EEER A ARET -
from January 01 to December 31, 2017; and the monetary unit is RMB. - -
Fi—] 3
1. Cash at bank and on hand 1. EWES
Closing balance Opening balance
Item HE FREAH FHIHE
Cash on hand EFERE 92,197.03 123,064.28
Cash in bank RITFR 46,569,924.31 76,744,438.88
Other cash at bank and on hand HiEHE S 14,500,000.00 1,500,000.00
Including: total amount deposited abroad Heh : FRAIERINO IR AR 5,862,523.66 6,204,233.42
Total &5t 61,162,121.34 78,367,503.16

Note: Other cashes at bank and on hand are the deposits of bank acceptance notes 2} :  HmE®REL ARTRLEZRES  FRIE -

with limited use.

2. Notes receivable and accounts receivable 2. FEWEEREWEED

Closing balance

Opening balance

Item ER FRBE FHHE
Notes receivable eSS 23,161,071.50 27,812,323.12
Accounts receivable FEMER TR 223,093,594.17 338,654,009.82
Total CHI 246,254,665.67  366,466,332.94
2.1 Notes receivable 21 EWERE
(1)  Classified presentation of notes receivable (1) EBREESEIT
Closing balance Opening balance
Item 15H FRBE FHHE
Bank acceptance notes SRITAHEE 23,161,071.50 27,812,323.12
Commercial acceptance bills EEALEE 0.00 0.00
Total &t 23,161,071.50 27,812,323.12
(2) Notes receivable which have not been pledged at 2) FLAEAREFHEKE
the end of the year °
(3) Notes receivable which have been endorsed or (B3) FAEEZEHHEAE
discounted but not yet expired on the balance BEEEBGBXHME KA
sheet date at the end of the year FERERE
Closing Closing
derecognized underecognized
amount amount
Item 1EH FRELEZSE FARRUEILH
Bank acceptance notes IRITEES 271,461,022.09 0.00
Commercial acceptance bills PEEAR EE 0.00 0.00
Total &5t 271,461,022.09 0.00
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

20184F 1 A1 HE20184 12 A 31 H (AR HEMERMFEBREFRIFERRIN - HAARETIIR)
VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ » 2B 7R Ex T =18 B 3T @)

Statements (Continued) .
3] xh (4=
2. Notes receivable and accounts receivable 2. BRREREWERN @

(Continued)

2.1 Notes receivable (Continued) 2.1 EWRERE@E
(4) Notes to be transferred for accounts receivable (4) ELREHAHZENKBELX T
due to the drawer’s inability of performance at R R E o
the end of the year.
(5) Presentation by bad debt accrual method (5) BB HES E5 BT
Closing balance
EXBE
Book balance Bad debt provision
HRE AR BRER
Provision
Proportion proportion
Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
sHRELA
Category <l k2] Efl (%) k2] (%) RAEE
Bad debt provision made individually ~ $ZEE: RS 23,161,071.50 100.00 0.00 0.00  23,161,071.50
Bad debt provision made as per portfoliofz 48 A5 HE IR EE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total &t 23,161,071.50 100.00 0.00 0.00 23,161,071.50
(Con't) (&)
Opening balance
FOBE
Book balance Bad debt provision
FEHE BRER
Provision
Proportion proportion
Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
FHERLH
Category 5l 28 £LB1 (%) 28 (%) RAEE
Bad debt provision made individually & E Rz R 27,812,323.12 100.00 0.00 000  27,812,323.12
Bad debt provision made as per portfoliofZ/ A5t ) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total &t 21,812,323.12 100.00 0.00 0.00 27,812,323.12
1) Bad debt provision for notes receivable made 1) HEETIEREREREE
individually £
Closing balance
ERHE
Reasons
Bad debt Provision for
Book balance  provision  proportion (%)  provision
Name 8 BRHHE  BREA atiREAI(%)  FHREM
No credit
impairment
occurs
REHE
Bank acceptance notes BITEGES 23,161,071.50 0.00 000 fEHREE
(6) There is bad debt provision for notes receivable (6) FEMHEHE YgEl - HiE
withdrawn, recovered or reversed this year. HIEW E IR AR ZE A o
(7)  There is no notes receivable actually written off in (7)) FEEEBBRHENENE
the year. 7=
(8) The closing receivable notes mentioned above are 8) ZFEBFLMEAHKEKRERE
aged within 365 days BIIRB3TE 365 K 2 1 ©
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Statements (Continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements
B ISR R MYEE

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

S

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018 1 H1HZ20184 12 431 A (R BEHRERMFEIRSRIFERIN - HUAARETIIR)

B BERREREEEE @

2. Notes receivable and accounts receivable 2. FEREBREWERNR @
(Continued)
2.2 Accounts receivable 2.2 FEWERR
Closing balance Opening balance
Item HHER FRBE FY8E
Accounts receivable FEUBR X 274,653,919.11 387,475,764.82
Less: bad debt provision A EIRERH 51,560,324.94 48,821,755.00
Net amount HER 223,093,594.17 338,654,009.82
(1) Classified presentation of accounts receivable by S do g BE AL 4E 7 3
bad debt accrual method (" lgg;i? BRI TR
Closing balance
ERBE
Book halance Bad debt provision
REAE BRER
Provision
Proportion proportion
Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
sHRtLpl
28 HA (%) 28 (%) REEE
Accounts receivable with significant BB EE AT ER:} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
single amount and bad debt provision  FERIRE BN
made individually
Accounts receivable with bad debt REREREEA T 243,363,798.69 88.61 20,270,204.52 - 223,093,594.17
provision made by portfolio of credit  EEBEELHENER
risk features
Including: portfolio by ageing 2 ERAS 243,363,798.69 861 202702045 833 223,093594.17
Accounts receivable with insignificant ~ EESELEABEE:T 31,290,120.42 1139 31,290,120.42 100.00 0.00
single amount but bad debt provision ~ {EEBREERENER
made individually
Total £t 274,653,919.11 100.00 51,560,324.94 - 223,093,594.17
(Con't) (&)
Opening halance
ERE
Book balance Bad debt provision
BHHE EHERE
Provision
Proportion proportion
Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
SHERLPI
Category E5l | H (%) Fa (%) EREE
Accounts receivable with significant BESREATER: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
single amount and bad debt provision  EERIRE BN
made individually
Accounts receivable with bad debt BERERNEAH 355,022,774.44 91.62 16,368,764.62 - 338654,009.82
provision made by portfolio of credit  EEBEELHENER
risk features
Including: portfolio by ageing A ERAS 355,02,774.44 9162 16,368,76462 461 338,654,009.82
Accounts receivable with insignificant  EIESBEAEAEEE; 32,452,990.38 838 32,452,990.38 100.00 0.00
single amount but bad debt provision ~ {EEBREERENER
made individually
Total fit 387,475,764.82 100.00 48,821,755.00 - 338,654,009.82
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

20184 1 A1 HZE20184 12 31 H (RM MK R EFRIFERAIN - HUARETIIR)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ &3 EHREFTEEE TR @)
Statements (Continued)

2. Notes receivable and accounts receivable 2. FEREEREWRR @
(Continued)
2.2 Accounts receivable (Continued) 2.2 FEWERR (&)
1) In portfolio, accounts receivable with provision for bad 1) e RS NIRRT

debts drawn by aging analysis 1RERAR A A0 FE AR AR K

Closing balance

FREREE

Accounts Bad debt Provision

receivable provision proportion (%)

Aging BRER FEW AR BARER FHRELB1(%)
Within one year —FPA 190,894,343.48 1,775,317.41 0.93
One to two years —FE_F 14,881,804.84 1,151,851.69 7.74
Two to three years —FEE=F 17,382,716.67 2,746,469.23 15.80
Three to four years =FENF 3,986,371.85 1,530,766.79 38.40
Four to five years MEEREF 9,739,766.62 6,587,004.17 67.63
More than five years REE 6,478,795.23 6,478,795.23 100.00
Total &% 243,363,798.69 20,270,204.52 -

(Con't) (B&)
Opening balance
FHERE

Accounts Bad debt Provision

receivable provision proportion (%)

Aging BRER FREEREE BRER FHEEL (%)
Within one year 1A 305,130,474.10 2,837,713.43 0.93
One to two years 1F22F 24,142,635.18 1,868,639.96 7.74
Two to three years 2 FE34F 6,176,185.26 975,837.27 15.80
Three to four years 3FZAF 12,591,371.44 4,835,086.63 38.40
Four to five years AFFESEF 3,492,805.46 2,362,184.33 67.63
More than five years 5L 3,489,303.00 3,489,303.00 100.00
Total &% 355,022,774.44 16,368,764.62 -
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

20184 1 41 HZ2018% 12 431 A (R BEHmKRM AR AR - MUAARETIIR)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ & EKREFTEEETE @)
Statements (Continued)

2. Notes receivable and accounts receivable 2. BEWEEREWRF @
(Continued)
2.2 Accounts receivable (Continued) 2.2 FEWERR (&)

2)  In portfolio, Accounts receivable with insignificant 2) #Hedh - mEBEEeETE
single amount but bad debt provision made Kﬁgﬁlﬁ,ﬁﬁﬁm HEEHH
individually FEUER K

Closing balance
ER0E
Accounts Bad debt Provision  Reasons for
receivable Aging provision  proportion (%) provision
Name &8 ERER F& RRER  HREAC) HEER
Jiin Province Jingwei New energy technology Co, Ltd ZHEREH & BRARAF 610,000.00 2-3years 610,000.00 100,00
AEzE
Guiyang Shengqing Trading Co,, Ltd. EREEE5ERAR 613,598.66 3-5 years 613,598.66 100.00
SERE
Baotou Xinneng Science and Technology Co,, Ltd.  BEF&FFRARELAR 643,425.00 Qver 5 years 643,425.00 100.00
BENE
Bejjng Shengbao Liyuan Technology Co, Ltd. St RAEIERABRAA 666,300.00 3-4 years 666,300.00 100.00
ZERE
Shijazhuang North Harcware Mechanical REEM e REERLR 685,864.81 15 years 685,864.81 100.00
and Electrical Co, Ltd.
-Znf
Xinjiang Zhongzheng Chenbang Gas Co, Ltd. HERIRAREERAT 961,666.50 2-5 years 961,666.50 10000
T . , RELE The credit rating
Xinjiang Jinguan Automotive Supplies Co,, Ltd. 1,202,850.00 Over5years  1,202,850.00 100.00 ofthe
BENL :
Xuzhou Ninenha Mechericl and 14841549 Overdyeas 144159 oo ety
Electrical Equipment Co,, Ltd. h graded,
=ENE t i Fredlt
Yuzhou zhongin Mechanical and Ectia BT REREREERAT 1658,177.77 3Syears 165817177 10000 :s n:;‘lg‘“:tje‘
Equipment Co., Ltd. 9 y
—— i 238887
Xingxian Jinbaifeng Gas Technology Co, Ltd. EfaRRERAR 1,770,00000 2-3years  1,770,000.00 100.00 59Tk :
MEZE N
Shaanxi Yulin Oriental New Energy Vehice Co, Ltd.  FUSRMEAFERERNEABAT 182477500 A5years  1,824,775.00 100.00 gg%f
mEEE &
Baotou Huafeng Construction and BEEBRERETRARELLA 1,929,000.00 Over5years 192900000 100.00
Installation Engingering Co, Ltd. Jan'an Branch ~ BZAA7
BENE
Baotou Ruiming Chemical Technology Co, ltd. ~ BEFRHRI IHAERAR 239521390  2-3years, 4-Syears  2395213.90 10000
WE=f MERE
Linfen Jinbaifeng New Energy Technology Co,, Lid.  BEA4 B £5aBRARERAT 2771,125.00 1-2years  2,771,125.00 100,00
-EWE
Lvlang Dongsen Gas Energy Co,, Ltd. EATRAM R FARL 2,800,000.00 2-3years  2,800,000.00 100.00
M2k
Sichuan Hengruifeng Intemational Trade Co, Ltd. ~ T2) I E5EEEE 5ERAR 4,238,181.00 Within 1 year, 4~5 years  4,238,181.00 100.00
-EHR BERE
Tianjin Xihuan Chengguan Trading Co, Ltd. RERGHEREARAA 5,075,521.29 Over3years  5,075527.29 100.00
SENE
Total At 31,290,120.02 - 31.290,12042 -
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

20184F 1 A1 HE20184 12 A 31 H (AR HEMERMFEBREFRIFERRIN - HAARETIIR)
B EBRRTEERAFE @)

2. FEREEREWRR @

AY

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 780

Statements (Continued)
2. Notes receivable and accounts receivable
(Continued)

2.2 Accounts receivable (Continued) 2.2 FEUERR(E)

2)  In portfolio, Accounts receivable with insignificant 2) HMAaT mBBESBEIE
single amount but bad debt provision made RNEEIRTIREREEN
individually (Continued) FEUER R (1)

(Con't) (B&R)
Opening balance
Accounts Bad deht Provision  Reasons for
receivable Aging provision  proportion (%) - provision
Name £ EYER ER RRER  HRUA RER
Guiyang Shengging Trading Co, Ltd. EREEEAARAR 61359866 61359866 100.00
MEME
Jiin Province Jingwei New Energy Technology Co,Ltd EHF& 518 BHRARAT 652,000.00 652,000.00 100.00
-EWE
Bejjng Shengbao Liyuan Technology Co,, Ltd. ~ REEHEREERAA 666,300.00 £66,300.00 10000
RS
Baotou Xinneng Science and Technology Co, Ltd,  PEMERHHEREELT 81342500 81342500 10000
BENE
Shijazhuang North Harcware Mechanical RRETHAneHEARAA 846415.77 846415.77 10000
and Electrical Co, Ltd.
- ZEIR
Xinjiang Zhongzheng Chenbang Gas Co, Ltd. B ERFTEERAR 961,666.50 961,666.50 10000
-ERE
it [ t ‘ HEATEHMOEBELAT
Xinjing Jinguan Automotive Supples Co, Ltd.  FBEEERREREALR 1,202,850.00 n_— 1,202,850.00 10000 7 et rating
Xuthou Xitanhai Mechanial and BN SAEREARAT 144441549 144441549 10000 f;:::er -
Electrical Equipment Co,, Ltd. d P 4 g
RETE I:)wng(? ed,
Xuzhou zhongyin Mechanicaland Eectica iR EEEREERAT 16881777 16881777 10000 :isi?r'f“:ases
Equipment Co,, Ltd. ianfican]
558 significantly
Xingeian nbafeng Gas Technology o, Ltd.~~ BE&FEMSHHERAT 1,770,000.00 1,770,000.00 000 openn
-ERF AT o5
Shaanxi Yulin Oriental New Energy Vehicle Co, Ltd.  SRME AT RERAERRAT 182477500 1,824,775.00 100.00 liW%f'ﬂi
ZEmE R
Baotou Huafeng Construction and Installation ~~ BSAZEREZETRAREMAARET  1,929,000.00 1,929,00000 100.00
Engineering Co,, Ltd. Jian'an Branch PN
mENL
Baotou Ruiming Chemical Technology Co., ltd. ~ BEFRHILIHEERAR 2,395,213.90 2395,213.90 100.00
-EfE ZERE
Linfen Jinbaifeng New Energy Technology Co, Ltd. B4 A LA B RAR AT 2,81,444.00 2,841,444.00 10000
~E4R
Lvliang Dongsen Gas Energy Co,, Lid. BRTERERERAERAT 3,520,000.00 3,520,00000 100.00
-EWE
Sichuan Hengruifeng Interational Trade Co, Ltd. ~ T0) I B EEEE 5ER AR 4,238,181.00 4,238,181.00 100.00
ZERE
Tianjin Xihuan Chengguan Trading Co, Ltd. RERBHTRAARAA 5,075,521.29 5,075,521.29 100.00
[E3E
Total aif 32452,990.38 - 345,99038 -
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(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

20184 1 A1 HZ20184 12 431 A (KRB HmKRM AR AR - MUAARETIIR)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ &K EFTEEETE @)
Statements (Continued)

2. Notes receivable and accounts receivable 2. FEREBREWERNR @
(Continued)
2.2 Accounts receivable (Continued) 2.2 FEUERR(E)
(2)  Provision for bad debts of accounts receivable (2) BRERFZERTEEL
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
E-R& ERR E R
Expected
credit loss in
the whole Expected credit
Expected credit duration  loss in the whole Total
lossinthe next 12 (no credit duration (with &%
months impairment)  credit impairment)
BEFES
REERAX BEFERRAD
KR1ER  (RBEER GREX (B8%
Bad debt provision BREE RBERBX HE) ERRE)
Balance on January 1, 2018 2018F1A1BHE 0.00 0.00 48,821,755.00 48,821,755.00
The book balance of receivables on 20181 A1HERFEE
January 1, 2018 HEERE = S - -
- Be transferred to the second phase ~BAECRE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
~ Be transferred to the third phase ~BAE=RR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Be transferred back to the second phase  —E[EIZ—F& 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
~Be transferred back to the first phase ~ —EEE—KEE& 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Impairment provision in current year RERR 0.00 0.00 2,872,036.60 2,872,036.60
Amount reversed in current year REER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Amount written-off in current year REEH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Write-offs in the year REZH 0.00 0.00 140,000.00  140,000.00
Other changes En 0.00 0.00 -653334  -6,533.34
Balance on December 31,2018 201812 A31HEE 0.00 0.00 51,560,324.94 51,560,324.94
(3) Accounts receivable listed by age (3) BEWREREZRR ST
Closing balance Opening balance
Aging IR FERENE FHIRRE
Within one year (including 1 year) —FELAR (F14) 189,119,026.07 302,292,760.67
One to two years —FERZF 13,729,953.15 22,273,995.22
Two to three years —FEE=F 14,636,247.44 5,200,347.99
More than three years =FLALE 5,608,367.51 8,886,905.94
Including: three to four years Hrh: =FENE 2,455,605.06 7,756,284.81
Four to five years WMEZERF 3,152,762.45 1,130,621.13
More than five years AFEUE 0.00 0.00
Total &t 223,093,594.17  338,654,009.82
The basis of aging analysis of the Group is presented REBERER DT 2 EER
based on the relevant transaction dates. AR 5B EZ27] -
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(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ &3 EKREFTEEETE @)
Statements (Continued)

2. Notes receivable and accounts receivable 2. BUWERBREWERMR @
(Continued)
2.2 Accounts receivable (Continued) 2.2 FEUERR(E)
(4) Bad debt provision for receivables in current year (4) FEERAEREFIER
Increase/decrease amount of the current year
. rELBHEE .
Opening balance Accounts Amounts Closing balance
recovered or  charged or
FIRE Provision reversed  written off FREE
Category g3 iR WEHEE  BERAE
Provision for bad debts of )
accounts receivable TR REE 48,821,755.00 2,872,036.60 -6,533.34  140,000.00 51,560,324.94
Note: The amount recovered or reversed is due to the i M @ A EH D ARE
; REBBHEMY
influence of exchange rate changes.
(5) Accounts receivable actually written off in (5) FFEEEHEERIRN
this year
Amount
written off
Item BH ZHeE
Accounts receivable actually written off BRI BRI 140,000.00
Important accounts receivable written off HEhETHRIERZIZHEER
among above accounts receivable:
Is the payment
Nature of caused by related
accounts Amount Reasons party transaction
Company name receivable  writtenoff  forwrite-off  Write-off procedures performed or not?
HERAH
Efi2E RYEINE BeR BERR BOlRERF  BERSEL
Shandong Tianhai Gas Co., Ltd. Accounts receivable 140,000.00  Irrecoverable  Consideration and adoption by the No
Board of Directors of the subsidiary
WEREREARAT ERET 14000000 EE4E FRAESEEARR g
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial

Statements (Continued)
2. Notes receivable and accounts receivable
(Continued)

2.2

(6)

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018 1 H1HZ20184 12 A31 A (AW BHRERMFERERIFERIN - HUAARETIIR)

AN EHTBBRRETEEEFE @

2. FEREEREWRR @)

Accounts receivable (Continued) 2.2 FEUERR(E)
Accounts receivable with top five closing (6) BXABTEHEELFLRGHE
balances collected as per the borrowers FIE B ENR IR 18R
Proportion
in total closing
balance of  Ending balance
accounts of provision
Company name Closing balance Aging receivable (%)  for bad debts
IR
FERGBE BERER
BUER FRHBE Bk AETEEILAI(%) BRBE
Shaanxi Heavy Duty Automobile Co., Ltd. 33,153,302.62  Within one year 12.07 308,325.71
RESEETEARR DT —FR
Beijing Lantianda Vehicle Clean 16,701,826.69  Within one year 6.08 155,326.99
Fuel Technology Co., Ltd.
IERERERE BRI AR L —FLR
Hubei Juxi Automotive Technology Co., Ltd. 14,990,024.47  Within one year 5.46 139,407.23
L ERAERER AT —&FHA
Tianjin RunDeZhongTian Pipe Co., Ltd. 10,370,879.67  Within one year 3.78 96,449.18
REBEFRAEERAF —FLR
Tyco Safety Equipment (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 7,799,698.06  Within one year 2.84 72,537.19
ZRlz2HE (LE) BRAA —&FA
Total &%t 83,015,731.51 - 30.23 772,046.30

(7)

(8)

No accounts receivable derecognized due to
transfer of financial assets at the end of the year.

No assets and liabilities formed by accounts
receivable transfer and continuous involvement
at the end of the year.

(7)) FFEXABALHBEEBE
TTA& LE TER Y FE W AR 5%

8) FAFEXEBEEKKNA
BEIATRKYEE » B

EEH -

2018 ANNUAL REPORT

2018 FERE

211



Notes to the Financial Statements

B & FR TR M AL

From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018

(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)
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VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ &K EFTEEE TR @)

Statements (Continued) .
3. Advances to suppliers 3. BNE

(1) Age of advances to suppliers (1) BEAZEER
Closing balance Opening balance
ERBE FARR
Proportion Proportion
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Item L S8 HBI(%) &8 HBI%)
Within one year —F LA 56,855,460.90 97.36 47,016,931.65 94.20
One to two years —FE_F 1,020,813.13 1.75 1,505,372.45 3.02
Two to three years —FE=F 287,749.64 0.49 431,489.18 0.86
More than three years =FNE 231,198.01 0.40 959,111.98 1.92
Total &t 58,395,221.68 100.00  49,912,905.26 100.00
The main reason for the aging over one year and some BEHMEE RS EEBHTEN
advances to suppliers not settled in time is that the SIEAREAEEHERTEE AN
procurement has not yet finished. SRSERk TR o
(2) Advances to suppliers with top five closing 2 BENYSEENERSENE
balances collected as per the suppliers ZWTANEER
Proportion in
total closing
balance of
Company name Closing balance Aging payments (%)
LERERNE S
FRERE
AETEEIEL B
BuH# FREREE IR iR (%)
Tianjin Runde Zhongtian Electromechanical 13,972,641.79 Within 1 year 23.93
Equipment Co., Ltd.
REMBERREERFEERAA 1 LA
Tianjin Steel Pipe & Steel Trading Co., Ltd. 7,711,724.37 Within 1 year 13.21
REMEMHESHERAF 1 LA
Huai'an Zhenda Steel Tube Manufacturing Co., Ltd. 4,122,015.86 Within 1 year 7.06
ML THIRENE RS AR AR 1 LA
Jingjiang Special Steel Co., Ltd. 3,522,481.79 Within 1 year 6.03
BRI AR AR 1A
Benxi Ruixinying Steel Trade Co., Ltd. 2,726,216.95 Within 1 year 4.67
NEmERMEE HERAT 1A
Total &%t 32,055,080.76 - 54.90
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From January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018
(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

2018 1 H1HZ20184 12 431 A (KR BEHERMZIRSRIFERIN - HAARETIIR)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ » 28R Ex T =18 B R @)
4.

Statements (Continued) .
4. Other receivables H b FE LR

Closing balance Opening balance

Item ] FREHH FYIRRRR
Dividends receivable JTEE YA A ) 6,075,169.12 8,756,869.09
Other receivables o fth R 14,395,606.63 4,225,980.80
Total &5t 20,470,775.75 12,982,849.89
4.1 Dividends receivable 4.1 FEWERR
(1) Classification of dividends receivable (1) ERRAZHE
Closing balance Opening balance
Investees WIREE N FRHE FY8HE
Shandong Tianhai High Pressure WRKEREARERARF
Container Co., Ltd. 6,075,169.12 8,756,869.09
(2) Significant dividends receivable with aging over 1 (2) EZHEREREE1FEHEK
year BRA
Reasons for Depreciation and
Item (or the investee) Closing balance Aging none recovery judgment basis
BB (REREEM) FREE iR ARERE  REBLHEREAHKE
Shandong Tianhai High Pressure The operation is normal and
Container Co., Ltd. 6,075,169.12 1-2 years Fund shortage  no impairment has occurred.
LRRERERSERAF 6,075,169.12 125 BoER QLR BRERE
4.2  Other receivables 4.2 HibEWEK
Closing balance Opening balance
Project name EEEL FRBE FHHE
Other receivables HoAth FE UK 16,009,399.17 6,694,475.45
Less: bad debt provision B EEERYEMS 1,613,792.54 2,468,494.65
Net amount pEit=t 14,395,606.63 4,225,980.80
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(Unless otherwise specified in the Notes to Financial Statements, the amount shall be denominated in RMB)

20184 1 A1 HZE20184 12 31 H (RM MK MR EFRIFERAIN - HUARETIIR)

VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ &K EFTEEE TR @)
Statements (Continued)

4. Other receivables (Continued) 4. HibEUWE &)
4.2  Other receivables 4.2 HbEWK
(1) Classified presentation of other accounts (1) EBMEWSEERTIES
receivable by bad debt accrual method ER BT
Closing balance
ERBE
Book balance Bad debt provision
RERE BRER
Provision
Proportion proportion
Amount (%) Amount (%) Book value
Category E5l 3 EA (%) SF  FHRIAI(%) REEE
Other accounts receivable with EESEB AW ERHIE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
significant single amount and bad FRERNEMRY
debt provision made individually
Other accounts receivable with bad REREREHAAHE - - - - -
debt provision made by portfolio of EREERERER
credit risk features
Including: portfolio by ageing Rias 16,009,399.17 100.00 1,613,792.54 10.08 14,395,606.63
Other accounts receivable with EESEAEAABE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
insignificant single amount butbad ~ EREREEHELKER
debt provision made individually
Total fit 16,009,399.17 100.00 1,613,792.54 - 14,395,606.63
(Con't) (B&R)
Opening balance
EsE
Book balance Bad debt provision
BHRE 25EE
Provision
Amount  Proportion (%) Amount  proportion (%) Book value
Category ERl 28 50 (%) 28 FHRIBI%) BHERE
Other accounts receivable with EESEB AW ERHIE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
significant single amount and bad FREBNEMEYH
debt provision made individually
Other accounts receivable with bad debt & {EREREHAA R - - - - -
provision made by portfolio of credit BB EEHEIER
risk features
Including: portfolio by ageing RiEL 6,694,475.45 100.00 2,468,494.65 36.87 4,225,980.80
Other accounts receivable with BESEAEABE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
insignificant single amount butbad ~ EREREEHNELKER
debt provision made individually
Total fit 6,694,475.45 100.00 2,468,494.65 - 4,225,980.80
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VI. Notes to Main Items in Consolidated Financial 7~ &K EFTEEETE @)
Statements (Continued)

4. Other receivables (Continued) 4. HibEUWE &)
4.2  Other receivables (Continued) 4.2 HbEWRR (E)
(1) Classified presentation of other accounts (1) ﬁf@ﬁlﬁzmﬁ'&? BRET 125
receivable by bad debt accrual method ‘;é?ﬁ/a—

In portfolio, other accounts receivable with provision
for bad debts drawn by aging analysis

Closing balance

2)

FREREE

Other accounts Bad debt Provision
receivable provision proportion (%)
Aging BRER H BB BARER TR EEBI(%)
Within one year 1 AR 11,807,854.36 9,446.29 0.08
One to two years 1-24F 2,184,039.15 15,288.27 0.70
Two to three years 2-3%F 380,847.72 10,701.82 2.81
Three to four years 3-44F 62,948.92 7,446.86 11.83
Four to five years 4-54F 8,400.00 5,600.28 66.67
More than fi